

STATE OF ALASKA

Compensation and Travel Report of Executive Positions for 2010



Prepared by:
Department of Administration
Division of Finance
January 31, 2011

STATE OF ALASKA

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

BECKY HULTBERG, COMMISSIONER

SEAN PARNELL, GOVERNOR

P.O. BOX 110200 JUNEAU, ALASKA 99811-0200

> PHONE: (907) 465-2200 FAX: (907) 465-2135

January 28, 2011

Alaska State Legislature State Capitol Juneau, Alaska 99801

Members of the Legislature:

The report of compensation and travel expenses for calendar year 2010 has been compiled by the Department of Administration, Division of Finance. This report is prepared in accordance with Alaska Statute 37.05.210. It includes salaries and other compensation such as leave cash-in amounts and salary adjustments, as well as travel and relocation expenses paid to the following: the governor, lieutenant governor, and their chiefs of staff; the president and vice-presidents of the University of Alaska and the chancellors of the individual campuses of the university; the commissioners or other executive heads of the principal departments in the executive branch, and the deputy commissioners, assistant commissioners and division directors in those departments; and the executive heads of public corporations created by law.

This report is only available in an electronic (PDF) format at the Division of Finance's website.

The electronic report will be available by January 31, 2011. This report is not published in a hardcopy format.

I appreciate the efforts of each State agency, and thank them for their assistance in preparing the schedules presented in this report. I want this report to be as useful as possible. Please direct any comments or suggestions for improvement to Kim Garnero, Director of the Division of Finance, at kim.garnero@alaska.gov or by telephone at 907-465-3435.

Sincerely,

// signature on file //

Becky Hultberg Commissioner

BH/am/aw

Compensation and Travel Report of Executive Positions for Calendar Year 2010

Table of Contents

Schedule of Compensation for Executive Positions All Agencies	1
Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions	
Department of Administration	9
Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development	
Department of Corrections	
Department of Education and Early Development	
Department of Environmental Conservation	
Department of Fish and Game	
Office of the Governor	93
Department of Health and Social Services	114
Department of Labor and Workforce Development	129
Department of Law	
Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	152
Department of Natural Resources	
Department of Public Safety	182
Department of Revenue	195
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	204
Alaska Aerospace Corporation	227
Alaska Energy Authority	232
Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	235
Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	237
Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority	241
Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority	244
Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority	246
Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation	248
Alaska Railroad Corporation	251
Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute	254
Alaska Student Loan Corporation	256
Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority	259
University of Alaska	261

This publication was released by the Department of Administration, Division of Finance in accordance with AS 37.05.210. The information is available at http://dof.doa.alaska.gov/dof/financial_reports/ctep_toc.jsp.

Compensation



NAME	JOB CLASS TITLE	DIVISION	SALARY	HOUSING	VEHICLE	OTHER	TOTAL		
	DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION								
Brewster, Whitney	Division Director	Motor Vehicles	108,145			570	108,715		
Brooks, Kevin	Deputy Commisioner		122,843			12,799	135,642		
Cramer, John	Deputy Commisioner		3,819				3,819		
Dubey, Anand	Division Director	Enterprise Technology Services	116,052			692	116,744		
Garnero, Kim	Division Director	Finance	124,919			1,306	126,225		
Jones, Vern	Chief Procurement Officer	General Services	131,360			11,809	143,169		
Jordan, Scott	Division Director	Risk Management	60,638			300	60,938		
Kreitzer, Annette	Commissioner		131,182			32,074	163,256		
Levitt, Rachel	Division Director	Office of Public Advocacy	113,976			4,294	118,270		
Lowenstein, Cheryl	Division Director	Administrative Services	62,910				62,910		
Neal, Nicki	Division Director	Personnel and Labor Relations	113,273			5,039	118,312		
Petro, Rachael	Deputy Commisioner		110,689				110,689		
Shier, Patrick	Division Director	Retirement and Benefits	114,495			2,736	117,231		
Steiner, Quinlan	Division Director	Public Defender Agency	120,404			539	120,943		
Swanson, Eric	Division Director	Administrative Services	52,098			39,631	91,729		
Thompson, Brad	Division Director	Risk Management	48,159			29,725	77,884		
Department of Adn	ninistration Total						1,676,476		

	DEPAI	RTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND ECO	DOMIC DEVELOPMENT		
Ayers, Wanetta	Division Director	Economic Development	74,383	450	74,833
Bell, Susan	Commissioner		58,295		58,295
Black, Michael	Deputy Commissioner		73,649	22,768	96,417
Habeger, Donald	Division Director	Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing	47,605		47,605
Hall, Linda	Division Director	Insurance	118,070	1,327	119,397
Hanrahan, Jo Ellen	Division Director	Administrative Services	111,861	900	112,761
Hovanec, Lorie	Division Director	Banking and Securities	111,291		111,291
Jollie, Tara	Division Director	Community and Regional Affairs	116,052		116,052
Notti, Emil	Commissioner		76,705	9,370	86,075
Smith, Lynne	Division Director	Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing	55,855	21,736	77,591
Thayer, Curtis	Deputy Commissioner		115,746	88	115,834
Winegar, Gregory	Division Director	Investments	67,048	18,234	85,282
Department of Con	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development Total				

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS					
Armstrong, Garland	Division Director	Institution	111,861	2,274	114,135
Edwards, Sam	Deputy Commissioner		120,086	11,289	131,375
Gutierrez-Bradley, Carmen	Deputy Commissioner		22,700	150	22,850
Houston, Leslie	Division Director	Administrative Services	106,258	9,518	115,776
Peeples, Dwayne	Deputy Commissioner		90,661	56,333	146,994
Schmidt, Joe	Commissioner		135,000		135,000
White, Donna	Division Director	Probation and Parole	111,861		111,861
Department of Correct	tions Total				777,991

w

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND EARLY DEVELOPMENT						
Clark Kim, Anna	Division Director	Education Support Services	108,145		108,145	
Curran, Cynthia	Division Director	Teaching and Learning Support	105,479	1,856	107,335	
Hawk, Randy	Division Director	Mt. Edgecumbe High School	53,620		53,620	
Hutton, William	Division Director	Open Access	62,127	11,016	73,143	
Jeans, Eddy	Division Director	School Finance	64,623	13,077	77,700	
Ledoux, Larry	Commissioner		131,420	24,002	155,422	
Morse, Les	Deputy Commissioner		123,847	15,738	139,585	
Nudelman, Elizabeth	Division Director	School Finance	48,208		48,208	
Thibodeau, Linda	Division Director	Libraries, Archives, and Museums	104,377	900	105,277	
Department of Edu	Department of Education and Early Development Total					

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION						
Dietrick, Larry	Division Director	Spill Prevention and Response	127,091	10,059	137,150	
Easton, Dan	Deputy Commissioner		124,589	6,775	131,364	
Hartig, Larry	Commissioner		135,000		135,000	
Kent, Lynn	Division Director	Water	124,918	9,676	134,594	
Maher, Michael	Division Director	Administrative Services	118,070		118,070	
Ryan, Kristin	Division Director	Environmental Health	119,327	13,360	132,687	
Department of E	nvironmental Conservation Total				788,865	

		DEPARTMENT OF FIS	SH AND GAME		
Bedford, David	Deputy Commissioner		118,296	900	119,196
Brooks, Kevin	Division Director	Administrative Services	3,913		3,913
Campbell, Cora	Commissioner		5,625		5,625
Fleener, Craig	Division Director/Deputy Commissione	ſ	105,027	7,366	112,393
Hilsinger, John	Division Director	Commercial Fisheries	111,164	47,288	158,452
Howard, Kerry	Division Director	Habitat	120,404	480	120,884
Larsen, Douglas	Division Director	Wildlife Conservation	27,712	37,403	65,115
Lawson, Thomas	Division Director	Administrative Services	120,052	21,585	141,637
Lloyd, Denby	Commissioner		129,375	94,235	223,610
Rossi, Corey	Assistant Commissioner/Division Direct		103,598	900	104,498
Swanton, Charles	Division Director	Sport Fish	111,861	22,019	133,880
Valkenburg, Patrick	Deputy Commissioner		102,954	4,707	107,661
Department of Fish	and Game Total			<u> </u>	1,296,864

	OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR						
Campbell, Craig	Lieutenant Governor	Office of Lieutenant Governor	97,174		97,174		
Cramer, John	Chief of Staff	Office of Lieutenant Governor	123,821	16,114	139,935		
Fenumiai, Gail	Division Director	Elections	107,494	8,375	115,869		
Katz, John	Division Director	State and Federal Regulations	188,005		188,005		
Nizich, Michael	Chief of Staff	Office of the Governor	148,285		148,285		
Parnell, Sean	Governor		125,004		125,004		
Perez, Linda	Division Director	Administrative Services	156,243	9,403	165,646		
Rehfeld, Karen	Division Director	Office Of Management Budget	135,146		135,146		
Stone, David	Chief of Staff	Office of Lieutenant Governor	5,058		5,058		
Treadwell, Mead	Lieutenant Governor	Office of Lieutenant Governor	2,828		2,828		
Office of the Gove	Office of the Governor Total						

		DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND	SOCIAL SERVICES		
Cote, David	Division Director	Alaska Pioneers Home	111,861	3,286	115,147
Elgee, Alison	Assistant Commissioner		112,744		112,744
Fitzjarrald, Elinor	Division Director	Public Assistance	115,972	3,328	119,300
Hefley, Patrick	Deputy Commissioner		116,478		116,478
Henjum, Barbara	Division Director	Juvenile Justice	63,043	250	63,293
Hilgendorf, Rebecca	Division Director	Senior and Disabilities Services	40,923	41,004	81,927
Hogan, William	Commissioner		131,182	47,131	178,313
Hurlburt, Ward	Chief Medical Officer	Public Health	237,154		237,154
Mccomb, Stephen	Division Director	Juvenile Justice	52,271	31,557	83,828
Poppe-Smart, Kimberli	Division Director	Health Care Services	85,529		85,529
Sandoval, Tammy	Division Director	Office of Children's Services	72,606	30,819	103,425
Stone, Melissa	Division Director	Behavioral Health	116,052		116,052
Streur, William	Deputy Commissioner		120,320	1,253	121,573
Department of Health	Department of Health and Social Services Total				

	DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT						
Bell, Guy	Division Director	Administrative Services	131,856		131,856		
Bishop, Clark	Commissioner		135,000	6,289	141,289		
Esposito, Fred	Division Director	Alaska Vocational Technical Center	136,142	10,444	146,586		
Geldhof, Corine	Division Director	Buisness Partnerships	118,070	24,984	143,054		
Heikes, Trena	Division Director	Worker's Compensation	60,469	1,830	62,299		
Mitchell, Grey	Division Director	Labor Standards and Safety	116,052	900	116,952		
Monagle, Michael	Division Director	Worker's Compensation	25,350		25,350		
Nelson, Thomas	Division Director	Employment Security	116,052	3,774	119,826		
Stone, David	Deputy Commissioner		116,475		116,475		
Walsh, Cheryl	Division Director	Vocational Rehabilitation	109,513	3,661	113,174		
Department of La	Department of Labor and Workforce Development Total						

	DEPARTMENT OF LAW					
Blaisdell, Dave	Division Director	Administrative Services	120,404	7,438	127,842	
Burns, John	Attorney General		0		0	
Gordon, Nancy	Division Director	Civil Division	134,462		134,462	
Mclean, Susan	Division Director	Criminal Division	120,404		120,404	
Sullivan, Daniel	Attorney General		130,909	900	131,809	
Svobodny, Richard	Deputy Attorney General	Criminal Division	124,589	12,811	137,400	
Tillery, Craig	Deputy Attorney General	Civil Division	124,911	24,704	149,615	
Department of Lav	Department of Law Total					

	DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS						
Christensen, Craig	Division Director	Alaska Military Youth Academy	86,296	12,528	98,824		
Colligan, Susan	Division Director	Administrative Services	114,841		114,841		
Katkus, Thomas	Commissioner		130,858		130,858		
Madden, John	Division Director	Homeland Security and Emergency Management	111,862	900	112,762		
Mcmanus, Deborah	Division Director	Alaska Air National Guard	101,587		101,587		
Pierre, Mchugh	Deputy Commissioner		115,746	11,196	126,942		
Department of Mil	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs Total 685						

	DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES						
Balash, Joseph	Deputy Commissioner		3,863		3,863		
Bates, Randall	Division Director	Coastal and Ocean Management	116,052		116,052		
Davis, Jeanmarie	Division Director	Support Service	28,266	150	28,416		
Fogels, Ed	Division Director/Deputy Com	missioner	116,313	900	117,213		
Havemeister, Franci	Division Director	Agriculture	105,479		105,479		
Irwin, Thomas	Commissioner		131,182	44,275	175,457		
Jones, Gregory	Executive Director	Alaska Mental Health Trust Land Office	35,394	150	35,544		
King, James	Division Director	Parks and Outdoor Recreation	110,019	18,086	128,105		
Lefebvre, Richard	Deputy Commissioner		62,118	16,348	78,466		
Maisch, John	Division Director	Forestry	124,779		124,779		
Mylius, Richard	Division Director	Mining, Land and Water	117,458	44,476	161,934		
Noah, Harry	Executive Director	Alaska Mental Health Trust Land Office	43,366	208	43,574		
Rutherford, Marty	Deputy Commissioner		124,955	43,796	168,751		
Simons, Leta	Division Director	Support Service	64,620	8,521	73,141		
Sullivan, Daniel	Commissioner		4,091		4,091		
Department of Natural Resources Total 1,364,86							

		DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SA	AFETY		
Folger, Gary	Division Director	Wildlife Troopers	120,404		120,404
Gifford, Shirley	Division Director	Alcoholic Beverage Control Board	111,861		111,861
Gorder, Robert	Deputy Commissioner		115,746	900	116,646
Holloway, Audie	Division Director	Alaska State Troopers	116,941	23,849	140,790
Mallard, Keith	Division Director	Alaska State Troopers	1,452		1,452
Masters, Joseph	Commissioner		135,000	18,814	153,814
Schade, David	Division Director	Statewide Services	112,038	900	112,938
Spencer, Danial	Division Director	Administrative Services	125,116	11,990	137,106
Tyler, David	Division Director	Fire and Life Safety	116,052	6,650	122,702
Department of Pu	Department of Public Safety Total				

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE						
Bitney, Deborah	Division Director	Permanent Fund Dividend	115,014	50	115,064	
Blaisdell, Virginia	Division Director	Administrative Services	100,032	7,622	107,654	
Burnett, Jerry	Deputy Commissioner		124,589	16,825	141,414	
Davis, Marcia	Deputy Commissioner		120,086	3,883	123,969	
Galvin, Patrick	Commissioner		131,284	57,831	189,115	
Iversen, Jonathan	Division Director	Tax	111,861	7,869	119,730	
Mallonee, John	Division Director	Child Support Services	116,052	32,776	148,828	
Department of Rev	Department of Revenue Total					

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC FACILITIES						
Baker, Laura	Division Director	Institutions	116,052	900	116,952	
Beedle, James	Deputy Commissioner		115,746		115,746	
Breeden, Dan	Division Director	Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle Enforcement	106,876	7,952	114,828	
Campbell, Robert	Division Director	Construction and Operations	129,219		129,219	
Davis, Gary	Assistant Commissioner		111,526		111,526	
Falvey, John	Division Director	Alaska Marine Highway System	118,070		118,070	
Healy, Roger	Assistant Commissioner		111,861	200	112,061	
Keith, Gordon	Assistant Commissioner		4,792	3,154	7,946	
Klein, Christine	Deputy Commissioner		20,178	17,062	37,240	
Luiken, Marc	Deputy Commissioner/Commissioner		63,687		63,687	
Ottesen, Jeffery	Division Director	Statewide Planning	120,404	6,433	126,837	
Richards, Frank	Deputy Commissioner		120,075	20,620	140,695	
Thies, Howard	Division Director	Northern Region Maintenance and Operations	135,549		135,549	
Titus, James	Assistant Commissioner		132,040		132,040	
Von Scheben, Leo	Commissioner		131,182	16,453	147,635	
Wilber, Lance	Assistant Commissioner		102,543		102,543	
Department of Tra	nsportation and Public Facilities Tota				1,712,574	

	ALASKA AEROSI	PACE CORPORATION		
Case, Thomas	President and Chief Operating Officer	207,890	41,947	249,837
Nash, Dale	Chief Executive Officer	233,107	20,138	253,245
Alaska Aerospac	ce Corporation Total			503,082
		RGY AUTHORITY		
Haagenson, Steven	Executive Director	121,344	2,167	123,511
Alaska Energy A	Authority Total			123,511
	ALASKA HOUSING F	INANCE CORPORATION		
Fauske, Daniel	Executive Director	320,760		320,760
Alaska Housing	Finance Corporation Total	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	320,760
	<u>.</u>			
		PMENT AND EXPORT AUTHORITY		
Leonard, Ted	Executive Director	140,000	900	140,900
Alaska Industria	al Development and Export Authority Total			140,900
Y CC		ALTH TRUST AUTHORITY	15.51	1.60.22.6
Jessee, Jeffrey	Chief Executive Officer	153,710	15,516	169,226
Alaska Mental F	Health Trust Authority Total			169,226
	ALASKA MUNICIPAL	BOND BANK AUTHORITY		
Mitchell, Deven	Executive Director	120,988		120,988
Alaska Municipa	al Bond Bank Authority Total	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	120,988
	·			
	ALASKA NATURAL GAS I	DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY		
Heinze, Harold	Chief Executive Officer	137,292		137,292
Alaska Natural (Gas Development Authority Total			137,292
D M: 1 1		T FUND CORPORATION	000	270.421
Burns, Michael	Executive Director	277,521	900	278,421
Alaska Permane	ent Fund Corporation Total			278,421
	ALASKA RAILRO	OAD CORPORATION		
Christopher, Aadnese		67,846	4,453	72,299
Gamble, Patrick	President and Chief Executive Officer	116,106	52,136	168,242
Alaska Railroad	Corporation Total			240,541
	* "			- ,

Schedule of Compensation for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2010

ALASKA SEAFOOD MARKETING INSTITUTE							
Riutta, Ernest	Executive Director	129,207		129,207			
Alaska Seafood	Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute Total						

	ALASKA STUDENT LOAN CORPO	ORATION				
Barrans, Diane	Executive Officer	172,579		4,010	176,589	
Alaska Student Loan (Alaska Student Loan Corporation Total					

KNIK ARM BRIDGE AND TOLL AUTHORITY						
Niemiec, Andrew	Executive Director		139,006		7,859	146,865
Knik Arm Bridge	Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority Total					146,865

		UNIVERSITY OF ALASE	KA				
Gamble, Pat	President (Note 2)	Statewide Administration	163,385	Yes	5,123	25,554	194,062
Hamilton, Mark	President (Note 2)	Statewide Administration	143,092	Yes	4,412	73,920	221,424
Julius, Daniel	Vice President for Academic Affairs	Statewide Administration	222,387	No	No		222,387
Pugh, John	Chancellor (Note 1)	University of Alaska Southeast	209,185	No	4,108		213,293
Redman, Wendy	Vice President for University Relations	Statewide Administration	221,035	No	No		221,035
Rogers, Brian	Chancellor	University of Alaska Fairbanks	262,707	Yes	9,250		271,957
Trubacz, Joe	Vice President for Finance and	Statewide Administration	182,642	No	No		182,642
	Administration						
Ulmer, Fran	Chancellor (Note 1)	University of Alaska Anchorage	248,000	8,750	2,828		259,578
TT 4 4: 0.17							

University of Alaska Total

1,786,378

Note 1: There is no campus based housing available to the chancellor.

Note 2: Housing provided by private funds.

STATE OF ALASKA GRAND TOTAL 21,086,670

 ∞

Department of Administration



	Name:	WHITNEY BREWSTER	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Motor Vehicles		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/10	1/13/10	Meet with Division of Motor Vehicles (DMV) staff to evaluate and discuss concerns regarding upcoming DMV issues	Soldotna	682
2/19/10		Meet with DMV staff to evaluate and discuss concerns regarding upcoming DMV issues	Seward	128
3/16/10		Attend hearing regarding House Bill 3 (trip cancelled)	Juneau	94
3/17/10		Attend DMV training day (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	11
3/28/10	3/29/10	Attend hearing regarding House Bill 3	Juneau	850
4/12/10		Meet with Commissioner Kreitzer	Juneau	534
6/28/10	7/2/10	Attend American Association of Motor Vehicle Administrators (AAMVA) 2010 Region IV conference (airfare and lodging paid directly by AAMVA)	Boise, ID	454
8/6/10	8/7/10	Review procedures with Soldotna DMV staff; evaluate Homer office in preparation for potential move	Soldotna; Homer	347
8/25/10	8/27/10	Attend the Insurance Industry committee on Motor Vehicle Administrations' meeting concerning incorporating electronic insurance verification	Reno, NV	961
8/27/10	9/1/10	Attend 2010 AAMVA International conference (airfare and lodging paid directly by AAMVA)	Saint John, NB	498
9/19/10	9/22/10	Attend 2010 AAMVA New Administrators' seminar (airfare and lodging paid directly by AAMVA)	Arlington, VA	221
		TOTAL:	WHITNEY BREWSTER	4,780

Name: KEVIN BROOKS		_		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Administration	•	
			•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/23/10	7/24/10	Meet with Division of General Services staff regarding several	Anchorage; Palmer	613
		issues; meet with Department of Corrections staff regarding building		
		space allocation issues		
9/16/10		Attend Palmer State Office Building ribbon cutting	Palmer	619
12/1/10	12/3/10	Attend Alaska Retirement and Management Board meeting	Anchorage; Palmer	742
		T	OTAL: KEVIN BROOKS	1,974

Org	Position:	JOHN CRAMER Deputy Commissioner Department of Administration	- - -	
Dates Traveled Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/5/10		Attend swearing-in ceremony; finalize transition duties (Office of the Lieutenant Governor paid \$428)	Juneau	261
12/13/10	12/16/10	Work in Juneau office; meet with division directors	Juneau	1,370
		1	TOTAL: JOHN CRAMER	1,631

	Name:	ANAND DUBEY	_	
Position:		Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Enterprise Technology Services		
		Department of Administration	=	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/8/10	2/12/10	Perform administrative duties; testify in front of State Finance	Juneau	1,542
		committee		
2/23/10	2/25/10	Attend Senate Finance hearings	Juneau	1,078
3/15/10	3/19/10	Work in Juneau; attend the Computer Associates Service	Juneau	1,292
		Management meetings		
3/30/10	4/2/10	Attend service management meetings; perform internal Enterprise	Juneau	1,148
		Technology Services business		
4/12/10		Attend service management meetings; perform director	Juneau	398
		administrative duties		
4/27/10	5/1/10	Attend National Association of State Chief Information Officer's	Baltimore, MD	1,157
		(NASCIO) mid-year conference (NASCIO paid travel expenses of		
		\$500)		
8/27/10	9/2/10	Meet with University of Anchorage Alaska officials; meet with staff	Anchorage; Fairbanks	663
9/24/10	9/30/10	Attend NASCIO conference (NASCIO paid travel expenses of	Miami, FL	1,522
		\$500)		
		7	ΓOTAL: ANAND DUBEY	8,800

		KIM GARNERO		
		Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Finance		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/22/10	3/27/10	Attend National Association of State Comptrollers annual	Des Moines, IA	2,099
		conference		
8/6/10	8/12/10	Attend National Association of State Auditors, Comptrollers, and	Charleston, WV	1,835
		Treasurers annual conference (reimbursed \$1,000 from National		
		Association of State Auditors, Comptrollers, and Treasurers)		
			TOTAL: KIM GARNERO	3,934

	Name:	VERN JONES	_	
	Position:	Chief Procurement Officer	_	
Org	anization:	Division of General Services	-	
		Department of Administration	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/19/10	1/20/10	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	788
2/7/10	2/12/10	Attend the Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) 2010 Best	Phoenix, AZ	
		Value Conference (WSCA paid travel expenses and reimbursed the		
		State \$898 for meals and ground transportation)		
2/12/10		Facilitate a meeting between Department of Health and Social	Anchorage	605
		Services management and protesting vendors on the electronic		
		health information exchange procurement		
2/16/10	2/17/10	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	262
4/18/10	4/21/10	Attend the National Association of State Procurement Officials	San Francisco, CA	
		(NASPO) How to Market to State Governments meeting and		
		NASPO board meeting (NASPO paid travel expenses and		
		reimbursed the State \$306 for meals and ground transportation)		
4/27/10		Attend University of Alaska system management meeting to discuss	Fairbanks	494
		the state's travel program and travel-related contracts		
5/11/10	5/12/10	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	682
5/17/10		Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	482
6/6/10	6/8/10	Attend WSCA board of director's meeting (WSCA paid travel	Boise, ID	
		expenses and reimbursed the State \$209 for meals and ground		
		transportation)		
8/21/10	8/27/10	Attend WSCA conference and Board of Director's meeting (WSCA	Washington, D.C.	
		paid travel expenses and reimbursed the state \$418 for meals and		
		ground transportation)		
9/14/10	9/16/10	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	998
10/11/10	10/13/10	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	1,026
10/17/10	10/24/10	Attend NASPO Board of Director's meeting (NASPO paid travel	Denver, CO	
		expenses and reimbursed the State \$109 for meals and ground		
		transportation)		
11/17/10		Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	484
12/9/10	12/10/10	Attend meeting to finalize negotiations with Alaska Airlines	Seattle	592
12/14/10	12/15/10	Conduct procurement training for State of Alaska employees	Anchorage	760
			TOTAL: VERN JONES	7,173

	Name:	SCOTT JORDAN		
Position:		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Risk Management	_	
		Department of Administration	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/11/10	6/13/10	Meet with Global Aerospace staff; tour Ted Stevens International Airport	Anchorage	472
7/17/10	7/19/10	Provide training class to General Services contracting and leasing staff	Anchorage	467
8/31/10		Attend workers compensation mediation for permanent and total disability	Anchorage	467
10/13/10		Meet with Harbor Adjustment Services staff and State of Alaska Department of Law staff on workers compensation mediation for permanent and total disability	Anchorage	612
			TOTAL: SCOTT JORDAN	2,018

Name:	ANNETTE KREITZER
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Administration

Ö		Department of Frankhisti with	•						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/11/10	1/12/10	Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with Division of Motor Vehicle (DMV) staff; meet with Public Defender Agency (PDA) staff; work in Anchorage office; attend Executive Working Group meeting	Anchorage; Kenai		770	104	99	21	994
3/5/10		Convene Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) State of Alaska Telecommunication System meeting	Anchorage		586	60		11	657
3/31/10		Speak at March Against Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault on behalf of Governor Parnell; meet with PDA staff; meet with DMV staff	Sitka		421			11	432
4/21/10	4/23/10	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meeting; attend Alaska Land and Mobile Radio (ALMR) Executive Council meeting; meet with Information Technology security consultant; work in Anchorage office (\$1,000 reimbursed by Department of Revenue (DOR) for ARMB meeting)	Anchorage			28			28
4/27/10	4/28/10	Attend Alaska Shield, Vigilant Guard, Arctic Edge 2010 distinguished visitors day training (trip cancelled)	Anchorage					15	15
5/5/10	5/7/10	Attend Denali Awards presentation; address ALMR user council; meet with Affirmative Action Plan (AAP) drafter; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		665	180	170	22	1,037
5/17/10	5/18/10	Attend ETS meetings; meet with Alaska Public Offices Commission staff; attend funeral for Governor Walter Hickel; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		622	120	224	11	977
6/10/10	6/11/10	staff; meet with AAP drafter; meet with Wells Fargo Insurance Services (WFIS) representative; work in Anchorage office (\$661 reimbursed by DOR for ARMB meeting)			40	28	181		249
6/25/10		Attend ARMB meeting (\$653 reimbursed by DOR for ARMB meeting)	C						-
7/15/10	7/17/10	Attend ALMR Executive Council meeting; work in Anchorage office; conduct staff evaluations; meet with division staff; attend governor's Anchorage picnic	Anchorage		669	148	398	22	1,237

	Name:	ANNETTE KREITZER	_						
Position:		Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Administration	<u>-</u>						
Dates T	ravalad			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/23/10		Meet with AAP drafter; review Information Security Policies	Anchorage; Palmer	rees	639	132	362	30	1,163
.,,		with staff; work in Anchorage office; attend governor's Palmer							-,
		and Fairbanks picnics (Fairbanks trip cancelled)							
8/14/10	8/18/10	Attend National Association of State Chief Administrators	Atlanta, GA			216			216
		(NASCA) Institute (\$4,441 paid by NASCA)							
9/16/10	9/17/10	Attend Palmer State Office Building ribbon cutting ceremony;	Anchorage; Palmer					22	22
		attend ALMR Executive Council meeting (trip cancelled)							
9/22/10		Attend ARMB meeting (\$1,015 reimbursed by DOR)	Fairbanks						-
10/6/10	10/13/10	Attend ARMB Educational conference (\$2,194 reimbursed by	New York						-
		DOR)							
10/18/10	10/23/10	Attend ALMR annual user council training conference; attend	Anchorage;		948	300	336	20	1,604
		Alaska Federation of Natives annual convention; meet with	Fairbanks						
		DOA staff in various divisions; meet with WFIS and Alaska							
		Regional Hospital representatives; attend Cabinet meeting;							
		meet with legislators							
12/1/10		Attend ARMB meeting; meet with division staff (\$459	Anchorage		542	60			602
		reimbursed by DOR for ARMB meeting)							
						1 4= -	I	40-1	0.000
		TOTALS: ANN	NETTE KREITZER	-	5,902	1,376	1,770	185	9,233

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Org	Position:	RACHEL LEVITT Division Director Office of Public Advocacy Department of Administration	_ _ _	
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/4/10		Meet with legislators	Juneau	583
2/10/10		Meet with legislators (trip cancelled)	Juneau	11
3/19/10		Attend local bar association meeting to recruit new attorneys for private court appointed work (traveler claimed no per diem or mileage)	Kenai	
4/7/10		Attend child abuse awareness rally	Juneau	569
4/12/10	4/13/10	Wrap up legislative issues	Juneau	623
6/24/10		Visit Office of Public Advocacy	Fairbanks	349
11/1/10		Attend swearing in ceremony of new court appointed special advocate volunteers	Bethel	425
		Т	OTAL: RACHEL LEVITT	2,560

	Name:	CHERYL LOWENSTEIN		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Administration		
Dates 7	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
	-			
		TOTAL: 0	CHERYL LOWENSTEIN	-

	Name:	NICKI NEAL		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Organization:		Division of Personnel and Labor Relations		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/10	1/7/10	Attend Personnel Board meeting; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage	940
1/12/10		Attend the Executive Working Group meeting	Anchorage	675
1/28/10	1/31/10	Attend the National Association of State Personnel Executives mid year annual meeting	Washington, D.C.	1,800
3/16/10	3/18/10	Conduct interviews for Human Resource Manager position; meet with Anchorage staff	Anchorage	744
4/26/10	4/27/10	Attend mediation	Anchorage	783
5/10/10	5/13/10	Attend trial; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage	1,280
5/17/10	5/19/10	Attend trial; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage	1,176
6/4/10		Attend the Personnel Board meeting	Anchorage	510
6/13/10	6/15/10	Attend trial; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage	965
7/21/10	7/28/10	Attend the 2010 National Association of State Personnel Executives annual meeting	Atlanta, GA	2,552
9/2/10		Conduct presentations for Alaska Statewide System for Employee Time and call center help desk functions	Anchorage	556
9/12/10	9/17/10	Visit call centers	Harrisburg, PA; Lansing, MI	2,955
10/5/10	10/7/10	Attend the State Officers Compensation Committee (SOCC) hearing; attend Personnel Board meeting	Anchorage	962
10/23/10	10/29/10	Attend Strategic Workforce Planning for Government seminar	Arlington, VA	5,400
12/7/10		Attend SOCC hearing	Anchorage	661
12/20/10	12/21/10	Meet with staff member	Anchorage	838
			-	
			TOTAL: NICKI NEAL	22,797

	Name:	RACHAEL PETRO		
Position:		Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Administration	-	
			-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/25/10	1/26/10	Attend Alaska Land and Mobile Radio House State Affairs briefing; meet with Division of Retirement and Benefits (DRB) staff regarding various issues; work in Juneau office	Juneau	864
2/23/10	2/26/10	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meeting; attend Alaska Public Offices Commission meetings; attend legislative meetings; meet with DRB staff; meet with Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) staff	Juneau	898
4/12/10	4/14/10	Meet with DRB staff; meet with ETS staff; work in Juneau office	Juneau	752
6/1/10		Attend Alaska Municipal League meeting; attend DRB Denali Awards presentation	Juneau	577
9/23/10	9/24/10	Attend ARMB meeting	Fairbanks	593
10/6/10	10/8/10	Attend ETS Review Team meeting; attend DRB meetings; work in Juneau office	Juneau	1,008
10/29/10		Attend Enterprise Investment Board meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau	20
TOTAL: RACHAEL PETRO				

	Name:	PATRICK SHIER	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Division of Retirement and Benefits	_	
		Department of Administration	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/10	1/13/10	Attend State Board of Education meeting (Department of Education and Early Development (DEED) paid travel expenses of \$723)	Anchorage	
4/21/10	4/23/10	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meeting	Anchorage	876
4/27/10	4/29/10	Meet with Alaska Regional Hospital preferred providers; attend the Third Party Administrator (Wells Fargo) quarterly meeting	Anchorage	774
5/5/10	5/7/10	Attend an onsite visit between Great West division's record keeper and the State's Department of Revenue, Treasury Division representatives; meet with Buck Consultants, who provide actuary services and consultation services for health benefits	Denver, CO	668
5/21/10	5/23/10	Attend health fair at Anchorage Regional Hospital	Anchorage	799
6/1/10		Meet and work with Anchorage office staff	Anchorage	409
6/23/10	6/25/10	Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	1,253
7/8/10		Meet with Wells Fargo administrator; meet with Alaska Heart Institute chief operating officer	Anchorage	642
8/2/10	8/4/10	Attend Third Party Administrator (Wells Fargo) quarterly meeting; attend meeting with Wellness Initiatives Network for Alaska	Anchorage	878
8/8/10	8/10/10	Attend National Association of State Retirement Administrators conference (trip cancelled; paid conference and State Travel Office fee)	Seattle	861
8/29/10	8/30/10	Attend International Foundation of Employment Benefit Plans conference on health care reform	Seattle	1,050
9/8/10	9/10/10	Attend State Board of Education meeting (DEED paid travel expenses of \$1,026)	Anchorage	
9/21/10	9/24/10	Attend the Alaska Retirement Management Audit committee and ARMB meetings; tour the Disaster Recovery Planning Super Computing environment	Fairbanks	886
11/8/10	11/12/10	Attend Third Party Administrator (Wells Fargo) quarterly meeting; tour Costco medication warehouse (trip cancelled)	Newport Beach, CA	15
12/1/10	12/3/10	Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	958
12/9/10		Speak at the Alaska School Business Officials conference; attend Alaska Heart Institute meeting	Anchorage	341
		Т	OTAL: PATRICK SHIER	10,410

	Name:	QUINLAN STEINER		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Public Defender Agency	_	
		Department of Administration	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/25/10	3/26/10	Attend Criminal Justice Working Group meeting; testify before the	Juneau	677
		legislature		
3/31/10		Meet with Department of Administration (DOA) commissioner and	Juneau	647
		members of the Alaska legislature		
4/2/10		Testify in committee and legislature	Juneau	632
4/12/10	4/13/10	Meet with DOA commissioner and other department staff	Juneau	768
10/6/10	10/8/10	Attend the 2010 Public Defender Agency and Office of Public	Girdwood	109
		Advocacy annual conference (traveler did not claim meals or		
11/2/10	11/5/10	Attend the 2010 Annual Criminal Defense conference	Milwaukee, WI	1,532
<u> </u>				
		TOT	AL: QUINLAN STEINER	4,365

	Name:	ERIC SWANSON	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Administration		
Dates 7	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
			_	
		To	OTAL: ERIC SWANSON	-

	Name:	BRAD THOMPSON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Risk Management		
		Department of Administration		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/2/10	2/4/10	Attend Alaska Marine Highway System engine claims settlement	Seattle	424
		conference		
2/11/10		Meet with state property broker to plan 2011 excess placements;	Anchorage	154
		meet with Department of Law; the risk manager for the Alaska		
		Railroad; and the University of Alaska Risk Services staff (travel		
		purchased with miles)		
		TO	TAL: BRAD THOMPSON	578

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development



	Name:	WANETTA AYERS	_	
Position		Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Office of Economic Development		
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic		
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/22/10	3/24/10	Attend staff and legislative meetings	Juneau	952
6/4/10		Conduct staff and budgeting meetings	Fairbanks	468
8/8/10	8/13/10	Attend timber meetings with congressional staffers; visit with timber	Ketchikan; Prince of	2,585
		operators; attend staff meetings	Wales; Sitka; Juneau	
9/2/10	9/3/10	Meet with representatives of the Chamber of Commerce and tour the	Tok	389
		Alaska Public Lands Information Center		
9/22/10	9/29/10	Attend International Economic Development Council workshop and	Columbus, OH	3,178
		annual conference		
10/7/10	10/8/10	Participate in Lower Kuskokwim Economic Development Council	Bethel	774
		workshop and present information on the connect Alaska broadband		
10/11/10	10/13/10	Attend Governor Parnell's announcement of Administrative Order	Juneau	876
		257; meet with staff		
10/25/10	10/26/10	Represent Commissioner Bell as her designee on the Alaska	Fairbanks	362
		Workforce Investment Board		
11/4/10	11/5/10	Meet with staff	Juneau	854
11/17/10	11/21/10	Meet with staff and attend Alaska Municipal League conference;	Juneau; Seattle	2,090
		attend Alaska Seafood Marketing Instutute board meeting		
12/16/10	12/17/10	Meet with staff	Juneau	690
·			· ·	
		TO	TAL: WANETTA AYERS	13,218

Name:	SUSAN BELL
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic
	Development

		Development	•						
Dates T	raveled		Conference	Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/21/10	7/28/10		Anchorage;		984	426	905	11	2,326
		(ARC) board meeting and other various meetings	Fairbanks						
8/17/10	8/22/10	Attend former United States Senator Ted Stevens memorial	Anchorage; Kodiak	45	901	176	543	20	1,685
		service; World Trade conference and the Alaska Municipal							
		League conference							
8/23/10	8/27/10	Attend the rural subcabinet and ARC meetings	Anchorage		484	228	742	11	1,465
9/8/10		Attend the World Trade Center event; attend department	Anchorage		569	44		15	628
		meetings							
9/15/10		Attend ARC meetings; meet with community leaders	Fairbanks		477	72	149		698
9/22/10	9/24/10	Attend the Alaska Industrial Development and Export	Anchorage;		1,182	148	200	11	1,541
		Authority (AIDEA) and Alaska Energy Authority (AEA)	Kotzebue						
		board meeting; NANA Regional Corporation Incorporated							
		budget meeting with Road to Resources and governors office							
		deputy chief of staff							
9/28/10		Attend the Princess Cruises Global Affairs luncheon	San Pedro, CA		886	92	239	11	1,228
10/4/10	10/6/10	Attend the Alaska Travel Industry Association convention	Whitehorse, YT		190	119	190	31	530
10/14/10		Meet with Sheldon Jackson College board of trustees to	Sitka		296	32		20	348
		discuss the future use of the campus							
10/15/10		Attend the Alaska Forward Initiative meeting	Anchorage		556	44		20	620
10/18/10	10/23/10	Attend Commonwealth North meeting and AIDEA board	Anchorage;		915	252	198	31	1,396
		meeting; participate in the Alaska Federation of Natives	Fairbanks						
		convention and Cabinet meeting							
10/26/10	10/27/10	Attend rural subcabinet meeting; speak at the Alaska State	Anchorage		294	76	99	11	480
		Chamber; tour Carlile Transportations Systems							
11/2/10	11/5/10	Speak at the Bethel Chamber of Commerce meeting; attend an	Bethel; Anchorage		914	196	297	121	1,528
		ARC board meeting; join house and senate, Community and							
		Regional Affairs meeting regarding the rural subcabinet							
11/8/10	11/9/10	Speak at the Small Business Association luncheon; meet with	Anchorage	16	545	104	99		764
		Governor Sean Parnell							
12/1/10	12/3/10	Attend the Arctic Caucus Leadership Forum; keynote speaker	Barrow; Anchorage	110	1,368	104	257	50	1,889
		at the Anchorage Chamber breakfast							

Orga	Position: anization:	SUSAN BELL Commissioner Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/9/10		Participate in economic advisory meeting; attend departmental holiday dinner and open house	Anchorage		285	120	99	11	515
12/14/10	12/15/10	Participate in the Northwest Arctic Leadership Teams Legislative Summit	Anchorage		550	120	99	77	846
12/29/10		Meet with staff on Alaska coastal management programs; review travel promotion concepts for the state	Anchorage		627	120	99	35	881
		TOT	ALS: SUSAN BELL	171	12,023	2,473	4,215	486	19,368

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	MICHAEL BLACK	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Organization		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic		
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/10	1/8/10	Meet with Division Director Jo Ellen Hanrahan and the special	Juneau	1,051
		assistant to the commissioner regarding the legislative session		
2/1/10	2/4/10	Attend rural subcabinet outreach meeting	Juneau; Yakutat	1,277
2/26/10	2/27/10	Attend Rural Bush Caucus meeting	Juneau	1,104
3/8/10		Attend Alaska Power Association meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau	11
3/22/10	3/24/10	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau	1,047
3/31/10		Attend northern communities roundtable	Juneau	595
4/7/10	4/8/10	Attend Fish Cabinet meeting	Juneau	957
4/26/10	4/29/10	Attend 2010 Alaska Rural Energy Conference	Fairbanks	1,123
5/3/10	5/4/10	Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation board meeting	Fairbanks	666
5/13/10	5/16/10	Meet with Department of Administration, Division of Enterprise	Juneau	1,161
		Technology deputy director regarding Federal Communications		
		Commission		
6/2/10		Meet with the Copper Valley Telecom Chief Executive Officer Dave	Valdez; Tatitlek	330
		Dengle, traveled with telecommunications experts to examine the		
		new broadband deployment project		
6/9/10	6/10/10	Attend public hearing on the state office building location	Nome	866
6/10/10		Attend staff meetings and governor's picnic	Juneau	362
6/23/10		Review Newtok village relocation to Metarvik	Bethel; Metarvik; Newtok	496
6/28/10	6/30/10	Tour coastal region villages	Bethel; Platinum;	2,225
			Mekoryuk	
7/6/10	7/7/10	Examine erosion, fish plant, windmill, and water supply project	Unalakleet	575
		TO	TAL: MICHAEL BLACK	13,846

Name:		DONALD HABEGER		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing	_	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic		
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/13/10	7/15/10	Conduct staff meeting	Anhcorage	1,074
8/4/10	8/6/10	Attend interviews for medical board executive assistant	Anhcorage	873
9/22/10	9/24/10	Attend division staff meetings and meet with Department of Law	Anhcorage	655
10/26/10	10/29/10	Attend medical board meeting in Anchorage and veterinary board meetings in Fairbanks	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,048
11/30/10	12/3/10	Attend board meetings and meet with staff	Anchorage	828
12/5/10	12/8/10	Attend meeting regarding issuance of state bonds	New York	1,822
12/9/10	12/10/10	Attend board meetings and meet with staff	Anchorage	495
		ТОТ	CAL: DONALD HABEGER	6,795

	Name:	LINDA HALL	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:			
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/19/10	1/21/10	Conduct division and legislative business	Juneau	1,797
1/26/10	1/29/10	Conduct division and legislative business	Juneau	579
1/31/10	2/3/10	Conduct division and legislative business	Juneau	584
2/4/10	2/8/10	Attend National Association of Insurance Commissioners	Fort Myers, FL	
		conference (NAIC) (paid for by NAIC)		
2/10/10	2/12/10	Conduct division and legislative business	Juneau	532
2/15/10	2/19/10	Conduct division and legislative business	Juneau	630
2/22/10	2/25/10	Conduct division and legislative business	Juneau	557
3/2/10	3/4/10	Conduct division and legislative business	Juneau	1,927
3/8/10	3/11/10	Conduct division and legislative business	Juneau	647
3/15/10	3/18/10	Conduct division and legislative business	Juneau	1,030
3/22/10	4/2/10	Conduct division and legislative business	Juneau	421
3/24/10	3/29/10	Attend NAIC quarterly meeting (NAIC paid air and hotel)	Denver, CO	143
4/5/10	4/19/10	Conduct division and legislative business; meet with staff	Juneau	2,088
4/12/10	4/13/10	Attend Division of Insurance supreme court oral argument	Juneau	378
6/8/10	6/10/10	Attend staff meeting	Juneau	906
7/10/10	7/14/10	Attend the all commissioners fly in (paid for by NAIC)	White Sulphur Springs, WV	
8/12/10	8/17/10	NAIC quarterly meeting (paid for by NAIC)	Seattle	
8/22/10	8/24/10	Conduct division business	Juneau	877
9/8/10		Speak to Alaska State Hospital and Nursing Home Association	Fairbanks	312
		(ASHNHA) for ASHNHA annual conference		
9/13/10		Conduct division business	Juneau	617
9/16/10	9/26/10	Attend Western Zone NAIC; NAIC meeting with the President of	Kalispell, MT;	834
		the United States, National Insurance Producers registry agent	Washington, D.C.;	
		electronic license board meeting (NAIC paid directly to vendors for	Phoenix, AZ	
		air hotel and meals for MT and AZ)	,	
10/15/10	10/21/10	Attend NAIC quarterly meeting (paid for by NAIC)	Orlando, FL	
11/2/10	11/4/10	Conduct division business and meet with staff	Juneau	914
11/17/10		Attend the National Conference of Insurance Legislators	Austin, TX	1,428
12/15/10	12/16/10	Meet with division staff	Juneau	736
		•		
			TOTAL: LINDA HALL	17,937

	Name:	JO ELLEN HANRAHAN		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/19/10	4/22/10	Review space for planning; meet with staff	Anchorage	1,325
4/25/10		Attend Regulatory Commission of Alaska revenues and grants	Anchorage	99
		meeting (trip cancelled)		
5/4/10	5/6/10	Attend veto review	Anchorage	1,064
5/17/10	5/20/10	Attend space planning; review budget projecting; attend directors	Anchorage	1,559
		meeting		
6/2/10	6/4/10	Conduct space planning; meet with staff	Anchorage	1,194
7/12/10	7/16/10	Attend staff meeting; conduct space review	Anchorage	1,806
7/20/10	7/23/10	Attend management meeting; meet with staff	Anchorage	1,455
9/14/10	9/17/10	Attend budget meetings; space allocation	Anchorage	1,541
9/21/10	9/24/10	Meet with building management to address move issues; conduct	Anchorage	1,221
		budget request follow up		
10/20/10	10/22/10	Attend space analysis; attend projection review	Anchorage	1,042
11/8/10	11/20/10	Attend building management, projections and budget meetings;	Anchorage; Kodiak	1,686
		attend the rocket launch		
12/8/10	12/10/10	Participate in the Department of Commerce Community and	Anchorage	582
		Economic Development dinner and open house; attend departmental		
		meetings		
		TOTAL:	JO ELLEN HANRAHAN	14,574

	Name:	LORIE HOVANEC		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	ganization:	Division of Banking and Securities	•	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	•	
		Development	•	
Dates 7	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/10	1/18/10	Attend Western District Regulators interagency annual meeting for state banking regulators; attend meetings with the Federal Reserve bank supervisors	San Francisco, CA	1,879
2/1/10	2/3/10	Testify at legislative budget hearings; meet with staff	Juneau	1,065
2/8/10	2/9/10	Testify before Senate Finance subcommittee; meet with staff	Juneau	745
3/1/10	3/2/10	Attend legislative committee hearing on Senate Bill (SB)279	Juneau	908
3/21/10	3/22/10	Attend legislative committee hearing on SB279 mortgage lending	Juneau	755
4/16/10	4/17/10	Attend legislative committee hearing on SB279 mortgage lending	Juneau	956
6/7/10	6/15/10	Attend the North American Securities Administrators Association (NASAA) broker dealer training seminar (airfare paid by L Hovanec \$181 and NASAA paid \$2,158)	Fort Lauderdale, FL	236
9/19/10	9/20/10	Meet with Commissioner Susan Bell, staff and Division Director Jo Ellen Hanrahan	Juneau	500
9/23/10	10/3/10	Attend 93rd annual NASAA conference (reimbursement by NASAA of \$2,399)	Baltimore, MD	910
12/7/10	12/12/10	Attend hearing on SB 20	Washington, D.C.	1,221
		TO:	TAL: LORIE HOVANEC	9,175

	Name:	TARA JOLLIE		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Community and Regional Affairs		
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/10	1/12/10	Attend community meeting regarding the community hall	Aniak	602
1/20/10	1/22/10	Attend staff and legislative session meetings	Juneau	826
1/24/10	1/25/10	Attend community assessment with Division of Community and	Kotzebue; Noorvik	987
		Regional Affairs local government specialist Margaret Hansen		
2/1/10	2/4/10	Attend staff and legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,219
2/8/10	2/12/10	Attend staff and legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,335
2/16/10	2/19/10	Attend staff and legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,279
2/21/10	2/26/10	Attend staff and legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,258
3/8/10	3/10/10	Attend staff and legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,021
3/23/10	3/25/10	Attend staff and legislative session meetings	Juneau	921
3/31/10	4/2/10	Attend staff and legislative session meetings	Juneau	1,130
4/16/10	4/17/10	Attend Operation Arctic Care 2010 weekend	Kotzebue	1,004
5/3/10	5/4/10	Attend staff meetings	Juneau	828
6/30/10		Attend staff meeting on regional issues; assess location needs	Fairbanks	427
7/29/10	7/30/10	Meet with staff	Juneau	883
9/2/10	9/3/10	Meet new staff; administrate office space rental	Bethel; Napaskiak	1,045
10/22/10	10/24/10	Meet with Division of Community and Regional Affairs regional	Fairbanks	781
		staff, meet new staff; attend Alaska Federation of Natives		
		conference		
11/17/10	11/19/10	Attend Alaska Municipal League conference; meet with staff	Juneau	1,064
12/29/10		Meet with staff	Anchorage	365
			TOTAL: TARA JOLLIE	16,975

	Name:	EMIL NOTTI	_						
		Commissioner							
Orga	nization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic							
		Development							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/11/10		Attend Office of the Governor Cabinet meeting	Kenai		179	60		30	269
1/18/10	1/21/10	Attend the Governor's State of State address; reception for the	Juneau		607	164	387	10	1,168
		Alaska State Legislature							
1/22/10		Attend heads up meeting with Representative Mike Hawker	Juneau		641	60		21	722
1/24/10		Attend Pacific Northwest Economic Region (PNWER)	Juneau		850	240	436	21	1,547
		meeting; meet with Senator Lesil McGuire; attend Fairbanks							
		Chamber of Commerce Fly In meeting							
2/2/10	2/4/10	Attend staff and rural subcabinet outreach meetings	Juneau; Yakutat		598	180	289	21	1,088
2/1/10	2/12/10	Attend Senate Finance and Bush Caucus meetings	Juneau		494	148	327	21	990
2/25/10	2/27/10	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		514	132	208	63	917
3/8/10	3/10/10	Attend Alaska Power Association meeting	Juneau		540	152	258	32	982
3/10/10		Attend Cabinet meeting	Fairbanks		322	48		19	389
3/22/10	3/24/10	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		559	104	258	11	932
3/31/10		Attend Alaskans Choose Respect rally	Barrow		830	60		59	949
4/8/10	4/9/10	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		607	88	139	11	845
4/13/10	4/15/10	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		602	148	258	11	1,019
4/29/10		Meet with Governor Sean Parnell	Juneau		564	60		11	635
5/14/10	5/15/10	Attend inaugural flight of Frontier Airlines	Fairbanks		415	60	116	11	602
5/24/10	5/26/10	Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	Ketchikan		817	180	270	11	1,278
		meetings with the Ketchikan shipyard							
6/1/10		Staff meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau					30	30
6/9/10	6/10/10	Attend annual employee appreciation picnic for Department of	Juneau		642	76	149	43	910
		Commerce, Community and Economic Development							
		employees							
6/24/10		Attend governor's picnic	Juneau		483	28		54	565
6/28/10		Tour coastal regional villages (trip cancelled)	Bethel; Platinum				146	30	176
7/6/10	7/7/10	Examine erosion, fish plant windmill and water supply project	Unalakleet		428	76		19	523
		TOTA	ALS: EMIL NOTTI	-	10,692	2,064	3,241	539	16,536

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	LYNNE SMITH	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing	_	
		Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_	
		Development	_	
Dates T	raveled			
ъ.				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/15/10		Purpose of Trip Conduct interviews for Chief Investagor; meet with staff	Anchorage Anchorage	Travel Total 516
		* *	101 111 1	

Name:	CURTIS THAYER
Position:	Deputy Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic
	Development

Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/10	1/15/10	Attend Kenai industry forum and conference	Kenai	384
1/17/10	1/22/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,350
1/26/10	1/27/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	732
2/1/10	2/11/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1.503
2/21/10	2/25/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,096
2/28/10	3/3/10	Attend Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (ASMI) meetings	Juneau	1,010
3/7/10	3/10/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	777
3/12/10	3/18/10	Attend the Boston Seafood Show and Seatrade conference	Boston, MA; Miami, FL	4,073
3/22/10	3/26/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	974
3/28/10	4/1/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,151
4/4/10	4/7/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	852
4/11/10	4/20/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,620
4/27/10	4/28/10	Attend legislative session; attend Marine Pilots board meeting	Juneau	772
5/10/10	5/13/10	Attend the Council of Development Finance Agencies annual	Portland, OR	2,000
3/10/10	3/13/10	summit	Torriana, OK	2,000
6/2/10	6/4/10	Attend ASMI board meetings	Seattle	1,575
6/14/10	0/4/10	Ticket purchased in error (trip cancelled and refunded)	Juneau	21
6/23/10	6/26/10	Attend governor's picnic	Juneau	940
6/27/10	6/30/10	Attend Division of Economic Development cluster training	San Francisco, CA	1,815
7/7/10	7/9/10	Attend Alaska Aerospace Corporation (AAC) quarterly strategic	Kodiak	1,613
// // 10	7/9/10	planning board meeting (reimbursement of \$719 by AAC)	Koulak	
7/20/10	7/22/10	Attend board of Marine Pilots and Divisions of Investments	Juneau	1,112
//20/10	7/22/10	meetings	Juncau	1,112
7/25/10	7/26/10	Attend governor's picnic; meet with the mayor of the North Slope	Fairbanks	667
//23/10	7/20/10	Borough; attend staff meetings	Tanoanks	007
8/31/10	9/1/10	Conduct Fiscal Year 2012 budget discussions with Division of	Juneau	894
0/31/10	9/1/10	Administrative Services Director Jo Ellen Hanrahan and	Juneau	094
9/13/10	9/15/10	Attend Russian American Pacific Partnerships annual meeting	Portland, OR	2,657
9/19/10	9/21/10	Attend 2010 state Chamber of Commerce conference and budget	Juneau	1,310
9/19/10	9/21/10	meeting with Division of Administrative Services	Juneau	1,310
9/29/10	10/1/10	Attend heads up meeting with Office of Management and Budget	Juneau	1,001
10/4/10	10/1/10	Attend economic development council's basic education course fall	Houston, TX	2,951
10/4/10	10/6/10	2010	Houston, 1A	2,931
10/10/10		Meet with Division of Administrative Services director and staff	Juneau	529
10/10/10		(trip cancelled)	Juneau	329
10/28/10	10/20/10	Attend veterinary board meeting	Fairbanks	609
11/20/10		Attend the fish expo	Seattle	1,463
11/24/10	12/1/10	Attend ASMI board meeting	Seattle	1,443
12/5/11	12/7/11	Attend budget and legislative meetings; attend inauguration of	Juneau	924
14/3/11	14///11	Governor Sean Parnell	Juneau	924
		OUVERNOT Scan I afficit	L	

TOTAL: CURTIS THAYER 38,205

		GREGORY WINEGAR Division Director Division of Investments Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic	_ _ _	
		Development Development	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/2/10		Attend Bond Bank board meeting (Department of Revenue reimbursed \$494)	Anchorage	
3/12/10	3/18/10	Attend 2010 International Boston Seafood Show	Boston, MA	2,292
5/10/10	5/22/10	Attend Council of Development Finance Agencies 2010 summit	Portland, OR	1,833
	TOTAL: GREGORY WINEGAR			

Department of Corrections



	Name:	GARLAND ARMSTRONG	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Institutions		
		Department of Corrections	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/13/10	1/14/10	Meet with superintendent at Spring Creek Correctional Center	Seward	139
1/19/10	1/22/10	Meet with superintendents at Lemon Creek Correctional Center	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,461
		(LCCC) and Ketchikan Correctional Center		
2/1/10	2/3/10	Meet with warden at Hudson Correctional Facility (HCF)	Denver, CO	1,259
2/10/10	2/11/10	Meet with new Anvil Mountain Correctional Center superintendent	Nome	11
		and walk the institution (trip cancelled)		
3/15/10	3/19/10	Meet with warden to walk through HCF	Denver, CO	1,958
4/16/10	4/21/10	Meet with warden to walk through HCF	Denver, CO	2,143
5/20/10	5/21/10	Attend Youthful Offender Program	Seward	244
6/29/10		Meet with superintendent at LCCC	Juneau	668
7/20/10	7/23/10	Meet with warden to walk through HCF	Denver, CO	1,982
7/28/10		Visit Yukon Kuskokwim Correctional Center (YKCC) and field office	Bethel	507
8/17/10	8/20/10	Visit HCF due to inmate death	Denver, CO	2,047
9/7/10	9/10/10	Meet with warden; conduct operations oversight audit of HCF (trip	Denver, CO	20
		cancelled)		
9/27/10	9/30/10	Visit HCF to conduct operations oversight audit with Department of	Denver, CO	1,274
		Corrections internal auditor		
11/15/10	11/18/10	Meet with warden at HCF	Denver, CO	1,555
12/1/10	12/2/10	Audit YKCC	Bethel	649
12/10/10		Visit Fairbanks Correctional Center	Fairbanks	367
		TOTAL: G	ARLAND ARMSTRONG	16,284

	Name: Position:	SAM EDWARDS Deputy Commissioner	-	
0		A V	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Corrections	-	
Dates T	'way alad			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/10	1/13/10	Tour new Hudson Correctional Facility (HCF); meet with National	Denver, CO	1,962
1/0/10	1/15/10	Institute of Corrections (NIC) staff; tour Colorado Department of	Benver, Co	1,, ~-
		Corrections (DOC) facilities		
1/27/10	1/29/10	Attend legislative hearing on Council on Domestic Violence and	Juneau	902
1/2//10	1/2//10	Sexual Assault (CDVSA) initiative	Juneau	
2/1/10	2/3/10	Attend legislative hearing	Juneau	858
2/8/10	2/12/10	Attend legislative hearings; meet with Juneau Central Office (JCO)	Juneau	2:
_, _,	- ,,	staff (trip cancelled)		
2/22/10	2/24/10	Attend House Finance and subcommittee meetings	Juneau	381
3/2/10	3/4/10	Attend CDVSA council meeting; meet with staff at JCO	Juneau	260
3/22/10	3/29/10	Tour private prison; meet with private prison staff and Hudson	Denver, CO	3,028
		Facility staff; meet with NIC and Wyoming DOC		•
6/20/10	6/23/10	Conduct operational review and identify operational deficiencies at	Denver, CO	1,960
		HCF		
8/3/10	8/16/10	Visit HCF for operations review and identify operational	Denver, CO	1,673
		deficiencies (personal leave 8/6-8/16/10)		<u></u>
9/22/10	9/24/10	Attend Alaska Police Standards Council meeting	Kodiak	68′
10/5/10		Meet with Representative Kelly and Chief of Police Laren Zager,	Fairbanks	2:
		about starting Probationer Accountability with Certain Enforcement		
		consistent with CDVSA Initiative (trip cancelled)		
11/17/10	11/18/10	Meet with Juneau Probation Office staff and Lemon Creek	Juneau	689
		Correctional Center staff regarding the electronic monitoring		
		program and supervision		
12/1/10	12/7/10	Tour Seattle Tacoma prison prototype; perform operational review	Seattle; Denver, CO	1,91:
		at HCF		
12/10/10		Meet with Fairbanks Probation Office staff; tour Fairbanks	Fairbanks	30
		Correctional Center (FCC) (trip cancelled)		
12/23/10		Meet with Fairbanks Probation Office staff; tour FCC (trip	Fairbanks	1:
		cancelled)		
		Т	COTAL: SAM EDWARDS	14,41

	Name:	CARMEN GUTIERREZ-BRADLEY	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Corrections	<u>-</u>	
			•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/2/10		Visit Wildwood Correctional Center to speak at the Native Club for	Kenai	48
		Sobriety event		
10/5/10		Meet with Representative Kelly and Chief of Police Laren Zager,	Fairbanks	359
		about starting Probationer Accountability with Certain Enforcement		
		consistent with Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault		
		initiative		
12/22/10		Speak at Job Center; meet with Juneau Probation Office staff	Juneau	612
		TOTAL: CARMEN	GUTIERREZ-BRADLEY	1,019

	Name:	LESLIE HOUSTON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Corrections	•	
Dates T	raveled	•		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/10	1/12/10	Meet with Division of Institutions (DOI) leaders to review year to	Anchorage	839
		date (YTD) expenditures and projections		
3/3/10	3/5/10	Meet with the DOI leaders to review YTD expenditures; coordinate	Anchorage	1,047
		inmate records transfer to warehouse		
4/28/10	4/30/10	Meet with Department of Natural Resources, Division of	Anchorage	802
		Agriculture and Matanuska-Susitna Valley farmers on Alaska grown		
		produce purchases for the institutions		
5/9/10	5/11/10	Meet with procurement staff to discuss Alaska grown produce	Anchorage	1,047
		contract; attend Goose Creek Correctional Center (GCCC) planning		
		meeting		
5/24/10	5/28/10	Attend GCCC security staff planning meeting	Anchorage	1,808
6/23/10	6/25/10	Attend GCCC transition planning meeting	Anchorage	1,031
6/28/10	6/30/10	Meet with Spring Creek Correctional Center (SCCC) superintendent	Anchorage	961
		and administrative officer for transition purchases; attend GCCC		
		transition meetings		
7/13/10	7/16/10	Attend GCCC operational analysis meeting	Anchorage	1,407
7/20/10	7/22/10	Attend GCCC operational analysis meeting	Anchorage	1,069
7/27/10	7/30/10	Attend GCCC operational analysis meeting	Anchorage	1,245
8/5/10	8/6/10	Attend GCCC telecommunications meeting	Anchorage	780
8/9/10	8/16/10	Attend Government Finance Officers Association budget analyst	Chicago, IL	3,016
		training academy		
8/18/10	8/21/10	Attend GCCC final furniture, fixture, and equipment meeting; attend	Anchorage	1,166
		staffing meeting		
8/29/10	8/31/10	Attend meetings regarding GCCC staffing and academy facilitation	Anchorage	1,120
		for their training		
9/22/10	9/24/10	Attend academy open house; attend jail expansion and Facilities	Anchorage	1,067
		Improvement Unit staff meeting		
9/29/10	10/1/10	Attend GCCC operational analysis, wastewater treatment plant, and	Anchorage	1,134
		owners meetings		
10/4/10	10/9/10	Attend Anchorage Central Office (ACO) procurement staff meeting;	Anchorage; Fairbanks;	1,956
		meet with Representative Kelly; interview applicants for	Seward	
		administrative officer position		
10/17/10	10/19/10	Meet with ACO procurement staff; meet with new procurement	Anchorage	821
		specialist		
11/1/10	11/3/10	Attend GCCC enterprise technology system meetings	Anchorage	552
11/9/10	11/11/10	Conduct interviews for administrative officer at SCCC	Anchorage	558
11/30/10	12/3/10	Meet with Senator Wielechowski; tour Seattle Tacoma prison	Anchorage; Seattle	2,118
		prototype and meet with design and building engineers		
12/8/10		Meet with mayor and city manager (trip cancelled)	Palmer	15
12/14/10	12/17/10	Meet with DOI director	Anchorage	1,539
12/20/10	12/21/10	Attend GCCC executive management board meeting	Anchorage	876

		DWAYNE PEEPLES		
		Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Corrections		
Dates T	ravalad			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/10	1/7/10	Attend prison expansion meetings	Anchorage	1,052
1/11/10	1/16/10	Coordinate medical services for inmates at Hudson Correctional	Denver, CO; Portland, OR	2,259
1/11/10	1/10/10	Facility (HCF); attend information technology meeting	Denver, Co, Tornana, Orc	2,239
1/20/10	1/22/010	Tour Goose Creek Correctional Center (GCCC) construction site;	Anchorage	24
		attend wastewater meetings (trip cancelled)	Č	
1/26/10	1/29/10	Tour GCCC construction site; attend wastewater meetings; discuss	Anchorage	748
		facility transition, Hiland Mountain Correctional Center facility		
		assessment and rehabilitation, planning, and facility expansion		
		revision planning		
2/17/10	2/19/10	Tour GCCC construction site; attend wastewater and staffing	Anchorage	30
		meetings (trip cancelled)		
3/3/10	3/5/10	Attend GCCC owners, construction, transition, and medical	Anchorage	971
		meetings	-	
3/10/10	3/12/10	Attend GCCC construction meetings	Anchorage	1,138
3/22/10	3/26/10	Attend HCF medical and food service meetings (trip cancelled)	Denver, CO	11
3/23/10	3/25/10	Attend GCCC wastewater meetings	Anchorage	1,167
4/7/10	4/9/10	Attend Goose Creek Dispute Resolution Board (GCDRB) meeting;	Anchorage	960
		attend construction owners meeting		
4/13/10	4/15/10	Attend GCCC wastewater meetings	Anchorage	1,103
4/22/10	4/23/10	Attend GCCC wastewater and contract negotiations meetings	Anchorage	345
4/28/10	4/30/10	Attend GCCC executive committee, transition planning, and staff	Anchorage	975
		debriefing meetings		
5/5/10		Attend GCCC water contract meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	11
5/11/10	5/13/10	Attend GCCC wastewater meetings; attend community jail meeting	Anchorage; Dillingham	1,707
5/18/10	5/23/10	Meet with commissioner; meet with medical facilities staff	Anchorage; Denver, CO	1,640
5/26/10	5/27/10	Speak to Chamber of Commerce (trip cancelled)	Bethel	19
5/26/10	5/28/10	Attend GCCC security staff planning meeting	Anchorage	822
6/8/10	6/10/10	Attend GCCC wastewater meetings	Anchorage	1,107
6/20/10	6/26/10	Attend medical services contract novation meeting; attend GCCC	Denver, CO; Anchorage	2,554
		wastewater meetings		
6/29/10	6/30/10	Meet with Chamber of Commerce	Anchorage	903
7/7/10	7/8/10	Attend GCCC construction, GCDRB, and wastewater meetings	Anchorage	962
7/13/10	7/16/10	Attend GCCC wastewater, personnel investigation, and GCCC	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,736
		construction meetings		
7/21/10	7/23/10	Attend GCCC wastewater and medical meetings	Anchorage	1,208
7/28/10	7/30/10	Attend GCCC transition and planning meetings; attend OSHA	Anchorage	1,165
		meetings		
8/3/10	8/7/10	Attend medical services and novation of operation contract meetings	Denver, CO	1,766
8/10/10	8/12/10	Attend GCCC construction and wastewater meetings	Anchorage	1,005
8/18/10	8/20/10	Attend GCCC wastewater, facility construction, and staffing budget	Anchorage	1,215
0/24/10	0/2//10	meetings	A 1 77 / 1	2.212
8/24/10	8/26/10	Attend GCCC planning and wastewater meetings; attend prison	Anchorage; Kotzebue;	2,213
0/21/10	0/2/10	expansion meeting	Dillingham	1 150
8/31/10	9/2/10	Attend GCCC construction and wastewater meeting; attend GCDRB	Anchorage	1,179
		meeting; attend operation implementation planning meeting		
		TOT	AI. DWAWNE DEEDI EG	21.005
		1017	AL: DWAYNE PEEPLES	31,995

47

Name:	JOE SCHMIDT
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Corrections

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/10/10	1/11/10	Attend final Kairos closing at Wildwood Correctional Center and cabinet meetings; tour field office; meet with mayors and city managers	Kenai		499	156	158	29	842
1/19/10	1/22/10	Attend governor's reception; attend meetings at Juneau Central Office (JCO) and Criminal Justice Working Group (CJWG) meetings	Juneau		425	196	516	38	1,175
1/24/10	1/29/10	Meet with Representative Hawker; conduct meetings at JCO	Juneau		104	300	594	30	1,028
2/1/10	2/5/10	Meet with Alaska Municipal League, Senator Paskvan, Representatives Fairclough and Wilson; attend House Finance committee, Bush Caucas, and Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA)	Juneau		606	212	316	80	1,214
2/8/10	2/11/10	Serve as the guest speaker at the Alaska Federation of Natives (AFN); attend JCO meetings	Juneau		62	268	354	71	755
2/16/10		Meet with state council for interstate supervision; attend Senate subcommittee hearing and meetings at JCO	Juneau		30	76	732	30	868
2/23/10		Attend Council of Alaska Producers reception, CDVSA roundtable, CJWG, and JCO meetings	Juneau		31	168	732	56	987
3/2/10	3/4/10	Attend legislative hearings and JCO meetings (trip cancelled)	Juneau					19	19
3/9/10	3/11/10	Attend legislative hearings and JCO meetings	Juneau		566	136	488	19	1,209
3/10/10		Attend governor's Cabinet meetings (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks					19	19
3/11/10	3/12/10	Tour Lemon Creek Correctional Center (LCCC) with Representative Millett; attend meeting at JCO (trip cancelled)	Juneau					19	19
3/16/10	3/17/10	Attend legislative meetings	Juneau		30	76	244	19	369
3/24/10	3/26/10	Attend legislative, CJWG, and JCO meetings	Juneau		66	108	488	30	692
4/9/10	4/10/10	Attend meetings at LCCC and JCO	Juneau		28	76	244	19	367
4/20/10	4/21/10	Attend JCO meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau					19	19
4/27/10	4/28/10	Attend meeting with Governor Parnell to discuss budget items	Juneau		30	76	129	19	254
5/9/10	5/10/10	Attend Alaska Police Standard Council meeting	Fairbanks		58	60		19	137
5/12/10		Meet with city council and manager	Dillingham		510	60		19	589
5/26/10	5/27/10	Speak at Chamber of Commerce (trip cancelled)	Bethel					19	19
5/27/10	5/28/10	Present Employee of the Year award	Seward			108	174		282

8

Name:	JOE SCHMIDT
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Corrections

Orga	illization.	Department of Corrections	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/23/10	6/25/10	Attend the National Governors Association (NGA) Center for	Annapolis, MD		227	95			322
		Best Practices Cross Governmental Forum on Sentencing and							1
		Corrections (Pew paid for the airfare, hotel, and part of the per							1
		diem)							
6/24/10		Attend governor's annual picnic (trip cancelled)	Juneau					19	19
7/7/10	7/8/10	Attend correctional officer's funeral service (trip cancelled)	Juneau					42	42
7/25/10		Attend governor's annual picnic	Fairbanks		348			15	363
7/28/10		Meet with Superintendent Liu; visit field office	Bethel		503	48		22	573
8/4/10		Visit Barrow Probation Office	Barrow		562	92	110	15	779
8/7/10	8/12/10	Attend National Association of Sentencing Commissions conference	Mobile, AL	450	1,973	251	723	49	3,446
8/17/10	8/18/10		Nome		454	76	177	11	718
0, 2, , , 2	0, 10, 10	supervising probation officer				, ,	-,,		
8/19/10		Meet with city manager; visit community jail (trip cancelled)	Dillingham					26	26
8/24/10		Visit community jail	Kotzebue		678	76	135	22	911
8/31/10	9/2/10	Meet with Office of Management and Budget (OMB) staff;	Juneau		378	104	81	20	583
		attend JCO meeting							
9/7/10	9/8/10	Meet with Judge Carpeneti; meet with OMB staff; attend	Juneau		553	136	298	42	1,029
		officers memorial							
9/13/10		Attend CDVSA meeting	Juneau		369	88	189	20	666
9/16/10		Attend Cost Effective Justice public forum	Fairbanks		600	72	84	20	776
9/28/10	9/29/10	Attend meeting at Office of the Governor	Juneau		556	88	119	20	783
10/5/10		Meet with Representative Kelly and Chief of Police, Laren	Fairbanks		344			31	375
		Zager, about starting Probationer Accountability with Certain							1
		Enforcement consistent with CDVSA initiative							
		Meet with Sex Offender Advisory Board	Bethel		519	60	139	20	738
10/20/10	10/21/10	Attend governor's AFN speech; attend governor's Cabinet	Fairbanks		278	92	75	15	460
		meeting							
10/25/10	10/26/10	Meet with Department of Administration staff to discuss	Juneau		405	76	129	11	621
		organizational chart							
11/8/10		Meet with Governor Parnell; attend JCO meetings	Juneau		542	60	129	22	753
11/17/10	11/18/10	Attend Alaska Municipal League conference	Juneau		571	88	129	42	830

	Name:	ЈОЕ ЅСНМІДТ	_						
	Position:	Commissioner							
Orga	nization:	Department of Corrections	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/22/10	11/23/10	Meet with JCO staff	Juneau		540	76	129	33	778
11/30/10	12/9/10	Attend the Association of State Correctional Administrators	San Francisco, CA;		661	268	516	31	1,476
		(ASCA) Special Issues seminar; attend governor's	Juneau						
		inauguration, inaugural dinner, and open house; attend							
		Cabinet meeting (ASCA paid for lodging in California and							
		reimbursed \$788.51 for part of the airfare and per diem)							
12/10/10		Visit field office and Fairbanks Correctional Center	Fairbanks		251			22	273
12/13/10	12/14/10	Meet with JCO staff	Juneau		369	76	129	11	585
12/23/10		Visit field office and facility (trip cancelled)	Bethel					11	11
		TOTA	LS: JOE SCHMIDT	450	14,726	3,998	8,460	1,165	28,799

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	DONNA WHITE	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Probation and Parole	_	
		Department of Corrections	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/16/10	2/17/10	Meet with Juneau Probation Office staff	Juneau	726
3/4/10	3/5/10	Meet with Wildwood Correctional Center and Kenai Probation	Kenai	224
4/13/10	4/16/210	Office staff Attend the National Institute of Corrections (NIC) Executive of Probation and Parole Network meeting (NIC paid for airfare and reimbursed \$458 for lodging, and partial per diem provided)	Salt Lake City, UT	493
5/10/10		Attend Alaska Police Standards Council meeting (Alaska Department of Public Safety paid for this trip)	Fairbanks	345
5/20/10	5/21/10	Attend Youthful Offender Program graduation	Seward	212
7/28/10		Meet with Bethel Probation Office staff	Bethel	498
8/4/10	8/5/10	Meet with Barrow Probation Office staff	Barrow	1,019
9/28/10		Attend meetings at Office of the Governor and Office of Management and Budget	Juneau	622
10/11/10	10/15/10	Attend Interstate Commission for Adult Offender Supervision (ICAOS) 2010 annual business meeting (ICAOS reimbursed \$1,275 for airfare, lodging, and partial per diem)	San Antonio, TX	54
10/18/10	10/22/10	Meet with Colorado Department of Corrections staff to gain insight of their procedures for gang related incidents; tour Hudson Correctional Facility	Denver, CO	1,592
11/1/10	11/8/10	Attend NIC Executive Probation and Parole Network meeting (NIC reimbursed all expenses \$2,629)	Portland, ME	
		1	TOTAL: DONNA WHITE	5,786

Department of Education and Early Development



	Name:	ANNA CLARK KIM	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Organization:		Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Education and Early Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/30/10	10/1/10	Attend Americans with Disabilities annual conference	Anchorage	778
		TO	TAL: ANNA CLARK KIM	778

	Name:	CYNTHIA CURRAN		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Teaching and Learning Support	•	
0.5		Department of Education and Early Development	•	
Dates T	raveled	Department of Education and Early Development		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/10	1/7/10	Attend Career and Technical Education planning meeting as	Anchorage	126
		Commissioner LeDoux's representative (trip cancelled)		
1/10/10	1/18/10	Facilitate Graduation Working Group meeting; attend State Board of	Anchorage	1,744
		Education (SBOE) meeting; attend winter education conference;		Í
		participate in the candidate selection for Alaska Transition to		
		Teaching (AKT2) program		
1/21/10	1/22/10	Facilitate Teacher Quality WorkGroup meeting	Anchorage	581
1/25/10	1/28/10	Attend Alaska Statewide Mentor Project academy (trip cancelled)	Fairbanks	20
2/6/10	2/10/10	Attend New Teacher Induction Network meeting	San Jose, CA	1,881
2/16/10	2/22/10	Facilitate Teacher Quality WorkGroup meeting	Anchorage	1,366
3/9/10	3/13/10	Facilitate Teacher Quality WorkGroup meeting	Anchorage	973
3/28/10	4/4/10	Conduct interview for the Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; attend	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,370
		Middle School Partnership meeting		,
4/14/10	4/17/10	Participate in the Alaska Teacher Placement Job Fair	Anchorage	1,055
4/19/10	4/21/10	Facilitate Graduation Working Group meeting	Anchorage	703
4/28/10	5/3/10	Meet with Anchorage School District Superintendent Carol Comeau	Anchorage	1,056
5/5/10	5/7/10	Attend United States Department of Education (USDOE) meeting	Washington, D.C.	226
0,0,10	0,,,10	regarding State Equity Plan (airfare and lodging were provided by	, usinington, 2.c.	
		USDOE)		
5/9/10	5/11/10	Attend the National Comprehensive Center for Teaching Quality	Washington, D.C.	1,296
0,7,10	0,11,10	conference	, usinington, 2.c.	1,200
5/11/10	5/14/10	Attend the New Teacher Induction Network meeting for Alaska	Santa Cruz, CA	631
0,11,10	0,11,10	Statewide Mentor Project team	Sumu Gruz, Gri	
5/31/10	6/6/10	Work with AKT2 candidates; facilitate Teacher Quality WorkGroup	Anchorage	1,104
0,01,10	0,0,10	meeting	i interioruge	1,10
6/9/10	6/11/10	Participate in SBOE meeting	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,233
6/21/10	6/24/10	Attend USDOE sponsored Title IIA national conference	Washington, D.C.	1,660
7/18/10	7/19/10	Facilitate parent engagement meeting at the British Petroleum	Anchorage	789
,,10,10	,,1,,,10	Energy Center	i interioruge	, 65
8/4/10	8/12/10	Attend the Middle School Partnership meeting; attend Alaska	Anchorage; Fairbanks	2,115
0, 1, 10	0/12/10	Statewide Mentor Project academy; facilitate the Early Literacy	i inchoruge, i uno unio	2,110
		meeting		
8/29/10	8/30/10	Attend Family Engagement meeting	Anchorage	725
9/1/10	9/13/10	Attend Children's Justice Act (CJA) Task Force meeting; attend	Anchorage	1,603
<i>>,1,1</i>	3/15/10	SBOE meeting; facilitate Early Literacy meeting	i interioruge	1,005
9/15/10	9/17/10	Facilitate Teacher Quality WorkGroup meeting	Anchorage	499
9/20/10	9/27/10	Facilitate Graduation Working Group meeting; attend Council on	Anchorage	1,890
)/20/10	<i>7/21/10</i>	Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault meeting; participate in	i menorage	1,070
		Alaska Pacific University's National Council on Accreditation of		
		Teacher Education		
10/11/10	10/14/10	Participate in the Alaska Statewide Mentor Project academy; meet	Fairbanks	891
	1 ./ 10	with Department of Education and Early Development's contractor		071
		and University of Alaska's project manager		
10/31/10	11/9/10	Facilitate the Teacher Quality WorkGroup meeting; attend the Early	Anchorage	1,406
10/51/10	11///10	Literacy Working Group meeting; attend Birth-12 Literacy Plan		1,700
		meeting		
11/13/10	11/16/10	Facilitate National Council for Accreditation of Teacher Education	Anchorage	1,130
1 1 / 1 . 3 / 1 ()				

	Name:	CYNTHIA CURRAN		
Position:		Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Teaching and Learning Support	_	
		Department of Education and Early Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/21/10	11/22/10	Help facilitate the Graduation Working Group meeting	Anchorage	561
11/29/10	12/3/10	Attend PK-12 Literacy Plan for Alaska planning meeting; attend	Anchorage	1,150
		SBOE meeting		
12/5/10	12/8/10	Facilitate Teacher Quality WorkGroup meeting; attend the	Anchorage	1,020
		Children's Justice Act Task Force meeting		
	•			
		TO	ΓAL: CYNTHIA CURRAN	30,804

	Name:	RANDY HAWK	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Mt. Edgecumbe High School		
		Department of Education and Early Development	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/6/10	7/7/10	Attend Department of Education and Early Development (DEED)	Juneau	563
		staff meeting		
7/8/10	7/14/10	Attend the National Academy Foundation conference	Philadelphia, PA	984
7/31/10	8/3/10	Attend the Alaska Council of School Administrators meeting; attend	Juneau	787
		DEED board member summer meeting		
9/7/10	9/10/10	Attend State Board of Education (SBOE) meeting	Anchorage	1,313
12/1/10	12/3/10	Attend SBOE meeting	Anchorage	904
	•			
		•	TOTAL: RANDY HAWK	4,551

	Name:	WILLIAM HUTTON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Mt. Edgecumbe High School		
		Department of Education and Early Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/24/10	3/26/10	Attend State Board of Education (SBOE) meeting	Juneau	858
3/30/10	4/1/10	Attend legislative meeting	Juneau	881
5/20/10	5/21/10	Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux	Juneau	633
6/9/10	6/11/10	Attend SBOE meeting	Anchorage	1,299
<u> </u>				
			TOTAL: WILLIAM HUTTON	3,671

	Name:	EDDY JEANS		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	School Finance		
		Department of Education and Early Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/10	1/13/10	Attend State Board of Education (SBOE) meeting	Anchorage	780
1/24/10	1/26/10	Attend Professional Teaching Practice Commission (PTPC) meeting	Anchorage	833
3/1/10	3/2/10	Attend a mediation hearing with the Anchorage School District	Anchorage	738
		concerning an intensive need student claim		
4/28/10	4/30/10	Attend Special Education meeting with Commissioner Larry	Anchorage	812
		LeDoux and school districts on intensive needs funding regulations.		
6/9/10	6/11/10	Attend SBOE meeting	Anchorage	928
6/13/10	6/14/10	Attend the Moore versus State mediation trial	Anchorage	750
6/18/10		Attend Legislative Budget and Audit Committee (LBAC) meeting;	Anchorage	11
		attend Moore versus State mediation trial (trip cancelled)		
6/21/10	6/23/10	Attend the Moore versus State mediation trial	Anchorage	1,041
6/25/10		Attend the Moore versus State mediation trial	Anchorage	568
			TOTAL: EDDY JEANS	6,461

Name: Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Education and Early Development

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/8/10	1/15/10	Attend Career and Technical Education Working Group meeting; attend governor's Cabinet meeting; attend State Board of Education (SBOE) meeting; attend the Winter Education conference	Anchorage; Kenai		1,636	336	475		2,447
1/22/10	1/25/10	Meet with Kodiak Area Native Association	Kodiak		1,143		99		1,242
1/29/10		Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; meet with Anchorage School District Superintendent Carol Comeau and Department of Education and Early Development employee, Alyse Galvin	Anchorage		571		60		631
2/3/10	2/5/10	Meet with the local school board and Superintendent Gary Baldwin	Bethel		1,436	152	111		1,699
2/16/10	2/22/10	Attend Board of Regents meeting; meet with Diane Kaplan of Ramuson Foundation; attend Labor and Workforce Development conference as a keynote speaker; meet with Parent Teacher Association (PTA) President Amey Tamagni; attend the Tumitchiat Leadership summit along with Commissioner Bishop; attend the Alaska Society for Technology in Education (ASTE) meeting	Barrow; Fairbanks; Anchorage		1,833	360	719		2,912
3/16/10		Meet with principals and students in Polaris K-12 School	Anchorge		623	60			683
3/20/10	3/24/10	Attend Council of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO) meeting (trip cancelled)	Washington, D.C.		1,054				1,054
4/14/10	4/15/10	Attend Alaska Staff Development Network and Dropout Prevention symposium; attend Alaska Construction Academy meeting	Anchorage		555		111		666
4/21/10		attend the Alaska Construction Academy conference; attend the Healthy Lifestyles Fair with Commissioner Bishop; Speak at the Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce	Anchorage; Nulato; Fairbanks		1,661	290	391		2,342
4/28/10	5/5/10	Attend Career and Technology Education (CTE) and Intensive meeting; attend Business and PTA Partnership meeting	Anchorage		1,183	364	713		2,260
5/9/10	5/11/10	Attend Alaska Merit Scholarship Bill signing with Governor Sean Parnell	Anchorage		709	156	198		1,063

Name: Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Education and Early Development

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
5/23/10	5/27/10	Attend rural chief's meeting discussing Elementary Secondary Education Act reauthorization and Common Core Standards	Rapid City, SD		1,028	111	234		1,373
5/31/10	6/4/10	Meet with Tanana chiefs, Interior Native educators and University of Fairbanks teacher quality program and others	Fairbanks		866	300	700		1,866
6/7/10	6/14/10	Attend the Virtual School meeting; attend SBOE meeting; attend the Moore versus State mediation trial	Anchorage		1,232	364	941		2,537
6/18/10		Attend Legislative Budget and Audit (LBA) meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage		339				339
6/20/10	6/23/10	Attend the Moore versus State mediation trial; attend bill signing of Senate Bill 235, 236 and 237 with Governor Sean Parnell	Anchorage		1,049	228	573		1,850
6/25/10		Attend the Moore versus State mediation trial; attend LBA meeting	Anchorage		529	72	181		782
6/28/10	6/29/10	Meet with Yupiit School District Superintendent Howard Diamond	Anchorage		450	108	181		739
7/14/10		Attend CCSSO Summer Institute meeting (CCSSO provided hotel)	Minneapolis, MN	400	1,217	355			1,972
7/19/10	7/25/10	Meet with Best Beginnings Umbrella Group; discuss the Yupiit School District Trustee appointment as part of the State System of Support; meet with Education Task Force; attend the governor's picnic	Anchorage; Bethel; Tuluksak; Fairbanks		1,794	392	1,062	10	3,258
7/28/10	7/30/10	Meet with Moore mediators; attend Alaska Commission on Post Secondary Education Commission meeting	Anchorage		611	152	362		1,125
8/2/10	8/11/10	Meet with Lower-Kuskokwim School District personnel and conduct in-service; meet with teacher from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project	Anchorage; Fairbanks; Bethel		1,237	168	308		1,713
8/18/10	8/20/10	(ECS provided lodging and reimbursed \$655)	Portalnd, OR		52	184			236
8/31/10	9/10/10	Attend Higher Education Task Force meeting; attend Transition Team meeting; attend SBOE meeting	Fairbanks; ; Kodiak		1,404	392	771		2,567
9/14/10	9/15/10	Attend Special Education conference as opening speaker	Anchorage		410	92	149		651

		LARRY LEDOUX Commissioner	_						
Orga		Department of Education and Early Development	_						
		, ,	-						
	raveled	2 4 7 1		Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/16/10	9/17/10	Attend Science Technology Engineering and Math	Anchorage		655	92	99		846
		announcement; attend press conference with Lieutenant							
		Governor Mead Treadwell							
9/24/10	9/27/10	Attend Criminal Justice Working Group meeting	Anchorage		52	60			112
9/29/10	10/4/10	Attend superintendent's conference; attend School Health	Homer; Anchorage		1,228	200	248		1,676
		conference							
10/7/10		Attend press conference with Governor Sean Parnell	Anchorage		621	92	99		812
10/12/10	10/22/10	Attend Rural Cabinet meeting; attend Council on Domestic	Anchorage; Sitka;		1,934	632	1,211		3,777
		Violence and Sexual Assault meeting; meet with Sheldon	Bethel						
		Jackson Board of Trustees; attend Alaska Association of							
		Student Governments meeting for Governor Sean Parnell;							
		attend principals meeting							
10/26/10		Attend Subcabinet meeting	Anchorage		579	92	99		770
10/28/10	11/5/10	Meet with Attorney General of Alaska Daniel S. Sullivan;	Akiachak;		1,352	424	594		2,370
		attend Construction Academy and Microsoft Group meeting;	Anchorage						
		attend Criminal Justice Working Group and Domestic							
		Violence meeting; attend Bering School District Think Tank							
		meeting; meet with Alaska State Representative District 36							
		Alan Austerman							
11/8/10		Attend Higher Education Task Force meeting; meet with	Sitka		352				352
		Mount Edgecumbe High School Superintendent Randy Hawk							
11/13/10	11/17/10	Attend Military Compact meeting; attend Tanana Chiefs	San Antonio, TX;		2,061	231	270		2,562
		conference	Fairbanks						
11/29/10	12/6/10	Meet with Anchorage School District Superintendent Carol	Anchorage; Kodiak		839	388	693		1,920
		Comeau; attend SBOE meeting; work duties in Anchorage;							
		move to Kodiak at end of appointment							
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
		TOTALS	: LARRY LEDOUX	400	34,295	6,847	11,652	10	53,204

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	LES MORSE		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Education and Early Development	•	
Dates T	lad			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/10	1/15/10	Attend Department of Education winter pre-conference	Anchorage	1,122
2/16/10	2/19/10	Help facilitate the comparison of Alaska Grade Level Expectations	Anchorage	970
2/10/10	2/17/10	to the Common Core Standards from Council of Chief State School	menorage	770
		Officers (CCSSO) and National Governor's Association		
3/6/10	3/10/10	Attend Invitation National conference on next generation assessment	Washinton, D.C.	489
3/0/10	3/10/10	systems (Education Commission of the States (ECS) provided hotel	washinton, D.C.	407
		and reimbursed \$900)		
3/16/10	3/17/10	Attend Department of Education Alignment Institute, technical	Anchorage	579
3/10/10	3/1//10	assistance training for district curriculum peer review	menorage	317
3/20/10	3/24/10	Attend CCSSO legislative conference	Washinton, D.C.	2,213
4/15/10	3/2 1/10	Attend the Alaska Staff Development Network annual organization	Anchorage	542
1/13/10		meeting	menorage	312
4/19/10	4/21/10	Help facilitate the peer review of curriculum to standards alignment	Anchorage	716
1/1//10	.,_1,10	for Intervention Districts meeting	1 11101101084	,10
5/5/10	5/6/10	Attend the Alaska Administrator Coaching Project Spring	Homer	54
		Leadership meeting (\$640 reimbursed by Kenai Peninsula Borough		
		School District and Alaska Administrator Coaching Project		
		provided hotel)		
5/9/10	5/11/10	Attend State System of Support Contractors end of year meeting	Anchorage	833
5/18/10	5/19/10	Attend Assessment Technical Advisory committee	Anchorage	766
5/30/10	6/4/10	Facilitate the Alaska School Leadership Institute as a part of the	Anchorage	1,543
		Rural Alaska Principal Preparation and Support Program	C	
6/7/10	6/11/10	Conduct a workshop on state expectations for improving	Kenai; Anchorage	1,568
		instructional practices with the North Slope Borough School District	-	
		Board of Education; attend State Board of Education (SBOE)		
		meeting		
6/14/10	6/18/10	Attend the Academy of Pacesetting States Part II sponsored by the	Coeur d'Alene, ID	585
		Center on Innovation and Improvement (Academic Development		
		Institute Incorporated provided hotel and reimbursed \$627)		
6/21/10	6/25/10	Speak in Moore versus State settlement discussion; represent	Anchorage; Portland, OR;	1,452
		commissioner at Education Northwest Board of Directors; attend	Anchorage	
		Legislative Budget and Audit hearing on Moore versus State		
		(\$1,079 reimbursed by Education Northwest)		
6/28/10	6/29/10	Meet with Yupiit School District superintendent, board chair, and	Anchorage	640
		commissioner to discuss district accountability for fiscal year 2012		
7/11/10	7/12/10	Meet with Northwest Arctic Borough School District regarding	Anchorage	854
		2010-11 district improvement planning		
7/14/10		Meet with Yukon-Koyukuk School District Superintendent	Anchorage	548
		Christopher Simon		
7/16/10	7/26/10	Attend the CCSSO Summer Institute conference	Minneapolis, MN	2,230
7/27/10	7/29/10	Attend Moore versus State mediation (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	11
8/2/10	8/3/10	Meet with Yupiit School District Superintendent Bill Woodford and	Anchorage	949
		Yukon Flats School District		
8/6/10		Attend Cordova Center groundbreaking ceremony	Cordova	652
8/9/10	8/10/10	Meet with Lower Yukon District; meet with Yukon Flats School	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,129
		District Superintendent Bill Woodford, Assistant Superintendent		
		Bill Bradshaw and Curriculum Director Tim Stathis		

Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Portland, OR 2,032		Name:	LES MORSE	_	
Dates Traveled Begin End Purpose of Trip Destination Travel Total		Position:	Deputy Commissioner	•	
BeginEndPurpose of TripDestinationTravel Total8/17/108/20/10Attend ECS National forum on education policy; meet withPortland, OR2,0329/7/109/10/10Meet with rural leaders on rural education issues; attend SBOE meetingAnchorage1,129' 9/24/10Meet with Education Northwest Board of Directors (\$1,004 reimbursed by Education Northwest)Portland, OR979/30/1010/11/10Attend Arts Curriculum Development workshopAnchorage66310/14/1010/15/10Meet with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching ProjectAnchorage; Fairbanks88510/18/1010/21/10Meet with Yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coachesAnchorage; Fairbanks1,11310/31/1011/11/10Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff'to discuss legal issues between State and YSDBethel; Akiachak92511/4/10Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum directorAnchorage451111/7/1011/10/10Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade leaders1,10611/17/1011/29/10Attend CCSSO policy forumLouisville, KY2,23211/17/1011/29/10Attend CSSO policy forumLouisville, KY2,23211/28/1012/8/10Attend State Literacy Plan Development Council conferenceAtlanta, GA1,046<	Org	anization:	Department of Education and Early Development	•	
BeginEndPurpose of TripDestinationTravel Total8/17/108/20/10Attend ECS National forum on education policy; meet withPortland, OR2,0329/7/109/10/10Meet with rural leaders on rural education issues; attend SBOE meetingAnchorage1,129' 9/24/10Meet with Education Northwest Board of Directors (\$1,004 reimbursed by Education Northwest)Portland, OR979/30/1010/11/10Attend Arts Curriculum Development workshopAnchorage66310/14/1010/15/10Meet with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching ProjectAnchorage; Fairbanks88510/18/1010/21/10Meet with Yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coachesAnchorage; Fairbanks1,11310/31/1011/11/10Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff'to discuss legal issues between State and YSDBethel; Akiachak92511/4/10Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum directorAnchorage451111/7/1011/10/10Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade leaders1,10611/17/1011/29/10Attend CCSSO policy forumLouisville, KY2,23211/17/1011/29/10Attend CSSO policy forumLouisville, KY2,23211/28/1012/8/10Attend State Literacy Plan Development Council conferenceAtlanta, GA1,046<				•	
8/17/10 8/20/10 Attend ECS National forum on education policy; meet with Education Northwest staff 9/71/10 9/10/10 Meet with rural leaders on rural education issues; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,129 meeting 9/24/10 Meet with Education Northwest Board of Directors (\$1,004 Portland, OR 97 reimbursed by Education Northwest) Anchorage 663 10/14/10 10/15/10 Attend Arts Curriculum Development workshop Anchorage 663 10/14/10 10/15/10 Meet with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project Anchorage; Fairbanks 885 meet with yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coaches 1,113 11/11/10 Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit Bethel; Akiachak 925 School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Anchorage 451 11/47/10 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 1,106 12 literacy plan; attend Elteracy Workshop for district literacy leaders 1,107/10 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/28/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/16/10 12/16/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 12/15/10 12/15/10 12/15/10 12/15/10 12/15/10 12/15/10 12/15/10 12/15/10 12/15/10 12/15/10 12/15/10 12/15/10	Dates T	raveled			
Education Northwest staff 9/7/10 9/10/10 Meet with rural leaders on rural education issues; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,129 meeting 9/24/10 Meet with Education Northwest Board of Directors (\$1,004 Portland, OR 97 reimbursed by Education Northwest) 9/30/10 10/1/10 Attend Arts Curriculum Development workshop Anchorage 663 10/14/10 10/15/10 Meet with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project Meet with Principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project Net with Principal Coaches from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project Net with Principal Coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project Net with Principal Coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project Net with Principal Coaches from Alaska State Library Support coaches Net with Principal Coaches Net with Education Project Net with State System of Support coaches Net with Education Principal Coaches Net with Education Northwest Net with State System of Support coaches Net with Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting Net with State State and YSD Net with Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) Net with Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting Net with State State Alatical Program meeting Net with State State Alatical Program Meeting Net with State State Alatical Program Northwest Net with State State Alatical Program Meeting Net with State State Alatical Program Meeting Net with State Sta	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/7/10 9/10/10 Meet with rural leaders on rural education issues; attend SBOE meeting 9/24/10 Meet with Education Northwest Board of Directors (\$1,004 portland, OR 97 reimbursed by Education Northwest) 9/30/10 10/1/10 Attend Arts Curriculum Development workshop Anchorage 663 10/14/10 10/15/10 Meet with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project 10/18/10 10/21/10 Meet with Yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coaches 10/31/10 11/1/10 Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/7/10 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 11/17/10 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/8/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,344 meeting 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595	8/17/10	8/20/10	Attend ECS National forum on education policy; meet with	Portland, OR	2,032
meeting 9/24/10 Meet with Education Northwest Board of Directors (\$1,004 Portland, OR 97 reimbursed by Education Northwest) 9/30/10 10/1/10 Attend Arts Curriculum Development workshop Anchorage 663 10/14/10 10/15/10 Meet with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; Anchorage; Fairbanks 885 meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project 10/18/10 10/21/10 Meet with Yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coaches 10/31/10 11/1/10 Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD 11/4/10 Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/7/10 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 11/17/10 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/8/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,344 meeting 12/18/10 Attend Rational Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 reimbursed by Education Northwest) 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595			Education Northwest staff		
meeting 9/24/10 Meet with Education Northwest Board of Directors (\$1,004 Portland, OR 97 reimbursed by Education Northwest) 9/30/10 10/1/10 Attend Arts Curriculum Development workshop Anchorage 663 10/14/10 10/15/10 Meet with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project Anchorage; Fairbanks 885 Meet with Yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coaches 10/31/10 11/1/10 Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/4/10 Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/17/10 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 1,106 11/129/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/8/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,344 Meeting 1,344 Meeting 1,216/10 12/8/10 Attend Rational Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 1,248/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) 1,215/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595	9/7/10	9/10/10	Meet with rural leaders on rural education issues; attend SBOE	Anchorage	1,129
reimbursed by Education Northwest) 9/30/10 10/1/10 Attend Arts Curriculum Development workshop 10/14/10 10/15/10 Meet with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project 10/18/10 10/21/10 Meet with Yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coaches 10/31/10 11/1/10 Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD 11/4/10 Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/17/10 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 11/17/10 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,344 meeting 12/15/10 Attend Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (S956 reimbursed by Education Northwest) Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595			meeting		
9/30/10 10/1/10 Attend Arts Curriculum Development workshop Anchorage 663 10/14/10 10/15/10 Meet with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project Anchorage; Fairbanks 885 10/18/10 10/21/10 Meet with Yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coaches 10/31/10 11/11/10 Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/4/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 1,106 11/19/10 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,344 12/5/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 12/15/10	`	9/24/10	Meet with Education Northwest Board of Directors (\$1,004	Portland, OR	97
10/14/10 10/15/10 Meet with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project 10/18/10 10/21/10 Meet with Yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coaches 10/31/10 11/1/10 Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 11/129/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,344 12/5/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595			reimbursed by Education Northwest)		
10/14/10 10/15/10 Meet with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project; meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching Project 10/18/10 10/21/10 Meet with Yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coaches 11/17/10 Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/17/10 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE meeting 1,046 12/15/10 12/10/10 Attend Rducation Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 12/15/10 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 12/15/10 12/15/10 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 12/15/10	9/30/10	10/1/10	Attend Arts Curriculum Development workshop	Anchorage	663
Project 10/18/10 10/21/10 Meet with Yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coaches 1,113 11/1/10 Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/7/10 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 1,106 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE meeting 1,344 12/8/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 Attend Education Northwest 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 595 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 595 12/15/10 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 595 12/15/10 12/15/	10/14/10	10/15/10	Meet with teacher mentors from Alaska Statewide Mentor Project;		885
10/18/10 10/21/10 Meet with Yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coaches 10/31/10 11/1/10 Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/4/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 1,106 11/19/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE meeting 1,344 12/8/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 595 10/16/10 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 595 10/16/10 12/15/10 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595 10/16/10 12/15/10 12/1			meet with principal coaches from Alaska Administrator Coaching		
program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coaches 10/31/10 11/1/10 Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD 11/4/10 Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/7/10 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 11/17/10 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,344 meeting 12/5/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) Anchorage 595			Project		
program; attend fall meeting with State System of Support coaches 10/31/10 11/1/10 Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD 11/4/10 Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/7/10 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 11/17/10 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,344 meeting 12/5/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) Anchorage 595	10/18/10	10/21/10	Meet with Yupiit School District's trustee on district's instructional	Anchorge; Fairbanks	1,113
School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and YSD 11/4/10 Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/7/10 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 11/17/10 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,344 meeting 12/5/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595					
YSD 11/4/10 Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/7/10 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 11/17/10 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum 11/18/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,344 meeting 12/5/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595	10/31/10	11/1/10	Meet with legislators, commissioner, attorney general and Yupiit	Bethel; Akiachak	925
11/4/10 Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/7/10 11/10/10 Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 1,106 11/17/10 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE Anchorage 1,344 12/5/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595			School District (YSD) staff to discuss legal issues between State and		
Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director 11/7/10			YSD		
11/7/1011/10/10Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade 12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leadersAnchorage1,10611/17/1011/29/10Attend CCSSO policy forumLouisville, KY2,23211/29/1012/3/10Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE meetingAnchorage1,34412/5/1012/8/10Attend National Staff Development Council conference meeting (\$956)Atlanta, GA1,04612/8/1012/10/10Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956) reimbursed by Education Northwest)Portland, OR12/15/10Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meetingAnchorage595	11/4/10		Meet with Commissioner Larry LeDoux and Bering Strait School	Anchorage	451
12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy leaders 11/17/10 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE meeting 12/5/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595			Superintendent, Rob Picou and curriculum director		
leaders 11/17/10 11/29/10 Attend CCSSO policy forum Louisville, KY 2,232 11/29/10 12/3/10 Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE Anchorage 12/5/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595	11/7/10	11/10/10	Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write birth grade	Anchorage	1,106
11/17/1011/29/10Attend CCSSO policy forumLouisville, KY2,23211/29/1012/3/10Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE meetingAnchorage1,34412/5/1012/8/10Attend National Staff Development Council conferenceAtlanta, GA1,04612/8/1012/10/10Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 reimbursed by Education Northwest)Portland, OR12/15/10Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meetingAnchorage595			12 literacy plan; attend Literacy Workshop for district literacy		
11/29/1012/3/10Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE meetingAnchorage1,34412/5/1012/8/10Attend National Staff Development Council conferenceAtlanta, GA1,04612/8/1012/10/10Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 reimbursed by Education Northwest)Portland, OR12/15/10Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meetingAnchorage595			leaders		
meeting 12/5/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 Portland, OR reimbursed by Education Northwest) 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595	11/17/10	11/29/10	Attend CCSSO policy forum	Louisville, KY	2,232
12/5/10 12/8/10 Attend National Staff Development Council conference Atlanta, GA 1,046 12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 reimbursed by Education Northwest) Portland, OR 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595	11/29/10	12/3/10	Attend State Literacy Plan Development meeting; attend SBOE	Anchorage	1,344
12/8/10 12/10/10 Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956 reimbursed by Education Northwest) Portland, OR 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595			meeting		
reimbursed by Education Northwest) 12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595	12/5/10	12/8/10	Attend National Staff Development Council conference	Atlanta, GA	1,046
12/15/10 Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting Anchorage 595	12/8/10	12/10/10	Attend Education Northwest Board of Directors meeting (\$956	Portland, OR	
			reimbursed by Education Northwest)		
TOTAL: LES MORSE 34,063	12/15/10		Attend Broadband Technology Opportunity Program meeting	Anchorage	595
TOTAL: LES MORSE 34,063					
				TOTAL: LES MORSE	34,063

	Name:	ELIZABETH NUDELMAN	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	School Finance	_	
		Department of Education and Early Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
7/22/10	7/24/10	Attend Bond Reimbursement and Grant Review committee meeting	Kodiak	1,241
9/8/10	9/10/10	Attend State Board of Education (SBOE) meeting	Anchorage	979
9/16/10	9/17/10	Attend Cost Factor Task Force meeting	Anchorage	826
10/27/10	11/1/10	Attend National Association of State Directors of Pupil	Portland, OR	1,440
		Transportation meeting		
11/30/10	12/8/10	Attend annual School Finance Director commitments meeting;	Anchorage	2,400
		attend Bond Reimbursement and Grant Review committee meeting;		
		attend SBOE meeting; attend Alaska Association of School		
		Business Officials conference		
		TOTAL: EI	LIZABETH NUDELMAN	6,886

	Name:	LINDA THIBODEAU		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Libraries, Archives and Museums	•	
	,	Department of Education and Early Development	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/10	1/8/10	Attend Bibliographic Center for Reference (BCR) Board of Trustees		27
		meeting (trip cancelled)		
1/11/10	1/12/10	Work with library development team Rich Grenfield, Sue Sherif,	Anchorage	614
		and Valerie Oliver on federal grant writing project to bring	-	
		affordable and fast broadband services to rural Alaskan libraries		
1/25/10	1/29/10	Work with library development team Rich Grenfield, Sue Sherif,	Anchorage	879
		and Valerie Oliver on federal grant writing project to bring		
		affordable and fast broadband services to rural Alaskan libraries		
2/24/10	2/27/10	Attend BCR Board of Trustees special meeting (BCR provided	Denver, CO	114
		lodging and reimbursed \$684)		
3/2/10	3/7/10	Meet with Alaska Library Network Board of Directors for strategic	Anchorage	1,296
		planning session; attend the Alaska Library Association (ALA)		
		annual conference		
3/17/10	3/18/10	Attend staff development meeting; attend Alaska Digital Archives	Anchorage	120
		annual meeting (\$480 reimbursed by Alaska Library Network)		
3/19/10	3/24/10	Attend Project Compass meeting for Institute of Museum and	Portland, OR	7
		Library Services; attend Western Council of State Librarians		
		(WESTCO) meeting (\$729 reimbursed by WESTCO and \$145		
		reimbursed by Online Computer Library Center Incorporated)		
3/31/10		Meet with ECI-Hyer an architectural firm that is going to be	Anchorage	
		designing the State Libraries Archives and Museum (SLAM)		
		building (\$584 reimbursed by Department of Transportation and		
		Public Facilities (DOT)		
5/10/10	5/11/10	Meet with DOT project manager of SLAM building Kim Mahoney	Anchorage	372
		and ECI-Hyer design lead architect for the project; meet with		
		Broadband Technology Opportunity Program (BTOP) team at State		
		Library to prepare for grant due diligence and grant approval (\$255		
		reimbursed by DOT)		
6/9/10	6/11/10	Attend State Board of Education (SBOE) meeting; work with	Anchorage	693
		members of Library Development team		
6/22/10	6/27/10	Attend the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation's Opportunity Online	Washington, D.C.	494
		Partner meeting; attend the Chief Officers of State Library Agencies		
		(COSLA) annual summer meeting (Bill and Melinda Gates		
		Foundation provided airfare and lodging)		
7/7/10		Meet with staff of Sheldon Jackson Museum and Chief Curator	Sitka	30
		Robert Banghart		
8/1/10	8/4/10	Participate the annual Library Development planning retreat; meet	Anchorage	357
		with Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation and Connected Nation's		
		conference organizers to plan a grant convening (\$410 reimbursed		
		by Opportunity Online)		
8/24/10	8/26/10	Appraise and assess conditions of materials for Sheldon Jackson	Sitka	119
		Museum (trip cancelled)		
9/15/10	1/8/10	Attend Alaska Historical Society and Museums Alaska annual	Fairbanks	1,088
		conference		
9/24/10	9/25/10	Meet with Library Development team and ALA executive committee		507
9/29/10		Conduct interview for Librarian III Alaska Library Network director	Anchorage	552
		position		

	Name:	LINDA THIBODEAU	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Libraries, Archives and Museums		
		Department of Education and Early Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/12/10	10/15/10	Participate in workshop with public library directors regarding the	Anchorage	874
		BTOP grant and other technology questions		
10/20/10	10/21/10	Meet with members of the Resource and Research Library directors	Anchorage	551
		group to plan for initiatives that benefit all Alaskan libraries		
10/24/10	10/28/10	Attend COSLA semi annual conference; attend Western Council of	Kansas City, MO	1,142
		State Librarians (WCSL) meeting (WCSL provided lodging)		
11/7/10	11/9/10	Attend the Alaska State Library Team meeting to write a birth grade	Anchorage	802
		12 literacy plan		
11/29/10	12/3/10	Attend SBOE meeting; update on the SLAM building project and	Anchorage	1,343
		other division news; attend Alaska State Literacy Team meeting		
12/13/10	12/16/10	Participate in kick-off event for BTOP grant (Connected Nation	Anchorage	752
		provided lodging)		
		-	-	
		TOTA	L: LINDA THIBODEAU	12,733

Department of Environmental Conservation



	Name:	LARRY DIETRICK		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	ganization:	Division of Spill Prevention and Response	-	
-	•	Department of Environmental Conservation	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/22/10	2/24/10	Co-chair joint meeting with Region X Environmental Protection	Seattle	1,315
		Agency to review spill response and remediation programs		
3/4/10	3/5/10	Participate in United States Arctic Research Commission on Spill	Anchorage	798
		Prevention and Response workshop		
3/15/10	3/17/10	Participate in Canadian and United States Coast Guard (USCG)	Anchorage	1,095
		North Tabletop exercise		
3/26/10		Co-chair State Emergency Response Commission meeting	Anchorage	621
4/2/10		Meet with Department of Law to mediate a contract matter before	Anchorage	674
		Department of Environmental Conservation		
4/12/10	4/15/10	Meet with British Petroleum and Conoco Phillips Alaska,	Anchorage	1,328
		Incorporated to review North Slope pipeline corrosion and		
		participate on a panel for oil spill response and recovery in Arctic		
4/21/10		Participate in briefing for the Expert Panel selected to review the	Anchorage	621
		North Slope Pipeline Spill Analysis		
5/2/10	5/5/10	Attend Federal and State On Scene Coordinators work group	Anchorage	1,242
		meeting; participate in Petroleum System Integrity Office work		
		group meeting; meet with scientists from National Institute of		
		Science and Technology regarding In Situ Burning of oil		
5/12/10	5/14/10	Meet with Industry Preparedness Program management and staff	Fairbanks	1,045
5/21/10		Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Anchorage	615
		regarding fuel availability for the Anchorage Airport; participate in		
		Shell briefing of North Slope operations		
5/23/10	5/25/10	Meet with mayors of North Pole and Fairbanks North Star Borough,	Fairbanks	1,340
		Representative Wilson and Senator Coghill, to review and discuss		
		area wide contamination of the ground water aquifer in North Pole		
		resulting from refinery spills		
6/1/10	6/3/10	Participate in cost recovery training for Spill Prevention and	Anchorage	1,354
		Response staff; participate as technical support for expert panel		
		meetings for oil and gas risk assessment		
6/7/10	6/9/10	Conduct meeting with division program managers to review Fiscal	Fairbanks	1,124
		Year (FY) 2010 accomplishments, set priorities for FY 2011 and		
		conceptualize FY 2012 budget request		
7/28/10	7/30/10	Participate in annual meeting of division directors for the	Anchorage	1,054
		Department of Environmental Conservation		
8/17/10	8/19/10	Participate in Fairbanks technical team meeting regarding the	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,357
		sulfolane ground water contamination at North Pole; visit the		
		remediation equipment at Flint Hills Refinery		
8/21/10	9/4/10	Participate as a team member of the USCG Incident Specific	New Orleans, LA;	
		Preparedness review and conduct a comprehensive, independent,	Washington D.C.	
		and objective review of the Deepwater Horizon incident response;		
		provide recommendations that will contribute to oil spill response		
		and preparedness efforts (\$4,844 reimbursed by USCG)		
9/18/10	9/25/10	Participate in USCG Incident Specific Preparedness review of the	New Orleans, LA;	
		Deepwater Horizon incident response (\$3,608 reimbursed by	Houston, TX	
10/7/10	10/10/10	USCG)	A 1	7.0
10/7/10	10/10/10	Co-chair the State Emergency Response Commission meeting	Anchorage	748

	Name:	LARRY DIETRICK	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Spill Prevention and Response		
		Department of Environmental Conservation		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/11/10	10/21/10	Participate in USCG Incident Specific Preparedness review of	New Orleans, LA; Tampa,	
		Deepwater Horizon incident response; attend Clean Gulf conference	FL	
		(\$4,118 reimbursed by USCG)		
12/2/10		Attend press conference to announce the release of the Alaska Risk	Anchorage	684
		Assessment report		
12/6/10	12/10/10	Participate in USCG Incident Specific Preparedness review of Deep	Washington, D.C.	
		Water Horizon incident response (\$2,722 reimbursed by USCG)		
		TOT	TAL: LARRY DIETRICK	17,015

	Name:	DAN EASTON	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Environmental Conservation		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/10	1/8/10	Trip cancelled	Anchorage	9
1/20/10	1/22/10	Trip cancelled	Anchorage	11
7/29/10	7/30/10	Attend division directors annual retreat meeting with Commissioner	Anchorage	1,002
		Larry Hartig; meet with Village Safe Water staff and Spill		
		Prevention and Response staff		
8/12/10	8/13/10	Attend meeting with Teck Alaska regarding Red Dog Mine; meet	Anchorage	942
		with Anchorage staff		
10/6/10		Meet with director of Division of Water regarding Alaska Pollutant	Anchorage	612
		Discharge Elimination System program		
12/22/10		Meet with Commissioner Sullivan and Department of Natural	Anchorage	691
		Resources staff; meet with Department of Environmental		
		Conservation Anchorage staff		
			TOTAL: DAN EASTON	3,267

Name: LARRY HARTIG
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Environmental Conservation

Dotos T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/11/10	Eng	Attend Governor Sean Parnell's Cabinet meeting	Kenai	rccs	320	WI & IE	Expenses	30	350
1/11/10	1/22/10	Attend Governor Sean Parnell's legislative reception; meet with Deputy Commissioner Dan Easton and Juneau staff; meet with legislators on Department of Environmental Conservation	Juneau		644	208	323	20	1,195
1/25/10	1/27/10	(DEC) issues Attend House Finance committee budget presentation; attend Lieutenant Governor Craig Campbell's confirmation hearing; meet with legislators	Juneau		701	180	150	21	1,052
1/31/10	2/2/10	Attend first meeting of the Cruise Ship Wastewater Science Advisory Panel; gave climate change presentation to Alaska Municipal League; meet with Juneau staff and legislators	Juneau		677	168	238	11	1,094
2/16/10		Attend Senate Finance subcommittee hearing; attend meeting with Governor Sean Parnell's office staff	Juneau		544	60		11	615
2/22/10	2/25/10	Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation board of trustees meeting; conduct DEC staff meetings; meet with Governor Sean Parnell's office staff (\$679 reimbursed by Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation)	Juneau		298	28	119		445
3/8/10	3/9/10	Attend Senate State Affairs committee confirmation hearing for Lieutenant Governor Craig Campbell's successor	Juneau		560	92	119	19	790
3/28/10	3/30/10	Attend Energy Mission to Alberta Oil Sands (\$1,530 reimbursed by Canadian Consulate)	Edmonton, AB			8			8
3/31/10	4/1/10	Attend Governor Sean Parnell's Alaskans Choose Respect event	Juneau; Ketchikan; Craig		823	120	217	19	1,179
4/9/10		Attend Senate joint session; confirmation of Governor Sean Parnell's appointees	Juneau		573	60		11	644
4/13/10		Attend 17th Coast Guard District Commander meetings with	Nome; North Slope; Little Diomede Island		35				35
4/14/10		Trip cancelled	Fairbanks					11	11
4/14/10		Testify at Senate Bill 4 hearing	Juneau		616	60		11	687

21

Name:	LARRY HARTIG
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Environmental Conservation

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/16/10	4/18/10	Attend final 2010 legislative sessions; testify at Senate Bill 4 hearing	Juneau		706	180	238	30	1,154
5/24/10		Meet with Mayor Luke Hopkins and Mayor Douglas Isaacson	Fairbanks		295			11	306
5/25/10	5/27/10	Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation board meeting (\$989 reimbursed by Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation)	Juneau						-
6/3/10	6/4/10	Attend Pacific Northwest Directors meeting	Seattle		684	129	218	11	1,042
6/24/10		Assist at governor's picnic; tour cruise ship M/S Statendam	Juneau		546	44		19	609
7/6/10	7/7/10	Trip cancelled	Unalakleet					19	19
7/9/10		Tour new village site of Metarvik	Nelson Island		432			11	443
7/18/10	7/24//10	Conduct Alaska Minerals seminar in conjunction with the Japan Oil, Gas, and Metals National Corporation; meet with mining, energy, and seafood executives	Tokyo, Japan		3,585	655	1,201	19	5,460
7/27/10		Tour Bethel; visit Kasigluk, Napakiak, and Chefornak with Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) Administrator, Lisa Jackson	Bethel		18	60			78
8/30/10	8/31/10	Attend budget meeting with Governor Sean Parnell; meet with Chief of Staff; meet with DEC staff	Juneau		609	92	129	20	850
9/28/10	9/30/10	Attend Permanent Fund Corporation board of trustees meeting; meet with Fairbanks legislators and DEC staff (\$706 reimbursed by Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation)	Fairbanks			48		25	73
10/5/10	10/9/10	Attend Permanent Fund Board Investment Education conference (\$3,112 reimbursed by Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation)	New York						-
10/21/10		Attend Alaska Federation of Natives Convention; attend Governor Sean Parnell's Cabinet meeting; meet with Mayor Luke Hopkins and General Katkus	Fairbanks		209	60		11	280
10/27/10		Attend Alaska Quicksilver Summit on Alaska's contaminant	Girdwood		30				30
11/9/10	11/10/10	Attend briefing with Spill Prevention & Response staff and United States Coast Guard Admiral Colvin; attend meeting with Dennis McLerron, Regional Administration, EPA Region 10	Juneau; Seattle		1,012	142	161	31	1,346

	Position:	LARRY HARTIG Commissioner Department of Environmental Conservation	- -						
Dates Ti	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/29/10		Attend Permanent Fund Corporation board of trustees meeting (\$929 reimbursed by Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation)	Juneau		47	60			107
12/2/10	12/3/10	Attend second Northern Waters Task Force meeting	Barrow		26	76	170	20	292
12/5/10		Attend Governor Sean Parnell's inauguration and Christmas open house; meet with DEC staff	Juneau		521	164	387	33	1,105
12/14/10		Attend Fairbanks Economic Development Commission meeting	Fairbanks		230	60		11	301
		TOTALS:	LARRY HARTIG	1	14,741	2,754	3,670	435	21,600

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	LYNN KENT	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Water Quality	_	
		Department of Environmental Conservation	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/25/10	1/26/10	Testify at House Finance budget subcommittee on Division of Water	Juneau	780
		(DOW) budget request		
1/31/10	2/2/10	Attend Cruise Ship Science Advisory Panel meeting	Juneau	1,106
2/23/10		Attend House Finance budget closeout hearing and Senate Finance	Juneau	677
		subcommittee hearing on DOW budget		
3/9/10		Trip cancelled	Juneau	96
6/9/10	6/11/10	Attend Cruise Ship Science Advisory Panel meeting	Juneau	899
8/10/10	8/11/10	Visit Unalaska site; tour sanitation facility; meet with city council	Unalaska	1,402
		regarding funding		
8/25/10	8/27/10	Attend Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) sponsored meeting	Denver, CO	666
		with states that have a hardrock mining industry		
10/6/10		Trip cancelled	Fairbanks	11
10/20/10	10/22/10	Trip cancelled	Juneau	20
11/10/10		Attend meeting with EPA regarding water quality standards	Seattle	1,162
			TOTAL: LYNN KENT	6,819

	Name:	MICHAEL MAHER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Environmental Conservation		
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		r r		
4/2/10	4/5/10	Meet with Information Services staff	Anchorage	461
9		* *	Anchorage Anchorage	461 794
4/2/10		Meet with Information Services staff	Š	

	Name:	KRISTIN RYAN		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Environmental Health		
		Department of Environmental Conservation		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/19/10	1/21/10	Attend Food and Drug Administration (FDA) meeting to discuss	Portland, OR	
		State and Federal Drug Administration relationships (\$1,012		
		reimbursed by FDA)		
2/8/10	2/11/10	Meet with legislators; attend Finance subcommittee hearing	Juneau	1,001
2/24/10	2/26/10	Attend budget hearings; speak at Western State Environments	Juneau; Portland, OR	1,619
		meeting about flame retardants in the environment		
6/14/10		Meet with legislators regarding cheese regulations; interview lab	Fairbanks	463
		chief candidate		
6/21/10		Meet with Fairbanks News Miner editorial board	Fairbanks	513
8/19/10		Visit Plant Material Center for pesticide permit	Palmer	50
9/9/10		Visit unexcavated inactive reserve pit as part of the Solid Waste	Prudhoe Bay	781
		program effort to close out these sites		
9/24/10	9/29/10	Attend the 2010 State Environmental Health Directors meeting;	Portland, OR	388
		participate in discussions about toxicology, health impact		
		assessments, and drinking water issues		
•				
			TOTAL: KRISTIN RYAN	4,815

Department of Fish and Game



	Name:	DAVID BEDFORD	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Fish and Game	- -	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/10	1/15/10	Attend the Pacific Salmon Commission (PSC) post-season meeting (\$1,383 paid by PSC)	Vancouver, BC	102
1/25/10	1/29/10	Attend Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting for the Arctic-Yukon- Kuskokwim Region	Fairbanks	1,048
2/3/10	2/6/10	Attend BOF meeting	Anchorage	1,052
2/8/10	2/16/10	Attend PSC annual meeting; attend North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC) meeting (\$840 paid by PSC)	Portland, OR	1,271
2/27/10	3/6/10	Attend PSC annual budget justification meeting; attend PSC Pacific Salmon Treaty meeting (\$1,749 paid by PSC)	Washington, D.C.	643
3/15/10	3/21/10	Attend BOF meeting	Anchorage	1,776
3/31/10	4/1/10	Meet with new coordinator for United States section of the Pacific Salmon Treaty; meet with Director of Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife regarding federal funding	Seattle	1,064
4/8/10	4/17/10	Meet with National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, National Marine Fisheries Service, regarding the Endangered Species Act; meet with personnel regarding funding needs for the PSC Pacific Salmon Treaty (\$1,390 paid by PSC)	Washington, D.C.	2,684
4/20/10	4/22/10	Attend PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (\$260 paid by PSC)	Vancouver, BC	92
5/3/10	5/7/10	Meet with Phil Anderson, Director, Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife; attend the Ecological Interactions between Wild and Hatchery Salmon meeting	Seattle; Portland, OR	1,955
7/11/10	7/13/10	Attend staff meeting on research planning	Anchorage	1,011
7/18/10	7/21/10	Attend Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting	Anchorage	1,615
8/2/10	8/3/10	Meet with staff and hatchery operators	Cordova	834
8/9/10	8/11/10	Meet with staff and hatchery operators	Kodiak	1,335
8/19/10	8/20/10	Attend a hatchery research planning group meeting	Anchorage	807
8/26/10	8/27/10	Participate in Department Executive Leadership Team meeting	Anchorage	810
8/31/10	8/31/10	Meet with staff at Hidden Falls Hatchery	Hidden Falls	225
9/16/10 9/25/10	9/29/10	Meet with staff and hatchery operators Attend annual meeting of the Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	Ketchikan Grand Rapids, MI	2,279
10/4/10	10/5/10	Attend Joint Protocols committee meeting of the NPFMC; attend BOF meeting	Anchorage	778
10/6/10	10/7/10	Attend meeting of the Western Alaska Salmon Stock Identification Panel	Anchorage	598
10/18/10	10/21/10	Participate in the annual PSC executive session (\$2,102 paid by PSC)	Kamloops, BC	29
10/31/10	11/2/10	Attend the Alaska Miners convention	Anchorage	968
11/3/10	11/4/10	Attend the PSC Joint Endowment Fund committee meeting (\$280 paid by PSC)	Vancouver, BC	36
11/14/10	11/19/10	Attend BOF meeting	Homer	1,364
11/22/10	11/23/10	Attend annual Memorandum of Understanding meeting with the United States Fish and Wildlife Service	Anchorage	825
		то	TAL: DAVID BEDFORD	25,654

	Name:	KEVIN BROOKS		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Division of Administration		
		Department of Fish and Game		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
	,			
		To	OTAL: KEVIN BROOKS	-

	Name:	CORA CAMPBELL	_						
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Fish and Game	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/28/10	12/29/10	Meet with Fairbanks staff	Fairbanks		753	92	92	20	957
		TOTALS:	CORA CAMPBELL	-	753	92	92	20	957

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	CRAIG FLEENER		
	Position:	Division Director / Deputy Commissioner	=	
Org	anization:	Division of Subsistence	<u>-</u>	
		Department of Fish and Game	=	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/10	1/16/10	Attend Yukon River Panel meeting	Vancouver, BC	1,373
1/22/10		Attend department web steering committee meeting with	Juneau	653
		Department of Fish and Game (DFG) Division of Administrative		
		Services Director Tom Lawson; meet with Commissioner Denby		
		Lloyd regarding evaluation		
1/24/10	1/25/10	Attend directors meeting with Commissioner Lloyd	Juneau	826
1/26/10	1/29/10	Attend Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting	Fairbanks	842
2/3/10	2/4/10	Participate in rural Subcabinet meeting at commissioner's request as	Yakutat	741
		a representative of DFG		
2/8/10		Attend House Finance subcommittee presentation	Juneau	535
2/10/10	2/12/10	Attend legislative meeting to discuss Subsistence Division priorities	Juneau	992
		and to answer questions about funding requests; attend Alaska		
		Federation of Natives meeting		
2/23/10	2/25/10	Attend United Fishermen of Alaska presentation on subsistence;	Juneau	657
		participate in Department Executive Leadership Team (DELT)		
		meeting with Commissioner Lloyd		
3/1/10	3/6/10	Attend Board of Game (BOG) meeting	Fairbanks	1,031
3/9/10	3/10/10	Participate in herring meeting	Sitka	788
4/4/10	4/5/10	Attend directors meeting with Commissioner Lloyd	Juneau	728
4/14/10	4/15/10	Meet with Doyon Limited; attend meeting on Wood Bison 17J rule;	Fairbanks	583
		attend meetings on United States National Park Service and State of		
		Alaska relations		
4/22/10	4/25/10	Attend meetings of the Central Council Tlingit and Haida Tribal	Juneau	1,265
		Association and present DFG report		
4/27/10	4/29/10	Participate in DELT meeting; assist with interview for Commercial	Juneau; Sitka	1,351
		Fisheries Division assistant director position; attend Yukon River		
		Panel meeting; attend Sitka Tribe of Alaska planning meeting		
5/7/10	5/9/10	Participate in discussions regarding Kenai River brown bear; meet	Soldotna	180
		with office staff		
5/25/10		Visit the community with Department of Natural Resources	Tyonek	218
		Commissioner Tom Irvin		
5/27/10			Juneau	519
		United States Forest Service personnel		
5/27/10	5/28/10	Participate in discussions between DFG and Doyon Limited	Fairbanks	394
		regarding private lands wildlife management	_	
6/7/10	6/9/10	Attend directors meeting; meet with committee to work on DFG	Juneau	494
		Graduate Studies Standard Operating Procedures; meet with		
6 (5 0 (4 0		commissioners office staff regarding subsistence issues	_	
6/28/10	6/30/10	Participate in the DELT meeting	Juneau	850
7/9/10		Attend Federal Energy Regulatory Commission meeting with	Fairbanks	547
F/00/110		Tanana Chiefs and northern region Subsistence Division staff	D 477.1	
7/23/10	0/15/10	Participate in traditional Gwich'in gathering	Fort Yukon	464
9/14/10	9/15/10	Attend the governor's Office of Management and Budget meeting	Juneau	661
9/17/10	9/19/10	Attend 2010 Alaska Dialogue workshop	Talkeetna	656
9/20/10	9/22/10	Participate in Donlin Creek Project review	Fairbanks	786
9/25/10	9/30/10	Attend meeting of Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	Grand Rapids, MI	2,670
10/9/10	10/21/10	Attend National Conservation Leadership Institute meeting	Washington, D.C.	5,322
10/25/10	10/26/10	Attend DELT meeting	Juneau	729

	Name:	CRAIG FLEENER		
Position:		Division Director / Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Division of Subsistence		
		Department of Fish and Game		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/4/10	11/9/10	Attend BOG meeting	Ketchikan	1,688
11/14/10	11/18/10	Attend BOF meeting	Homer	1,361
11/29/10		Attend directors meeting	Juneau	471
12/1/10		Meet with Acting Commissioner Cora Campbell	Juneau	617
12/15/10		Meet with Outdoor Council; meet with Doyon Limited	Fairbanks	352
			TOTAL: CRAIG FLEENER	31.344

	Name:	JOHN HILSINGER		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
		Division of Commercial Fisheries	-	
Org	amzanom.	Department of Fish and Game	-	
Dotos T	raveled	Department of Fish and Game		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/10	1/12/10	Meet with Westward Region staff to discuss current policies and	Kodiak	883
		approaches to management and budget; assist with preparations for		
		upcoming Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting		
1/13/10	1/15/10	Meet with staff to plan legislative and budget presentations	Juneau	979
1/21/10	1/22/10	Meet with commissioner, deputy commissioners, assistant	Juneau	599
1/21/10	1/22/10	commissioner, and other directors to discuss improving	Suncau	377
		communication with rural residents		
1/24/10	1/31/10	Meet with commissioner and Ketchikan Gateway Borough	Juneau; Fairbanks	1,754
1/24/10	1/31/10			1,/34
		delegation to discuss mariculture; participate in BOF meeting for the		
2/14/10	2/10/10	Arctic-Yukon-Kuskokwim Region	T	1.625
2/14/10	2/19/10	Attend legislative hearings for House Finance and House Fisheries	Juneau	1,625
		committees; brief Office of the Governor on Yukon River Fisheries;		
		work with staff to prepare responses to legislative inquires	_	
2/23/10	2/27/10	1 , , ,	Juneau	1,174
		workforce development; meet with Extended Jurisdiction staff to		
		discuss impacts of federal action on Pacific Cod allocations and		
		develop strategy for handling state waters fisheries in light of those		
		allocations; meet with computer services section to plan for		
		expanding eLandings reporting on salmon fisheries		
3/1/10	3/4/10	Attend directors meeting; attend Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute	Juneau	1,174
		board meeting; prepare responses to legislative inquires		
3/7/10	3/10/10	Attend directors meeting; meet with Sitka Tribe of Alaska to discuss	Juneau	1,288
		subsistence herring survey		
3/29/10	4/2/10	Attend directors meeting; meet with staff to develop plan for	Juneau	1,373
		information section changes and to develop strategy for geoduck age		
		determination		
4/4/10	4/8/10	Attend directors meeting; meet with other directors and	Juneau	1,388
		commissioner's office staff to discuss inter-divisional permitting and		
		to develop strategy for geoduck age determination		
4/15/10		Meet with Westward Region staff to discuss biologist series class	Juneau	755
		study; participate in town hall meeting as part of Commercial		
		Fisheries		
4/25/10	4/30/10	Attend Department of Fish and Game (DFG) directors meeting;	Juneau	2,086
		meet with Sitka Tribe of Alaska to discuss subsistence herring		,,,,,
		survey		
5/18/10	5/20/10	Attend division Policy and Planning committee meeting to review	Juneau	980
D/ 10/ 10	0,20,10	outcomes of 2010 legislative session; plan fiscal year (FY) 2011		
		budgeted expenditures and develop project plan		
5/25/10	5/27/10	Attend annual Memorandum of Understanding meeting with United	Innean	1,141
3/23/10	3/2//10	States Forest Service personnel; meet with commissioner's office	Suncau	1,111
		staff to discuss hatchery planning		
6/6/10	6/8/10	Attend directors meeting; meet with the committee to develop DFG	Juneau	1,069
0/0/10	0/0/10	Graduate Studies Standard Operating Procedures	Juncau	1,009
6/10/10	6/20/10		Datarahura	1 102
6/19/10	6/20/10	Meet with Petersburg area salmon staff to plan transition of troll	Petersburg	1,192
(/24/10	(/25/10	management	V - 4:-1-	007
6/24/10	6/25/10	Meet with a Westward Region staff member to review personnel	Kodiak	825
		evaluation; meet with Kodiak Regional Aquaculture Association to		
		discuss marketing of hatchery fish	ļ	ļ

	Name:	JOHN HILSINGER		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Commercial Fisheries		
		Department of Fish and Game		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/27/10	6/30/10	Attend meeting of subject matter experts for department website	Juneau	1,069
		redesign; attend DELT meeting		
7/22/10	7/23/10	Meet with Alaska Sustainable Salmon Fund program staff to plan	Juneau	859
		for federal funding changes; meet with direct report to discuss		
		annual evaluation; meet with Division of Sport Fish director to		
		discuss Upper Cook Inlet fisheries management		
8/3/10	8/5/10	Meet with headquarters staff on budget preparation; meet with	Juneau	1,093
		deputy commissioner and fishery monitoring permitting and		
		development staff to plan hatchery related research		
8/16/10	8/19/10	Meet with headquarters staff to prepare required budget scenarios	Juneau	1,353
		and increment request for FY 2012 budget; meet with staff to plan		
		Halibut Commission reimbursement request		
10/7/10	10/8/10	Meet with headquarters staff to prepare for winter BOF meetings;	Juneau	800
		transition to new director		
10/12/10	10/14/10	Attend BOF work session	Kenai	278
10/18/10	10/22/10	Attend the division's Policy and Planning Committee meeting	Juneau	1,307
10/24/10	10/26/10	Meet with division leadership to plan transition to new division	Juneau	845
		director; attend DELT meeting		
11/14/10	11/18/10	Attend the BOF meeting for Lower Cook Inlet	Kodiak	668
11/24/10		Meet with Westward Region staff to plan approach to FY 2012	Kodiak	720
		budget and transition to new director		
11/28/10	11/30/10	Meet with governor; meet with Division Leadership Team to plan	Juneau	885
		transition and assess completion of DELT assignments		
	-	TO	OTAL , IOHN HII CINCED	20.17
		ТС	OTAL: JOHN HILSINGER	30,162

	Name:	KERRY HOWARD	_	
Position:		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Habitat		
		Department of Fish and Game	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/10	1/20/10	Attend Cordilleran Roundup Mining conference	Vancouver, BC	1,308
2/1/10		Attend meeting at Joint Pipeline Office to discuss energy options for	Anchorage	451
		Donlin project		
2/9/10	2/10/10	Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	704
2/17/10		Attend meeting with Department of Natural Resources personnel	Anchorage	504
		regarding the Alaska GasLine Initiative; attend meeting with		
		Department of Environmental Conservation personnel regarding the		
		Alaska Pollution Discharge and Elimination System		
2/25/10		Attend State Digital Mapping Initiative meeting	Anchorage	485
3/8/10		Attend State Digital Mapping Initiative meeting	Anchorage	623
4/7/10	4/8/10	Conduct interviews for habitat biologist IV position	Anchorage	756
4/12/10	4/16/10	Attend Mediation of Public and Environmental Conflicts training	Denver, CO	1,701
		workshop		
4/19/10	4/21/10	Attend Coastal Impact Assistance Program meeting	Anchorage	873
5/6/10		Attend Department of Fish and Game employee appreciation and	Anchorage	491
		awards ceremony		
7/16/10	7/17/10	Attend Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting	Anchorage	942
	-		-	
		TO'	TAL: KERRY HOWARD	8,838

	Name:	DOUGLAS LARSEN	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Wildlife Conservation	_	
		Department of Fish and Game		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/10	1/8/10	Chair divisional workgroup meeting working on organization and	Anchorage	499
		staffing		
1/12/10	1/13/10	Meet with United States Fish and Wildlife Service leadership to	Anchorage	810
		discuss caribou populations and management options		
1/28/10	2/1/10	Attend Board of Game (BOG) meeting	Anchorage	1,455
2/9/10	2/11/10	Attend Alaska Chapter Wildlife Society conference; attend Region	Anchorage	1,182
		II staff meeting		
2/25/10	3/5/10	Attend Region III BOG meeting	Fairbanks	2,434
3/11/10		Attend to personnel matters; meet with Region II staff	Anchorage	629
		TOT	TAL: DOUGLAS LARSEN	7,009

Name:		THOMAS LAWSON	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Organization:		Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Fish and Game	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin End				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 8/26/10		Purpose of Trip Meet with staff; participate in Department Executive Leadership	Destination Anchorage	Travel Total 511
		* *		
		Meet with staff; participate in Department Executive Leadership		

	Name:	DENBY LLOYD							
	Position:	Commissioner	-						
Orga		Department of Fish and Game	=						
			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/6/10	1/11/10	Attend Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies (WAFWA) meeting	San Diego, CA		821	355	464	18	1,658
1/11/10	1/13/10	Attend Federal Subsistence Board meeting; attend Exxon Valdez Oil Spill (EVOS) Trustee Council meeting	Anchorage		682	168	198	27	1,075
1/25/10	1/27/10	Attend Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting	Fairbanks		732	120	138	29	1,019
1/28/10	1/29/10	Attend Observer Advisory committee meeting of the North Pacific Fisheries Management Council (NPFMC)	Seattle		830	129	127	57	1,143
1/30/10	2/3/10	Attend BOF meeting; attend Board of Game (BOG) meeting	Fairbanks; Anchorage		1,025	282	372	32	1,711
2/9/10	2/19/10	Attend NPFMC meeting; attend meetings of the Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies (AFWA); attend Alaska Ocean Observing System meeting (\$2,020 paid by NPFMC)	Portland, OR; Washington, D.C.		1,232	276	1,094	36	2,638
2/25/10	2/28/10	Attend BOG meeting	Anchorage; Fairbanks		592	186	249	30	1,057
3/10/10	3/11/10	Attend Cabinet meeting	Fairbanks		637	72	75	11	795
3/22/10	3/27/10	Attend AFWA meeting	Milwaukee, WI	380	1,598	293	668	44	2,983
3/31/10	4/1/10	Participate in the March Against Domestic Violence	Dillingham		1,022	120	144	19	1,305
4/7/10	4/14/10	Attend NPFMC meeting (\$2,328 paid by NPFMC)	Anchorage		200			23	223
5/5/10	5/7/10	Attend Denali Awards ceremonies	Fairbanks; Anchorage		823	142	184	40	1,189
5/13/10	5/14/10	Attend EVOS Trustee Council meeting	Anchorage		417	114	99	11	641
5/17/10	5/21/10	Attend Federal Subsistence Board Public meeting	Anchorage		833	222	724	41	1,820
5/24/10	5/26/10	Attend Observer Advisory committee meeting of the NPFMC	Seattle		1,339	200	252	30	1,821
5/27/10	6/1/10	Attend the governor's debate	Kodiak		1,066	326	681	30	2,103
6/9/10	6/15/10	Attend NPFMC meeting (\$1,616 paid by NPFMC)	Sitka				149		149
7/7/10	7/10/10	Attend meetings with department staff and with United States Department of Interior personnel	Anchorage; Kenai		993	130	181	19	1,323
7/14/10	7/21/10	Attend WAFWA meeting	Anchorage		908	264	1,267	19	2,458
7/23/10	7/24/10	Attend the governor's picnic in the Matanuska-Susitna valley	Anchorage		598	66	181	20	865
7/25/10	7/29/10	Attend the governor's picnic; attend Fairbanks regional leadership meeting; participate in banding of tundra swans at the Selawick National Wildlife Refuge			1,434	252	720	30	2,436
8/1/10	8/2/10	Directorate meeting	Anchorage		581	86	181	20	868
8/22/10	8/24/10	Attend Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission meeting	Girdwood		450	88		15	553

		DENBY LLOYD Commissioner	<u>-</u>						
Orga		Department of Fish and Game	. -						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/26/10	8/27/10	Participate in Department Executive Leadership Team	Anchorage		541	120	181	11	853
9/27/10	9/29/10	Attend Observer Advisory committee meeting of the NPFMC	Anchorage		417	120	198	11	746
10/5/10	10/6/10	Attend Board of Fish Joint Council meeting	Anchorage		526	72	155	11	764
10/7/10	10/9/10	Attend BOG meeting; attend meeting at the University of	Anchorage		431	152	198	31	812
		Alaska Fairbanks School of Fisheries and Ocean Sciences							
10/13/10	10/15/10	Attend BOF meeting	Kenai		570	180	178	53	981
10/20/10	10/22/10	Attend the Alaska Federation of Natives conference	Fairbanks		337	168	138	53	696
11/2/10	11/3/10	Attend EVOS Trustee Council meeting	Homer		344	92	99	11	546
11/8/10		Attend ceremony to dedicate a memorial plaque to honor	Anchorage		17	16			33
		department employees who lost their lives studying,	-						
		protecting and managing Alaska's fish and game resources							
11/22/10	11/23/10	Attend annual Memorandum of Understanding meeting with	Anchorage		328	92	99	11	530
		the USFWS							
	-								
		TOTAL	S: DENBY LLOYD	380	22,324	4,903	9,394	793	37,794

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Position:	Assistant Commissioner / Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Wildlife Conservation	=	
		Department of Fish and Game	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/10	1/14/10	Attend Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	San Diego, CA	2,58
		(WAFWA) winter meeting		
1/22/10		Attend meeting with Department of Fish and Game commissioner	Juneau	490
		and deputy commissioner of game		
1/24/10	1/25/10	Attend directors meeting	Juneau	77
2/9/10	2/12/10	Attend strategy meeting with Subsistence director; present at the	Juneau	1,05
		Alaska Federation of Natives meeting		
2/23/10	3/6/10	Participate in Department Executive Leadership Team meeting;	Juneau; Fairbanks;	3,233
		attend Board of Game meeting; attend staff meeting regarding the	Anchorage	
		WAFWA meeting to be hosted by the department in July 2010; file		
		Alaska Public Offices Commission report		
3/18/10		Attend division management team meeting	Juneau	620
4/4/10	4/7/10	Meet with division headquarters staff; meet with legislature	Juneau	1,110
		regarding Region II		
4/15/10		Participate in radio interview on the Michael Dukes Show; attend	Fairbanks	419
		non-governmental organization stakeholders meeting		
4/22/10	4/24/10	Present before the Central Council Tlingit and Haida Tribal	Juneau	1,339
		Assembly		
4/26/10		Attend statewide meeting regarding sheep	Fairbanks	394
4/27/10	4/28/10	Attend Department Executive Leadership Team (DELT) meeting	Juneau	738
5/7/10	5/9/10	Meet with local trappers and hunters; attend Safari Club	Kenai	428
		International banquet		
5/27/10	5/28/10	Attend Memorandum of Understanding meeting with United States	Juneau; Fairbanks	1,09
		Forest Service personnel	Í	,
6/7/10	6/9/10	Attend directors meeting	Juneau	904
6/28/10	6/30/10	Participate in DELT meeting	Juneau	1,098
7/26/10	7/30/10	Attend Region III meeting	Fairbanks	809
8/23/10	8/26/10	Make presentation on the Alaska Department of Fish and Game's	Oak Harbor; Seattle	1,16
		Intensive Management Programs at the Washington and Alaska	ĺ ,	,
		State Conference		
9/14/10	9/15/10	Meet with Division of Administrative Services Director Tom	Juneau	892
		Lawson, Commissioner Denby Lloyd, and the Office of		
		Management and Budget regarding the department's budget		
9/16/10		Present on the moose and caribou in the Bristol Bay area at the	Dillingham	633
		invitation of the Bristol Bay Native Corporation		
9/28/10	10/1/10	Attend Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies meeting (trip	Grand Rapids, MI	2,240
,,_0,,,		cancelled)		_,
0/21/10	10/24/10	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention	Fairbanks	1,092
0/24/10	10/27/10	Attend meetings regarding deer and wolf; attend DELT meeting	Juneau	1,20
11/3/10	11/6/10	Attend Board of Game meetings	Ketchikan	1,38
1/18/10		Attend meeting regarding Forty mile Caribou Harvest Plan	Fairbanks	19:
1/28/10	12/2/10	Attend directors meeting	Juneau	1,41
12/7/10		Meet with Region III staff; attend the annual Indian Agriculture	Fairbanks; Las Vegas, NV	1,91
-2, ,, 10	12,10/10	Symposium	1 2110411110, 1240 7 0540, 197	1,71
2/29/10		Attend meeting with Commissioner Cora Campbell, Regional	Fairbanks	34
.2/2/10		Supervisor David James, local legislators, and representatives from	1 un ounks	34
		several organizations; meet with Region III staff		
		several organizations, meet with kegion in stail		

	Name:	CHARLES SWANTON		
Position:		Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Sport Fish	•	
		Department of Fish and Game	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/20/10	1/22/10	Co-chair a department meeting to discuss stock assessment and	Anchorage	968
		abundance programs for ground fish species important to both		
		commercial and recreational fishermen		
1/25/10	1/31/10	Attend Board of Fisheries (BOF) meeting for the Arctic-Yukon-	Fairbanks	1,757
		Kuskokwim Region		
2/15/10	2/19/10	Participate in federal agency fiscal year 2011 budget review on	Washington, D.C.	1,503
		behalf of the Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies		
2/27/10	2/28/10	Attend Safari Club International annual fund raising banquet as a	Anchorage	673
		Department of Fish and Game (DFG) representative		
3/17/10	3/21/10	Attend BOF statewide regulatory meeting	Anchorage	1,285
4/17/10	4/21/10	Attend leadership training at the National Conservation Leadership	Springfield, MO	1,795
		Institute		
4/30/10		Present service pins to employees; participate in a pre-season	Anchorage	596
		fisheries management meeting		
5/17/10	5/19/10	Attend Department Executive Leadership Team (DELT) meeting;	Anchorage; Kenai	1,558
		attend meeting with Kenai River Sportfishing Association (KRSA)		
6/10/10		Meet with staff; meet with KRSA	Kenai	183
7/8/10	7/10/10	Attend Kenai River Classic fund raising event for the KRSA	Kenai	1,578
7/15/10	7/21/10	Attend training and participate in the Western Association of Fish	Anchorage	1,820
		and Wildlife Agencies (WAFWA) meeting; act as chair of the		
		WAFWA states fisheries chiefs meeting		
7/25/10	7/28/10	Meet with regional research staff; conduct field visit to Glennallen	Glennallen; Fairbanks	1,082
		area; meet with staff at the Ruth Burnett Sport Fish hatchery to		
		discuss pending deadlines for fish production		
8/3/10	8/7/10	Meet with Department of Environmental Conservation, Department	Anchorage; Homer	1,942
		of Commerce, Community and Economic Development and		
		Department of Health and Social Services regarding paralytic		
		shellfish poisoning; attend Division Leadership Team (DLT)		
		meeting; conduct interviews for division deputy director position;		
		attend Katchamak Bay Research Reserve meeting		
8/25/10	8/27/10	Attend division staff meeting; attend DLT meeting	Anchorage	1,259
9/16/10	9/17/10	Attend headquarters directors staff meeting	Anchorage	869
9/24/10	9/25/10	Attend KRSA annual board of directors meeting held by KRSA to	Kenai	840
		speak about various division programs relevant to KRSA's interests		
9/26/10	9/29/10	Attend annual fall meeting of the Association of Fish and Wildlife	Grand Rapids, MI	2,284
		Agencies to represent the Department of Fish and Game, Division of	ì	
		Sport Fish		
10/13/10	10/14/10	Attend BOF work session	Kenai	1,060
10/18/10		Conduct second round of interviews for the assistant director	Anchorage	638
		position with the Commercial Fisheries Division		
11/3/10	11/4/10	Attend DELT meeting; discuss budget and other policy matters	Anchorage	695
11/14/10	11/18/10	Attend the Lower Cook Inlet BOF meeting	Homer	1,543
11/23/10		Attend a meeting between DFG leadership and the United States	Anchorage	598
		Fish and Wildlife Service to discuss numerous issues and plans for		
		the upcoming year		

Name:		CHARLES SWANTON	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Sport Fish	_	
		Department of Fish and Game	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/6/10	12/9/10	Participate in the development of marketing strategies proposed by the Recreational Boating and Fishing Foundation to enhance contacts and customer service opportunities with recreational anglers	Phoenix, AZ	1,262
12/22/10		Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities staff regarding the Fairbanks hatchery construction project	Anchorage	667
TOTAL: CHARLES SWANTON			28,455	

	Name:	PATRICK VALKENBURG		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Fish and Game	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/10	1/13/10	Present to the Anchorage Department of Fish and Game Advisory	Anchorage	821
		Council; meet with United States Fish and Wildlife Service		
		(USFWS) personnel		
1/20/10	1/21/10	Attend Interagency Staff Committee meeting; attend Federal	Anchorage	834
1/27/10	1/20/10	Subsistence Board meeting	n :	2000
1/25/10	1/29/10	Attend Western Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies	Phoenix, AZ	2,069
1/20/10	2/2/10	(WAFWA) private lands access committee meeting		1.204
1/29/10	2/2/10	Attend Board of Game (BOG) meeting	Anchorage	1,204
2/9/10	2/11/10	Meet with Habitat Division staff; attend meeting with Wildlife	Anchorage	277
2/19/10	2/21/10	Society (trip cancelled) Attend Division of Wildlife Conservation Aviation Ground School;	Fairbanks	1 170
2/18/10	2/21/10	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Fairbanks	1,170
2/25/10	3/15/10	participate in discussions regarding the aviation program Meet with United States National Park Service and USFWS	Anchorage; Fairbanks	2,326
2/23/10	3/13/10	personnel; meet with Alaska Outdoor Council; attend meeting of	Anchorage, Fairbanks	2,320
		Tanana Valley Sportsmen's Association; attend BOG meeting		
4/19/10	4/22/10	Attend interagency staff council meeting	Anchorage	1,311
4/28/10	5/10/10	Attend Division of Wildlife Conservation management team	Anchorage; Fairbanks	2,134
4/20/10	3/10/10	meeting; attend regulations coordination team meeting; meet with	Tillehorage, Tairbanks	2,134
		staff; participate in McGrath bear census		
5/17/10	5/26/10	Attend Federal Subsistence Board meetings; work from Fairbanks	Anchorage; Fairbanks	2,204
0/1//10	0,20,10	and Anchorage offices	i menorage, i anounns	_,
5/27/10	7/12/10	Conduct radio tracking on caribou; work from Fairbanks office	Fairbanks	1,413
7/14/10	8/8/10	Attend WAFWA meeting; attend region III meeting regarding bear	Anchorage; Fairbanks	3,198
		management; attend Friends of Creamers Field meeting; attend		ĺ
		meeting regarding Delta bison		
8/12/10		Attend department management training meeting; participate in	Anchorage	642
		discussions regarding legislative proposals; develop bear trapping		
		proposals		
8/13/10	8/16/10	Fly personal aircraft to survey marten and elk (reimbursed \$353 for	Petersburg	669
		use of personal aircraft)		
8/20/10	8/23/10	Fly personal aircraft to survey elk and retrieve Global Positioning	Petersburg	532
		System elk collar (reimbursed \$168 for use of personal aircraft)		
8/26/10	8/27/10	Participate in Department Executive Leadership Team meeting	Anchorage	882
8/28/10	8/30/10	Fly personal aircraft to survey Kuiu Island marten (reimbursed \$291	Petersburg	523
		for use of personal aircraft)		
10/7/10		Attend BOG meeting	Anchorage	1,801
10/15/10	10/24/10	Meet with Division of Wildlife Conservation Director Corey Rossi;	Fairbanks	1,233
		work in Fairbanks office; attend Alaska Federation of Natives		
4412124	44/40:	conference	77 . 1 77	
11/6/10	11/10/10	Attend BOG meeting	Ketchikan	1,088
		TOTAL D	A TOLOW WALL WENDING	24.221
		TOTAL: P	ATRICK VALKENBURG	26,331

Office of the Governor



4

Name:	CRAIG CAMPBELL
Position:	Lieutenant Governor
Organization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor

Orga	anization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	_						
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
1/7/10	1/8/10	Meet with Alaska Aerospace Corporation and United States Air Force officials (airfare of \$1,435 and car rental paid for by the Alaska Aerospace Corporation)	Colorado Springs, CO		50	95	96	•	241
1/10/10	1/11/10	Work in Juneau office; speak at Capital City Republican Women's luncheon	Juneau		546	92	119		757
1/15/10	1/17/10	Speak at Rotary Youth Exchange Winter conference; speak at Ketchikan Chamber of Commerce	Fairbanks; Ketchikan		826	120	173		1,119
1/18/10	1/22/10	Work in Juneau office; legislative session work	Juneau		422	240			662
1/25/10	1/26/10	Tour Red Dog Mine; participate in the 2010 Census events (chartered flight between Kotzebue and Noorvik provided by United States (US) Census Bureau)	Kotzebue; Noorvik		449	88	189		726
1/28/10	2/1/10	Attend National Association of Secretaries of State 2010 Winter Conference	Washington, D.C.	375	659	355	708		2,097
2/4/10	2/7/10	Work in Juneau office; attend Sitka City Awards	Juneau; Sitka		778	164	99		1,041
2/10/10		Tour the Kuparuk/Alpine Facilities on the North Slope (airfare of \$838 and ground transportation provided by ConocoPhillips)	Deadhorse; Kuparuk		35	44			79
2/11/10	2/12/10	Work in Juneau office; attend American Heart Association's Go Red for Women luncheon	Juneau; Fairbanks		874	72	84		1,030
2/13/10	2/14/10	Deliver speech at Petersburg Annual Chamber of Commerce membership dinner	Petersburg		494	76	110		680
2/16/10	2/19/10	Work in Juneau office; legislative session work	Juneau		646	192			838
2/21/10	2/24/10	Represent the governor at Pacific Northwest Economic Region events during Olympic Games; work in Juneau office	Vancouver, BC; Juneau		1,821	298	1,248		3,367
3/1/10		Tour Red Dog Mine (chartered flight between Kotzebue and Red Dog Mine provided by Teck Cominco)	Kotzebue		547	12			559
3/3/10		Tour community facilities; speak to Bethel Chamber of Commerce	Bethel		574				574
3/5/10	3/10/10	Participate in activities at the Arctic Winter Games; speak at Youth of the Year Award luncheon; address the Alaska Miners Association (lodging in Grand Prairie, AB provided by Arctic Winter Games)	Grand Prairie, AB; Fairbanks		1,917	521	75		2,513

95

Name:	CRAIG CAMPBELL
Position:	Lieutenant Governor
Organization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor

Organization.		Office of the Lieutenant Governor	-						_
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
3/14/10	3/20/10	Attend Aerospace States Association meeting; attend National Lieutenant Governors Association winter meeting	Washington, D.C.	400	806	349	1,372		2,927
3/22/10	3/23/10	Work in Juneau office; legislative session work	Juneau		547	108			655
3/31/10		Attend Choose Respect kick-off event	Fairbanks		411	28			439
4/7/10	4/10/10	Work in Juneau office; legislative session work; attend Governor's Prayer Breakfast	Juneau		296	180			476
4/13/10	4/20/10	Transport Lieutenant Governor Campbell's state issued vehicle to Anchorage	Juneau; Whittier		400	292			692
4/22/10		Speak at American Legion State Convention	Kenai		252				252
4/24/10	4/30/10	Attend Brussels Seafood Show (airfare of \$3,288 paid for by the Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute)	Brussels, Belgium		168	860	1,775		2,803
5/12/10	5/13/10	Attend Alaska Historical Commission meeting	Fairbanks		258	76	85		419
5/26/10	5/27/10	Work in Juneau office; conduct staff orientation	Juneau		547	88	149		784
6/1/10		Deliver keynote address at ground breaking ceremony for Bethel Armory (air transportation provided by Alaska National Guard)	Bethel						-
6/3/10	6/6/10	Attend Cruise 360 Travel Industry conference	Vancouver, BC		997	405	433		1,835
6/8/10	6/9/10	Address Soldotna Chamber of Commerce; address Kenai Chamber of Commerce	Soldotna; Kenai		220	88	179		487
6/24/10		Participate in governor's family picnic	Juneau		394	60			454
6/28/10	7/5/10	Meet with Alaska Congressional Delegation; meet with Washington, D.C. governor's office staff	Washington, D.C.		966	360	935		2,261
7/9/10	7/10/10	Participate in the Kenai River Classic; provide welcome remarks at the Seventh Annual Frontier Community Services World Series Baseball Game	Kenai; Soldotna		180	28	107		315
7/15/10	7/22/10	Attend National Association of Secretaries of State 2010 Summer conference	Providence, RI	400	1,748	449	935		3,532
7/24/10	7/25/10	Speak at the Palmer Air Fair; attend governor's family picnic	Palmer; Fairbanks		353	108	149		610
7/27/10		Attend National Lieutenant Governors Association Annual meeting; attend Santa's Senior Center 25th Anniversary celebration	Biloxi, MS; Fairbanks	400	1,591	252	649		2,892
8/4/10	8/5/10	Work in Juneau office	Juneau		668	88	159		915

		CRAIG CAMPBELL Lieutenant Governor	-						
Orga	nization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor	•						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/6/10		Address Seward Chamber of Commerce	Seward		140				140
8/10/10	8/11/10	Participate in the Annual Senior Citizen luncheon at the Tanana Valley Fair	Fairbanks		345	92	118		555
8/15/10		Speak at Third Annual Wounded Warriors Barbecue	Soldotna		163				163
8/20/10	8/22/10	Attend 2010 International Conference on Russian America	Sitka	50	759	88	298		1,195
9/13/10	9/14/10	Work in Juneau office; speak at Southeast conference	Juneau; Petersburg		682	88			770
9/18/10	9/25/10	Participate in National Lieutenant Governors Association Economic Development Mission (airfare paid for by the China- US Exchange Foundation; hotel and meals paid for by the Chinese People's Friendship Association with Foreign Countries)	Beijing; Shanghai, China						-
9/26/10	9/27/10	Give welcome remarks at the First Annual Village Public Safety Officers Southeast Regional Training	Juneau		546	60	129		735
9/28/10		Speak at Kensington Gold Mine celebration	Juneau		574	48			622
10/21/10	10/22/10	Work in Juneau office; meet with Juneau staff	Juneau		557				557
11/9/10	11/11/10	Oversee write-in count for US Senate race; speak at the Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation ceremony	Juneau; Sitka		699	180	298		1,177
11/13/10	11/15/10	Work in Juneau office during write-in ballot count for the 2010 general election	Juneau		630	180	204		1,014
11/28/10	11/29/10	Close out Juneau office in preparation for change of administration	Juneau		615	60	139		814
11/30/10	12/3/10	Attend National Lieutenant Governors Association Executive Committee and new member meeting as a facility member	Omaha, NB		1,094	133	330		1,557
12/5/10	12/6/10	Attend swearing-in ceremony	Juneau		412	108	139		659
		TOTALS: C	CRAIG CAMPBELL	1,625	28,656	7,225	11,483	-	48,989

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

97

Name:	JOHN CRAMER
Position:	Chief of Staff
Organization:	Office of the Lieutenant Governor

			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7/10	1/8/10	Meet with Alaska Aerospace Corporation and United States	Colorado Springs,		80	95	96		271
		Air Force officials (airfare and car rental provided by Alaska	CO						
		Aerospace Corporation)							
1/14/10		Transport state vehicle to Juneau on state ferry for legislative	Juneau		738				738
		session							
1/16/10		Work in Juneau office	Juneau		461	556			1,017
1/28/10	2/1/10	Attend National Association of Secretaries of State 2010	Washington, D.C.	375	997	355	943		2,670
		Winter conference							
2/8/10	2/9/10	Work in Juneau office; legislative session work	Juneau		333	60			393
2/10/10		Tour Kuparuk, Alpine Facilities on the North Slope (airfare	Deadhorse; Kuparuk		63	44			107
		and ground transportation provided by ConocoPhillips)							
2/16/10		Work in Juneau office; legislative session work	Juneau		379	106			485
2/22/10	2/25/10	Work in Juneau office; legislative session work	Juneau		679	115			794
3/1/10	3/3/10	Work in Juneau office; legislative session work	Juneau		457	148			605
3/8/10	3/10/10	Work in Juneau office; legislative session work	Juneau		584	148			732
3/16/10	3/21/10	Attend National Lieutenant Governors Association Winter	Washington, D.C.	100	844	265	821		2,030
		Meeting on behalf of Lieutenant Governor Campbell							
3/23/10		Work in Juneau office; legislative session work	Juneau		598	148			746
3/30/10	4/1/10	Work in Juneau office; legislative session work	Juneau		346	148			494
4/6/10		Work in Juneau office; legislative session work	Juneau		774	115			889
4/12/10		Work in Juneau office; legislative session work	Juneau		869	280			1,149
4/24/10	4/30/10	Attend Voter Registration Modernization meeting sponsored	Portland, OR		75	144			219
		by the Pew Center on the States (airfare, lodging and ground							
		transportation paid for by the Pew Foundation)							
5/12/10		Work in Juneau office	Juneau		638	60			698
5/26/10	5/27/10	Conduct staff orientation for newly hired employees	Juneau		671	88	149		908
6/1/10		Attend groundbreaking ceremony for new Bethel Armory (air	Bethel						
		transportation provided by Alaska National Guard)							
6/7/10	6/8/10	Participate in Valdez Chamber of Commerce military	Valdez; Fairbanks		690	120	159		969
		appreciation events; meet with local officials; attend Pew							
		Foundation meetings	<u> </u>						
6/24/10		Attend governor's family picnic	Juneau		463	60		_	523

		JOHN CRAMER Chief of Staff	-						
Orga		Office of the Lieutenant Governor	- -						
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
6/28/10	7/2/10	Staff Lieutenant Governor Campbell at meetings with Alaska Congressional Delegation; staff Lieutenant Governor Campbell at meetings with Governor's Washington, D.C. office staff	Washington, D.C.		1,567	360	935	·	2,862
7/16/10	7/21/10	Attend National Association of Secretaries of State 2010 Summer conference	Providence, RI	400	1,322	337	707		2,766
7/28/10	8/1/10	Participate in Voter Register Modernization meetings (airfare, hotel, ground transportation provided by Pew Foundation)	Lake Tahoe, NV		115	124			239
8/4/10		Work in Juneau office	Juneau		422	60			482
8/11/10	8/12/10	Attend Complete Count Committee debrief meeting (airfare and lodging paid for by United States Census Bureau)	Seattle		116	78			194
9/13/10		Work in Juneau office	Juneau		466	60			526
9/28/10	9/29/10	Work in Juneau office; staff Lieutenant Governor Campbell at Kensington Gold Mine celebration	Juneau		589	76	119		784
10/21/10	11/22/10	Work in Juneau office; meet with staff	Juneau		652	72	119		843
10/24/10	10/25/10	Attend Alaska Workforce Development Board meeting	Fairbanks		334	44	75		453
11/9/10	11/11/10	Oversee write-in count for the United States Senate race; staff Lieutenant Governor Campbell at the Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation ceremony	Juneau; Sitka		968	180	298		1,446
11/13/10	11/15/10	Work in Juneau office	Juneau		784	148	204		1,136
12/5/10		Attend swearing-in ceremony; finalize transition duties	Juneau		512	108	149		769
		TOTAL	S: JOHN CRAMER	875	18,586	4,702	4,774	-	28,937

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	GAIL FENUMIAI	_	
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Elections	•	
		Office of the Governor	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/19/10	1/22/10	Participate in Nick Case mediation	Anchorage	1,044
2/4/10	2/5/10	Meet with Region II supervisor; meet with Absentee and Petition Office staff	Anchorage	845
3/14/10	3/18/10	Train Region II supervisor; conduct petition review in Absentee and Petition Office	Anchorage	1,569
4/20/10	4/22/10	Attend election preparation meeting	Anchorage	781
4/28/10	4/30/10	Attend Voter Registration Modernization meeting (airfare, lodging, transportation and partial meals provided by the Pew Center on the States Election Initiatives)	Portland, OR	169
6/3/10	6/4/10	Participate in petition review; meet with Region II supervisor	Anchorage	806
7/13/10		Trip cancelled, ticket refunded	Anchorage; Kotzebue	22
7/17/10	7/21/10	Attend National Association of State Election Directors summer meeting	Providence, RI	3,264
7/29/10	7/30/10	Participate in Regional AccuVote Board testing review	Anchorage	1,016
8/3/10	8/5/10	Conduct election worker training	Anchorage	1,364
8/12/10	8/14/10	Conduct election worker training	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,172
8/23/10	9/3/10	Assist in primary election	Anchorage	4,727
9/29/10	9/30/10	Attend post-election meeting	Anchorage	900
10/4/10	10/6/10	Observe election practices at the Region IV office for the 2010 Regional Education Coastal Resource election	Nome	1,449
10/7/10	10/9/10	Conduct election board training with Region II supervisor	Anchorage	726
10/15/10		Observe absentee and questioned ballot review for the Regional Education Attendance Area and Coastal Resource Service Area election	Fairbanks	751
10/25/10	10/27/10	Participate in absentee ballot review	Anchorage	1,037
10/28/10	10/29/10	Attend Supreme Court hearing	Anchorage	850
10/31/10	11/6/10	Assist in general election	Anchorage	1,782
12/15/10		Conduct staff evaluations	Anchorage	656
12/17/10		Attend Supreme Court hearing on write-in count	Anchorage	706
		Te	OTAL: GAIL FENUMIAI	25,636

	Name:	JOHN KATZ	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Organization:		State and Federal Relations		
		Office of the Governor		
Dates 7	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
	-			
			TOTAL: JOHN KATZ	-

101

Name:	MICHAEL NIZICH
Position:	Chief of Staff
Organization:	Office of the Governor

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/5/10	1/9/10	Staff Governor Parnell at meetings (partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Washington, D.C.	2002	1,886	355	1,449	23	3,713
1/10/10		Attend Cabinet meeting; attend various meetings with Governor Parnell; attend interview and meeting regarding Northern Waters Commission	Anchorage; Kenai		801	136	198		1,135
1/14/10		Attend Senate Majority Coalition meeting; meet with Governor Parnell and Lieutenant Governor Campbell	Anchorage; Girdwood		318	60			378
1/21/10	1/22/10	Attend various meetings with Governor Parnell (state aircraft used)	Anchorage			92	119		211
1/28/10	1/29/10	Attend Cabinet meeting	Anchorage		652	108	99		859
2/11/10	2/12/10	Conduct personnel interview; staff Governor Parnell	Anchorage		611	92	99		802
3/1/10	3/3/10	Meet with Govenor Parnell, Attorney General Dan Sullivan, and Department of Revenue Commissioner Pat Galvin; meet with Matt Cronin Adjunct Professor with the University of Alaska Anchorage	Anchorage		639	104	190	21	954
3/9/10	3/11/10	Attend Cabinet meeting; staff governor at various meetings	Anchorage; Fairbanks		849	104	190	11	1,154
3/25/10	3/28/10	Tour North Slope, Point Thompson; meeting with Department of Labor Commissioner Click Bishop and Exxon representatives	Anchorage; Prudhoe Bay; Fairbanks		1,250	92	170	11	1,523
5/16/10	5/18/10	Attend funeral of former Governor Walter Hickel; work in Anchorage office; staff Governor Parnell	Anchorage		624	104	304	11	1,043
5/26/10	5/28/10	Work in Anchorage office; attend bill signings	Anchorage		551	88	321	11	971
5/30/10		Attend Memorial Day events with Governor Parnell; attend budget meetings; attend bill signings	Anchorage		880	300	905	32	2,117
6/9/10	6/11/10	Work in Anchorage office, attend Alaska Ship and Drydock Marine Vessel (M/V) Susitna christening ceremony; attend bill signings (partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Ketchikan		618	152	315	11	1,096
6/15/10	6/18/10	Work in Anchorage office; attend Cabinet meeting; attend bill signings; staff Governor Parnell	Anchorage		819	212	525	21	1,577
6/26/10	7/2/10	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		554	408	1,050	40	2,052
7/7/10	7/9/10	Work in Anchorage office; attend Alaska Aerospace Corporation (AAC) meeting (airfare and lodging paid for by AAC)	Anchorage; Kodiak		74	180			254
7/22/10	7/25/10	Assist with governor's family picnic; meet with Governor Parnell and staff (partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Fairbanks		536	212	439	20	1,207
7/27/10		Staff Governor Parnell at meetings (state aircraft used)	Hoonah						-

		MICHAEL NIZICH	_						
		Chief of Staff	_						
Orga	ınization:	Office of the Governor	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/30/10		Staff Governor Parnell at Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson activation ceremony; attend meetings at Anchorage governor's office (state aircraft used)	Anchorage			60			60
8/10/10	8/12/10	Work in Anchorage office; staff Governor Parnell at Coast Guard Foundation Awards presentation dinner	Anchorage		842	148	598	31	1,619
8/17/10	8/19/10	Staff Governor Parnell at meetings; attend Alaska Military Force Advocacy and Structure Team meeting	Anchorage		645	164	350	11	1,170
8/22/10	8/25/10	Participate in budget and legislative meetings; staff Governor Parnell	Anchorage		605	212	447	11	1,275
9/23/10	9/24/10	Attend meetings with Governor Parnell and Anchorage staff	Anchorage		628	120	95	11	854
10/3/10	10/6/10	Staff Governor Parnell; meet with governor's Anchorage office staff	Anchorage; Bethel		1,139	212	285	22	1,658
10/16/10	10/17/10	Attend meetings with Governor Parnell	Anchorage		596	40	84	11	731
10/18/10	10/22/10	Participate in Alaska Federation of Natives annual meeting; attend Cabinet meeting; conduct meetings with Anchorage office staff (partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Kodiak; Fairbanks		1,126	256	380	15	1,777
10/26/10	10/28/10	Staff Governor Parnell; attend meetings	Anchorage		381	152	190	11	734
11/1/10	11/3/10	Staff Governor Parnell; attend meetings	Anchorage		441	180	285	11	917
11/8/10		Meet with Cabinet members (state aircraft used)	Anchorage						
11/17/10	11/21/10	Work in Anchorage office; attend National Governors Association seminar with Governor Parnell	Anchorage; Colorado Springs, CO		1,757	281	700	11	2,749
12/12/10	12/17/10	Staff Governor Parnell; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		785	284	472	11	1,552
12/28/10		Meet with Golden Valley Electric Association; meet with Alaska Power Association	Anchorage		563	60		11	634
		TOTALS:	MICHAEL NIZICH	-	21,170	4,968	10,259	379	36,776

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Calendar Year 2010

Name: SEAN PARNELL
Position: Governor
Organization: Office of the Governor

Orga	anization:	Office of the Governor	-						
Dates Traveled Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
1/5/10	1/9/10		Anchorage	1000	20313	112 63 12	Expenses	Zipenses	-
1/11/10	1/12/10	Attend Cabinet meeting in Kenai; participate in community reception at the Kenai Visitors and Cultural Center	Kenai			56			56
1/13/10	1/17/10	Speak at World Trade Center's Annual Economic Forecast luncheon; meet with Senate Majority Leaders	Anchorage		570	252			822
1/21/10	1/22/10	Meet with community members; speak at Meet Alaska Energy conference (state aircraft used)	Anchorage			80	130		210
1/26/10	1/27/10	Meet with community members; speak at Economic Forecast luncheon (state aircraft used)	Anchorage			28	130		158
1/28/10	1/31/10	Meet with community members; speak at Alaska Business Hall of Fame; attend Cabinet meeting	Anchorage						-
2/2/10		Meet with community leaders; speak at Alaska Physicians and Surgeons annual dinner (state aircraft used)	Anchorage						-
2/5/10		Meet with Yukon Premier Dennis Fentie (state aircraft used)	Whitehorse, YT						-
2/10/10	2/13/10	Meet with community and local leaders; visit schools in need of repairs and replacement (state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Bethel; Alakanuk; Kipnuk; Napaskiak			196			196
2/15/10	2/16/10	Meet with community leaders	Ketchikan						-
2/17/10	2/24/10	Conduct bill signing in Sitka; speak at Sitka Chamber of Commerce; attend National Governors Association winter meeting	Sitka; Anchorage; Washington, D.C.	495	1,477	474	1,988	70	4,504
2/26/10	2/28/10	Speak at Alaska Military Youth Academy graduation; speak at 25th Annual Academic Decathlon; attend Governor's Cup Hockey Tournament	Anchorage		570	136	220		926
3/1/10	3/3/10	Speak at Southeast conference; speak at Alaska Air Carriers Association; meet with community leaders	Anchorage		570	120	198		888
3/4/10	3/6/10	Participate in Fairbanks city tour; visit Alyeska Pipeline; tour Cold Climate Housing Research Center; tour Museum of the North; attend reception at Morris Thompson Cultural and Visitors Center; speak at Governor's 2010 Fur & Ice event (partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Fairbanks		271	168	198	26	663

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions

Name:	SEAN PARNELL
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

Orga	amzation;	Office of the Governor	-						
Dates Traveled Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
3/9/10	3/11/10	Conduct Cabinet meeting; meet with community leaders; attend speaking engagement in Fairbanks (travel to Fairbanks paid for personally)	Anchorage; Fairbanks		570	136	198	·	904
3/14/10	3/17/10	Meet with tourism and business industry leaders; participate in Seatrade Cruise Shipping Convention; meet with Alaska Congressional Delegation members	Miami, FL		3,158	187	803		4,148
3/23/10		Speak at Fort Richardson troop homecoming ceremony (state aircraft used)	Anchorage			48			48
4/1/10	4/2/10	Meet with community leaders; speak at Commonwealth North forum in Anchorage; tour Pipeline Training Center in Fairbanks (state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Fairbanks			76	99		175
4/8/10		Meet with community leaders; speak at North Pacific Fishery Management Council (all travel expenses paid for personally)	Anchorage						-
4/22/10	4/26/10	Speak at Alaska Parent Teacher Association Conference; speak at Month of the Military Child event; speak at Native Youth Olympics; speak at Caring for the Kenai awards; speak at Alaska Christian College commencement; conduct House Bill 369 bill signing (partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Kenai; Fairbanks		278	268	376	26	948
4/30/10	5/5/10	Speak at grand opening of Mulcahy Stadium event; meet with community members and legislators; conduct House Bill 377 bill signing; speak at Seward graduation ceremony; conduct House Bill 70 bill signing in Palmer; conduct Senate Bill 307 bill signing in Anchorage; speak at annual Bike Blessing at the Delaney Park Strip; conduct House Bill 262 bill signing	Anchorage; Seward; Palmer; Anchorage			264	198		462
5/6/10	5/7/10	Speak at Denali Awards ceremony; speak at Alaska Police Memorial Day ceremony; meet with community leaders and legislators	Anchorage		465	76	99		640
5/9/10	5/10/10	Conduct Senate Bill 221 bill signing at Mears Middle School in Anchorage; conduct Senate Bill 309 bill signing (all expenses to and from Anchorage paid for personally; state aircraft used Anchorage, Kenai, Anchorage)	Anchorage; Kenai			64			64

Name:	SEAN PARNELL
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

D / T				C. C.	T		T . 1.*	Other	T 1
Dates Traveled Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
5/11/10		Attend memorial service for former Governor Walter Hickel; conduct bill signings; meet with community leaders and legislators; speak at Grace Christian School commencement (travel from Juneau to Anchorage paid for by state and Anchorage to Juneau paid for personally)	Anchorage	rees	256	392	Expenses	Expenses	648
5/27/10		Conduct bill signings in Anchorage; conduct House Bill 186 bill signing in Fairbanks; meet with community leaders in Kodiak; speak at Byers Lake Memorial Day ceremony; speak at Korean War Veterans Memorial Day ceremony; speak at Fort Richardson Annual Memorial Day ceremony; attend University of Alaska President Mark Hamilton's retirement event; attend Focus on the Family meeting; meet with Choose Respect, Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault campaign leaders			960	471	877		2,308
6/10/10	6/12/10	Conduct bill signings in Anchorage; speak at Summer Special Olympics opening ceremony; speak at Purple Heart Day ceremonial bill signing; speak at Marine Vessel Susitna christening in Ketchikan; conduct bill signings in Ketchikan (state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Ketchikan		24	104	391		519
6/16/10	6/22/10	Conduct bill signings in Anchorage; conduct bill signings in Palmer; meet with community members in Glennallen and Tok; tour Tok Biomass School; tour Interior Fire Academy; assist with Midnight Sun Run in Fairbanks; conduct bill signings in Fairbanks; Speak at the 8(a) Conference in Anchorage; conduct bill signings in Palmer and Wasilla (All travel expenses to Wasilla, Palmer, and Fairbanks for personal business paid for personally)	Anchorage; Glennallen; Tok; Fairbanks		395	120	181		696
6/25/10		Conduct bill signings in Petersburg and Wrangell; meet with community members in Wrangell; conduct bill signings in Wrangell (state aircraft used)	Petersburg; Wrangell						-

Name:	SEAN PARNELL
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/26/10		Meet with community members; speak at Korea-Alaska	Anchorage			60			60
		Friendship Celebration; speak at fifth Annual Polynesian							
		Culture Flag Day ceremony (state aircraft used)							
6/28/10		Conduct House Bill 162 bill signing in Klawock; meet with	Klawock; Craig						-
		community members (state aircraft used)							
6/30/10	7/7/10	Conduct bill signings; meet with community members (travel	Anchorage; King			120	181		301
		expenses paid for personally)	Salmon; Fairbanks						
7/8/10	7/12/10	Meet with community members; speak at 17th Annual Kenai	Anchorage; Kenai		256	256	362		874
		River Classic banquet; attend Elmendorf Air Force Base							
		briefing (partial state aircraft used)							
7/13/10	7/18/10	Speak at Coast Guard memorial service in Sitka; speak at	Sitka; Anchorage;			160			160
		Alaska Jewish Museum dinner; speak at Anchorage Chamber	Eagle						
		of Commerce Board meeting; participate in governor's family							
		picnic; Assess Taylor Highway flood damage (partial state							
		aircraft used; travel from Anchorage to Juneau paid for							
		personally)							
7/21/10	7/25/10	Participate in governor's family picnic; tour Goose Creek	Anchorage;			120			120
		Correctional Facility; participate in sixth Annual Alaska	Fairbanks						
		barbeque State Championship (partial state aircraft used;							
		travel from Juneau to Anchorage paid for personally)							
7/27/10		Meet with community leaders; tour Icy Straits Lumber Mill;	Hoonah						-
		tour Icy Strait Point (state aircraft used)							
7/30/10		Attend Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson Activation	Anchorage						-
		ceremony; Attend Alaskan Command Headquarters building							
		ribbon cutting							
8/2/10		Speak at C-17 airmen memorial service (state aircraft used)	Anchorage						-
8/4/10	8/7/10	Attend Palmer Senior Center groundbreaking ceremony;	Anchorage;			12			12
		conduct Anchorage District Court Judge interviews (travel	Ketchikan						
		expenses paid for personally)							
8/8/10		Attend Alaska Army National Guard deployment ceremony for	Anchorage						-
		B Company, 1-207 Aviation Battalion (state aircraft used)							

Name:	SEAN PARNELL
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

							T 11	0.1	m 1
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/10/10	8/12/10	Conduct press conference in Anchorage; attend Coast Guard	Anchorage		570	84	362	13	1,029
		Foundation awards presentation; meet with community							
		members							
8/15/10		Speak at fifth Annual Renewable Energy Fair in Chena (state	Fairbanks; Chena;						-
		aircraft used)	Anchorage						
8/16/10		Attend memorial service for Dana Tindall, Senior Vice	Anchorage						-
		President of General Communications Incorporated (state							
		aircraft used)							
8/17/10	8/24/10	Conduct bill signings; host luncheon for Rasmuson	Anchorage; Kenai			180			180
		Foundation Educational Grantmakers; attend memorial service							
		for Senator Ted Stevens; speak at Alaska International Air							
		Cargo Summit; speak at Industry Appreciation Day; speak at							
		Chugiak High School's football field renaming ceremony;							
		speak at North Pacific Fisheries Management Council; meet							
		with community members (travel expenses paid for							
		personally)							
9/2/10		Speak at Ready Care Wellness Program award ceremony; meet	Anchorage						-
		with community members (travel expenses paid for							
		personally)							
9/8/10		Attend memorial service for Hoonah Police Officers Matthew	Hoonah						-
		Tokuoka and Anthony Wallace (state aircraft provided)							
9/9/10	9/13/10	Speak at Fairview plane crash rescuers ceremony; speak at	Anchorage; Nikiski			116			116
		Nikiski Fire Station ribbon cutting; participate in breakfast at							
		Fire Station 9 in Nikiski; meet with community members							
		(travel expenses from Juneau to Anchorage and Anchorage to							
		Juneau paid for personally; partial state aircraft used)							

Name:	SEAN PARNELL
Position:	Governor
Organization:	Office of the Governor

3		Office of the Governor	-						
Dates 7	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/23/10	9/30/10	Speak at Alaska Federation of Filipino Americans banquet; speak at Mountain View Library grand opening celebration; attend Investiture ceremony for Dr. Donald Bantz as ninth president of Alaska Pacific University; attend burial for Senator Ted Stevens; meet with community members; meet with Washington, D.C. office staff (travel to Anchorage paid for personally)	Anchorage; Washington, D.C.		1,292	383	1,960	27	3,662
10/1/10		Meet with students at Schoenbar Middle School, meet with Ketchikan High School; speak at Ketchikan Shipyard South Berth Transfer Ceremony; tour vocational facility in Ketchikan; attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority luncheon (travel paid for personally)	Ketchikan						-
10/3/10	10/10/10	Speak at Red Mass celebration; participate in suicide roundtable discussion in Bethel; meet with students at Bethel High School; speak at Alaska Business Monthly Top 49ers luncheon; speak at Wayland Baptist University commencement; speak at Friends of the National Rifle Association banquet; attend Happiness is Paying Our Way event (HIPOW); meet with community members (travel from Anchorage to Juneau paid for personally)	Anchorage; Bethel; Fairbanks		865	252	149		1,266
10/11/10	10/30/10	Speak at Resource Development Council; participate in state football championship coin-toss; address 2010 Alaska Federation of Natives (AFN) conference; speak at Governor's Awards for the Arts banquet; speak at Alaska Cabaret, Hotel, Restaurant and Retailer's Association (CHARR) membership meeting; speak at the Fairbanks Pipeline Training Center event; attend memorial service for firefighter Andy Mullen; meet with Kodiak High School students; meet with community members; speak at Alaska Air Carriers annual fall dinner; participate in Military Child Education Coalitions Tell me a Story event (travel expenses paid for personally; partial state aircraft used)	Anchorage; Fairbanks; Kodiak			148			148

	Name:	SEAN PARNELL	_						
	Position:	Governor	_						
Orga	anization:	Office of the Governor	-						
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/30/10	11/5/10	Speak at Beauty for Ashes Conference; meet with community	Anchorage		284	208			492
		members (travel to Anchorage paid for personally)							
11/8/10		Speak at Department of Fish and Game memorial service;	Anchorage						-
		meet with Cabinet members (state aircraft used)							
11/10/10		Speak at Veteran's Job Fair; present Veterans Performance	Anchorage			88	99		187
		Incentive awards; speak at Covenant House Candlelight Vigil;							
		speak at Veteran's Day ceremony; attend Covenant House							
		Candlelight dinner; tour Everybody Loves Whales film set;							
		meet with community members (state aircraft used)							
11/13/10	11/21/10	Attend annual Jewish Cultural Gala; meet with Shell Board of	Anchorage;		2,912	286	1,306		4,504
			Washington, D.C.;						
		community members; speak at Resource Development	Colorado Springs,						
		Council; speak at National Governors Association seminar;	CO						
		participate in Operation Christmas Child; speak at Senator Ted							
		Stevens luncheon tribute							
11/22/10		Attend memorial service for Air Force Captain Jeffrey Haney	Anchorage						-
		(state aircraft used)							
12/1/10		Participate in National Guard Operation Santa Claus	Hoonah						-
		(transportation provided by National Guard)							
12/2/10		Speak at AFN board meeting; meet with community members	Anchorage			16			16
		(state aircraft used)	-						
12/13/10	12/17/10	Meet with legislative leadership; speak at 2011 budget roll-	Anchorage		395	172	396		963
		out; speak at Northwest Arctic Leadership meeting; attend							
		Senate Minority retreat; interview Anchorage Superior Court							
		Judges; meet with community members							
		TOTALS	S: SEAN PARNELL	495	16,138	6,377	10,901	162	34,073

Note: The Office of the Governor paid \$336,953 in reimbursable services (RSA) billings to the Department of Public Safety to offset the use of the state aircraft for the fiscal year 2010 (July 1, 2009 - June 30, 2010). This report is based on the calendar year 2010; however, RSA billings are only available for the fiscal year 2010.

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	LINDA PEREZ	_	
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	•	
		Office of the Governor	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/14/10	4/16/10	Attend National Employment Law Institute (NELI), Americans with	San Francisco, CA	1,711
		Disabilities Act and Family Medical Leave Act compliance training		
7/8/10		Conduct walk through on Redistricting Board office space	Anchorage	553
9/21/10		Meet with Senator John Torgerson, Chairman of the Redistricting	Anchorage	610
		Board		
10/18/10		Attend Redistricting Board meeting at the request of Chairman	Anchorage	491
		Torgerson		
11/9/10		Attend NELI Employment Law Conference (trip cancelled)	Chicago, IL	1,200
12/16/10		Meet with Chief of Staff Mike Nizich and Assistant Attorney	Anchorage	529
		General Brenda Page		
			TOTAL: LINDA PEREZ	5,094

	Name:	KAREN REHFELD		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Office of Management and Budget	_	
		Office of the Governor	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/10	1/12/10	Attend Cabinet meeting; community outreach meeting	Anchorage; Kenai	1,205
1/15/10		Attend Denali Commission meeting	Anchorage	589
5/4/10	5/6/10	Attend budget meetings with Governor Parnell and legislators	Anchorage	821
5/17/10		Participate in Denali Commission Awards	Anchorage	586
5/31/10	6/3/10	Work on budget	Anchorage	1,326
6/16/10	6/17/10	Attend Denali Commission meeting	Anchorage	785
8/23/10	8/25/10	Attend fiscal year 2012 budget development and energy plan	Anchorage	1,100
		meeting		
10/14/10		Attend meeting with Board of Trustees of Sheldon Jackson College	Sitka	223
		on behalf of Chief of Staff Mike Nizich		
10/20/10	10/21/10	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives convention; participate in	Fairbanks	791
		Cabinet meeting		
11/1/10	11/3/10	Attend budget and transition meetings	Anchorage	879
12/13/10	12/15/10	Attend budget release meetings; meet with Joel Neimeyer of the	Anchorage	910
		Rasmuson Foundation and Department of Environmental		
		Conservation Commissioner Larry Hartig		
		ТО	TAL: KAREN REHFELD	9,215

	Name:	DAVID STONE	_						
Position: Chief of Staff		_							
Organization:		Office of the Lieutenant Governor	_						
			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/20/10	12/21/10	Meet with Anchorage office staff; attend transition team	Anchorage		605	88	99	31	823
		meeting; attend oil and gas meetings with Lieutenant							
		Governor Mead Treadwell							
		TOTA	LS: DAVID STONE	-	605	88	99	31	823

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	MEAD TREADWELL	_						
Position: Lieutenant Governor			_						
Organization: Office of the Lieutenant Governor		_							
			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/5/10	12/8/10	Attend swearing-in ceremony; attend Governor's Open House	Juneau		588	180	417		1,185
		event							
12/29/10	12/30/10	Sign election certification paperwork with Governor Parnell;	Juneau		604	92	119		815
		attend meetings regarding election wrap-up							
-									
		TOTALS: M	EAD TREADWELL	ı	1,192	272	536	-	2,000

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Department of Health and Social Services



	Name:	DAVID COTE	<u></u>	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Alaska Pioneer Homes		
		Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/10	1/7/10	Attend Accu-Care training	Anchorage	1,143
2/22/10	2/24/10	Conduct Pioneer Home advisory board southeast tour meeting	Ketchikan; Sitka; Juneau	803
4/26/10	4/19/10	Participate in executive meeting	Sitka	784
5/17/10	5/20/10	Attend Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS) leadership meeting; attend accountability training	Anchorage	1,396
5/27/10		Meet with Anchorage Pioneer Home (APH) staff	Anchorage	648
6/8/10		Attend state steering committee meeting	Anchorage	466
6/23/10	6/24/10	Attend DHSS Veterans summit meeting	Anchorage	714
8/5/10		Attend DHSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	527
9/6/10	9/10/10	Attend Alaska State Hospital National Association (ASHNA) conference	Fairbanks	1,877
9/14/10	9/16/10	Conduct interviews at APH for Pioneer Home administrator	Anchorage	1,224
9/22/10	9/23/10	Speak at Pioneers of Alaska convention	Ketchikan	536
9/27/10	10/1/10	Participate in executive meeting	Anchorage	1,501
10/3/10	10/6/10	Conduct Pioneer Home Advisory Board northern tour meeting	Anchorage; Fairbanks; Palmer	1,378
11/9/10		Attend state steering committee meeting	Anchorage	563
11/16/10		Meet with administrator; attend ASHNA meeting	Anchorage	1,067
			TOTAL: DAVID COTE	14,627

	Name:	ALISON ELGEE		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Finance and Management Services		
		Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/6/10	1/7/10	Attend Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS)	Anchorage	723
		leadership meeting (trip cancelled)		
5/2/10	5/4/10	Attend Alaska Housing Finance committee (AHFC) meeting	Fairbanks	410
5/17/10	5/18/10	Attend DHSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	700
7/7/10	7/8/10	Attend DHSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	755
7/13/10	7/15/10	Attend AHFC meeting	Wrangell	606
8/4/10	8/5/10	Attend DHSS leadership meeting; participate in pin ceremony	Anchorage	758
8/18/10		Attend AHFC meeting	Anchorage	464
9/2/10		Attend Hearings and Appeals meeting	Anchorage	607
9/21/10	9/22/10	Attend DHSS training academy	Fairbanks	748
9/29/10		Attend Medicaid Task Force (MTF) meeting	Anchorage	607
10/5/10	10/7/10	Attend DHSS training academy; attend leadership meeting	Anchorage	877
11/22/10		Attend AHFC meeting	Anchorage	272
12/1/10	12/2/10	Attend MTF; attend DHSS leadership meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	20
			TOTAL: ALISON ELGEE	7,547

	Name:	ELINOR FITZJARRALD		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Public Assistance		
		Department of Health and Social Services	=	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/7/10		Attend the Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS)	Anchorage	524
		leadership meeting (trip cancelled)		
4/29/10		Introduce new administrative operations manager II to the Division	Anchorage	432
		of Public Assistance (DPA) leadership team and staff		
5/17/10	5/20/10	Attend DHSS leadership meeting; attend Comprehensive Integrated	Anchorage	1,250
		Mental Health Plan performance training		
6/7/10	6/9/10	Attend DHSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	535
7/8/10		Attend DHSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	474
8/5/10		Attend DHSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	620
9/27/10	9/29/10	Meet with staff; meet with United States Department of Agriculture	Anchorage	1,036
11/3/10	11/5/10	Attend DHSS leadership meeting; meet with Municipality of	Anchorage	765
		Anchorage regarding homelessness		
11/16/10	11/20/10	Attend bi-regional Food and Nutrition Services Supplemental	Boise, ID	824
		Nutrition Assistance Program meeting		
12/5/10	12/7/10	Attend Lean Kaizen event	Fairbanks	926
12/21/10		Introduce new division operations manager to the DPA staff	Anchorage	642
			_	
		TOTAL:	ELINOR FITZJARRALD	8,028

		D . C	=	
		Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Health and Social Services	-	
D.4 T	1 . 1			
Dates T	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
Begin 1/4/10	1/8/10	Attend Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS)	Anchorage	1,455
1/4/10	1/8/10	leadership meeting; meet with staff	Anchorage	1,433
2/17/10	2/20/10	Meet with Tribal Behavioral Health directors, Wellness Warriors Family Initiative (WWFI) staff, and Division of Senior and Disabilities Services (DSDS) staff	Anchorage	1,633
3/1/10	3/5/10	Attend Center for Medicaid Service training	Chicago, IL	2,451
3/10/10	3/13/10	Present to DSDS management team	Anchorage	1,190
3/24/10	3/28/10	Work with DSDS	Anchorage	1,007
4/14/10		Work on DSDS issues	Anchorage	1,200
4/28/10	4/30/10	Meet with Elmendorf Air Force Base personnel and Division of Public Health Chief Medical Officer Ward Hurlburt	Anchorage	975
5/2/10	5/6/10	Visit Elmendorf Air Force Base for WWFI; attend Family First directors meeting	Anchorage	1,575
5/17/10	5/20/10	Attend the Visioning Conference; attend DHSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	1,531
5/31/10	6/2/10	Attend Trust meeting; work with DSDS staff	Anchorage	1,145
6/29/10	6/30/10	Attend criminal justice work group; attend DHSS leadership meeting	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,213
7/8/10	7/16/10	Attend Center for Juvenile Justice Reform	Washington, D.C.	2,895
8/4/10	8/6/10	Attend DHSS leadership meeting; meet with staff	Anchorage	1,100
8/10/10	·	Attend Alaska Native Health board mega meeting	Anchorage	668
9/15/10	9/17/10	Attend Division of Behavioral Health (DBH) annual meeting	Anchorage	898
9/27/10	9/28/10	Attend criminal justice work group	Anchorage	837
10/3/10	10/5/10	Attend DHSS Training Academy kick-off and issue welcome address	Anchorage	917
10/14/10	10/15/10	Attend Sheldon Jackson College dispensation meeting	Sitka; Anchorage	986
10/26/10	10/29/10	Address possible changes to child welfare system; meet with staff	Selawik; Anchorage	1,281
11/30/10	12/3/10	Work with DBH; attend DHSS leadership meeting	Anchorage	1,035
12/8/10	12/10/10	Attend meeting with Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority and Rasmussen Foundation leaders on redesigning heath programs; attend Tribal Behavioral Health directors meeting	Anchorage	603

	Name:	BARBARA HENJUM		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Juvenile Justice	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/23/10	5/24/10	Meet with staff; meet with Department of Health and Social	Juneau	739
		Services (DHSS) Assistant Commissioner Alison Elgee regarding		
		capital projects; meet with Division of Public Assistance (DPA)		
		Director Ellie Fitzjarrald regarding overview of DPA and families		
		first; meet with human resources team		
6/7/10	6/10/10	Meet with staff regarding program planning; attend budget meetings	Juneau	1,340
6/27/10	6/29/10	Meet with Division of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) Deputy Director Pat	Juneau	978
		Leeman and Deputy Director Karen Forest for division planning		
7/19/10	7/23/10	Attend DHSS budget meeting	Juneau	1,373
7/29/10	8/1/10	Attend the Council of Juvenile Corrections Administrators (CJCA)	Chicago, IL	1,714
8/19/10		Meet with Planner IV Arnold Liebelt and Planner Steve Fishback to	Bethel	477
		prepare Bethel Youth Facility for the capital budget request		
9/20/10	9/23/10	Meet with staff for supervision visits	Juneau	1,265
9/29/10	10/1/10	Attend the CJCA meeting (airfare, lodging and partial per diem paid	Chicago, IL	
		by CJCA, \$215 reimbursed by CJCA)		
10/10/10	10/12/10	Meet with staff for supervision visits	Juneau	1,125
10/19/10	10/21/10	Attend a workshop regarding the National Survey of Youth in	Washington, D.C.	23
		Custody (airfare, lodging and partial per diem paid by workshop,		
		\$225 reimbursed by workshop)		
10/25/10	10/26/10	Attend Many Pathways to Follow tribal and minority based practices	Fairbanks	589
		training		
12/12/10	12/16/10	Meet with staff regarding budget and fiscal finances	Juneau	1,273
		TOTA	AL: BARBARA HENJUM	10,896

	Name:	REBECCA HILGENDORF		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Senior and Disabilities Services	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/25/10	1/28/10	Attend Governor's Council on Disabilities and Special Education	Juneau	1,133
		quarterly meeting		
1/31/10	2/4/10	Attend budget meeting	Juneau	1,426
2/23/10	2/24/10	Attend Alaska Native Health Board mega meeting	Juneau	797
3/1/10	3/3/10	Attend Key Campaign	Juneau	1,179
3/22/10	3/24/10	Attend division financial meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau	362
		TOTAL: R	EBECCA HILGENDORF	4,897

121

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2010

Name:
Position:
Commissioner
Organization:
Department of Health and Social Services

		Department of Health and Social Services	<u>-</u>							
Dates Traveled			Conference T		Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel	
Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total	
1/11/10		Attend Cabinet meeting	Kenai		255	60		16	331	
1/19/10		Attend legislative session	Juneau		490	208		16	714	
1/24/10	1/29/10	Attend legislative session; attend House Finance budget meeting	Juneau		669	332		16	1,017	
1/31/10	2/5/10	Attend legislative session; attend budget hearing; attend Denali Commission meeting	Juneau		754	332		14	1,100	
2/7/10	2/12/10	Attend legislative budget hearings; attend Alaska Mental Health meeting; attend Medicaid director's meeting	Juneau		774	300		16	1,090	
2/15/10	2/19/10	Attend Senate Finance committee meeting; attend Rasmusson Foundation meeting	Juneau		755	240		14	1,009	
2/21/10	2/26/10	Attend governor's meeting regarding domestic violence and sexual assault	Juneau		766	284		25	1,075	
2/28/10	3/3/10	Attend Key Coalition meeting; attend Homeless Coalition leadership team meeting	Juneau		752	212		37	1,001	
3/7/10		Meet with Pharmaceutical Lobbyist Paul Richards and Representative Edgemon; attend the governor's Cabinet meeting; attend Denali Kid Care meeting	Juneau		808	327		25	1,160	
3/16/10		Attend Medicaid director's meeting; attend Fiscal Impact Study meeting; attend Senate subcommittee hearings	Juneau		294	208		19	521	
3/23/10	3/26/10	Attend Mental Health program meeting; attend Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education (WICHE) meeting (third party reimbursement for full costs of \$1,373 by WICHE)	Boise, ID							
3/31/10		Speak at Stand Up For Peace event	Homer		434	28		11	473	
4/1/10	4/2/10	Attend Health Care Commission meeting; attend Homeless Coalition leadership meeting	Juneau		502	120		11	633	
4/5/10		Attend leadership meeting	Juneau		634	256		25	915	
4/12/10		Attend Soldotna Central Peninsula award ceremony	Kenai		252			11	263	
4/13/10	4/20/10	Attend end of session meeting with legislature	Juneau		621	432		11	1,064	
4/27/10		Attend budget hearings	Juneau		555	60	144	15	774	
6/24/10		Attend the governor's Cabinet meeting	Juneau		535	60		11	606	
6/29/10		Attend University of Alaska President Gamble reception	Fairbanks		335			11	346	

		WILLIAM HOGAN	_						
		Commissioner	_						
Orga	anization:	Department of Health and Social Services	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/21/10		Attend budget big picture meeting	Juneau	1 003	604	148	298	14	1,064
8/3/10		Visit with community leaders for suicide prevention (partial state aircraft)	Mountain Village		771			15	786
8/31/10	9/1/10	Attend budget heads up meeting	Juneau		406	92	149	16	663
9/7/10	9/8/10	Attend budget meeting	Juneau		455	92	149	11	707
9/10/10		Attend Alaska State Hospital and Nursing Home annual meeting	Fairbanks		382	28		11	421
9/15/10	9/16/10	Attend Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault meeting; attend budget hearing meeting	Juneau		504	60	149	37	750
9/20/10		Speak at Department of Health and Social Services Training Academy kick-off	Fairbanks		297			11	308
9/22/10		Attend Elder-Senior Community forum	Bethel		279			11	290
9/28/10		Attend Domestic Violence Sexual Assault heads up meeting	Juneau		615	60		11	686
9/30/10	10/6/10	Attend Health and Human Services conference	Boston, MA		1,214	316	1,061	24	2,615
10/12/10		Attend legislative proposals meeting	Juneau		319	60		11	390
11/18/10		Attend Alaska Municipal League annual local government conference (trip cancelled)	Juneau		343			11	354
11/29/10	11/30/10	Hold final meeting with staff; clean out office	Juneau		346	72	129	20	567
		TOTALS: V	WILLIAM HOGAN	_	16,720	4,387	2,079	507	23,693

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	WARD HURLBURT	_	
	Position:	Chief Medical Officer	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Public Health	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/4/10		Attend Division of Public Health (DPH) meeting	Juneau	554
1/7/10		Attend public health nursing contract meeting	Nome	538
1/22/10		Attend Bureau of Vital Statistics (BVS) staff meeting	Fairbanks	355
1/24/10	1/26/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	762
1/28/10	1/29/10	Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	746
2/1/10	2/4/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,180
2/9/10	2/11/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	694
2/16/10	2/18/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	689
2/23/10	2/25/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	914
3/8/10	3/16/10	Attend All State Territorial Health Officer (ASTHO) conference	Arlington, TX	178
		(airfare and lodging provided by ASTHO)		
3/24/10	3/25/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	687
3/30/10	4/1/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	885
4/5/10	4/7/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	820
4/13/10	4/15/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	864
4/21/10	4/22/10	Present the DPH quarterly broadcast	Juneau	427
5/10/10	5/11/10	Attend State Regional Health Officials conference	Seattle	789
5/20/10		Attend budget meeting; attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	255
5/24/10	5/28/10	Attend ASTHO conference (airfare and lodging provided by	Washington, D.C.	179
		ASTHO)		
6/1/10	6/3/10	Attend spring medical conference	Portland, OR	1,226
6/21/10		Meet with health lab employees; meet with Public Health Nursing	Fairbanks	452
		Center employees		
6/22/10		Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	512
7/15/10	7/17/10	Attend employee recognition meeting	Juneau	860
7/21/10	7/23/10	Attend Fiscal Year (FY) 2012 budget meeting	Juneau	577
8/20/10		Attend employee recognition meeting	Fairbanks	484
8/24/10	8/25/10	Attend DPH block grant meeting	Juneau	703
8/30/10		Attend DPH nursing site visit	Bethel	514
9/9/10	9/10/10	Attend the Alaska State Hospital Nursing Association conference	Fairbanks	656
9/14/10		Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	925
9/20/10		Attend the Department of Health and Social Services training	Fairbanks	419
		academy as keynote speaker		
9/23/10		Meet with Public Health Nursing and Emergency Medical Services	Kodiak	306
		Unit		
9/30/10	10/1/10	Attend DPH Health Promotion meeting	Juneau	889
10/11/10		Attend the FY 2012 capital budget meeting	Juneau	484
10/19/10	10/22/10	Attend ASTHO conference	Colorado Springs, CO	1,789
11/14/10	11/15/10	Attend prevention health service meeting	Juneau	569
11/30/10		Attend meetings with Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	486
12/16/10		Attend DPH financial meetings; attend Juneau section chiefs	Juneau	425
-2,10,10		meetings		.23
	1	I0-	ļ.	
		ΤΩΤ	AL: WARD HURLBURT	23,792
		101	IL. WIND HUNDONI	20,172

		STEPHEN MCCOMB	-	
		Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Juvenile Justice	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services		_
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/10	1/13/10	Meet with staff regarding budget overview presentation and Johnson Youth Center capital project	Juneau	1,332
1/18/10	1/22/10	Attend Alaska Association of Homes for Children meeting; attend Alaska Addiction Professionals Association meeting; meet with Alaska Behavioral Health Association (trip cancelled)	Juneau	91
1/18/10	1/20/10	Meet with the Village Elders of Selawik; meet with Indian Reorganization Act Council; meet with members of Northwest Arctic Borough School District; meet with local Village Public Safety Officer; meet with community members to discuss how Division of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) can best serve their youth and transition services	Kotzebue; Selawik	1,080
1/21/10	1/22/10	Attend criminal justice workgroup meeting	Juneau	509
1/24/10	1/28/10	Present budget to the House committee	Juneau	1,521
1/31/10	2/4/10	Present budget to the House committee	Juneau	1,558
2/16/10	2/19/10	Speak at the Youth Court meeting	Juneau	1,076
2/23/10	2/25/10	Speak with University of Alaska Fairbanks distance program students	Juneau	960
3/1/10	3/4/10	Attend the Alaska Juvenile Justice Advisory committee meeting	Juneau	1,246
3/8/10	3/10/10	Meet with Department of Education and Early Development Commissioner Larry LeDoux; meet with Northwest Arctic School District superintendent Doctor Norman Eck	Juneau	1,003
4/5/10	4/6/10	Meet with Fairbanks Youth Facility staff regarding operations	Fairbanks	1,461
4/8/10	4/9/10	Speak at Judge Erlich's retirement service	Kotzebue	684
4/13/10	4/16/10	Meet with staff regarding supervision and last minute budget decisions	Juneau	1,143
5/10/10	5/12/10	Attend DJJ bi-annual managers meeting	Nome	1,117
5/23/10		Meet with staff; meet with Assistant Commissioner Alison Elgee regarding capital projects; meet with Division of Public Assistance (DPA) Director Ellie Fitzjarrald regarding overview of DPA and families first; meet with human resources team	Juneau	1,323

	Name:	KIMBERLI POPPE-SMART		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	ganization:	Division of Health Care Services	_	
		Department of Health and Social Services	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/26/10	1/29/10	Attend budget meetings	Juneau	839
1/31/10	2/1/10	Attend House Finance subcommittee meetings	Juneau	779
2/4/10	2/5/10	Attend Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS)	Juneau	867
		leadership meeting		
2/10/10	2/12/10	Attend finance subcommittee meeting	Juneau	951
2/23/10	2/25/10	Attend Native Health board mega meeting	Juneau	1,114
3/1/10	3/4/10	Attend Centers for Medicaid and Medicare Services training	Chicago, IL	1,975
3/31/10	4/1/10	Attend DHSS leadership meeting	Juneau	920
5/6/10	5/8/10	Attend Medical Advisory committee meeting	Dillingham	1,175
5/22/10	5/25/10	Attend National Association of State Medicaid directors conference	Washington, D.C.	2,551
		and boot camp		
6/9/10		Meet with outgoing Senior & Disabilities Business Operations	Juneau	628
		Manager		
8/15/10	8/19/10	Attend the 2010 Medical Management Information Systems	Portland, OR	1,874
		conference		
8/26/10	8/28/10	Attend Medical Advisory committee meeting	Kotzebue	1,006
11/7/10	11/13/10	Attend annual National Association of State Medicaid directors	Arlington, VA	1,962
		meeting; attend oral health meeting with Centers for Medicaid and		
		Medicare Services		
			_	
		TOTAL: KI	MBERLI POPPI-SMART	16,641

		Division Director	
		Office of Children's Services	Orga
		Department of Health and Social Services	
			Dates Ti
Travel Total	Destination	Purpose of Trip	Begin
631	Kotzebue	Present welcome speech for Indian Child Welfare Act (ICWA) training	1/12/10
519	Fairbanks	Visit field office; meet with Child Welfare Administrator on Program Improvement Plan (PIP) implementation	1/13/10
907	Juneau	Attend meetings concerning Tribal Case Management	1/19/10
1,563	Juneau	Attend legislative briefings; attend senior leadership meeting; provide technical assistance regarding PIP for ICWA	1/24/10
1,198	Juneau	Attend Federal Service Review data team meeting; attend senior leadership meeting; attend tribal case management meeting; attend PIP meetings	2/1/10
1,929	Juneau	Attend Tribal State meeting; speak with PIP Executive Steering committee	2/8/10
1,020	Juneau	Attend legislative briefings; attend senior leadership meeting; attend staff meeting; attend PIP statements meeting	2/16/10
548	Juneau	Attend Alaska Native Health board mega meeting	2/24/10
820	Juneau	Attend fifth Region development meeting; attend policy group meeting; attend Medicaid Centralized Billing meeting regarding infant learning	3/2/10
1,062	Juneau	Attend Office of Children Services (OCS) budget meeting; attend Safety Assessment Policy meeting; attend Present Danger training	3/16/10
2,686	Washington, D.C.	Attend National Association of Public Child Welfare Administrators spring conference	3/25/10
645	Juneau	Attend Fair Hearing policy and process meeting; attend fifth Region fiscal impact meeting	4/1/10
1,089	Juneau	Attend legislative briefings; attend program improvement plan statements meeting	4/5/10
446	Fairbanks	Attend trip intake training; attend Reunification Ceremony	4/15/10
958	Juneau	Attend PIP Executive Steering committee, Curyung Lawsuit meeting; meet with staff regarding providing definitions to data	4/27/10
443	Fairbanks	Attend trip intake training	4/30/10
825	Juneau	Attend leadership meeting to plan for 2012	6/1/10
1,372	Ketchikan; Juneau	Attend PIP Implementation; attend staff meetings	7/20/10
414	Fairbanks	Attend senior leadership meeting; attend PIP implementation	7/28/10
368	Juneau	Attend senior leadership meeting	8/2/10

	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Behavioral Health	•	
J		Department of Health and Social Services	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/10	1/6/10	Meet with city manager of Ketchikan	Ketchikan	1,011
1/19/10	1/22/10	Attend legislative hearings; attend Alaska Behavioral Health	Juneau	1,141
1,15,10	1,22,10	Association quarterly meeting	V 6.114WG	1,111
1/24/10	1/27/10	Attend legislative hearings; work in office	Juneau	1,462
2/1/10	2/4/10	Attend senate hearings; attend Department of Health and Social	Juneau	1,365
2/1/10	2/1/10	Services (DHSS) leadership meeting	Juneau	1,505
2/7/10	2/12/10	Attend legislative hearings; work in office	Juneau	1,625
2/16/10	2/18/10	Meet with Representative Fairclough regarding Governor Parnell's	Juneau	1,196
2/10/10	2/10/10	Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Initiative; attend	Juneau	1,170
		employment meeting		
2/22/10	2/26/10	Attend Alaska Board on Alcoholism and Drug Addiction (ABADA)	Juneau	1,751
2/22/10	2/20/10	quarterly meeting; work in office	Julieau	1,/31
3/3/10	3/4/10	Attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA)	Lungou	698
3/3/10	3/4/10		Juneau	098
3/21/10	3/23/10	meetings Attend Division of Behavioral Health (DBH) & Medicaid budget	Juneau	1 000
3/21/10	3/23/10	meetings with Finance and Management Services	Juneau	1,000
4/15/10			Fairbanks	124
5/2/10	5/4/10	Meet with Fairbanks Native Association and other DBH providers Attend Statewide Suicide Prevention Council (SSPC) meeting		434 1,228
		()	Toksook Bay Valdez	·
5/24/10	5/26/10	Attend the ABADA quarterly meeting	Norfolk, VA	1,158
6/1/10	6/4/10	Attend Annual National Association of State Alcohol Drug Abuse	Norioik, VA	3,258
6/0/10	6/10/10	Directors (NASADAD) meeting	G 1	602
6/8/10	6/10/10	Attend DBH senior management retreat	Seward	683
6/15/10	6/16/10	Attend the Alaska Works Initiative summit	Alyeska	80
6/21/10	6/25/10	Attend the West Regional Expert Team (WRET) Regional Technical	Hollywood, CA	
		Expert panel meeting (University of Nevada reimbursed for airfare,		
		per diem, parking and ground transportation \$1329; hotel		
6/20/10	7/1/10	arrangements made and paid for by WRET)	W. I D.C	1.072
6/28/10	7/1/10	Attend the National Council for Community Behavioral Healthcare	Washington, D.C.	1,973
7/21/10	7/23/10	Attend budget meetings	Juneau	960
8/3/10		Travel with Commissioner Hogan and Rural Advisor to the	Bethel; Mountain Village	434
		governor John Miller, to meet with the community regarding the		
		recent suicides in the area (Alaska State Troopers provided airfare		
	- / /- ·	to and from; tickets were purchased and used at a later date)	_	
8/16/10	8/17/10	Attend the Center for Substance Abuse Prevention Alaska site visit	Juneau	381
0/22/40	0.10.7.11.0	(ticket from Bethel trip used)	**	
8/23/10	8/25/10	Attend the SSPC meeting	Kotzebue	1,544
9/23/10	9/24/10	Attend the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Abuse	Kodiak	803
		quarterly meeting	~ .	
9/28/10	9/30/10	Attend the Capacity Building workgroup and training	Craig	1,392
10/2/10	10/6/10	Attend the National Association of State Mental Health Program	Alexandria, VA	2,404
		Director's annual commissioner's meeting		
10/17/10	10/20/10	Attend the Pillar of Peer Support Services Summit II (airfare and	Atlanta, GA	
		hotel paid for and arranged by third party; \$292 reimbursed for per		
		diem, parking, and incidentals)		
10/22/10		Attend the SSPC meeting at the Alaska Federation of Natives	Fairbanks	340
		meeting		
12/6/10		Attend the Tanana Chief's Suicide Prevention Planning conference	Fairbanks	325
12/15/10	12/16/10	Attend budget meetings	Juneau	797
12/13/10				

Name:	WILLIAM STREUR
Position:	Deputy Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Health and Social Services

			-	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/16/10	1/17/10	Give presentation to American Association of Retired Persons	Juneau	1,843
1/19/10	1/21/10	Attend legislative budget hearings; attend policy and planning sessions	Juneau	791
1/24/10	1/29/10	Attend legislative budget hearings; attend policy and planning sessions	Juneau	989
2/1/10	2/5/10	Participate in legislative session; attend budget finance meeting; attend policy meetings; attend Department of Health and Social Services (DHSS) leadership meeting	Juneau	812
2/10/10	2/12/10	Testify on behalf of department at three legislative hearings	Juneau	1,294
2/16/10	2/19/10	Attend legislative budget hearings; attend policy and planning sessions	Juneau	780
2/21/10	2/26/10	Attend legislative budget hearings; attend policy and planning sessions	Juneau	990
3/1/10	3/4/10	Meet with Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services staff for technical assistance training	Chicago, IL	1,820
3/7/10	3/12/10	Participate with legislators on budget, policy, and statute development during the legislative session	Juneau	1,991
3/21/10	3/26/10	Participate with legislators on budget, policy, and statute development during the legislative session	Juneau	1,086
3/29/10	3/31/10	Participate in legislative forum on healthcare reform	Juneau	676
4/1/10	4/2/10	Attend DHSS leadership meeting	Juneau	776
4/4/10	4/8/10	Participate in legislative hearings; participate in budget meeting; participate in policy and planning session	Juneau	1,228
4/11/10	4/15/10	Attend and participate in legislative budget hearings, policy planning, and statute development	Juneau	1,249
4/25/10	4/26/10	Attend the National Governors Association State Alliance for e- Health's Regional Health Information Technology Consultation Region 5	Seattle	725
5/7/10	5/8/10	Attend Medical Care Advisory committee (MCA) meeting	Dillingham	846
5/9/10	5/12/10	Attend State Health Information Exchange forum	Washington, D.C.	2,695
5/20/10	5/23/10	Work on budget issues; attend Prince of Wales Island Health Care Center grand opening ceremonies	Juneau; Craig	1,636
5/26/10		Represent governor's office at the Norton Sound Health Corporation Hospital Topping Off ceremony	Nome	645
7/21/10	7/22/10	Attend big picture budget meetings	Juneau	556
8/2/10	8/6/10	Attend State Coverage Initiatives meeting	Minneapolis, MN	2,377
8/15/10	8/19/10	Attend the Medicaid Management Information System 2010 conference; attend State Alliance for e-Health's Regional Health Information Technology Consultation	Portland, OR; Salt Lake City, UT	2,491
8/26/10	8/27/10	Attend MCA committee meeting	Kotzebue	1,088
10/3/10	10/6/10	Attend the Community Care of North Carolina: Learning from the Model and the National Academy for State Health Policy's 23rd conference	New Orleans, LA	1,253
11/7/10	11/10/10	Attend the National Association of State Medicaid Directors 2010 annual conference	Washington, D.C.	2,531
12/5/10	12/8/10	Attend governor's inauguration; attend Cabinet meeting; attend holiday open house	Juneau	846
12/13/10	12/16/10	Attend 2010 Office of the National Coordinator for Health Information Technology conference	Arlington, VA	2,079

TOTAL: WILLIAM STREUR

36,093

Department of Labor and Workforce Development



	Name:	GUY BELL	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/3/10	1/4/10	Attend House Finance subcommittee meeting	Anchorage	753
1/10/10	1/13/10	Visit training centers	Kotzebue; Nome	1,341
2/14/10	2/20/10	Attend National Association of State Workforce Agencies	Washington, D.C.	2,896
		(NASWA) winter policy forum		
3/2/10		Attend House Labor and Workforce Development Finance	Anchorage	606
		subcommittee meeting		
4/21/10		Attend Alaska Gas Pipeline Training Plan committee meeting (trip	Anchorage	11
		cancelled)		
5/3/10	5/4/10	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) meeting	Anchorage	711
6/5/10	6/9/10	Attend NASWA Board of Directors meeting	Kalispell, MT	1,030
6/10/10	6/11/10	Meet with Alaska Pipeline Project staff; tour the Pipeline Training	Fairbanks	777
		Center and visit University of Alaska with Department of Labor and		
		Workforce Development Commissioner Bishop		
7/22/10		Visit various DLWD facilities	Anchorage	636
8/29/10	8/30/10	Visit Alaska Vocational Technical Center	Seward	816
9/19/10	9/24/10	Attend 2010 NASWA annual conference	Madison, WI	2,432
10/19/10	10/20/10	Attend Regional Training Center (RTC) meeting	Anchorage	580
10/24/10	10/27/10	Attend AWIB meeting	Fairbanks	966
11/15/10	11/17/10	Attend Southwest Alaska Vocational and Education Center meeting	King Salmon	1,368
		regarding facilities transfer from U. S. Air Force		
12/7/10	12/11/10	Attend NASWA meeting	Miami, FL	2,128
			TOTAL: GUY BELL	17,051

31

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2010

Name: CLARK BISHOP
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Labor and Workforce Development

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin End		Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/4/10	210	Attend House Finance subcommittee hearing	Anchorage	1 000	323	60	Zirpenses	9	392
1/7/10		Attend Career and Technical Education Work session with	Anchorage		318	60		9	387
		Department of Education and Early Development							
		Commissioner Larry LeDoux							
1/11/10		Attend Cabinet meeting	Kenai		455	60		9	524
1/13/10	1/15/10	Meet with TransCanada Alaska and Exxon Mobil staff	Houston, TX		1,242	213	700	13	2,168
		regarding gasline project							, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
1/17/10		Participate in legislative session	Juneau		692	149	436	39	1,316
1/24/10	1/28/10	Participate in the 2010 Census kick-off; attend the legislative	Noorvik; Juneau		1,150	219	426	27	1,822
		session							
2/1/10	2/4/10	Attend legislative session (trip cancelled)	Juneau					11	11
2/1/10	2/4/10	View automated welding technologies with TransCanada	Calgary, AB		2,590	327	357	23	3,297
2/8/10	2/11/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau		626	115	327	11	1,079
2/16/10	2/18/10	Attend legislative session; meet with staff	Juneau; Anchorage		876	109	208	32	1,225
2/21/10	2/25/10	Attend the Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB)	Juneau		632	132	800	15	1,579
		meeting; attend legislative session							
3/8/10	3/9/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau		526	49	200	21	796
3/15/10		Attend legislative session (trip cancelled)	Juneau					21	21
3/15/10	3/16/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau		731	66	200	19	1,016
3/18/10		Attend the Alaska State Energy Sector Partnership meeting;	Anchorage		278	60		11	349
		attend the apprenticeship outreach meeting							
3/22/10		Attend legislative session; attend Governor's Safety	Juneau; Anchorage;		1,172	174	456	73	1,875
		Conference; tour Point Thompson	Prudhoe Bay						
3/29/10		Attend legislative session; conduct meetings; attend Alaskans	Juneau; Anchorage;		1,090	148	192	21	1,451
		Choose Respect event	Kenai						
4/5/10		Attend legislative session	Juneau		737	125	280	21	1,163
4/11/10		Attend legislative session	Juneau		939	198	560	21	1,718
4/20/10	4/21/10	Attend Gasline Steering Committee meeting; attend Palmer	Anchorage; Palmer		338	92	99	11	540
		Construction Career Days							
4/23/10		Attend and speak at the Healthy Lifestyles and Career Fair	Nulato		382	44		19	445

Name: CLARK BISHOP
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Labor and Workforce Development

					I m				m ,
	Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/27/10	4/29/10	Attend the Regional Training Center (RTC) meeting and	Anchorage		248	120	198	21	587
		Apprenticeship Conference; give a welcome speech to Alaska							
		Association for Career and Technical Education Region V							
		Conference							
5/2/10	5/3/10	Attend AWIB meeting	Anchorage		312	60	111	21	504
5/5/10		Attend and speak at the Alaska Federation of Natives (AFN)	Anchorage		238			11	249
		board of director's meeting							
5/10/10		Attend legislative and Department of Labor and Workforce	Anchorage		302	60		11	373
5/12/10		Attend the Region X Voluntary Protection Program	Anchorage		218			11	229
		Participants' Association Conference							
5/13/10		Attend the Central Power Protection Program renewal	Prudhoe Bay		599	60		11	670
		presentation; tour Prudhoe Bay							
5/18/10	5/20/10	Attend the Pacific Northwest Apprenticeship Education	Tacoma, WA		518	183	261	11	973
		Conference							
5/25/10		Meet with the Association of General Contractors in	Anchorage		326			11	337
		Anchorage							
6/2/10	6/4/10	Meet with staff	Juneau		735	120	159	11	1,025
6/16/10		Attend gasline meetings	Anchorage		406	60		11	477
6/22/10		Attend gasline meetings	Anchorage		446			11	457
6/23/10	6/25/10	Attend staff meetings; attend governor's picnic	Juneau		622	132	318	11	1,083
6/28/10		Speak at Anchorage Chamber of Commerce; attend staff	Anchorage		285	60		11	356
		meetings							
7/8/10		Attend meeting to discuss the Pacific Northwest Economic	Anchorage		324	60		11	395
		Region (PNWER) summit with Representative Fairclough							
7/14/10		Meet with John Minge, President of BP Exploration Alaska;	Anchorage					15	15
		attend staff meetings in Anchorage (trip cancelled)							
7/18/10	7/19/10	Attend the PNWER 20th Annual summit	Calgary, AB		940	240	216	11	1,407
7/23/10		Attend DLWD meeting; attend governor's picnic	Anchorage		465	60		11	536
8/4/10		Attend DLWD and gasline meetings	Anchorage		373	60		11	444
8/9/10	8/10/10	Meet with staff; discuss legislation with the governor's office	Juneau		779	120	159	11	1,069
8/16/10	8/20/10	Attend Kensington Mine dedication; attend other meetings in	Juneau; Palmer		893	224	680	53	1,850
		Juneau; visit Palmer Training Center							

	Name:	CLARK BISHOP	_						
	Position:	Commissioner							
Orga	anization:	Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/24/10	8/26/10	Meet with DLWD staff and gasline companies	Anchorage		442	148	362	22	974
8/30/10	8/31/10	Attend budget meeting	Juneau		788	60	159	11	1,018
9/7/10		Attend the DLWD Heads Up meeting	Juneau		642	60		11	713
9/27/10	10/1/10	Attend Kensington Mine dedication and Selwyn Mine	Juneau; Whitehorse,		1,213	278	382	22	1,895
		dedication	YT						
10/7/10		Tour Kulis Air National Guard Base	Anchorage		311			11	322
10/12/10		Attend rural subcabinet meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage					15	15
10/15/10		Attend departmental meetings; meet with Jobs for America's	Anchorage		220			11	231
		graduates in Anchorage							
10/19/10		Meet with Canadian Consulate; attend RTC meetings	Anchorage		371	60		22	453
10/25/10		Attend gasline meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage					15	15
10/28/10		Attend rural subcabinet meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage					15	15
11/2/10	11/4/10	Attend departmental meetings	Anchorage; Juneau		506	148	178	20	852
11/8/10	11/10/10	Attend staff meeting; attend the Veterans' Job Fair	Juneau; Anchorage		870	148	178	31	1,227
12/5/10	12/9/10	Attend the swearing in ceremony for Governor Parnell; meet	Juneau		615	208	316	20	1,159
		with DLWD staff							
12/15/10	12/17/10	Tour Goose Creek Correctional Center; attend staff meeting	Anchorage; Juneau		767	148	178	22	1,115

TOTALS: CLARK BISHOP

30,871

5,277

9,096

970

46,214

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	FRED ESPOSITO	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alaska Vocational Technical Center	_	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/13/10	1/15/10	Attend the Kenai Peninsula Economic Development District	Kenai	152
		Industry Outlook Forum		
1/20/10	1/22/10	Attend Department of Labor and Workforce Development (DLWD)	Juneau	1,020
		director's meeting		
2/1/10	2/3/10	Attend Alaska Vocational Technical Center (AVTEC) budget	Juneau	803
		hearing		
2/21/10	2/24/10	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) meeting;	Juneau	1,704
		attend Gasline Steering Committee meeting		
4/27/10	4/29/10	Attend Rural Energy Conference	Fairbanks	724
5/3/10	5/4/10	Attend AWIB meeting	Anchorage	130
5/10/10		Attend governor bill signing for Senate Bill 221	Anchorage	130
5/18/10	5/20/10	Attend Economic and Workforce Development meeting	Kake	1,000
6/13/10	6/16/10	Tour and attend oil and gas related training at the Northern Alberta	Edmonton, AB; Seattle	1,862
		Institute of Technology; meet with potential guest chef		
7/14/10	7/15/10	Attend Health Information Exchange and Health Information	Fairbanks	459
		Technology in Alaska informational session with Alaska Ehealth		
		Network and the Alaska Department of Health and Social Services		
		staff		
8/16/10	8/18/10	Attend pre-heads up meeting with Commissioner Bishop	Juneau	908
9/6/10	9/7/10	Attend heads up budget meeting with Office of Management and	Juneau	653
		Budget		
10/19/10	10/28/10	Attend Regional Training Center meeting; represent AVTEC at	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,249
		Alaska Federation of Natives Conference booth; attend AWIB		
		meeting; attend gasline meeting		
11/7/10	11/10/10	,	Sitka	814
		Readiness presentation		
12/7/10	12/10/10	Attend Economic Development Administration Seattle Regional	Los Angeles, CA	1,625
		Training Conference; present AVTEC as a successful training		
		facility	ļ	
		TO	OTAL: FRED ESPOSITO	13,233

134

	Name:	CORINE GELDHOF		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Business Partnerships	-	
J		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	•	
Dates T	raveled	· ·		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/10	1/14/10	Meet with Anchorage division staff, Denali Commission,	Anchorage	1,344
		Construction Education Foundation and Attorney General regarding		
		Fiscal Year (FY) 2011 budget items, program management,		
		administration and regulation package		
2/16/10	2/19/10	Participate in Anchorage Youth Conference (AYC); work with	Anchorage	1,067
		Anchorage staff		
3/2/10		Meet with Regional Training Centers (RTC) staff, Alaska	Anchorage	644
		Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) staff and Youth First division		
		staff		
3/16/10	3/19/10	Attend Statewide Activity program, State Training Employment	Anchorage	1,188
		Program (STEP), Denali Training Fund, Denali Training Fund		
		Youth Program and Pipeline Worker Training Project; meet with		
		Denali Federal Co-Chair; attend Alaska State Energy Sector		
		Partnership (ASESP) meeting		
4/14/10	4/15/10	Attend ASESP meeting; attend Alaska Construction Academy	Anchorage	841
		Statewide Partner meeting		
4/27/10	4/28/10	Attend and present at the Alaska RTC meeting, attend	Anchorage	679
- 1- 11 0		Apprenticeship conference		
5/3/10	5/4/10	Attend and present at AWIB meeting	Anchorage	857
6/14/10	6/18/10	Participate in Federal Region 6 program monitoring	Anchorage	1,667
7/14/10	7/16/10	Attend and participate in ASESP meeting; plan and work with STEP	Anchorage	1,194
0.10.14.0	0/44/40	staff on Task Force meeting and FY 2011 spending plans		1.161
8/9/10	8/11/10	Attend ASESP meeting; work with staff on spending plan; meet	Anchorage	1,164
		with staff and Assistant Attorney General regarding STEP; meet		
		with Construction Academy grantee on Construction Education		
0/26/10		Foundation	A 1	((0
8/26/10		Conduct exit interview; meet with Anchorage staff on spending	Anchorage	669
9/20/10	9/22/10	plans and FY 2011 budget Conduct management team retreat; conduct program reviews with	Anchorage	1,049
9/20/10	9/22/10	program teams	Anchorage	1,049
10/26/10	10/27/10	Attend AWIB and Gasline Steering Committee meetings	Fairbanks	773
12/1/10		Meet with Department of Commerce, Community and Economic	Anchorage	1,067
14/1/10	12/3/10	Development and University of Alaska on training projects; meet	1 monorage	1,007
		with division leadership staff on operation improvements; present as		
		panelist at University's Basic Economic Development Course		
12/13/10	12/17/10	Attend the Strategies of Reemployment Conference and Rapid	Washington, D.C.	2,430
12/15/10	12/1//10	Response session		2,150
	1			
		TOT	AL: CORINE GELDHOF	16,633
				10,500

	Name:	TRENA HEIKES		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Workers' Compensation	-	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/17/10	3/16/10	Meet with staff; attend Workers' Compensation (WC) Board	Anchorage	1,738
		meeting; meet with staff regarding procedural regulations and		
		personnel issues		
3/26/10	3/30/10	Meet with Chief of Workers Compensation Adjudicator Janel	Anchorage	755
		Wright; attend personnel meeting		
4/20/10	5/4/10	Meet with staff; attend Reemployment Benefits Administrator and	Anchorage	765
		Attorney General meetings		
4/26/10		Meet with Department of Labor and Workforce Development	Fairbanks	15
		(DLWD) Commissioner Bishop and WC staff (trip cancelled)		
5/6/10	6/1/10	Attend Denali Service awards; participate in Administrative Officer	Anchorage	743
		interviews; attend procedural regulations meeting; meet with senior		
		staff		
5/27/10		Meet with (DLWD) Commissioner Bishop and WC staff (trip	Fairbanks	11
6/4/10	6/15/10	Attend procedural regulations meetings; meet hearing officers	Anchorage	451
6/17/10	7/2/10	Attend regulations meeting; work with hearing officers	Anchorage	507
		·	·	
		1	TOTAL: TRENA HEIKES	4,985

	Name:	GREY MITCHELL		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Division of Labor Standards and Safety	-	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/10	1/14/10	Participate in Voluntary Protection Programs presentation to Air	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,312
		Logistics; attend on-line certified payroll demonstration and		
		Watterson Construction Partnership ceremony; supervise staff		
2/3/10	2/4/10	Participate in Homeland Security and Emergency Management's	Anchorage	668
		table top exercise		
2/21/10	2/25/10	Participate at the Winter Occupational Safety and Health State Plan	Baltimore, MD	2,131
		Association (OSHSPA) Conference		
3/23/10	3/26/10	Participate in the 29th Annual Alaska Governor's Safety and Health	Anchorage	1,256
		Conference; attend the State Emergency Response Commission		
		meeting		
3/31/10	4/1/10	Participate in the Trident Seafood's Safety and Health Achievement	Kodiak	917
		Recognition Program (SHARP) award presentation		
4/26/10	4/30/10	Participate in the annual consultation conference	San Diego, CA	1,812
5/4/10	5/6/10	Attend the Petroleum Systems Integrity Office Liaison meeting;	Anchorage	759
		attend Second Quarter Federal Occupational Safety & Health		
		Administration monitoring meeting		
5/11/10	5/14/10	Attend meetings; present and participate in the BP Exploration	Anchorage; Fairbanks;	1,610
		Alaska Central Power Station Voluntary Protection Program award	Prudhoe Bay	
		ceremony		
6/21/10	6/24/10	Participate at the Spring OSHSPA Conference	Springfield, IL	1,673
8/4/10	8/6/10	Participate in the Third Quarter Federal Performance monitoring	Anchorage	1,086
		meeting		
8/11/10	8/13/10	Participate in the Westmark Inn Tok SHARP award ceremony	Tok	1,330
8/17/10		Participate in the Westmark Inn Skagway and the Municipality of	Skagway	266
		Skagway SHARP award ceremony		
9/27/10		Present SHARP award to Parker Drilling Company	Anchorage	527
10/6/10	10/8/10	Present SHARP award to Kodiak Island Seafoods; attend State	Kodiak; Anchorage	1,295
		Emergency Response Commission meeting		
10/18/10		Participate at the Fall OSHSPA Conference	Las Vegas, NV	1,580
10/26/10		Participate in the Project Assistant interviews	Anchorage	936
11/17/10	11/18/10	Attend the Fairbanks Community Food Bank SHARP award	Fairbanks	693
		ceremony		
11/29/10	11/30/10	Attend the Fourth Quarter Federal Monitoring meeting; present the	Anchorage	758
		Construction Health and Safety Excellence Partnership award to		
		West Construction Company	ļ	
		ТО	TAL: GREY MITCHELL	20,609

137

	Name:	MICHAEL MONAGLE		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Workers' Compensation	•	
		Department of Labor and Workforce Development	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/19/10	9/24/10	Attend International Association of Industrial Accident Boards and	Los Angeles, CA	3,460
		Commission (IAIABC) annual meeting		
9/30/10	10/1/10	Attend Alaska Workers' Compensation Board meeting	Anchorage	652
10/5/10	10/7/10	Attend Fishermen's Fund Advisory and Appeals Council meeting	Anchorage	1,497
10/19/10	10/20/10	Attend National Council on Compensation Insurance State Advisory	Anchorage	742
		forum		
11/17/10	11/21/10	Attend 2010 Pacific Marine Exposition	Seattle	1,554
11/29/10	11/30/10	Meet with Fairbanks office staff	Fairbanks	803
			•	
		TOTAL:	MICHAEL MONAGLE	8,708

3/18/10 3/21/10 Attend State Energy Sector Partnership (SESP) Training Grant meeting Anchorage		Name:	THOMAS NELSON	_	
Department of Labor and Workforce Development		Position:	Division Director	_	
Dates Traveled BeginPurpose of TripDestination3/18/103/21/10Attend State Energy Sector Partnership (SESP) Training Grant meetingAnchorage4/14/10Attend SESP meetingAnchorage5/2/105/4/10Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) meetingAnchorage6/9/106/10/10Visit offices; attend staff meetingDillingham6/23/10Attend SESP meeting (trip cancelled)Anchorage7/14/10Attend SESP meetingAnchorage7/21/107/25/10Visit rural job centers; attend staff meetingsFairbanks; Tok; Valdez; Glennallen7/29/10Inspect Anchorage, Gambell, and Midtown Job centers; attend service and retirement ceremoniesAnchorage8/12/108/13/10Attend and speak at the Anchorage School District Career and Technology Education Service training events for teachers, counselors and staffAnchorage10/6/10Attend SESP meetingAnchorage10/21/1010/27/10Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meetingFairbanks11/9/1011/10/10Attend Veteran's Job FairAnchorage	Org	anization:	Division of Employment Security	_	
BeginEndPurpose of TripDestinationTravel of Travel of			Department of Labor and Workforce Development	_	
3/18/10 3/21/10 Attend State Energy Sector Partnership (SESP) Training Grant meeting 4/14/10 Attend SESP meeting Anchorage 5/2/10 5/4/10 Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) meeting Anchorage 6/9/10 6/10/10 Visit offices; attend staff meeting Dillingham 6/23/10 Attend SESP meeting (trip cancelled) Anchorage 7/14/10 Attend SESP meeting 7/21/10 7/25/10 Visit rural job centers; attend staff meetings Fairbanks; Tok; Valdez; Glennallen 7/29/10 Inspect Anchorage, Gambell, and Midtown Job centers; attend service and retirement ceremonies 8/12/10 8/13/10 Attend and speak at the Anchorage School District Career and Technology Education Service training events for teachers, counselors and staff 10/6/10 Attend SESP meeting 10/21/10 10/27/10 Attend SESP meeting Anchorage 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend Veteran's Job Fair Anchorage Anchorage Anchorage Fairbanks	Dates T	raveled			
meeting 4/14/10	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/14/10Attend SESP meetingAnchorage5/2/105/4/10Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) meetingAnchorage6/9/106/10/10Visit offices; attend staff meetingDillingham6/23/10Attend SESP meeting (trip cancelled)Anchorage7/14/10Attend SESP meetingAnchorage7/21/107/25/10Visit rural job centers; attend staff meetingsFairbanks; Tok; Valdez; Glennallen7/29/10Inspect Anchorage, Gambell, and Midtown Job centers; attend service and retirement ceremoniesAnchorage8/12/108/13/10Attend and speak at the Anchorage School District Career and Technology Education Service training events for teachers, counselors and staffAnchorage10/6/10Attend SESP meetingAnchorage10/21/1010/27/10Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meetingFairbanks11/9/1011/10/10Attend Veteran's Job FairAnchorage	3/18/10	3/21/10	Attend State Energy Sector Partnership (SESP) Training Grant	Anchorage	376
5/2/105/4/10Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) meetingAnchorage6/9/106/10/10Visit offices; attend staff meetingDillingham6/23/10Attend SESP meeting (trip cancelled)Anchorage7/14/10Attend SESP meetingAnchorage7/21/107/25/10Visit rural job centers; attend staff meetingsFairbanks; Tok; Valdez; Glennallen7/29/10Inspect Anchorage, Gambell, and Midtown Job centers; attend service and retirement ceremoniesAnchorage8/12/108/13/10Attend and speak at the Anchorage School District Career and Technology Education Service training events for teachers, counselors and staffAnchorage10/6/10Attend SESP meetingAnchorage10/21/1010/27/10Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meetingFairbanks11/9/1011/10/10Attend Veteran's Job FairAnchorage			C		
6/9/10 6/10/10 Visit offices; attend staff meeting 6/23/10 Attend SESP meeting (trip cancelled) Anchorage 7/14/10 Attend SESP meeting 7/21/10 7/25/10 Visit rural job centers; attend staff meetings Tinspect Anchorage, Gambell, and Midtown Job centers; attend service and retirement ceremonies 8/12/10 8/13/10 Attend and speak at the Anchorage School District Career and Technology Education Service training events for teachers, counselors and staff 10/6/10 Attend SESP meeting 10/21/10 10/27/10 Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meeting 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend Veteran's Job Fair Anchorage Anchorage	4/14/10		Attend SESP meeting	Anchorage	637
6/23/10Attend SESP meeting (trip cancelled)Anchorage7/14/10Attend SESP meetingAnchorage7/21/107/25/10Visit rural job centers; attend staff meetingsFairbanks; Tok; Valdez; Glennallen7/29/10Inspect Anchorage, Gambell, and Midtown Job centers; attend service and retirement ceremoniesAnchorage8/12/108/13/10Attend and speak at the Anchorage School District Career and Technology Education Service training events for teachers, counselors and staffAnchorage10/6/10Attend SESP meetingAnchorage10/21/1010/27/10Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meetingFairbanks11/9/1011/10/10Attend Veteran's Job FairAnchorage	5/2/10	5/4/10	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) meeting	Anchorage	991
7/14/10 Attend SESP meeting 7/21/10 7/25/10 Visit rural job centers; attend staff meetings Fairbanks; Tok; Valdez; Glennallen 7/29/10 Inspect Anchorage, Gambell, and Midtown Job centers; attend service and retirement ceremonies 8/12/10 8/13/10 Attend and speak at the Anchorage School District Career and Technology Education Service training events for teachers, counselors and staff 10/6/10 Attend SESP meeting 10/21/10 10/27/10 Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meeting 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend Veteran's Job Fair Anchorage	6/9/10	6/10/10	Visit offices; attend staff meeting	Dillingham	718
7/21/107/25/10Visit rural job centers; attend staff meetingsFairbanks; Tok; Valdez; Glennallen7/29/10Inspect Anchorage, Gambell, and Midtown Job centers; attend service and retirement ceremoniesAnchorage8/12/108/13/10Attend and speak at the Anchorage School District Career and Technology Education Service training events for teachers, counselors and staffAnchorage10/6/10Attend SESP meetingAnchorage10/21/1010/27/10Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meetingFairbanks11/9/1011/10/10Attend Veteran's Job FairAnchorage	6/23/10		Attend SESP meeting (trip cancelled)	Anchorage	11
Inspect Anchorage, Gambell, and Midtown Job centers; attend service and retirement ceremonies	7/14/10		Attend SESP meeting	Anchorage	457
7/29/10 Inspect Anchorage, Gambell, and Midtown Job centers; attend service and retirement ceremonies 8/12/10 8/13/10 Attend and speak at the Anchorage School District Career and Technology Education Service training events for teachers, counselors and staff 10/6/10 Attend SESP meeting Anchorage 10/21/10 10/27/10 Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meeting 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend Veteran's Job Fair Anchorage	7/21/10	7/25/10	Visit rural job centers; attend staff meetings	Fairbanks; Tok; Valdez;	1,140
service and retirement ceremonies 8/12/10 8/13/10 Attend and speak at the Anchorage School District Career and Technology Education Service training events for teachers, counselors and staff 10/6/10 Attend SESP meeting Anchorage 10/21/10 10/27/10 Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meeting 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend Veteran's Job Fair Anchorage				Glennallen	
8/12/10 8/13/10 Attend and speak at the Anchorage School District Career and Technology Education Service training events for teachers, counselors and staff 10/6/10 Attend SESP meeting Anchorage 10/21/10 10/27/10 Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meeting 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend Veteran's Job Fair Anchorage	7/29/10		Inspect Anchorage, Gambell, and Midtown Job centers; attend	Anchorage	625
Technology Education Service training events for teachers, counselors and staff 10/6/10 Attend SESP meeting Anchorage 10/21/10 10/27/10 Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meeting 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend Veteran's Job Fair Anchorage			service and retirement ceremonies		
counselors and staff 10/6/10 Attend SESP meeting Anchorage 10/21/10 10/27/10 Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meeting 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend Veteran's Job Fair Anchorage	8/12/10	8/13/10	Attend and speak at the Anchorage School District Career and	Anchorage	805
10/6/10 Attend SESP meeting Anchorage 10/21/10 10/27/10 Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Fairbanks Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meeting 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend Veteran's Job Fair Anchorage			Technology Education Service training events for teachers,		
10/21/10 10/27/10 Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meeting 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend Veteran's Job Fair Anchorage			counselors and staff		
Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meeting 11/9/10	10/6/10		Attend SESP meeting	Anchorage	613
attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meeting 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend Veteran's Job Fair Anchorage	10/21/10	10/27/10	Attend and man the Department of Labor and Workforce	Fairbanks	997
11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend Veteran's Job Fair Anchorage			Development booth at the Alaska Federation of Natives conference;		
			attend AWIB meeting; attend gasline meeting		
TOTAL THOMAS NELSON	11/9/10	11/10/10	Attend Veteran's Job Fair	Anchorage	771
TOTAL DILONG CON				<u> </u>	
IOTAL: THOMAS NELSON			TO	ΓAL: THOMAS NELSON	8,141

	Name:	DAVID STONE		
Position: Organization:		Deputy Commissioner	_	
		_ · ·	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/8/10	3/13/10	Attend the 22nd Biennial Fairbanks Alaska Mining conference	Fairbanks	1,725
3/18/10		Attend the Alaska State Energy Sector Partnership (ASESP)	Anchorage	468
		meeting		
4/1/10		Attend the Denali Commission Training Advisory Committee	Anchorage	600
		meeting		
4/27/10	4/29/10	Attend the Apprenticeship Conference and Alaska Association for	Anchorage	691
		Career and Technical Education Region V conference		
5/2/10	5/4/10	Attend the Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) meeting	Anchorage	718
5/13/10		Attend the Denali Commission Training Advisory Committee	Anchorage	457
		meeting		
5/21/10	5/22/10	Attend the dedication of the Mining and Training Center	Soldotna	849
6/10/10	6/11/10	Attend the shipbuilding ceremony and the christening of Marine	Ketchikan	684
		Vessel Susitna		
6/30/10		Meet with AWIB Executive Director; attend meeting	Anchorage	605
7/14/10	7/15/10	Attend ASESP meeting; attend State Training and Employment	Anchorage	737
		Program meeting		
7/21/10	7/23/10	Tour the Livengood Mine and the Silver Mine Training site	Fairbanks	1,286
8/9/10		Attend ASESP meeting	Anchorage	453
9/29/10	9/30/10	Attend the Selwyn Mine dedication	Whitehorse, YT	434
10/6/10		Attend ASESP meeting	Anchorage	461
10/7/10	10/10/10	Attend meeting regarding Sheldon Jackson College, Mount	Sitka	562
		Edgecumbe and the University of Alaska		
10/14/10		Attend meeting to discuss Sheldon Jackson College	Sitka	295
10/19/10	10/20/10	Attend the Alaska Forest Association Annual convention	Anchorage	597
10/24/10	10/27/10	Attend AWIB meeting; attend Gas Pipeline Training Steering	Fairbanks	981
		Committee meeting		
11/3/10	11/6/10	Attend the Alaska Miners Association convention	Anchorage	998
 -				
			TOTAL: DAVID STONE	13,601

	Name:		•	
Position: Organization:		Division Director	•	
		Division of Vocational Rehabilitation	•	
D / 75		Department of Labor and Workforce Development		
Dates T		D of T.::	Destination	Tuesd Tetal
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip		Travel Total
1/6/10	1/8/10	Meet with division management to develop an action plan for	Anchorage	921
2/10/10		continued operation of the agency pending future retirements Attend the Self Employment Policy Summit and Social Security	A 1	10
2/18/10			Anchorage	12
		dedication for new Office of Disability Adjudicative Review (trip		
3/16/10	3/17/10	cancelled) Participate in the interview process for Division Chief of Services	Anchorage	866
3/10/10	3/1//10	position position	Anchorage	800
3/27/10	4/2/10	Work with staff in Anchorage administrative office, Disability	Anchorage; Seward	1,259
3/2//10	4/2/10	Determination Office; attend the governor's committee on	menorage, sewara	1,23
		Employment and Rehabilitation of People with Disabilities quarterly		
		meeting		
4/12/10	4/14/10	Participate in the interview process for Chief of Rehabilitation	Anchorage	945
., 12, 10	., 1 ., 10	Services position	i introdugt	1
4/17/10	4/24/10	Attend the Council of State Administrators of Vocational	Bethesda, MD	3,633
		Rehabilitation (CSAVR) and the National Council of State Agencies	·	
		for the Blind Spring Conference		
5/2/10	5/4/10	Accompany the federal Rehabilitation Services Administration	Fairbanks	948
		(RSA) team; coordinate with the federal review team		
5/7/10		Accompany the federal RSA team; coordinate the federal review	Anchorage	567
		team		
5/12/10		Participate in the State Independent Living Council (SILC) meeting	Ketchikan	457
5/19/10	5/22/10	Work with the division's new Chief of Rehabilitation Services;	Anchorage	1,124
		attend a retirement event		
6/15/10	6/17/10	Attend the Alaska Works Initiative 5 Year Planning Summit	Girdwood	1,218
6/22/10		Attend the State Vocational Rehabilitation Committee (SVRC)	Haines	248
		quarterly meeting		
6/22/10	6/25/10	Attend the Region X Agency Directors and the Technical Assistance	Vancouver, WA	1,301
		and Continuing Education Advisory meetings		
8/25/10	8/29/10	Attend planning session for Project Search, a new statewide youth	Anchorage	1,138
		transition program with various agencies and staff; assist Disability		
		Determination Services for upcoming operations review with Social		
		Security Administration		
9/21/10		Attend the SVRC quarterly meeting	Fairbanks	1,005
9/24/10	9/29/10	Attend and present at the National Association of Councils on	Orlando, FL	2,056
0/20/40	0/20/40	Developmental Disabilities		100
9/29/10	9/30/10	Attend the Blind Vendors Committee meeting	Anchorage	427
10/5/10	10/7/10	Attend and facilitate meeting of the division's regional managers	Anchorage	867
10/26/10	10/29/10	Attend and participate in Regional In-Service training	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,234
11/6/10	11/14/10	Attend the National Coalition of State Rehabilitation Councils and the CSAVR Conference	San Diego, CA	2,449
11/16/10			Anaharaga	11
11/16/10	12/16/10	Attend and facilitate management meeting (cancelled)	Anchorage	1 424
12/13/10	12/16/10	Attend the SILC; attend the Governors Coordinated Taskforce	Anchorage	1,435
		meetings		

Department of Law



	Name:	DAVE BLAISDELL	_	
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Law	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/10	1/13/10	Attend to department matters; meet with budget analyst; introduce	Anchorage	934
		new division operations manager to department staff; review facility		
		needs; meet with Enterprise Technology Services staff discussing		
		department needs		
5/24/10	5/27/10	Attend to department matters; meet with attorney general, deputy	Anchorage	1,294
		attorney generals and division directors recapping legislative		
		session; meet with budget analyst		
8/17/10	7/10 8/19/10 Attend to department ma	Attend to department matters; meet with attorney general, deputy	Anchorage	1,106
		attorney generals and division directors about fiscal year (FY) 2012		
		budget; meet with budget analyst		
9/21/10	9/22/10	Attend to department matters; meet with attorney general, deputy	Anchorage	767
		attorney generals and division directors regarding FY 2011 and FY		
		2012 budget; meet with budget analyst		
9/27/10	9/30/10	Attend to department matters; meet with attorney general, deputy	Anchorage	748
		attorney generals and division directors to prepare for meeting with		
		Office of Management and Budget; meet with budget analyst		
11/30/10	12/1/10	Attend to department matters; meet with attorney general, deputy	Anchorage	608
		attorney generals and division directors about agency issues; meet		
		with budget analyst		
12/14/10	12/15/10	Meet with attorney general; meet with deputy attorney generals	Anchorage	709
		regarding department matters; attend to department matters		
12/19/10	12/21/10	Meet with attorney general; meet with deputy attorney generals	Anchorage	872
		regarding FY 2012 budget; attend to department matters		
		TOT	TAL: DAVE BLAISDELL	7,038

	Name:	JOHN BURNS	_						
	Position:	Attorney General	_						
Orga	nization:	Department of Law	_						
			_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/15/10		Attend to department matters	Anchorage		249	60			309
12/20/10	12/21/10	Attend to department matters	Anchorage		279	120	99		498
12/27/10	12/30/10	Meet with the Office of the Governor; meet with Juneau	Juneau		727	180	238		1,145
•			-						
		TOT	ALS: JOHN BURNS	-	1,255	360	337	-	1,952

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	NANCY GORDON		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Civil Division		
		Department of Law		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/2/10	2/7/10	Conduct recruitment trip	New York	2,150
5/20/10		Attend to department matters; visit new office space	Palmer	42
6/16/10		Meet with managing staff; attend to department matters	Fairbanks	482
10/12/10		Meet with managing staff; attend to department matters	Fairbanks	389
10/19/10	10/20/10	Attend to department matters	Juneau	1,304
12/14/10		Attend to department matters	Fairbanks	415
-				
			TOTAL: NANCY GORDON	4,782

	Name:	SUSAN MCLEAN	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Criminal Division	_	
		Department of Law		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/10	1/9/10	Attend to department matters	Bethel	652
2/4/10	2/7/10	Conduct recruitment trip	Seattle; Portland, OR	1,348
2/21/10	2/25/10	Attend to department matters; attend to legislative matters	Juneau	1,427
3/5/10	3/7/10	Conduct training course on screening cases	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,193
3/18/10	3/19/10	Attend to department matters; attend to legislative matters	Juneau	861
3/21/10	3/22/10	Attend to department matters; attend to legislative matters	Juneau	882
3/25/10	3/26/10	Attend to department matters; attend to legislative matters	Juneau	845
4/4/10	4/15/10	Attend to department matters; attend to legislative matters; attend	Juneau	2,750
		budget meetings		
4/18/10	4/20/10	Attend conference on domestic violence (\$1,696 reimbursed by	Atlanta, GA	
		Violence Against Women Act)		
7/11/10	7/15/10	Attend National District Attorneys Association summer conference	Napa, CA	1,708
			_	
		T	OTAL: SUSAN MCLEAN	11,666

47

Name:	DANIEL SULLIVAN
Position:	Attorney General
Organization:	Department of Law

Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination Conference Fees		Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
1/11/10		Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; meet with legislators;	Kenai	rees	355	72	79	Expenses	506
1/11/10	1/12/10	meet with area law enforcement; attend to department matters	Kenai		333	12	17		300
1/18/10	1/22/10	Attend legislative session; attend Office of the Governor	Juneau		484	240	623		1,347
-, - 0, - 0	-,,	meetings; attend to department matters							-,
1/25/10	1/29/10	Attend legislative session; attend Office of the Governor	Juneau		550	252	623		1,425
		meetings; attend to department matters							,
2/1/10	2/4/10	Attend legislative session; attend Office of the Governor	Juneau		440	180	577		1,197
		meetings; attend to department matters							
2/4/10		Chair Rural Action Subcabinet meeting; hold public hearing;	Yakutat		233	60			293
		meet with community leaders							
2/8/10	2/11/10	Attend legislative session; attend Office of the Governor	Juneau		631	208	385		1,224
		meetings; attend to department matters							
2/22/10	2/26/10	Meet with governor and ExxonMobil; attend senate judiciary	Seattle; Juneau		1,210	254	385		1,849
		confirmation hearing; meet with various legislators; attend to							
		department matters							
3/1/10	3/5/10	Attend National Association of Attorneys General (NAAG)	Washington, D.C.	495	828	276	1,460	26	3,085
		spring conference; meet with state counsel; meet with Alaska							
		Senator Lisa Murkowski; meet with United States Department							
		of Justice; meet with United States Secretary of Energy Dr.							
		Steven Chu							
3/8/10	3/11/10	Attend legislative session; attend Office of the Governor	Juneau		502	240	568		1,310
2/14/10	2/10/10	meetings; attend to department matters	· ~ ~ · ·		1.106	202	250		4.500
3/14/10	3/18/10	Attend legislative session; attend Office of the Governor	Juneau; Seattle		1,126	283	379		1,788
		meetings; attend to department matters; attend ExxonMobil							
2/22/10	2/26/10	meeting Attend legislative session; attend Office of the Governor	T		129	268	758		1 155
3/22/10	3/26/10	meetings; attend to department matters	Juneau		129	208	/38		1,155
4/4/10	4/5/10	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; attend meeting with	Juneau		580	92	157		829
4/4/10	4/3/10	Alaska Representatives Stoltze and Ramras; meet with Alaska	Juneau		380	92	13/		629
		Senator French; attend to department matters							
4/7/10	4/9/10	Attend legislative session; attend Office of the Governor	Juneau		820	152	236		1,208
1, //10	7/ // 10	meetings; attend to department matters	Junoau		320	132	230		1,200

		DANIEL SULLIVAN	_						
		Attorney General	_						
Org	anization:	Department of Law	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/12/10	4/20/10	Attend legislative session; attend Office of the Governor	Juneau		902	540	707	Î	2,149
4/28/10	4/30/10	meetings; attend to department matters Attend and participate in a panel discussion at the Conference of Western Attorneys General (CWAG) (\$1,691 reimbursed by CWAG)	Colorado Springs, CO		55	132			187
6/6/10	6/9/10	Speak at International Forum of the Americas (\$1,850 reimbursed by Conference of Montreal)	Montreal, QC		64	254		640	958
6/13/10	6/17/10	Attend NAAG summer conference (partial meals provided)	Seattle	495	644	202	1,199		2,540
6/23/10		Attend governor's picnic; chair Pro Bono Summit; attend to department matters	Juneau		74	120	149		343
8/30/10	9/1/10	Attend Cabinet budget meetings; attend to department matters	Juneau		448	152	298		898
9/27/10		Tour Kensington Gold Mine (lunch provided)	Juneau		561	44			605
10/10/10	10/11/10	Meeting with governor and ExxonMobil; attend to department matters	Juneau		570	108	119		797
10/20/10	10/22/10	Meet with Fairbanks Daily Newsminer editorial board; attend governor's Cabinet meeting; attend Alaska Federation of Natives conference; attend Pro Bono Summit; attend to department matters (no lodging costs incurred by the State)	Fairbanks		436	136			572
11/1/10		Meet with Yupiit School District, Alaska Representative Herron and Senator Hoffman, Education Commissioner LeDoux; attend to department matters; meet with Association of Village Council Presidents representative Myron Naneng	Bethel		417	60			477
12/5/10	12/8/10	Attend governor's swearing in ceremony; attend governor's Cabinet meeting; attend governor's open house; attend to department matters	Juneau		545	212	447		1,204
								1	
		TOTALS: D	ANIEL SULLIVAN	990	12,604	4,537	9,149	666	27,946

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	RICHARD SVOBODNY	_	
	Position:	Deputy Attorney General		
Org	anization:	Criminal Division	_	
		Department of Law	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/10	1/10/10	Conduct training course on screening cases	Bethel	1,066
1/18/10	1/19/10	Attend press conference for the governor's bail, DNA, and Sexual	Anchorage	876
		Assault bill; attend to department matters		
2/21/10	2/25/10	Attend Western States Information Network (WSIN) policy board	Washington, D.C.	
		meeting; attend Regional Information Sharing Systems policy board		
		summit (\$2,081 reimbursed by WSIN)		
3/6/10		Conduct training course on screening cases	Ketchikan	372
3/17/10		Attend to department matters	Anchorage	209
4/17/10	4/22/10	Attend the International Conference on Sexual Assault, Domestic	Atlanta, GA	
		Violence, and Stalking (\$1,218 reimbursed by Violence Against		
		Women (VAWA) grant)		
4/26/10	4/29/10	Meet with Alaska Bar Association; attend to department matters;	Anchorage; Fairbanks;	1,924
		attend paralegal conference (\$99 reimbursed by VAWA)	Kodiak	
5/3/10	5/5/10	Attend WSIN meeting regarding handbook and policy (\$1,494	Sacramento, CA	
3/3/10	3/3/10	reimbursed by WSIN)	Sucramento, Cri	
5/12/10	5/14/10	Attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA)	Anchorage	
3/12/10	3/11/10	quarterly meeting (\$746 reimbursed by CDVSA)	menorage	
5/17/10	5/20/10	Attend 2010 Sex Offender Sentencing, Monitoring, Apprehending,	Portland, OR	278
3/1//10	3/20/10	Registering and Tracking (SMART) conference (\$679 reimbursed	Portiana, OK	2/8
		by SMART)		
5/24/10	5/26/10	Attend post session management meeting with attorney general;	Anchorage	904
3/24/10	3/20/10	attend to department matters	Anchorage	904
6/1/10	6/4/10	Meet with Department of Corrections (DOC); attend to department	Anchorage; Kotzebue;	1,865
0/1/10	0/4/10	matters; attend sentencing in State versus Frank Johnson	Nome	1,003
6/5/10	6/0/10	-		0.67
6/7/10	6/9/10	Attend Western Correctional Institute meeting; meet with Hawaiian	Anchorage	967
6/02/10	6/26/10	Circuit Court Judge Steven Alm	W 1: A D.C	205
6/23/10	6/26/10	Attend the Cross Governmental Sentencing and Corrections policy	Washington, D.C.	205
C/20/10	C/20/10	forum (\$326 reimbursed by National Governors Association)	A1	1.020
6/28/10	6/30/10	Meet with United States Attorney's office; attend criminal justice	Anchorage	1,030
7/6/10	7/10/10	working group meeting	G	
7/6/10	7/10/10	Attend WSIN meeting (\$1,405 reimbursed by WSIN)	Sacramento, CA	904
7/13/10		Attend House Judiciary meeting	Anchorage	804
7/20/10	7/22/10	Attend WSIN meeting (\$739 reimbursed by WSIN)	Wasilla	160
8/5/10	8/6/10	Attend Cyber Law configuration meetings and training; attend to	Anchorage	767
8/17/10	8/20/10	department matters Attend CDVS A quarterly magazing (\$902 rainshurged by CDVS A)	Amaharaga	212
8/17/10		Attend CDVSA quarterly meeting (\$893 reimbursed by CDVSA) Meet with attorney general; attend to department matters	Anchorage	
8/26/10	8/23/10	Attend Alaska Human Rights Commission meeting; attend to	Anchorage Anchorage	843
8/20/10	8/27/10	department matters	Anchorage	661
9/1/10	9/2/10	Attend Criminal Justice Working Group meeting; attend to	Anchorage	899
9/1/10	9/2/10	department matters	Anchorage	099
9/12/10	9/14/10	Attend and present at the 2010 Trial Advocacy training (\$561	Fairbanks	
7/12/10	7/1 4 /1U	reimbursed by VAWA grant)	1 an valles	
9/17/10	9/18/10	Attend DOC New Directions for Prisoner Rehabilitation and Re-	Anchorage	538
<i>7</i> /1//10	<i>3</i> /10/10	entry conference	Anchorage	338
9/22/10	9/24/10		Kodiak	+
9/22/10		Attend CDVSA meeting (\$978 reimbursed by CDVSA) Attend Criminal Justice Working Group meeting		502
7/20/10	9/27/10	Authu Chillinai Justice Working Gloup meeting	Anchorage	503

	Name:	RICHARD SVOBODNY		
	Position:	Deputy Attorney General	•	
Org	anization:	Criminal Division		
		Department of Law		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/3/10	10/7/10	Attend district attorney conference; attend supervisor meeting;	Anchorage	
		attend to department matters (\$625 reimbursed by VAWA grant)		
10/16/10	10/26/10	Attend WSIN meeting (\$2,007 reimbursed by WSIN)	Maui, HI	
11/3/10		Attend criminal justice working group meeting	Anchorage	597
11/6/10	11/10/10	Attend National Association of Attorneys General Research and	Washington, D.C.	304
		Training Institute (NAGTRI) Cold Case seminar (\$1,376 reimbursed		
		by NAGTRI)		
11/17/10	11/18/10	Attend to department matters	Anchorage	729
11/30/10	12/1/10	Attend transition meeting with the attorney general	Anchorage	422
12/13/10	12/15/10	Attend to department matters; meet with attorney general regarding	Anchorage	891
		legislation		
		TOTAL:	RICHARD SVOBODNY	18,026

	Name:	CRAIG TILLERY	_	
	Position:	Deputy Attorney General		
Org	anization:	Civil Division		
		Department of Law		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/19/10	1/22/10	Attend to legislative matters; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,273
1/25/10	1/29/10	Attend to legislative matters; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,310
2/1/10	2/5/10	Attend to legislative matters; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,123
2/8/10	2/12/10	Attend to legislative matters; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,242
2/15/10	2/19/10	Attend to legislative matters; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,103
2/22/10	2/25/10	Attend to legislative matters; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,121
2/28/10	3/4/10	Attend National Association of Attorneys General (NAAG) spring	Washington, D.C.	2,903
		meeting		
3/8/10	3/12/10	Attend to legislative matters; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,145
3/14/10	3/17/10	Attend Chief Deputy Tobacco Group meeting; attend to legislative	Chicago, IL; Juneau	1,586
		matters; attend to department matters		
3/29/10	4/2/10	Attend to legislative matters; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,217
4/5/10	4/9/10	Attend to legislative matters; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,100
4/12/10	4/18/10	Attend to legislative matters; attend to department matters	Juneau	1,322
4/26/10		Attend Exxon Valdez Oil Spill meeting (\$649 reimbursed by Exxon	Cordova	
		Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council)		
5/17/10	5/20/10	Attend NAAG Chief Deputies seminar (\$1,337 reimbursed by	Madison, WI	144
		NAAG)		
7/18/10	7/22/10	Attend and serve as panel moderator for Conference of Western	Albuquerque, NM	787
		Attorneys General (CWAG) annual meeting (\$1,879 reimbursed and		
		partial meals provided by CWAG)		
11/17/10	11/19/10	Attend Exxon Valdez Oil Spill re-opener meeting	Seattle	1,001
12/16/10	12/17/10	Attend to department matters; attend administrative meetings	Juneau	608
		TC	OTAL: CRAIG TILLERY	18,985

Department of Military and Veterans Affairs



	Name:	CRAIG CHRISTENSEN		
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alaska Military Youth Academy	_	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/1/09	12/5/09	Attend Starbase program directors conference	Boston, MA	1,806
2/1/10	2/5/10	Attend Starbase program directors conference	Boston, MA	2,564
2/21/10	2/26/10	Attend the winter program directors workshop	Washington, D.C.	3,076
3/31/10		Participate in meeting with legislature	Juneau	635
5/3/10	5/6/10	Participate in the rewriting of the Master Youth Cooperative Agreement (MYCA) regulations	Orange County, CA	2,075
6/20/10	6/25/10	Attend the 2010 National Guard Bureau and ChalleNGe program annual workshop	San Diego, CA	2,220
8/15/10	8/24/10	Meet with National Guard Bureau on rewriting the MYCA; represent Alaska at the National Guard Association of the United States	Washington, D.C.; Austin, TX	3,764
	•	TOTAI	L: CRAIG CHRISTENSEN	16,140

	Name:	SUSAN COLLIGAN		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services		
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/24/10	1/29/10	Attend meeting for legislative session	Juneau	1,841
2/9/10	2/11/10	Attend meeting for legislative session	Juneau	1,064
3/3/10	3/4/10	Attend meeting for legislative session	Juneau	319
3/15/10	3/19/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,370
3/25/10		Attend staff meeting	Juneau	710
7/21/10	7/22/10	Meet with staff	Juneau	832
8/31/10	9/2/10	Attend 2010 Alaska National Guard senior leadership meeting	Seward	749
9/14/10	9/15/10	Meet with the Office of Management and Budget about the 2012 budget	Juneau	771
		ТО	TAL: SUSAN COLLIGAN	7,656

Name:
Position:
Organization:
THOMAS KATKUS
Commissioner
Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

Dates T	raveled	Conference Transportation					Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/10/10	1/11/10	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting	Kenai		223	92	P · · · · · ·	J 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	315
1/19/10		Attend governor's legislative reception; meet with	Juneau		506	180	258	20	964
		legislators							
1/26/10	1/28/10	Meet with legislators	Juneau		448	144	368		960
2/3/10	2/5/10	Attend Joint Armed Services Committee briefing	Juneau		652	180	258	59	1,149
2/21/10	2/22/10	Attend Adjutant General orientation (military airfare provided)	Washington, D.C.			71	228		299
3/7/10	3/9/10	Attend legislative committee hearings; meet with legislators; meet with Department of Military and Veterans Affairs (DMVA) employees	Juneau		40	152	258	58	508
3/10/10		Attend governor's Cabinet meeting	Fairbanks		507	60		46	613
4/7/10	4/9/10	Attend legislative committee hearings; meet with legislators; meet with DMVA employees	Juneau		521	180	258	58	1,017
4/29/10	4/30/10	Meet with the governor, Coast Guard admiral and DMVA employees	Juneau		542	28	139	58	767
5/18//10	5/19/10	Attend Adjutants General Association of the United States conference (federal government paid for airfare)	Louisville, KY			122	121		243
6/22/10		Meet with Little Diomede leadership regarding their recent transportation, logistics and food issues, (military air	Little Diomede		27				27
6/23/10	6/25/10	Meet with congressional delegations from Alaska and Hawaii to discuss manning and helicopter issues for the Alaska National Guard	Washington, D.C.		1,096	123	259	58	1,536
7/1/10		Meet with Federal Emergency Management Association (FEMA) officials to look at recovery efforts in Eagle (FEMA provided airfare)	Eagle		35			13	48
7/7/10		Meet with Governor Parnell about Alaska Military Force Advocacy and Structure Team	Juneau		549	60		69	678
7/9/10		Observe army aviators flying fixed wing and rotary wing support to the Marine Individual Readiness Training project, building Metarvik; check emergency management consequences of people moving from Newtok to Metarvik during disasters and after they permanently relocate to Metarvik (military airfare provided)	Bethel; Metarvik		20				20

Name:	THOMAS KATKUS
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
7/25/10		1 1	Fairbanks		508	28		39	575
7/26/10	7/27/10	Attend Pacific Northwest Pilot plenary meeting at Camp Murray (FEMA paid for lodging)	Seattle		691	95		37	823
8/13/10		Meet with Senator Joe Paskvan	Fairbanks		335			24	359
9/3/10		Attend budget meeting with Governor Parnell	Juneau		549	60		24	633
9/7/10		Meet with Governor Parnell and FEMA staff; attend Cabinet meeting with Governor Parnell	Juneau		549	60		95	704
9/14/10	9/15/10	Meet with the Office of Management and Budget about the 2012 budget	Juneau		367	60	149	24	600
9/28/10	10/1/10	Meet with the Alaska Congressional Delegation and the Office of the Governor	Washington, D.C.		1,067	245	787	83	2,182
10/15/10		Meet with governor's Chief Of Staff Mike Nizich and Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development (DCCED) Commissioner Susan Bell about moving the Alaska Aerospace Corporation from DCCED to DMVA	Juneau		355	60		232	647
10/21/10		Attend governor's speech at Alaska Federation of Natives; attend governor's Cabinet meeting; meet with Department of Environmental Conservation Commissioner Larry Hartig and Fairbanks North Star Borough (FNSB) Mayor Luke Hopkins about air quality of FNSB	Fairbanks		233	60		24	317

	Position:	THOMAS KATKUS Commissioner Department of Military and Vaterana Affairs							
Organization: De		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-						
Dates Traveled				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/6/10	12/8/10	Attend Governor Parnell's inaugural ceremony; attend Cabinet	Juneau					62	62
		meeting with Governor Parnell; attend Governor Parnell's							
		open house (trip cancelled)							
12/23/10		Meet with Governor Parnell and Chief of Staff Mike Nizich	Juneau		549	60		44	653
		TOTALS: T	THOMAS KATKUS	-	10,369	2,120	3,083	1,127	16,699

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	JOHN MADDEN		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	-	
0.8	,	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	•	
Dates T	raveled	2 opin vinent of Francis y and 4 over this Francis		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/3/09	11/6/09	Attend State, Local, Tribal, and Territorial Government	Washington, D.C.	1,075
		Coordinating Council plenary meeting (3rd party paid for airfare)	,	,
1/6/10	1/8/10	Attend state director's meeting	Boise, ID	1,573
1/19/10	1/20/10	Attend the 2010 Regional Interagency Steering Committee meeting	Seattle	1,129
1/21/10	1/29/10	Attend the Gobi Wolf 2010 initial planning conference (3rd party	Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia	1,122
		paid for airfare of \$4,441)		-
2/17/10		Attend the Interior Cooperative Case Management & Emergency	Fairbanks	439
		Response in 2009; prepare for 2010 conference		
2/23/10	2/26/10	Attend the Arctic Northcom meeting	Washington, D.C.	1,566
3/4/10	3/10/10	Attend the 2010 National Emergency Management Agency's	Alexandria, VA	2,434
		(NEMA) conference		
3/17/10	3/18/10	Attend the Cordova City Council meeting to discuss the upcoming	Cordova	499
		Alaska Shield exercise		
3/23/10	3/24/10	Attend the Regional Advisory Council meeting (Federal Emergency	Portland, OR	360
		Management Agency (FEMA) paid airfare of \$992)		
4/12/10	4/16/10	Attend the Local, State, Tribal and Federal Preparedness Task Force	Boston, MA	36
		meeting (3rd party paid for airfare and other travel costs of \$1,139)		
4/20/10	4/21/10	Attend the FEMA Region X Regional Interagency Steering	Boise, ID	921
		Committee		
4/30/10		Attend the 2010 Alaska Shield exercise (military airfare provided)	Valdez; Cordova	
5/4/10	5/6/10	Attend NEMA Board of Directors Strategic Planning and Business	Lexington, KY	462
		meeting (Council of State Governments paid travel costs of \$600)		
5/11/10	5/12/10	Attend the Western State Seismic Policy Council (WSSPC) board of	Sacramento, CA	741
		directors meeting (WSSPC paid travel costs of \$692)		
6/6/10		Provide support to Commissioner Katkus in visit to disaster	Stevens	
		community (military airfare provided)		
6/7/10	6/12/10	Participate in the National Preparedness Task Force work session;	Chicago IL; Arlington, VA	1,184
		represent Alaska at the National Governor's Association of		
		Homeland Security Advisors council (3rd party paid travel costs of		
		\$652)		
6/14/10	6/16/10	Attend the Defense Support of Civil Authorities (DSCA) State	Colorado Springs, CO	223
		Emergency Management and Homeland Security seminar sponsored		
		by the United States Northern Command (3rd party paid for travel		
		costs of \$903)		
7/1/10		Meet with FEMA officials to look at recovery efforts (FEMA	Eagle	23
		provided airfare)		
7/9/10	7/16/10	Attend WSSPC board of directors meeting and Natural Hazards	Boulder, CO; Emmitsburg,	251
		Research and Applications workshop; attend Emergency	MD	
		Management Incident Course E257: State Directors Training		
		(WSSPC paid travel costs of \$893; Emergency Management		
		Institute paid for travel costs of \$1,051)		
7/26/10	7/29/10	Attend Local, State, Tribal and Federal Preparedness Task Force	San Francisco, CA	716
		(FEMA paid for airfare)		
9/12/10	9/18/10	Attend the Local, State, Tribal and Federal Preparedness Task Force	Washington, D.C.	6
		(3rd party paid travel costs of \$2,132)		
9/28/10	9/29/10	Attend the Regional Advisory Council meeting (3rd party paid for	Boise, ID	253
		airfare)		
10/12/10	10/13/10	Attend the 2010 Arctic Aviation Experts conference	Fairbanks	504
10/15/10	10/21/10	Attend the 2010 annual NEMA conference	Little Rock, AR	1,493

	Name:	JOHN MADDEN	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	-	
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/27/10	10/30/10	Attend the 2010 Homeland Security Terrorism Threat conference	Washington, D.C.	1,531
11/3/10	11/4/10	Attend as speaker for the Annual Critical Infrastructure	Seattle	942
		Interdependencies workshop		
11/16/10	11/18/10	Attend the WSSPC 2010 board meeting (WSSPC paid travel costs	Sacramento, CA	63
		of \$888)		
11/28/10	12/4/10	Facilitate at the Resource Allocation workshop (3rd party is	Nashville, TN	1,966
		anticipated to pay partial travel costs)		
12/5/10	12/9/10	Attend the National Homeland Security Consortium; attend the	Atlanta, GA	1,558
		governor's Homeland Security Advisors Council 2010 Fall meeting		
		(3rd party is anticipated to pay partial travel costs)		
			•	
		T	OTAL: JOHN MADDEN	23,070

	Name:	DEBORAH MCMANUS		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Alaska Air National Guard		
		Department of Military and Veterans Affairs		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/16/10	4/17/10	Attend Arctic Care and state employee meeting (military airfare	Kotzebue	267
		provided)		
6/15/10	6/17/10	Attend Veteran's Affairs hearing on rural health	Washington, D.C.	1,840
8/31/10	9/1/10	Attend 2010 Alaska National Guard senior leadership meeting	Seward	138
		(military airfare provided, federal government paid for lodging)		
11/8/10		Attend director of air senior leadership meeting	Anchorage	269
		TOTA	L: DEBORAH MCMANUS	2,514

Name	MCHUGH PIERRE
Position	Deputy Commissioner
Organization	Department of Military and Veterans Affairs

Organization:		Department of Wintary and Veterans Affairs	_	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/15/10	1/22/10	Meet with legislators and Department of Military Veterans Affairs	Juneau	1,719
1/15/10	1/22/10	(DMVA) staff	Janeau	1,717
1/26/10	1/28/10	Meet with legislators and DMVA staff	Juneau	1,432
2/3/10	2/7/10	Meet with legislators and DMVA staff	Juneau	1,714
2/15/10	2/16/10	Meet with legislators and DMVA staff (trip cancelled)	Juneau	19
2/22/10	2/23/10	Meet with the legislative committee, meet with DMVA staff	Juneau	776
2/28/10	3/1/10	Meet with the legislative committee and legislators; meet with	Juneau	170
		DMVA staff	Juneau	170
3/7/10	3/10/10	Attend the legislative committee meeting; meet with legislators; meet with DMVA staff	Juneau	272
3/11/10	3/15/10	Attend legislative committee meeting; meet with legislators; meet	Juneau	894
		with DMVA staff		
3/23/10	3/24/10	Attend legislative committee meeting; meet with DMVA staff	Juneau	681
4/7/10	4/9/10	Attend legislative committee meeting; meet with legislators; meet	Juneau	799
		with DMVA staff		
4/14/10	4/19/10	Attend legislative committee meeting; meet with legislators; meet	Juneau	975
5/00/10		with DMVA staff	D:1 1	250
5/20/10		Tour of potential sites for National Veterans Cemetery	Fairbanks	358
6/22/10		Meet with Little Diomede leadership regarding their recent	Little Diomede	5
C 12 2 14 0	6/0.7/4.0	transportation and logistics and food issues (military airfare	*** 1: - 5.0	1 101
6/23/10	6/25/10	Attend meeting with congressional delegations from Alaska and	Washington, D.C.	1,404
		Hawaii to discuss manning and helicopter issues for the Alaska		
= 14 14 0		National Guard	n 1	
7/1/10		Meet with Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)	Eagle	22
		officials to observe recovery efforts in Eagle (FEMA provided		
= /= /4.0		airfare)	-	(00
7/7/10		Meet with Governor Parnell about Alaska Military Force Advocacy	Juneau	622
= 10.14.0		and Structure Team	D 4 1 26 1 2	
7/9/10		Observe army aviators flying fixed wing and rotary wing support to	Bethel; Metarvik	8
		the Marine Individual Readiness Training project; observe		
		emergency management consequences of people moving from		
		Newtok to Metarvik during disasters and after they permanently		
		relocate to Metarvik (military airfare provided)		
8/13/10	011-110	Meet with Senator Joe Paskvan	Fairbanks	389
8/15/10	8/17/10	Meet with Wisconsin lieutenant governor and members from other	Madison, WI	1,467
		states that have successful State Partnership Programs;		
		brainstorming a presentation for a grass roots foreign relations		
		summit hosted by the State Department in November 2010		
9/1/10	9/2/10	Attend 2010 Alaska National Guard senior leadership meeting	Seward	202
		(federal government paid for lodging)		
9/3/10	9/4/10	Attend Office of Management and Budget meeting	Juneau	806
9/14/10	9/15/10	Meet with the Office of Management and Budget about the budget	Juneau	604
9/28/10	10/1/10	Meet with the Alaska Congressional Delegation and governor's	Washington, D.C.	2,222
		Washington, D.C. office		
10/11/10	10/12/10	Meet with Senator Thomas's staff and Representative Guttenberg's	Fairbanks	543
		staff; meet with Colonel Jones regarding land for cemetery		
10/14/10	10/17/10	Attend National Association for State Defense Forces conference	Albuquerque, NM	1,349
11/16/10	11/19/10	Attend Center for Citizen Diplomacy summit	Washington, D.C.	2,273
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Org	Position:	MCHUGH PIERRE Deputy Commissioner Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	- - -		
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total	
11/19/10		Attend Alaska Aerospace Corporation launch	Kodiak	455	
12/4/10	12/12/10	Attend National Preparedness Leadership Initiative fall conference	Boston, MA	1,831	
TOTAL: MCHUGH PIERRE					

Department of Natural Resources



	Name:	JOSEPH BALASH	_	
	Position: Deputy Commissioner			
Org	anization:	Department of Natural Resources		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/8/10		Meet with Governor Parnell	Juneau	642
		TO	TAL: JOSEPH BALASH	642

	Name:	RANDALL BATES	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alaska Coastal Management	_	
		Department of Natural Resources	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/25/10		Attend Alaska Marine Ecosystem Forum meeting	Anchorage	632
3/8/10	3/11/10	Meet with states that receive Coastal Impact Assistance Project	Washington, D.C.	1,991
		funding, Minerals Management Service (MMS) and with federal		
		oversight agency to improve the process by which funds are passed		
		from MMS		
4/6/10		Attend dock management research meeting	Anchorage	535
4/26/10	4/28/10	Meet with National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration	Washington, D.C.	1,179
		(NOAA), Coastal States Organization (CSO) and other states on		
		NOAA funding, regional ocean governance, and other pressing		
		issues of operation (hotel paid by CSO)		
6/7/10	6/11/10	Attend Capitol Hill Ocean Week 2010	Washington, D.C.	2,450
8/25/10		Meet with Ocean and Coastal Resource Management Program staff	Anchorage	522
		and Alaska Coastal Management stakeholders		
8/26/10		Fly over mine project areas with NOAA and Coastal Resource	Juneau	148
		Management staff from Washington, D.C.		
9/23/10		Meet with Conoco Phillips and division staff	Anchorage	606
9/30/10	10/1/10	Attend Northern Waters Task Force hearing	Anchorage	859
10/17/10	10/22/10	Attend 40th annual CSO membership meeting	Monterey, CA	2,770
10/27/10		Attend directors meeting	Anchorage	398
11/16/10	11/19/10	Attend Coastal Resource Service Area board meeting and Northern	Anchorage	1,393
		District workshop; attend the Resource Development Council		
		annual conference		
11/29/10	11/30/10	Meet with Commissioner's Office and division staff	Anchorage	723
12/7/10	12/8/10	Attend the Southeast District workshop meeting	Ketchikan	676
		TO	TAL: RANDALL BATES	14,882

	Name:	JEANMARIE DAVIS	_	
Position:		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Support Services	_	
		Department of Natural Resources	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
10/12/10	10/15/10	Attend directors meeting; meet with staff; meet with department	Anchorage	926
		directors on budget planning		
10/26/10	10/29/10	Attend directors meeting; meet with staff; meet with department	Anchorage	1,004
		directors on budget planning; attend Legislative Budget and Audit		
		Committee meeting to present and answer questions regarding		
		revised program legislative budget request for \$300,000 of Federal		
		funding to support a cadastral project for Information Resource		
		Management		
11/21/10	11/23/10	Meet with directors on their priority programs and issues; discuss	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,278
		performance evaluations with staff		
11/29/10	11/30/10	Attend directors meeting; conduct individual meetings with	Anchorage	795
		directors on division updates, overviews, budgets, and other issues		
		prior to legislative session		
		TOT	AL: JEANMARIE DAVIS	4,003

Dates Tr: Begin 1/17/10 2/17/10 2/23/10 3/4/10 3/18/10	nization:	Division Director Office of Project Management and Permitting Department of Natural Resources Purpose of Trip Attend the Cordilleran Roundup (registration fee paid by Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development) Brief House Finance subcommittee and Senate Resources committee on the Statewide Digital Mapping Initiative	Destination Vancouver, BC Juneau	Travel Total 2,557
Dates Tra Begin 1/17/10 2/17/10 2/23/10 3/4/10 3/18/10	raveled End 1/22/10 2/19/10	Purpose of Trip Attend the Cordilleran Roundup (registration fee paid by Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development) Brief House Finance subcommittee and Senate Resources committee	Vancouver, BC	
Begin 1/17/10 2/17/10 2/23/10 3/4/10 3/18/10	End 1/22/10 2/19/10	Purpose of Trip Attend the Cordilleran Roundup (registration fee paid by Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development) Brief House Finance subcommittee and Senate Resources committee	Vancouver, BC	
Begin 1/17/10 2/17/10 2/23/10 3/4/10 3/18/10	End 1/22/10 2/19/10	Attend the Cordilleran Roundup (registration fee paid by Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development) Brief House Finance subcommittee and Senate Resources committee	Vancouver, BC	
2/17/10 2/17/10 2/23/10 3/4/10 3/18/10	2/19/10	Attend the Cordilleran Roundup (registration fee paid by Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development) Brief House Finance subcommittee and Senate Resources committee	Vancouver, BC	
2/17/10 2/23/10 3/4/10 3/18/10	2/19/10	Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development) Brief House Finance subcommittee and Senate Resources committee	,	2,557
2/23/10 3/4/10 3/18/10		Development) Brief House Finance subcommittee and Senate Resources committee	Juneau	
2/23/10 3/4/10 3/18/10		Brief House Finance subcommittee and Senate Resources committee	Juneau	
2/23/10 3/4/10 3/18/10			Juneau	
3/4/10 3/18/10	2/24/10	on the Statewide Digital Mapping Initiative		970
3/4/10 3/18/10	2/24/10			
3/18/10		Brief Senate Finance committee on divisions budget	Juneau	800
		Attend Tongass meeting	Juneau	685
3/23/10	3/19/10	Attend Pebble Project legislative hearing	Juneau	808
3/23/10		Meet with the new Regional Forester for the United States Forest	Juneau	867
		Service (USFS) to discuss Tongass issues		
4/13/10	4/14/10	Attend USFS roundtable meeting on the planning rule	Juneau	670
		environmental impact statement		
6/11/10	6/16/10	Meet with residents of the Upper Kuskokwim villages to gather	Stony River; Bethel	1,400
		information which will be used to conduct the Health Impact		
		Assessment for the proposed Donlin Creek Mine Project; travel with		
		Dr. Joe McLaughlin, Department of Health and Social Services, and		
		Dr. Gary Krieger, NewFields		
7/17/10	7/29/10	Conduct Alaska Minerals seminar in cooperation with Japan Oil,	Tokyo, Japan;	6,193
		Gas, and Metals National Corporation; meet with mining, energy,	Los Angeles, CA	
		and seafood executives; attend the National Academy of Science		
		(hotel paid for by the academy)		
8/5/10	8/8/10	Attend a Cook Inlet Natural Gas Storage Project public meeting	Kenai	510
8/11/10	8/12/10	Attend meeting with the USFS on Tongass timber issues	Juneau; Ketchikan	1,005
8/25/10	8/27/10	Attend meeting with Environmental Protection Agency on	Denver, CO	1,028
		Superfund financial assurance initiative		
9/2/10	9/3/10	Meet with USFS Regional Forester Beth Pendleton regarding	Juneau	814
		Tongass issues		
10/19/10	10/27/10	Attend the midyear meeting of the Interstate Mining Compact	Charleston, SC	1,404
		Commission 2010 (personal leave 10/19-10/24)		,
12/1/10	12/2/10	Attend leadership team meeting with USFS	Juneau	776
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	-	

	Name:	FRANCI HAVEMEISTER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Agriculture		
		Department of Natural Resources	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/20/10		Attend potato meeting (state vehicle used)	Anchorage	
2/3/10	2/9/10	Attend National Association of State Departments of Agriculture	Washington, D.C.	
		(NASDA) 2010 midyear Agriculture Conference (expenses of		
		\$2,970 reimbursed by Western United States Agricultural Trade		
		Association)		
3/11/10		Attend Interior Alaska Horticulture meeting	Fairbanks	321
3/15/10	3/19/10	Attend sixth annual Sustainable Agriculture conference and Organic	Fairbanks	619
		Growers School; attend Western Sustainable Agriculture Research		
		and Education, Alaska subregional conference		
3/31/10		Attend United States Department of Agriculture Animal Disease	Anchorage	
		Traceability conference at State Veterinarian Office (state vehicle)		
4/3/10			Anchorage	
4/22/10		Attend Export of Seed Potato meeting in governor's conference	Anchorage	
		room (state vehicle)	_	
4/26/10		Meet with Commissioner's Office staff (personal vehicle used, no	Anchorage	
		cost incurred)	_	
5/10/10		Attend Department of Commerce, Community and Economic	Anchorage	
		Development 7% Agriculture Preference meeting (personal vehicle		
		used, no cost incurred)		
5/11/10		Meet with Human Resources (personal vehicle used, no cost	Anchorage	
		incurred)	Č	
5/18/10		Attend Alaska Food Policy council meeting (state vehicle)	Anchorage	
5/19/10		Attend Alaska Food Policy council meeting (state vehicle)	Anchorage	
6/20/10	6/22/10	Attend Western United States Agricultural Trade Association	Portland, OR	39
		(WUSATA) spring 2010 business meeting (WUSATA paid for		
		airfare and hotel, no per diem claimed)		
6/29/10		Attend Northern Region land sale auction	Fairbanks	560
7/1/10		Meet with Department of Environmental Conservation director,	Anchorage	
,, 1, 10		Kristan Ryan (personal vehicle used, no cost incurred)	i menorage	
7/7/10		Attend Susitna Management Arial Plan review with Division of	Anchorage	
,,,,,		Mining, Land, and Water staff (personal vehicle used, no cost		
		incurred)		
7/9/10	7/15/10	Attend Western Association of State Departments of Agriculture	Kalispell, MT	874
,,,,,	// 10/10	(WASDA) 2010 summer agriculture conference (no per diem		
		claimed)		
7/21/10		Attend Celebrate Agriculture in Alaska (no per diem claimed)	Fairbanks	288
8/11/10		Attend fiscal year 2011 Capital Improvement Projects directors	Anchorage	200
0,11,10		meeting; meet with Human Resources (personal vehicle used, no	i menorage	
		cost incurred)		
8/17/10		Attend seed potato meeting (personal vehicle used, no cost incurred)	Anchorage	
8/27/10		Attend meeting regarding bison damage issues (no per diem	Fairbanks	334
0,2,710		claimed, personal vehicle used)	- will owning	
9/14/10	9/20/10	Attend NASDA 2010 midyear agriculture conference (expenses paid	Dover DF	187
)/1 7 /1U)/20/10	by Western United States Agricultural Trade Association, no per	D0101, DE	10/
		diem claimed)		
9/28/10		Attend Human Resource meeting (personal vehicle used, no cost	Anchorage	
7/20/10		incurred)	1 monorage	
11/12/10	11/13/10	Attend Annual Farm Bureau meeting (no per diem claimed)	Fairbanks	398
11/12/10	11/13/10	Process ramidal ramii bulcau meeting (no per diem cianned)	1 an vanks	390

	Name:	FRANCI HAVEMEISTER	_	
Position:		Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Agriculture		
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/29/10		Attend open house for Extensions Anchorage office (personal	Anchorage	
		vehicle used, no cost incurred)		
11/30/10		Attend directors meeting; meet with Human Resources (personal	Anchorage	
		vehicle used, no cost incurred)		
12/8/10		Attend seed potato meeting (personal vehicle used, no cost incurred)	Anchorage	
TOTAL: FRANCI HAVEMEISTER				3,620

Name:	THOMAS IRWIN
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Natural Resources

Orga	inization:	Department of Natural Resources	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/12/10	1/15/10	Attend Alaska Gasline Inducement Act (AGIA) meetings with	Houston, TX		1,492	271	822	60	2,645
		oil producers							
1/19/10	1/21/10	Attend State of the State speech; meet with legislators	Juneau		540	132	198	11	881
1/25/10	1/29/10	Attend meetings; meet with legislators and attend legislative	Anchorage; Juneau		703	300	267	19	1,289
		hearings							
2/8/10	2/11/10	Work in Juneau office; meet with legislators on gasline issues;	Juneau; Anchorage		758	240	397	32	1,427
		work in Anchorage office on gasline and department issues							
2/16/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		294	180	198	10	682
2/22/10	2/24/10	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		294	152	198	27	671
2/26/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		373	60		11	444
3/2/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		294	240	297	35	866
3/8/10	3/10/10	Attend Prospectors and Developers of Canada International	Toronto, ON	750	1,767	333	382	10	3,242
		convention, Investors Exchange conference, and Barrick							
		International night							
3/16/10		Work in Anchorage office; work in Juneau office	Anchorage; Juneau		694	240	307	31	1,272
3/22/10		Attend legislative briefings; work in Anchorage office	Juneau; Anchorage		700	300	456	30	1,486
3/30/10	4/1/10	Work in Anchorage office; attend Choose Respect event; meet	Anchorage; Valdez;		1,170	180	202	32	1,584
		with legislators; attend hearings	Juneau						
4/6/10		Work in Juneau office; work in Anchorage office	Juneau; Anchorage		733	180	198	43	1,154
4/12/10	4/16/10	Work in Anchorage office; attend multiple meetings with	Anchorage; Juneau		655	268	476	43	1,442
		legislators							
4/28/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		311	120	99	54	584
5/2/10	5/5/10	Present at Offshore Technical conference; work in Anchorage	Houston, TX;		1,427	262	1,318	32	3,039
- / - /	-//	office	Anchorage						
5/10/10	5/13/10	Work in Anchorage office; meet with TransCanada and	Anchorage; Seattle		843	262	501	21	1,627
		Gaffney Cline employees regarding gasline issues							
5/20/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		279	60		19	358
6/1/10	6/2/10	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		311	120	181	10	622
6/7/10	6/9/10	Work in Anchorage office; gasline meetings	Anchorage		379	180	362	21	942
6/10/10	212 212 -	Meet with Governor Parnell	Anchorage		311			10	321
6/15/10	6/16/10	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		294	120	181	11	606
6/21/10		Meet with oil producers	Anchorage		354	60		11	425

	Name:	THOMAS IRWIN							
	Position:	Commissioner	-						
Orga	nization:	Department of Natural Resources	_						
			_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/23/10	6/25/10	Work in Anchorage office; work in Juneau office and attend	Anchorage; Juneau		672	132	258	21	1,083
(/2//10		governor's picnic	A1		272			11	204
6/26/10		Meet with Governor Parnell	Anchorage		373	(0		11	384
6/30/10		Meet with Russian Ambassador on oil and gas and mining	Anchorage		311	60		19	390
7/6/10	= (2.4/4.0	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		332	60	1.001	21	413
7/17/10	7/24/10	Meet with Japanese mining and oil executives; present Alaska Minerals seminar	Tokyo, Japan		3,069	474	1,201	11	4,755
7/28/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		236			20	256
7/30/10		Work in Anchorage office; speak at Commonwealth North lunch	Anchorage		278	60		11	349
8/2/10		Work in Anchorage office (traveler was in Anchorage on personal business, no airfare to Anchorage requested)	Anchorage		155	108	181	11	455
8/11/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		254	120	181	22	577
8/25/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		278	120	181	22	601
8/31/10		Work in Anchorage office; attend budget meetings with governor's staff	Anchorage; Juneau		780	240	491	35	1,546
9/7/10	9/9/10	Work in Anchorage office; attend meeting with TransCanada	Anchorage; Seattle		756	191	447	11	1,405
9/13/10		Work in Anchorage office; attend gasline budget meeting	Anchorage; Juneau		794	180	362	31	1,367
9/22/10		Work in Anchorage office (returned to Fairbanks by personal car, no cost to state)	Anchorage		156	180		11	347
9/27/10	9/28/10	Attend budget meetings	Juneau		714	120	180	20	1,034
10/12/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		278	120	99	11	508
10/19/10		Work in Anchorage office; attend deposition	Anchorage		317	120	99	11	547
10/27/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		238	180	181	23	622
11/2/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		278	120	99	11	508
11/8/10		Work in Anchorage office; meet with Governor Parnell	Anchorage		311	120	99	11	541
11/16/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		243	120	99	22	484
11/30/10		Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		208	88	99	11	406
	,								
		TOTALS	: THOMAS IRWIN	750	26,007	7,173	11,297	960	46,187

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	GREGORY JONES		
Position:		Executive Director	_	
Org	anization:	Mental Health Trust Land Office	_	
		Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
9/29/10	10/1/10	Attend Tongass Futures Roundtable; inspect southeast Alaska Trust	Ketchikan	1,315
		Land Office (TLO) timber holdings		
11/8/10	11/10/10	Attend field inspection of TLO lands with deputy director (traveler	Wrangell	623
		paid for return portion)		
11/16/10	11/17/10	Attend Coast Guard beach community workshop	Ketchikan	723
12/2/10	12/3/10	Meet with Governor Parnell to discuss options to revitalize the	Juneau	803
		timber industry in Alaska		
12/14/10	12/15/10	Attend planning and zoning meeting regarding Coast Guard beach	Ketchikan	666
		rezoning		
		-		
		TO'	TAL: GREGORY JONES	4,130

	Name:	JAMES KING		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	ganization:	Division of Parks and Outdoor Recreation	-	
9-8	,	Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates T	raveled	Department of Financial Section 1985		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/22/10	2/26/10	Meet with legislators; attend the Sustainable Outdoor Recreation	Juneau	841
2/22/10	2/20/10	and Tourism workshop		0.1
3/17/10		Attend State Historic Preservation Office regulations public hearing	Fairbanks	407
3/18/10	3/19/10	Attend State Historic Preservation Office regulations public hearing		688
4/2/10		Attend staff meetings (state vehicle)	Denali State Park	60
5/3/10	5/9/10	Attend the Rocky Mountain State Park executives conference; meet	Astoria, OR	1,580
		with Mount Saint Helens Visitor Center staff to discuss	., .	,
		improvements to Alaska state park visitor centers		
5/28/10	5/30/10	Ride along with park rangers; meet with Kenai Advisory Board;	Kenai	468
		observe clam tide crowding; attend king salmon openings at three		
		parks; meet with parks superintendent and staff (lodging at park		
		facilities)		
6/4/10	6/6/10	Meet with park superintendent and staff; attend celebration of the	Juneau	639
		extension of Boating Safety Program in conjunction with Channel		
		Islands State Marine Park ribbon cutting and National Trails Day		
		event at Eagle Beach State Recreation Area		
6/25/10	6/29/10	Inspect cabin sites in the Gulf Coast park area	Cordova	1,263
7/8/10	7/9/10	Attend the Outdoor Heritage Caucus legislative briefing update	Kenai	549
7/12/10	7/14/10	Inspect parks; meet with Northern Area supervisor and rangers	Fairbanks	833
7/22/10		Present the proposed South Denali Visitor Center to Senator	Denali State Park	48
		Huggins, Representatives Stoltze and Hawker, and Special Assistant		
		Kelley		
7/26/10		Meet with Matanuska-Susitna parks supervisor and rangers; attend	Nancy Lake	134
		park volunteer picnic		
8/2/10	8/5/10	Inspect proposed hydropower project areas; meet with staff	Dillingham	635
9/2/10	9/3/10	Meet with Haines Advisory Board; inspect trails of Chilkoot River	Juneau	630
		experiencing bear problems; meet with staff		
9/6/10	9/9/10	Attend the National Association of State Park Directors conference	Santa Fe, NM	1,684
9/27/10	9/30/10	Attend annual Parks and Outdoor Recreation managers meeting;	Fairbanks	434
		meet with Fairbanks Area Advisory Board		
10/14/10		Attend the Kenai River Special Management Area board meeting;	Kenai	173
		meet with staff		
12/2/10	12/5/10	Attend public meeting with Representative Bill Thomas to discuss	Haines	1,067
		how to best develop a solution to ongoing wildlife confrontation		
		problem in Chilkoot Corridor		
12/14/10		Attend Fairbanks Advisory Board legislature briefing	Fairbanks	353
			TOTAL: JAMES KING	12,486

Position:		RICHARD LEFEBVRE Deputy Commissioner Department of Natural Resources	· ·	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/10		Meet with City of Kenai regarding Cook Inlet gas storage	Kenai	271
2/2/10	2/9/10	Attend Renewable Energy Technology 2010 conference	Washington, D.C.	2,076
4/10/10	4/20/10	Participate in meetings as department representative for North Slope Science Initiative (NSSI) with various federal agencies and congressional staff regarding NSSI activities and relationship with Arctic Lee; meet with Norwegian Energy counselor regarding meeting scheduled in Alaska later in the year	Washington, D.C.	2,910
TOTAL: RICHARD LEFEBVRE				

	Name:	JOHN MAISCH		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	ganization:	Division of Forestry	•	
	,	Department of Natural Resources	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/10	1/13/10	Attend management team meeting	Anchorage	727
1/20/10	1/21/10	Present at the Resource Development Council; meet with division	Anchorage	681
		staff	Ü	
1/24/10	1/26/10	Attend legislative visits	Juneau	1,026
2/3/10	2/4/10	Attend management team meeting	Anchorage	559
2/8/10	2/12/10	Attend National Association of State Foresters (NASF) executive	Washington, D.C.	110
		committee meeting (\$2,932 reimbursed by NASF)		
2/24/10	2/27/10	Attend Tongass Futures Roundtable (TFR) meeting	Juneau	1,188
3/1/10	3/4/10	Attend joint annual meeting of the forestry and wildland fire	Anchorage	974
		programs		
3/11/10		Attend management meeting in Anchorage	Anchorage	173
3/16/10	3/19/10	Attend Board of Forestry meeting	Juneau	1,267
3/23/10	3/26/10	Attend House Energy meeting	Juneau	1,227
3/28/10	3/30/10	Meet with senators	Juneau	1,113
4/5/10	4/8/10	Attend meeting on House bill with legislators; speak at University of	Juneau; Anchorage	1,349
		Alaska Anchorage		
4/13/10	4/14/10	Attend United States Forest Service (USFS) planning rule meeting	Juneau	912
4/24/10	5/1/10	Attend 2010 Alaska Northern Forest Cooperative, Society of	Anchorage; Santa Fe, NM	633
		American Foresters, Cook Inlet Chapter annual meeting; attend		
		Council of Western State Foresters (CWSF) meeting (\$1,930		
		reimbursed by CWSF)		
5/5/10	5/8/10	Attend management team meeting	Anchorage	680
5/9/10	5/15/10	Attend Western Forestry Leadership Coalition spring meeting	Casper, WY	2,255
5/24/10	5/27/10	Attend Kake TFR meeting	Juneau	996
6/1/10	6/2/10	Observe forest fire management (state vehicle)	Delta; Tok	169
6/3/10		Attend meeting to present statewide assessment and implementation	Anchorage	411
		strategy for forest fire management		
6/11/10		Attend management team meeting	Anchorage	393
6/16/10	6/17/10	Attend management team meeting	Anchorage	608
6/18/10		Travel to Eagle Trail fire with representatives from governor's office	Tok	
		(Division of Forestry aircraft)		
6/27/10	6/29/10	Meet with governor for southern Southeast state forest bill signing	Juneau; Ketchikan;	1,581
		at Viking Sawmill	Klawock	
7/14/10	7/15/10	Attend management team meeting	Anchorage	610
8/11/10	8/13/10	Attend Capitol Improvement directors briefing; attend Gate 3	Anchorage; Ketchikan	1,332
		Timber Committee meeting		
8/16/10	8/17/10	Meet with Undersecretary Sherman	Anchorage	681
8/23/10	8/25/10	Attend Board of Forestry meeting	Tok	282
9/2/10	9/4/10	Meet with foresters and governor's office	Juneau	987
9/7/10	9/12/10	Attend meeting on the Tongass USFS project	Washington, D.C.	3,238
9/14/10	9/15/10	Attend management team meeting	Kenai	832
9/18/10	9/24/10	Attend annual NASF meeting	Orlando, FL	2,377
9/27/10	10/1/10	Attend Ketchikan TFR meeting	Ketchikan	1,655
10/4/10	10/7/10	Attend fall fire review	Palmer	814
10/12/10	10/16/10	Attend executive committee retreat (\$1,546 reimbursed by NASF)	Loveland, CO	15.
10/20/10	10/21/10	Attend Alaska Forest Association meeting	Anchorage	470
10/27/10	11/10/11	Attend directors meeting	Anchorage	454
11/13/10	11/18/10	Attend Western Forestry Leadership Coalition winter meeting	San Diego, CA	2,300

Org	Position:	JOHN MAISCH Division Director Division of Forestry	- - -	
Dates T	raveled	Department of Natural Resources		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/30/10	12/3/10	Attend directors meeting; attend meeting with governor's office and USFS on Tongass issues	Anchorage; Juneau	1,504
12/5/10	12/16/10	Attend NASF meeting; attend Board of Forestry meeting (personal leave 12/10-12/12)	Washington, D.C.; Anchorage	3,667
			TOTAL: JOHN MAISCH	40,235

Name:		RICHARD MYLIUS		
Position:		Division Director	_	
Organization:		Division of Mining, Land and Water	_	
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/28/10	1/29/10	Attend legislators briefing on University lands bill	Juneau	870
2/4/10	2/5/10	Attend legislative meeting	Juneau	883
2/13/10	2/18/10	Attend Senate Budget subcommittee meeting (personal leave 2/13-	Juneau	1,152
		2/14)		
3/7/10	3/13/10	Attend Regulation Review committee meeting and House	Juneau	913
		Community and Regional Affairs hearing (personal leave 3/10-3/13)		
9/16/10		Meet with Northern Region staff regarding budget, staffing, and	Fairbanks	422
		legislation issues		
9/26/10	9/27/10	Attend meetings	Juneau	581
10/8/10		Attend Seward Summit held by Kenai Peninsula Borough (state	Seward	42
		vehicle)		
TOTAL: RICHARD MYLIUS				4,863

	Name:	HARRY NOAH	_	
	Position: Executive Director			
Org	Organization: Alaska Mental Health Trust Land Office			
		Department of Natural Resources		
Dates 7	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
			TOTAL: HARRY NOAH	_

	Position:	MARTY RUTHERFORD Deputy Commissioner	<u>-</u>	
Organization:		1 (<u>-</u>	
Org	anization:	Department of Natural Resources	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/11/10	1/15/10	Meet with TransCanada and ExxonMobil regarding Alaska Gasline	Washington, D.C.;	3,379
		Inducement Act (AGIA)	Houston, TX	
1/27/10	1/29/10	Testify to House Finance committee regarding Department of	Juneau	936
		Natural Resources (DNR) budget requests; attend Open Season 101		
		presentation given to the legislature by an AGIA contractor		
2/8/10	2/10/10	Meet with DNR staff and legislators	Juneau	972
2/24/10		Testify at DNR AGIA budget hearing to House Finance committee	Juneau	626
2/25/10	2/26/10	Testify at DNR AGIA budget hearing to House Finance committee	Juneau	783
		(rescheduled from 2/24/10)		
3/17/10	3/18/10	Attend royalty regulations presentation to Senate Resource	Juneau; Seattle	2,098
		committee; meet with consultants	,	
4/9/10		Meet with Governor Parnell	Juneau	626
4/13/10	4/16/10	Attend legislative hearings and meet with legislators	Juneau	1,168
5/10/10	5/12/10	Participate in meeting with TransCanada and AGIA consultants	Seattle	1,447
		regarding AGIA project		,
7/15/10		Participate in meeting with TransCanada and AGIA consultants	Seattle	974
		regarding AGIA project		
8/9/10	8/10/10	Participate in meetings regarding municipal land entitlements and	Prudhoe Bay	980
		AGIA gasline matters		
9/7/10	9/8/10	Participate in meeting with TransCanada and AGIA consultants	Seattle	1,205
		regarding AGIA project		
9/14/10	9/15/10	Meet with Office of Management and Budget (OMB) regarding	Juneau	668
		gasline budget		
9/27/10		Participate in DNR headsup budget meeting with OMB; meet with	Juneau	596
		Commissioner Bell and attend Senate Special Committee on Energy		
		hearing		
10/10/10	10/11/10	Meet with Governor Parnell	Juneau	838
		TOTAL	MARTY RUTHERFORI	17,296

	Name:	LETA SIMONS	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Support Services Division	_	
		Department of Natural Resources	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
4/30/10	5/10/10	Attend annual Governmental Conference on Managing Technology	Washington, D.C.	1,450
		(personal leave 4/30-5/2, 5/6-5/10)		
5/26/10	5/27/10	Meet with Information Resource Management (IRM) section to	Anchorage	905
		review progress, priorities, and prepare for employee evaluations		
6/23/10		Present IRM managers mid-probationary evaluations	Anchorage	577
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		·		
			TOTAL: LETA SIMONS	2,932

	Name:	DANIEL SULLIVAN	_						
]	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Organ	nization:	Department of Natural Resources	_						
			-						
Dates Tr	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/21/10		Meet with divisions and legislators	Fairbanks		456			31	487
		TOTALS: D	ANIEL SULLIVAN		456		-	31	487

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

Department of Public Safety



	Name:	GARY FOLGER		
Position:		Division Director	_	
Organization:		Division of Wildlife Troopers		
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/14/10	1/15/10	Visit and perform administrative duties	Ketchikan; Juneau	931
1/20/10	1/22/10	Visit Fairbanks and Delta posts	Fairbanks; Delta	995
2/17/10	2/18/10	Perform administrative duties; badge pinning ceremony	Juneau	786
4/29/10	4/30/10	Attend Kenai River enforcement meeting (state vehicle)	Soldotna	167
5/10/10	5/14/10	Attend the Alaska Police Officers Association 50th Annual Crime	Fairbanks	402
		conference		
6/3/10		Attend the academy graduation (state aircraft)	Sitka	
6/8/10	6/18/10	Attend Patrol Vessel (P/V) Enforcer Patrol	Juneau	657
7/7/10	7/10/10	Attend Bristol Bay enforcement program	King Salmon	598
7/17/10	7/23/10	Attend Western Association of Fish and Wildlife agency conference;	Ketchikan	699
		P/V Stimson patrol to shipyard; visit Ketchikan post		
8/16/10	8/20/10	Visit Fairbanks; Happy Valley; Deadhorse posts	Fairbanks	590
9/8/10	9/9/10	Attend memorial service for fallen Hoonah police officers; post	Juneau	815
		inspection		
9/23/10	9/24/10	Visit post; attend promotion (state vehicle)	Soldotna	160
10/8/10	10/9/10	Perform administrative duties; visit post (lodging in state facility and	Dutch Harbor	60
		travel by state aircraft)		
10/11/10	10/15/10	Attend administrative conference; visit Fairbanks; Delta; Tok; and	Fairbanks; Delta; Tok;	570
		Valdez posts (state vehicle and state aircraft)	Valdez	
11/13/10	11/14/10	Perform administrative duties; visit post	Kodiak	591
		T	OTAL: GARY FOLGER	8,021

	Name:	SHIRLEY GIFFORD	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Alcoholic Beverage Control Board	_	
		Department of Public Safety	-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/24/10	2/25/10	Attend Alcoholic Beverage Control Board (ABCB) meeting; attend meetings with state legislators	Juneau	1,003
3/8/10	3/10/10	Attend crime statistics reporting meeting (trip cancelled, airfare refunded)	Kenai	29
5/10/10		Attend Alaska Peace Officers Association 2010 Crime conference	Fairbanks	301
7/6/10		Attend ABCB meeting	Fairbanks	410
9/8/10		Represent ABCB at memorial service (trip cancelled)	Hoonah	11
9/28/10	9/30/10	Attend Kawerak and Norton Sound Health Corporation joint board meeting; attend ABCB meeting	Nome; Kotzebue	1,168
10/28/10		Attend administrative hearing on Alaska 1910 liquor license	Fairbanks	289
12/6/10		Attend governor's inauguration	Juneau	626
		TOTA	AL: SHIRLEY GIFFORD	3,837

		_	
	Name:	ROBERT GORDER	_
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	
Organization:		Department of Public Safety	_
			_
Dates T	`raveled		T
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	
1/20/10	1/22/10	Attend start of legislative session: meet with representative from	Τī

Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/20/10	1/22/10	Attend start of legislative session; meet with representative from University of Alaska	Juneau	983
2/9/10	2/10/10	Meet with staff	Juneau	778
2/25/10	2/27/10	Meet with training academy staff	Sitka	1,094
3/11/10	3/12/10	Attend Village Public Safety Officer graduation session 1001	Sitka	950
4/22/10	4/23/10	Visit academy	Sitka	983
5/9/10	5/12/10	Attend Alaska Police Officers Association 50th Annual Crime Conference	Fairbanks	1,093
6/2/10	6/3/10	Meet with training academy staff; attend academy graduation	Sitka	898
6/8/10	6/10/10	Attend meetings; post visit	Ketchikan	1,480
6/24/10	6/25/10	Attend staff meeting; assist with governor's annual picnic	Juneau	590
7/13/10		Attend United States Coast Guard memorial service	Sitka	647
7/30/10	8/1/10	Attend badge pinning for academy corporals; meet with new recruits	Sitka	1,044
8/11/10	8/16/10	Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police State; attend Provincial Mountain and Pacific Regional conference	Portland, OR	1,861
9/8/10	9/9/10	Attend memorial service for fallen Hoonah Police officers	Sitka	731
9/10/10		Attend cadet academy	Sitka	465
10/6/10	10/8/10	Attend the Western Identification Network (WIN) Board of Directors meeting (airfare and lodging of \$767 provided by WIN)	Boise, ID	138
10/12/10		Attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative conference	Fairbanks	436
10/14/10	10/15/10	Visit Western Alaska trooper posts (state aircraft)	Nome; Unalakleet; Kotzebue	255
10/20/10	10/21/10	Attend State Provincial Police Board meeting; attend International Association of Chiefs of Police conference	Orlando, FL	3,264
11/11/10		Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training #1002 graduation ceremony	Sitka	657

TOTAL: ROBERT GORDER 18,347

Org	Position:	Division Director	='	
Org		Division Director		
Ors	anization:	Division of Alaska State Trooper	•	
		Department of Public Safety	•	
Dates T	raveled	·		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/18/10	1/20/10	Visit post	Fairbanks	632
1/27/10		Visit post	Fairbanks	469
2/3/10	2/4/10	Attend Violent Crimes Compensation Board meeting	Juneau	785
2/7/10	2/10/10	Attend Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault committee	Juneau	1,295
2/17/10	2/26/10	Attend National Fusion Center conference	New Orleans, LA	2,364
3/3/10	3/4/10	Attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault (CDVSA)	Juneau	754
		meeting		
3/5/10	3/6/10	Attend deadly force investigation	Nome	902
3/7/10	3/8/10	Attend sexual assault training; Chief of Police meeting (state	Soldotna; Kenai	199
		vehicle)	·	
3/13/10	3/19/10	Attend National Executive Institute 33rd Session (airfare and	Arlington, VA	129
		lodging of \$2,688 provided by the Federal Bureau of Investigation		
		(FBI))		
4/4/10	4/5/10	Attend 911 Hearing House Bill 316	Juneau	756
4/14/10	4/16/10	Visit C Detachment posts	Nome; Kotzebue	1,418
4/21/10	4/22/10	Visit C Detachment post	Bethel	725
4/28/10		Visit C Detachment post	Kodiak	679
5/9/10	5/12/10	Attend Alaska Peace Officers Association Crime conference	Fairbanks	465
5/18/10	5/20/10	Visit A Detachment posts	Ketchikan; Klawock;	1,411
		•	Juneau; Haines	
6/3/10		Attend academy graduation (state aircraft)	Sitka	60
6/11/10		Teach recruits at Sitka academy with Dave Heller of the FBI	Sitka	574
6/22/10	6/23/10	Visit Bethel post and neighboring villages with United States	Bethel; Atmautluak;	254
		Marshal Service (USMS) Robert Heun (travel by USMS aircraft)	Nunapitchuk; Newtok	
6/24/10		Attend meeting regarding use of deadly force	Fairbanks	326
7/13/10		Attend United States Coast Guard memorial service	Sitka	652
7/25/10	7/31/10	Attend National Executive Institute 33rd Session (airfare and	Boston, MA	161
		lodging of \$2,252 provided by the FBI)		
8/11/10		Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police; State and	Portland, OR	173
		Provincial Mountain and Pacific conference (trip cancelled)	·	
9/7/10	9/9/10	Attend memorial service for fallen Hoonah police officers	Juneau	570
9/12/10	9/19/10	Attend National Enforcement Institute Cycle III-Gettysburg (airfare	Baltimore, MD	134
		and lodging of \$1,813 provided by the FBI)		
9/22/10	9/24/10	Attend CDVSA meeting	Kodiak	769
10/22/10	10/28/10	Attend International Association of Chiefs of Police conference	Orlando, FL	2,494
11/11/10		Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training #1002 graduation	Sitka	641
		ceremony		
			•	

	Name:			
	Position: Division Director			
Org	ganization:	Division of Alaska State Trooper		
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates 7	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
	•			
		TOT	AL: KEITH MALLARD	_

Name: JOSEPH MASTERS
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Public Safety

				_					
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/10/10	1/12/10	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting (state vehicle)	Kenai		45	120			165
1/19/10	1/22/10	Attend the 2010 legislative session	Juneau		353	240	340	9	942
1/24/10	1/29/10	Attend meeting at governor's office and meet with staff	Juneau		536	332	567	32	1,467
2/2/10	2/5/10	Attend 2010 legislative session; meet with staff	Juneau		204	240	340	32	816
2/9/10	2/11/10	Attend 2010 legislative session; meet with staff	Juneau		129	180	226	41	576
2/24/10	2/26/10	Attend 2010 legislative session; meet with staff	Juneau		514	180	226	11	931
3/14/10	3/19/10	Attend 2010 legislative session; meet with staff	Juneau		542	332	567	30	1,471
3/22/10	3/25/10	Attend 2010 legislative session: meet with staff	Juneau		570	240	340	19	1,169
3/31/10		Lead the Alaskans Choose Respect event	Bethel		594	60		19	673
4/2/10	4/9/10	Speak at the National Criminal Justice Association's (NCJA)	Phoenix, AZ			284		30	314
		Western Region Evidence Based Policy and Practice							
		Workshop (airfare and lodging of \$1,767 provided by NCJA)							
4/11/10	4/19/10	Attend Cabinet meeting; meet with staff	Juneau		542	480	1,303	19	2,344
4/28/10	4/29/10	Attend meeting with the governor; meet with staff	Juneau		542	60	119	19	740
5/9/10	5/11/10	Attend executive board meetings at the Alaska Police Officers	Fairbanks		630	120	158	42	950
		Association's crime conference							
6/2/10		Address the Alaska Law Enforcement training program	Sitka		323	60		49	432
		session 1001 academy graduation class							
6/16/10	6/17/10	Speak at the Juneau Mountain Rescue Associations spring	Juneau		485	92	129	11	717
		conference							
6/24/10	6/25/10	Assist with governor's annual picnic; meet with staff	Juneau		272	76	119	30	497
7/23/10	7/26/10	Assist with governor's annual picnic	Fairbanks		360	212	76	41	689
8/3/10		Accompany Commissioner Hogan and Rural Advisor John	Bethel; Mountain			60			60
		Moller to meet with Yukon Kuskokwim Health Corporation	Village						
		(YKHC), community members, the Suicide Prevention							
		Coalition and other agencies in the area to discuss suicide							
		prevention and public safety issues (partial state aircraft;							
		Bethel to Mountain Village airfare paid by YKHC)							
8/11/10		Speak at tribal court conference	Fairbanks		473			30	503

Name:	JOSEPH MASTERS
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Public Safety

	raveled		Conference		Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/11/10	8/15/10	Meet with the Commissioner of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police to discuss cross border issues; participate at the 50th Anniversary of Alaska State Troopers and Royal Canadian Mounted Police shooting competition (lodging in personal RV)	Whitehorse, YT		816	642			1,458
8/30/10	9/1/10	Attend budget meeting with the governor	Juneau		496	152	238		886
9/7/10	9/10/10	Attend memorial service for fallen Hoonah police officers; attend budget meetings	Juneau		702	240	387		1,329
9/11/10		Speak at open house of new Nikiski fire station	Kenai		254	28			282
9/13/10		Attend meeting on an Alaska Bureau of Investigations criminal investigation progress	Juneau		525	60			585
9/26/10		Speak at Regions Village Public Safety Officers training; attend budget meetings	Juneau		424	180	258		862
10/14/10	10/15/10	Visit Western Alaska trooper posts (state aircraft)	Nome; Unalakleet; Kotzebue			120	135		255
10/20/10	10/21/10	Speak at the annual Alaska Federation of Natives conference	Fairbanks		394	88	75		557
10/21/10	10/26/10	Attend state and provincial meeting; attend International Association of Chiefs of Police conference	Orlando, FL	325	825	280	950		2,380
11/7/10	11/10/10	Meet with staff of the National Center for Missing and Exploited Children; meet with the United States Marshals Services (USMS) Sex Offender Targeting Center (airfare and lodging of \$1,738 provided by the USMS)	Washington, D.C.			284			284
11/11/10		Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training #1002 graduation ceremony	Sitka		618	60			678
11/12/10		Attend Native Village of Eyak's 17th annual sobriety celebration	Cordova		232	120	190		542
12/5/10	12/9/10	Attend the governor's inauguration; Cabinet meeting; assist with the governor's Christmas open house	Juneau		389	224	387		1,000

	Name: JOSEPH MASTERS		_						
	Position:	Commissioner	_						
Organization: Department of Public Safety		_							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
		Purpose of Trip Attend meetings with governor's office, Council on Domestic		Fees	Costs 510	M & IE 88	Expenses 119	Expenses	Total 717
	12/21/10	<u> </u>		Fees				Expenses	
	12/21/10	Attend meetings with governor's office, Council on Domestic		Fees				Expenses	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	DAVID SCHADE		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Statewide Services		
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/22/10	2/25/10	Attend 2010 SEARCH winter membership group meeting	Nashville, TN	21
		(SEARCH Group paid \$1,408)		
7/26/10	8/3/10	Attend 2010 SEARCH annual membership group meeting	Burlington, VT	95
		(SEARCH Group paid \$2,108)		
			TOTAL: DAVID SCHADE	116

Position: Division Director Division Directors Popartment of Public Safety Purpose of Trip Destination Travel Total Purpose of Trip Destination Purpose of Trip		Name:	DANIAL SPENCER		
Department of Public Safety Purpose of Trip Destination Travel Total		Position:	Division Director	-	
Department of Public Safety Purpose of Trip Destination Travel Total	Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	•	
Begin Find Purpose of Trip Destination Travel Total 1/20/10 1/21/10 Perform administrative duties Anchorage 768 2/2/10 3/35/10 Attend directors and administration meetings Anchorage 1,372 3/11/10 3/13/10 Attend academy land purchase meeting; attend Village Public Safety Sitka; Anchorage 662 3/31/10 Attend dandministrative meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 662 4/11/10 Attend Antional Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings Machorage 622 4/26/10 4/28/10 Attend Antional Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings Anchorage 930 5/3/10 6/4/10 Attend budget meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 822 6/3/10 6/4/10 Attend budget meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 852 6/19/10 Attend Academy capital projects and land purchases meetings; slitka 333 335 6/19/10 6/28/10 Attend Academy capital projects and land purchases meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 664 <t< th=""><th></th><th></th><th>Department of Public Safety</th><th>•</th><th></th></t<>			Department of Public Safety	•	
1/20/10	Dates T	raveled	·		
1/20/10 1/21/10 Perform administrative duties Anchorage 768	Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
372/10 375/10 Attend directors and administration meetings Anchorage 1,372	1/20/10	1/21/10		Anchorage	768
3/11/10 3/13/10 Attend academy land purchase meeting; attend Village Public Safety Sitka; Anchorage 969 3/31/10 Attend administrative meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 662 4/11/10 4/16/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings Machorage 930 4/26/10 4/28/10 Attend grants and audit meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 930 3/31/10 5/5/10 Attend budget meetings; meet with administrative staff; perform Anchorage 732 3/31/10 6/4/10 Attend Alaska Statewide System for Employee Time meeting Anchorage 852 6/3/10 Attend Alaska Statewide System for Employee Time meeting Anchorage 852 6/10/10 Attend Alaska Statewide System for Employee Time meeting Anchorage 664 Attend academy capital projects and land purchases meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 664 Attend Alaska Statewide System for Employee Time meeting Anchorage 664 Attend Alaska Statewide System for Employee Time meeting Anchorage 664 Attend Alaska Statewide System for Employee Time meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 664 Attend Patin Procurement and fiscal year end meetings; perform Anchorage 638 Anchorage 638 Anchorage 638 Anchorage 638 Anchorage 638 Anchorage 631 Anchorage 632 Anchorage 633 Anchorage 633 Anchorage 634 Anchorage 635	2/2/10		Visit training academy; perform administrative duties	Sitka	419
Officer graduation	3/2/10	3/5/10	Attend directors and administration meetings	Anchorage	1,372
Attend administrative meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage Archorage	3/11/10	3/13/10		Sitka; Anchorage	969
4/16/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings 4/26/10 4/28/10 Attend grants and audit meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 732	2/21/10		-	A 1	((2
meetings		4/1 6/10		Anchorage	
4/26/10 Attend grants and audit meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 930 5/4/10 5/5/10 Attend budget meetings; meet with administrative staff; perform administrative duties Anchorage 732 6/3/10 6/4/10 Attend Alaska Statewide System for Employee Time meeting Anchorage 852 6/10/10 Attend academy capital projects and land purchases meetings; perform administrative duties Sitka 335 6/15/10 Meet with Department of Public Safety and Department of Natural Resources staff; attend Sitka land purchases meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 664 6/20/10 6/28/10 Attend procurement and fiscal year end meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 638 7/7/10 7/9/10 Attend budget planning meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 783 7/30/10 8/5/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings Fort Meyers, FL 3,118 8/8/10 8/10/10 Attend plan and design meeting for the academy dining capital project Sitka 331 8/20/10 Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative duties Anchorage 645 8/26/10 8/27/10 Attend planted planted planti	4/11/10	4/16/10		Washington, D.C.	2,911
5/5/10	1/07/10	4/20/10		1 1	020
administrative duties					+
Attend academy capital projects and land purchases meetings; perform administrative duties Meet with Department of Public Safety and Department of Natural Anchorage 664	5/4/10	5/5/10		Anchorage	/32
Attend academy capital projects and land purchases meetings; perform administrative duties Meet with Department of Public Safety and Department of Natural Anchorage 664	6/3/10	6/4/10		Anchorage	852
Meet with Department of Public Safety and Department of Natural Resources staff; attend Sitka land purchases meetings Anchorage 664					
Resources staff; attend Sitka land purchases meetings 6/20/10 6/28/10 Attend procurement and fiscal year end meetings; perform administrative duties 7/7/10 7/9/10 Attend administrative meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 783 7/19/10 7/20/10 Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directors 7/30/10 8/5/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors Fort Meyers, FL 3,118 8/8/10 8/10/10 Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directors 8/19/10 Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directors 8/19/10 Attend plan and design meeting for the academy dining capital project 8/20/10 Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative meetings Meet with Dudget meetings; perform administrative duties 8/26/10 8/27/10 Attend budget meetings; perform administrative duties 8/26/10 8/27/10 Attend budget meeting of the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault 10/11/10 10/13/10 Attend Justice Assistance Grant meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative meeting; perform administrative duties 10/25/10 10/29/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend demployee meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 792 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend Watonal Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend National Crimina			perform administrative duties		
6/20/10 6/28/10 Attend procurement and fiscal year end meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 638 administrative duties 7/7/10 7/9/10 Attend administrative meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 783 7/19/10 7/20/10 Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directors Anchorage 631 7/30/10 8/5/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings Fort Meyers, FL 3,118 8/8/10 8/10/10 Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directors Anchorage 939 8/19/10 Attend plan and design meeting for the academy dining capital project Sitka 331 8/20/10 Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative meetings Anchorage 645 8/26/10 8/27/10 Attend budget meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 908 8/22/10 9/24/10 Attend unstreet year meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Anchorage Fortanks 10/11/10 10/13/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association Conference; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ)	6/15/10			Anchorage	664
administrative duties 7/7/10 7/9/10 Attend administrative meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 783 7/19/10 7/20/10 Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directors 7/30/10 8/5/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings 8/8/10 8/10/10 Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directors 8/8/10 8/10/10 Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directors 8/19/10 Attend plan and design meeting for the academy dining capital project 8/20/10 Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative meetings 8/26/10 8/27/10 Attend budget meetings; perform administrative duties 8/26/10 8/27/10 Attend duarterly meeting of the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault 10/11/10 10/13/10 Attend Justice Assistance Grant meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative meetings; perform administrative duties 10/25/10 10/29/10 Attend Autional Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend demployee meetings; perform administrative duties 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend Valend Val			Resources staff; attend Sitka land purchases meetings		
7/7/107/9/10Attend administrative meetings; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage7837/19/107/20/10Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directorsAnchorage6317/30/108/5/10Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetingsFort Meyers, FL3,1188/8/108/10/10Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directorsAnchorage9398/19/10Attend plan and design meeting for the academy dining capital projectSitka3318/20/10Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative meetingsAnchorage6458/26/108/27/10Attend budget meetings; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage9089/22/109/24/10Attend quarterly meeting of the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual AssaultKodiak1,59110/11/1010/13/10Attend Justice Assistance Grant meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative meeting; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage; Fairbanks83910/25/1010/29/10Attend Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conferencePortland, ME1,63111/9/1011/10/10Attend us playee meetings; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage79211/9/1011/10/10Attend demloyee meetings; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage79211/9/1011/10/10Attend us playee meetings; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage <t< td=""><td>6/20/10</td><td>6/28/10</td><td>Attend procurement and fiscal year end meetings; perform</td><td>Anchorage</td><td>638</td></t<>	6/20/10	6/28/10	Attend procurement and fiscal year end meetings; perform	Anchorage	638
7/19/107/20/10Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directorsAnchorage6317/30/108/5/10Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetingsFort Meyers, FL3,1188/8/108/10/10Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directorsAnchorage9398/19/10Attend plan and design meeting for the academy dining capital projectSitka3318/20/10Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative meetingsAnchorage6458/26/108/27/10Attend budget meetings; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage9089/22/109/24/10Attend quarterly meeting of the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual AssaultKodiak1,59110/11/1010/13/10Attend Justice Assistance Grant meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative meeting; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage; Fairbanks83910/25/1010/29/10Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association ConferencePortland, ME1,63111/9/1011/10/10Attend employee meetings; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage79211/9/1011/10/10Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend davisory council meetingAnchorage792			administrative duties		
directors 7/30/10 8/5/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings 8/8/10 8/10/10 Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directors 8/19/10 Attend plan and design meeting for the academy dining capital project 8/20/10 Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative meetings 8/26/10 8/27/10 Attend budget meetings; perform administrative duties 8/22/10 9/24/10 Attend quarterly meeting of the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault 10/11/10 10/13/10 Attend Justice Assistance Grant meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative meeting; perform administrative duties 10/25/10 10/29/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend Valtend Estates Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend WIDDJ Bureau of Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend Valtend Estates Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend Advisory council meeting	7/7/10	7/9/10	Attend administrative meetings; perform administrative duties	Anchorage	783
7/30/108/5/10Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetingsFort Meyers, FL3,1188/8/108/10/10Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directorsAnchorage9398/19/10Attend plan and design meeting for the academy dining capital projectSitka3318/20/10Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative meetingsAnchorage6458/26/108/27/10Attend budget meetings; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage9089/22/109/24/10Attend quarterly meeting of the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual AssaultKodiak1,59110/11/1010/13/10Attend Justice Assistance Grant meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative meeting; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage; Fairbanks83910/25/1010/29/10Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conferencePortland, ME1,63111/9/1011/10/10Attend employee meetings; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage79212/4/1012/9/10Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meetingWashington, D.C.2,364	7/19/10	7/20/10	Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and	Anchorage	631
Meetings Sitka S			directors		
8/8/10 8/10/10 Attend budget planning meetings; meet with commissioner and directors 8/19/10 Attend plan and design meeting for the academy dining capital project 8/20/10 Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative meetings 8/26/10 8/27/10 Attend budget meetings; perform administrative duties 8/22/10 9/24/10 Attend duarterly meeting of the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault 10/11/10 10/13/10 Attend Justice Assistance Grant meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative meeting; perform administrative duties 10/25/10 10/29/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meeting	7/30/10	8/5/10	Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors	Fort Meyers, FL	3,118
directors Attend plan and design meeting for the academy dining capital project 8/20/10 Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative meetings 8/26/10 8/27/10 Attend budget meetings; perform administrative duties 9/22/10 9/24/10 Attend quarterly meeting of the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault 10/11/10 10/13/10 Attend Justice Assistance Grant meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative meeting; perform administrative duties 10/25/10 10/29/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Anchorage 792 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend Alavisory council meeting					
Attend plan and design meeting for the academy dining capital project Sitka 331	8/8/10	8/10/10		Anchorage	939
B/20/10 Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative meetings Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative meetings Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative meetings Machorage Meet meetings Mattend budget meetings; perform administrative duties Meet with department of the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Sexual Assault Meet meeting Mee					
Meet with Department of Revenue staff; attend administrative Anchorage Meetings	8/19/10			Sitka	331
Meetings Meetings Method budget meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 908					
8/26/10 8/27/10 Attend budget meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 908 9/22/10 9/24/10 Attend quarterly meeting of the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault 10/11/10 10/13/10 Attend Justice Assistance Grant meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative meeting; perform administrative duties 10/25/10 10/29/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 792 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meeting	8/20/10		*	Anchorage	645
9/22/10 9/24/10 Attend quarterly meeting of the Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault 10/11/10 10/13/10 Attend Justice Assistance Grant meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative meeting; perform administrative duties 10/25/10 10/29/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 792 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meeting			· · · ·		
Sexual Assault 10/11/10 10/13/10 Attend Justice Assistance Grant meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative meeting; perform administrative duties 10/25/10 10/29/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 792 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meeting					
10/11/10 10/13/10 Attend Justice Assistance Grant meeting; attend Alaska Wildlife Trooper administrative meeting; perform administrative duties 10/25/10 10/29/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 792 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meeting	9/22/10	9/24/10		Kodiak	1,591
Trooper administrative meeting; perform administrative duties 10/25/10 10/29/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 792 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meeting	10/11/10	10/12/10		4 1 P:1 1	020
10/25/10 10/29/10 Attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 792 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meeting	10/11/10	10/13/10	~	Anchorage; Fairbanks	839
meetings; attend United States Department of Justice (USDOJ) Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 792 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meeting	10/25/10	10/20/10		D. od. od ME	1 (21
Bureau of Justice Statistics Justice Research and Statistics Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 792 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; Washington, D.C. 2,364 attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meeting	10/25/10	10/29/10		Portland, ME	1,631
Association conference 11/9/10 11/10/10 Attend employee meetings; perform administrative duties Anchorage 792 12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; Washington, D.C. 2,364 attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meeting			-		
11/9/1011/10/10Attend employee meetings; perform administrative dutiesAnchorage79212/4/1012/9/10Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meetingWashington, D.C.2,364					
12/4/10 12/9/10 Attend USDOJ Bureau of Justice Assistance annual conference; attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meeting Washington, D.C. 2,364	11/0/10	11/10/10		Anchorage	702
attend National Criminal Justice Association Board of Directors meeting; attend advisory council meeting					
meeting; attend advisory council meeting	12/4/10	12/9/10	·	washington, D.C.	2,304
1 10 10	12/16/10	12/18/10		Anchorage	545
	-2,10,10	12,10,10			2.13
			10.	TAL: DANIAL SPENCER	26,369

	Name:	DAVID TYLER		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Division of Fire and Life Safety	-	
0		Department of Public Safety	-	
Dates T	raveled	ı ,		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/18/10	1/20/10	Visit post due to emergency situation; coordinate and develop incident management plans for Alaska State Troopers and North Star Borough as relates to serious hazardous materials within a residence	Fairbanks	723
1/27/10		Visit post	Fairbanks	403
2/2/10	2/6/10	Conduct grant writing workshops for the assistant fire fighters; meet with fire volunteers, borough leaders, and assembly members (training grant program funded by North American Fire Training Director's Association)	Barrow; Wainwright; Kotzebue; Nome	1,444
2/9/10	2/12/10	Attend Alaska Fire Chiefs Association 2010 Spring Legislative conference	Juneau	1,142
2/17/10	2/18/10	Attend Ketchikan Fire Department's deferral approval and inspection	Ketchikan	796
3/9/10	3/10/10	Conduct grant writing workshops for the Assistant Fire Fighters Training Grant Program (funded by the North American Fire Training Director's Association)	Dutch Harbor	1,240
3/11/10	3/13/10	Attend Village Public Safety Officer Program graduation ceremony at the training academy	Sitka	1,199
3/16/10	3/18/10	Conduct grant writing workshops for the Assistant Fire Fighters Training Grant Program (funded by the North American Fire Training Director's Association)	Barrow; Wainwright	1,222
3/30/10	3/31/10	Meet with Senator Coghill to tour the Hagevig Regional Fire Training Center; discuss marine firefighter training programs	Juneau	544
4/4/10	4/5/10	Testify before the legislature along with Colonel Audie Holloway on headquarters in Juneau	Juneau	772
4/19/10	4/20/10	Visit office; install new computer	Fairbanks	631
4/22/10	4/23/10	Attend mid-term finals for the Alaska Law Enforcement Training class at the Sitka academy	Sitka	656
4/26/10	4/30/10	Attend Congressional Fire Service Institute seminars; meet with members of the legislature	Washington, D.C.	2,340
5/10/10	5/12/10	Tour Conoco Phillips drill rigs and well house with Fire Chief Jason Elson	Deadhorse	828
6/3/10		Attend Alaska Law Enforcement Training graduation at the Public Safety Academy	Sitka	500
6/19/10	6/28/10	Attend 2010 National Prevention Advocacy Resources; data exchange (airfare and lodging in the amount of \$748 provided by Fire Marshall's Association)	Emmitsburg, MD	154
7/13/10		Conduct office visit; staff evaluation	Juneau	614
7/21/10	7/25/10	Attend 2010 National Association of State Fire Marshals' (NASFM) conference; roundtable discussions; Science Committee update and exhibits (lodging in the amount of \$660 provided by NASFM)	Chicago, IL	1,338
7/27/10	7/30/10	Meet with Fairbanks Fire and Life Safety staff and area fire chief, assist University of Alaska Fairbanks chief search committee	Fairbanks	1,291
9/28/10	10/3/10	Attend Alaska Fire Chiefs Association's fall conference	Seward	1,243
10/12/10	10/17/10		Quincy, MA	286

	Name:	DAVID TYLER		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Division of Fire and Life Safety		
		Department of Public Safety		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/16/10	11/18/10	Attend the Alaska Municipal League 60th Annual Government	Juneau	1,297
11/16/10		Attend the Alaska Municipal League 60th Annual Government Conference representing the State of Alaska Fire and Life Safety and		1,297
11/16/10		1 0		1,297
11/16/10		Conference representing the State of Alaska Fire and Life Safety and		1,297

Department of Revenue



	Name:	DEBORAH BITNEY		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Permanent Fund Dividend Division	_	
		Department of Revenue		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/30/09	1/20/10	Work in Anchorage office during first few weeks of dividend application season	Anchorage	1,677
3/25/10	3/31/10	Visit application distribution sites to prepare for end of filing season rush; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage	1,035
5/5/10	5/10/10	Meet with United Way regarding the dividend's charitable giving campaign: Pick, Click, Give; attend ceremony to acknowledge team for Denali Award in both Anchorage and Fairbanks	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,327
5/14/10	5/17/10	Attend departmental information technology meeting (personal leave 5/14-5/16)	Anchorage	593
6/30/10	7/11/10	Conduct annual bank meeting to review the processes for dividend payments (personal leave 7/2-7/11)	Anchorage	489
10/4/10	10/18/10	Work in Anchorage office during dividend distribution (personal leave 10/15-10/18)	Anchorage	1,652
		ТОТ	AL: DEBORAH BITNEY	6,773

	Name:	VIRGINIA BLAISDELL	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Revenue	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/10/10		Speak at Information Technology (IT) management team meeting	Anchorage	605
5/17/10		Speak at IT management team meeting	Anchorage	606
5/23/10	5/24/10	Speak at IT management team meeting	Anchorage	794
7/26/10	7/27/10	Meet with Department of Revenue (DOR) Commissioner Pat Galvin; meet with new IT data processing manager; attend IT training	Anchorage	877
8/24/10	8/25/10	Meet with directors to work on budget; meet with DOR Commissioner Pat Galvin for legislative proposals	Anchorage	1,093
		TOTAL	: VIRGINIA BLAISDELL	3,975

	Name:	JERRY BURNETT		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	Department of Revenue	-	
			-	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/8/10	2/9/10	Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) meeting	Anchorage	769
3/6/10	3/10/10	Attend National Association of State Treasurers (NAST) legislative	Washington, D.C.	2,658
		conference		
3/17/10		Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority and	Anchorage	678
		Alaska Energy Authority meetings		
3/31/10		Participate in governor's domestic violence march	Ketchikan	515
4/21/10	4/23/10	Attend Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meeting	Anchorage	803
5/3/10	5/4/10	Attend AHFC meeting	Fairbanks	751
5/10/10		Attend management team meeting	Anchorage	626
5/17/10		Attend management team meeting	Anchorage	627
6/10/10		Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	599
6/13/10	6/14/10	Attend AHFC meeting	Anchorage	680
6/17/10	6/18/10	Attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority meeting; meet with	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,074
		Department of Revenue commissioner		
6/23/10	6/25/10	Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	982
7/12/10	7/15/10	Attend rating agency meeting	New York	2,028
7/27/10		Attend Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority (AMBBA) meeting	Anchorage	447
8/5/10	8/11/10	Attend National Association of State Auditors, Comptrollers and	Charleston, WV	2,734
		Treasurers conference		
8/20/10	8/25/10	Attend NAST conference (\$2,519 reimbursed by NAST)	Williamsburg, VA	
9/9/10		Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	455
9/13/10	9/17/10	Attend Alaska International Airport System (AIAS) pricing	New York; Seattle	1,087
		presentation; AMBBA Retreat (\$1,471 reimbursed by AIAS)		
9/21/10	9/24/10	Attend ARMB meeting	Fairbanks	1,085
10/4/10	10/5/10	Attend price forecasting session	Anchorage	599
10/6/10	10/9/10	Attend ARMB education conference	New York	1,898
10/18/10	10/19/10	Attend AMBBA meeting	Sitka	436
11/6/10	11/11/10	Attend and speak at Bond Buyers' Transportation conference; attend	Miami, FL; New York	2,846
		and speak at rating agency presentation		
11/21/10	11/22/10	Attend AHFC meeting	Anchorage	659
12/1/10	12/3/10	Attend ARMB meeting	Anchorage	900
12/5/10	12/8/10	Attend general obligation bond presentation	New York	2,295
		TO	TAL: JERRY BURNETT	28,231

	Name:	MARCIA DAVIS		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	<u> </u>	
Org	anization:	Department of Revenue	<u> </u>	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/4/10	2/5/10	Attend Cook Inlet bill hearing	Juneau	801
2/8/10	2/11/10	Attend budget subcommittee	Juneau	1,249
2/15/10	2/19/10	Provide legislative session testimony	Juneau	1,786
2/17/10	2/18/10	Attend legislative session (trip cancelled)	Juneau	11
2/21/10	2/25/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,513
3/9/10	3/13/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,438
3/16/10	3/19/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,444
3/22/10	3/26/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	2,335
3/29/10	4/2/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,622
4/5/10	4/7/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	982
4/9/10	4/14/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,630
5/4/10		Attend Denali Awards ceremony	Juneau	468
5/17/10		Attend Senate Bill 209 signing (trip cancelled)	Kenai	21
6/22/10		Conduct interviews for new information technology manager	Juneau	638
7/30/10		Attend managers meeting	Juneau	688
8/18/10	8/19/10	Attend criminal investigator training; tour state trooper facility	Juneau; Sitka	1,035
11/11/10		Attend investigator graduation ceremony	Fairbanks	285
<u> </u>		·		
			TOTAL: MARCIA DAVIS	17,946

Name: PATRICK GALVIN
Position: Commissioner
Organization: Department of Revenue

								0.1	
	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/11/10		Attend Cabinet meeting	Kenai		290			11	301
1/12/10		Attend meetings with Westney Consulting Group on Federal	Houston, TX		1,423	252	607	104	2,386
		Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) issues							
1/19/10		Attend State of the State address; attend legislative hearings	Juneau		655	240	387	16	1,298
1/25/10	1/29/10	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		1,435	272	572	37	2,316
1/31/10	2/2/10	Attend TransCanada update on January 29th open season	Juneau		750	152	338	27	1,267
		filing with FERC at Senate Resources committee							<u> </u>
2/4/10		Attend meeting with Senate Resources committee for Alaska's	Juneau		664	60		11	735
		Clear and Equitable Share (ACES) update							l
2/7/10	2/11/10	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		840	224	516	23	1,603
2/16/10	2/19/10	Attend legislative ACES testimony	Juneau		886	212	845	26	1,969
2/21/10	2/26/10	Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation (APFC) and	Juneau		823	284	845	44	1,996
		Alaska Retirement Management Board (ARMB) meetings							i
3/9/10	3/13/10	Attend legislative gas line hearings	Juneau		763	224	1,014	58	2,059
3/15/10	3/19/10	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		728	268	1,014	43	2,053
3/22/10	3/25/10	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		758	240	1,014	33	2,045
3/28/10	3/29/10	Testimony during legislative session	Juneau		948	92	676	11	1,727
3/31/10	4/2/10	Testimony during legislative session	Juneau		976	148	676	49	1,849
4/1/10	4/2/10	Attend legislative hearings (trip cancelled)	Juneau		485			11	496
4/4/10	4/19/10	Attend legislative hearings	Juneau		984	900	2,535	83	4,502
4/12/10	4/16/10	Attend legislative hearings (trip cancelled)	Juneau		458			11	469
4/19/10	4/20/10	Attend legislative hearings (trip cancelled)	Juneau		402			15	417
4/28/10		Meet with Governor Sean Parnell	Juneau		204	60		19	283
4/31/10		Speak at community event (trip cancelled)	Ketchikan		330			19	349
5/4/10		Present awards and speak at Department of Revenue (DOR)	Juneau		334	60		19	413
		Denali Awards ceremony							l
5/10/10	5/12/10	Meet with TransCanada Corporation and Gaffney Cline	Seattle		45	142	431	23	641
		consultants							i
5/18/10		Attend energy conference (trip cancelled) (ticket credit	Houston, TX		936			11	947
.,		remains)	,						,
5/25/10	5/27/10	Attend APFC board meeting	Juneau		711	168	258	19	1,156
6/13/10		Attend Energy Capital week conference	Houston, TX	495	1,219	252	412	27	2,405

	Name:	PATRICK GALVIN							
	Position:	Commissioner	•						
Orga	nization:	Department of Revenue	-						
			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
7/12/10	7/15/10	Attend meetings with state rating agencies	New York		1,489	251	797	41	2,578
7/25/10		Attend governor's Fairbanks family picnic	Fairbanks		391	48		11	450
7/29/10	7/30/10	Hold several meetings with DOR management and	Juneau		257	120	149	24	550
		information technology (IT) staff							
8/17/10	8/20/10	Attend North American Prospect Expo conference	Houston, TX	325	1,130	284	1,067	44	2,850
8/31/10	9/3/10	Attend budget Cabinet meeting	Juneau		634	92	159	24	909
9/7/10	9/8/10	Meet with TransCanada Corporation executives	Seattle		1,170	110	166	22	1,468
9/10/10		Attend heads up meetings with Office of Management and	Juneau		597	60		25	682
		Budget (OMB) for both Alaska Housing Finance Corporation							
		(AHFC) and APFC							
9/14/10	9/15/10	Attend gasline heads up meeting with OMB; flight diverted to	Juneau; Fairbanks		547	72	149	11	779
		Fairbanks							
9/21/10		Attend governor's announcement of Permanent Fund Dividend	Juneau		604	60		13	677
		amount							
9/23/10	9/24/10	Attend ARMB meeting	Fairbanks		433	88	75	15	611
9/27/10	9/28/10	Attend DOR heads up meeting with OMB	Juneau		412	60	119	11	602
9/29/10	9/30/10	Attend APFC board meeting	Fairbanks		498	120	75	15	708
10/1/10		Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority	Ketchikan		600	60		17	677
		land transfer ceremony							
10/5/10	10/9/10	Meet with gasline consultants from Gaffney Cline and	Houston, TX;		1,845	220	879	83	3,027
		Associates; attend ARMB education conference	New York						
10/21/10		Attend Cabinet meeting	Juneau		236	60		11	307
10/24/10	10/27/10	Attend APFC economist conference (airfare paid by APFC)	New York		226	232	1,109	8	1,575
11/9/10		Attend presentations by rating agencies	New York		834	174	1,075	58	2,141
11/13/10	11/19/10	Ç,	Juneau; Seattle		1,310	142	210	13	1,675
		the Federal Environmental Protection Agency							
11/29/10	12/1/10	Attend APFC board meeting	Juneau		629	152	238	50	1,069
			·						
		TOTALS: I	PATRICK GALVIN	820	31,889	6,655	18,407	1,246	59,017

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Other Expenses column includes E-Travel service fees, hotel charges (such as phone, computer, and internet usage), and other incidental expenses

	Name:	JONATHAN IVERSEN		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	ganization:	Tax Division	<u> </u>	
		Department of Revenue		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/15/10		Speak at Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce on property tax	Fairbanks	367
7/27/10		Attend heavy oil tour presentation with British Petroleum	Prudhoe Bay	835
9/1/10	9/2/10	Attend and speak at Trans Alaska Pipeline settlement litigation	Seattle	1,628
		meetings		
9/22/10	9/23/10	Meet with staff	Juneau	766
11/1/10	11/2/10	Meet with staff	Juneau	811
11/9/10	11/11/10	Attend and speak at Trans Alaska Pipeline settlement litigation	Seattle	1,132
		meetings		
11/17/10		Meet with Juneau staff	Juneau	588
12/6/10	12/9/10	Attend and speak at Trans Alaska Pipeline settlement litigation	Seattle	797
		meetings		
		TOTA	AL: JONATHAN IVERSEN	6,924

	Name:	JOHN MALLONEE		
Position:		Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Child Support Services Division		
		Department of Revenue		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
8/24/10	8/26/10	Attend child support enforcement regional directors conference	Seattle	1,426
		-	•	
		TO	TAL: JOHN MALLONEE	1,426

Department of Transportation and Public Facilities



	Name:	LAURA BAKER	_	
	Position:	Division Director	_	
Org	anization:	Division of Administrative Services	_	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/10	1/15/10	Attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT)	Anchorage	1,035
		managers meeting; meet new Central Region director		
5/10/10	5/13/10	Attend managers meeting; meet with Central Region staff; attend	Anchorage	785
		Succession Planning workgroup		
6/9/10		Participate in project reporting work session with Headquarters and	Anchorage	606
		regional staff		
6/14/10	6/15/10	Attend managers meeting; meet with Central Region director and	Anchorage	792
		staff; meet with Aviation and Anchorage International Airport staff		
6/30/10		Attend Alaska Marine Highway System fiscal year 2012 budget	Ketchikan	469
		discussion meeting; Ward Cove site visit; meet with staff		
7/13/10	7/17/10	Attend Management Action Program training	Newport Beach, CA	1,467
8/15/10	8/17/10	Attend managers meeting; meet with staff	Fairbanks	1,006
9/7/10	9/9/10	Attend managers meeting; discuss gasline budget, management	Anchorage	803
		preparation; meet with staff		
9/20/10	9/22/10	Meet with DOT commissioner and deputy commissioner on agency	Anchorage	734
		budget		
		·	ΓΟΤΑL: LAURA BAKER	7,697

		JAMES BEEDLE Deputy Commissioner	-	
Org	anization:	_ ^ · ·	-	
	raveled		5	
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
3/4/10	- I= I	Meet with residents of Prince William Sound	Cordova	209
5/6/10	5/7/10	Attend Denali Awards ceremony	Anchorage	693
5/11/10		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	582
5/16/10	5/20/10	Attend the Automated Mutual Assistance Vessel Response System Awards ceremony	Washington, D.C.	2,284
6/15/10		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	568
6/18/10		View Statewide Transportation Improvement Program projects	Gustavus	190
6/29/10	6/30/10	Attend Ward Cove signing ceremony; meet with staff	Ketchikan	524
7/22/10		Meet with Seward shipyard representatives	Anchorage	678
7/29/10		Attend Draft Systems Analysis presentation and discussion	Anchorage	609
8/16/10	8/17/10	Attend managers meeting	Fairbanks	795
8/23/10	8/25/10	Attend Marine Transportation Advisory Board meeting	Cordova	722
9/8/10		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	568
9/13/10	9/15/10	Attend Southeast Conference 2010 annual meeting	Petersburg	808
9/29/10	10/1/10	Attend Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority, Alaska Marine Highway System (AMHS) and Alaska Ship and Drydock signing ceremony; attend contract negotiations preparation meeting; meet with AMHS staff		891
11/23/10		Travel aboard the Marine Vessel Aurora for the inaugural sailing to Gustavus; inspect dock in Pelican	Gustavus; Pelican	174
12/11/10	12/14/10	Attend managers meeting	Ketchikan	834
		т	OTAL: JAMES BEEDLE	11,129

	Name:	DAN BREEDEN	_				
	Position:	Division Director	_				
Org	anization:	Division of Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle En	Division of Measurement Standards and Commercial Vehicle Enforcement				
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_				
Dates T	raveled						
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total			
2/9/10	2/10/10	Attend managers meeting; meet with Alaska Trucking Association	Juneau	751			
		and Alaska General Contractors					
3/4/10		Attend Haul Road Safety Committee meeting (trip cancelled, credit	Fairbanks	289			
		\$278 with Alaska Airlines)					
4/18/10	5/1/10	Attend Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance workshop and fifth	San Antonio, TX	2,784			
		annual Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration and Motor					
		Carrier Safety Assistance Program leadership conference					
6/30/10	7/1/10	Meet with employees regarding law enforcement operations	Fairbanks; Tok	406			
8/15/10	8/17/10	Attend managers meeting; meet with employees regarding law	Fairbanks; Tok	600			
		enforcement operations; visit Tok weigh station construction site					
10/12/10	10/13/10	Meet with State Senator Coghill; inspect new weigh station; meet	Fairbanks; Tok	147			
		with staff					
11/9/10		Attend meeting on Dalton Highway; meet with industry	Fairbanks	350			
		representatives					
11/16/10	11/17/10	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	844			
12/7/10		Attend managers meeting	Juneau	596			
		·	TOTAL: DAN BREEDEN	6,767			

	Name:	ROBERT CAMPBELL		
	Position:	Division Director	•	
Org	anization:	Central Region Construction and Operations	•	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/10/10		Attend managers meeting	Juneau	667
2/17/10		Attend Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) meeting regarding	Anchorage	661
		Section 6004 delegation		
5/14/10		Meet with FHWA regarding oversight agreement	Anchorage	598
7/25/10	7/29/10	Attend annual American Association of State Highway and	Columbia, SC	2,367
		Transportation Officials Subcommittee on Design meeting		
8/10/10	8/12/10	Attend FHWA risk assessment meeting	Juneau	1,032
8/20/10		Interview for Statewide Impact Analyst Manager II position	Juneau	663
11/2/10		Attend FHWA meeting regarding Section 6004 process review	Juneau	407
11/17/10	11/18/10	Attend managers meeting; attend FHWA Research Advisory Board	Juneau	805
		meeting		
11/23/10		Attend FHWA summit and stewardship meeting; conduct Every Day	Juneau	614
		Counts meeting		
		TOTAL	: ROBERT CAMPBELL	7,814

	Name:	GARY DAVIS	_	
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	•	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/8/10	1/13/10	Attend managers meeting; attend Mega Projects meeting	Anchorage	662
3/1/10		Visit maintenance station; review projects	Hoonah	158
3/9/10	3/10/10	Attend South Tongass Ferry Terminal Reconnaissance study	Ketchikan	673
4/6/10		Review projects (trip cancelled)	Skagway	241
4/9/10		Review projects	Skagway	344
4/23/10	4/25/10	Attend Associated General Contractors (AGC) meeting	Fairbanks	574
4/26/10	4/27/10	Attend Forest Highway tri-agency meeting	Coffman Cove	911
4/28/10	4/29/10	Attend Alaska Trucking Association meeting	Anchorage	842
5/10/10	5/11/10	Attend managers meeting; attend Succession Planning meeting	Anchorage; Fairbanks	716
6/14/10	6/15/10	Attend Aviation Management meeting; attend managers meeting	Anchorage	586
6/22/10	6/24/10	Inspect Craig and Klawock airport; visit maintenance and operations	Craig	1,374
		(M&O) stations; review current and future projects on Prince of		
		Wales		
7/20/10		Visit M&O station; review projects	Wrangell	428
7/23/10	7/26/10	Attend Juneau Access hearing	Anchorage	718
8/3/10	8/4/10	Participate in transportation authority training	Anchorage	842
8/5/10	8/7/10	Attend Klawock Scenic Byways celebration representing the	Klawock; Ketchikan	1,330
		commissioner; meet with Deputy Chief of Staff Randy Ruaro and		
		Ketchikan Gateway Borough; meet with City of Ketchikan		
8/16/10	8/18/10	Attend managers meeting; serve on Appeals Board	Fairbanks	1,318
8/26/10		Accompany Deputy Commissioner Luiken and Federal Aviation	Sitka; Hoonah	488
		Administration senior managers on field inspection and		
		familiarization visit to Southeast Region airports and potential		
		Angoon airport site		
8/30/10		Attend Gustavus causeway and dock facility ribbon cutting	Gustavus	221
		ceremony with Commissioner von Scheben		
9/7/10	9/11/10	Attend Samson Hardware Relocation appeal	Anchorage	975
9/13/10	9/16/10	Attend Southeast Conference 2010 annual meeting	Petersburg	935
9/17/10	3/10/10	Attend meeting of issues and opportunities with Commissioner Leo	Anchorage	573
<i>J</i> /1//10		von Scheben (trip cancelled)	i menerage	
10/21/10	10/25/10	Attend Northern Region forum; meet with commissioner regarding	Fairbanks; Anchorage	979
10/21/10	10/25/10	Mega Projects	i anounko, i menerage	
10/27/10		Attend Aviation Project Evaluation Board meeting	Anchorage	568
11/3/10	11/7/10	Attend AGC conference	Anchorage	816
11/3/10	11///10	rmond rioe conference	1 monorage	810
			TOTAL: GARY DAVIS	17,272

	Name:	JOHN FALVEY		
	Position:	Division Director		
Org	anization:	Alaska Marine Highway System		
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/31/10	2/6/10	Speak to the legislature; attend meetings with Department of	Juneau; Anchorage	1,928
		Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) staff; attend Southwest		
		Alaska Municipal Economic summit; attend marketing meetings		
2/17/10	2/19/10	Attend House Transportation Committee presentation	Juneau	792
2/24/10	2/25/10	Attend meeting with Ketchikan delegation; meet with Commissioner	Juneau	647
		von Scheben about Ward Cove		
3/8/10	3/10/10	Attend Marine Transportation Advisory Board (MTAB) meeting	Juneau	760
3/17/10	3/18/10	Attend University of Alaska system analysis meeting	Juneau	775
5/5/10	5/8/10	Meet with deputy commissioner and staff; attend Denali Awards	Juneau; Anchorage	1,384
		ceremony		
5/16/10	5/22/10	Attend 2010 Automated Mutual Assistance Vessel Rescue System	Washington, D.C.; Juneau	3,277
		Awards ceremony; meet with congressional delegation; meet with		
		United States Department of Transportation and the Office of the		
		Governor's staff		
7/19/10	7/22/10	Attend Alaska Marine Highway System budget 2012 meeting;	Juneau	1,149
		attend DOT meetings		
8/22/10	8/27/10	Attend MTAB meeting; attend DOT staff meetings	Cordova; Juneau	1,744
9/13/10	9/16/10	Attend Southeast Conference annual meeting	Petersburg	994
9/19/10	9/23/10	Attend State Chamber of Commerce annual conference (trip	Juneau	15
		cancelled)		
9/26/10	9/28/10	Present Ward Cove Future Planning to Office of Management and	Juneau	894
		Budget		
		•	TOTAL: JOHN FALVEY	14,359

	Name:	ROGER HEALY		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	=	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	<u>-</u>	
				_
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/13/10	1/15/10	Meet with commissioner; attend Mega Project meeting; attend Pipe	Anchorage	1,521
		Line Review meeting; meet with Central Region and Headquarters		
		staff; attend fourth annual Permitting Strategies conference		
4/5/10	4/8/10	Attend regional construction spring fling; attend Associated General	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,397
		Contractors (AGC) and Army Corps of Engineers summit; visit		
		Central Region and Headquarters staff		
4/22/10	4/23/10	Meet with Headquarters and regional staff; meet with training staff;	Anchorage; Fairbanks	846
		attend AGC spring meeting (trip cancelled)		
4/25/10	4/26/10	Attend Statewide Environmental Managers meeting; meet with	Anchorage	870
		Headquarters staff; attend stewardship and oversight meeting; meet		
		with Central Region staff		
5/10/10	5/11/11	Meet with the Tudor Road staff; attend Environmental Statewide	Anchorage	893
		meeting; attend commissioners meeting; attend Succession Planning		
		meeting		
5/18/10	5/22/10	Participate in American Association of State Highway and	Natchez, MI	2,149
		Transportation Officials (AASHTO) spring meeting; attend Standing		
		Committee for Highways and the Asset Management program		
6/15/10	6/16/10	Attend commissioners meeting	Anchorage	945
6/21/10	6/23/10	Meet with Central Region and Headquarters staff; attend university	Anchorage	1,248
		sponsored Engineering Education roundtable; attend Statewide		
		Environmental meeting with Preconstruction Regional staff		
7/28/10	7/30/10	Meet with Alaska Department of Natural Resources on material	Anchorage	1,007
		sites; meet with Design and Engineering Headquarters and regional		
		staff		
8/3/10	8/8/10	Attend National Highway Institute 131106 Transportation Asset	Anchorage	1,277
		Management training and executive workshop; visit Design and		
		Engineering Headquarters and Central Region staff; attend site visit		
		of Knik Goose Bay Road		
8/16/10	8/19/10	Attend commissioners meeting; meet with hearing officer on	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,492
		Samson's Hardware Relocation appeal; introduce the division's		
		administrative officer to Headquarters and Northern Region staff;		
		introduce the division's administrative officer to Headquarters and		
0.1=11.0	0.10.11.0	Central Region staff		
9/7/10	9/8/10	Meet with appeal panel on Samson's Hardware Relocation appeal;	Anchorage	920
0/4.4/4.0	0/4.7/4.0	attend commissioners monthly meeting		.=.
9/14/10	9/15/10	Attend Central Region construction review; visit projects; discuss	Anchorage	879
		Consent Decree; attend Statewide Review of Section 6004		
0/21/10		Categorical Exclusion programs	G .	1.40
9/21/10		Attend Southeast Construction review	Gustavus	149
9/22/10	11/0/10	Attend Southeast Region Construction review (trip cancelled)	Ketchikan	350
10/27/10	11/2/10	Attend AASHTO annual meeting	Biloxi, MS	3,074
11/3/10	11/4/10	Visit Headquarters staff; attend AGC annual conference; visit	Anchorage	654
11/0/10	11/10/10	Central Region staff	Amalamas	700
11/9/10	11/10/10	Meet with Headquarters research staff, attend research symposium	Anchorage	700
11/22/10		Meet with Statewide Materials staff; meet with TransCanada on gas	Anchorage	312
11/20/10	10/1/10	pipeline	X7 XX7.4	407
11/29/10	12/1/10	Attend Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) Every Day	Vancouver, WA	427
		Counts summit (airfare in the amount of \$1,029 paid by FHWA)	<u> </u>	

	Name:	ROGER HEALY	_	
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/9/10	12/10/10	Meet with Statewide Environmental staff regarding Section 106 process and regional delegation; interview proposers on Foothills Environmental Impact Statement with the United States Army Corps of Engineers	Anchorage	713
12/13/10	12/14/10	Attend meeting with Statewide Materials staff to follow up on Concrete and Pavement summits; attend routing workshop with TransCanada and ExxonMobil	Anchorage	848
		Т	OTAL: ROGER HEALY	22,671

	Name:	GORDON KEITH	_	
	Position: Assistant Commissioner			
Org	Organization: Department of Transportation and Public Facilities			
Dates 7	Traveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
		No travel to report		
		TO	OTAL: GORDON KEITH	-

Org	Position:	CHRISTINE KLEIN Deputy Commissioner Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	<u>_</u>	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/25/10	1/28/10	Attend Aviation Advisory board meeting	Juneau	916
2/8/10	2/11/10	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	1,329
		7	OTAL: CHRISTINE KLEIN	2,245

	Name:	MARC LUIKEN	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End Purpose of Trip		Destination	Travel Total
6/1/10		Attend ground breaking ceremony for Department of Military Veterans Affairs Readiness Center with the Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) Commissioner Leo von	Bethel	436
6/10/10		Scheben Meet with Fairbanks International Airport Manager Jesse	Fairbanks	338
		Vanderzanden and other Northern Region staff		
6/24/10	6/25/10	Meet with Southeast Region staff and the Office of the Governor	Juneau	909
6/29/10	6/30/10	Inspect Dutch Harbor airport; inspect Akutan airport	Dutch Harbor; Akutan	1,411
7/9/10		Meet with consultants regarding the Anchorage International Airport system planning study; meet with the Fairbanks International Airport manager and staff	Fairbanks	289
8/4/10	8/6/10	Attend Aviation Advisory Board meeting; examine Saint Michael airport; examine Stebbins airport	Unalakleet; Saint Michael's; Stebbins	555
8/16/10	8/17/10	Attend managers meeting; meet with Northern Region staff; inspect Livengood airport; inspect Yukon River bridge; inspect Coldfoot airport; inspect Chandalar airport; inspect Galbraith airport; inspect Deadhorse airport; return early to attend Anchorage funeral for former Alaska Senator Ted Stevens	Fairbanks; Livengood; Coldfoot; Chandalar; Galbraith; Deadhorse	877
8/25/10	8/27/10	Meet with Division of Administrative Services Director Laura Baker; demonstrate to Federal Aviation Administration officials the factors affecting construction costs funded by federal grants (cancelled to attend national funeral for former Alaska Senator Ted Stevens)	Juneau; Hoonah; Tenakee Springs; Sitka; Angoon	848
9/11/10	9/15/10	Attend National Association of State Aviation Officials conference	Wichita, KS	1,468
9/17/10	9/22/10	Attend American Association of Airport Executives and airport business workshops; attend the National Airports conference	San Diego, CA	3,017
9/26/10	9/27/10	Meet with DOT Commissioner Leo von Scheben; attend the fiscal year 2012 preliminary budget meeting	Juneau	821
10/11/10	10/14/10	Attend the Arctic Aviation Experts conference	Fairbanks	1,075
10/21/10	10/22/10	Attend Aviation Advisory Board meeting; meet with DOT Commissioner Leo von Scheben regarding Anchorage International Organizational Study	Fairbanks	434
11/16/10	11/17/10	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	773
			TOTAL: MARC LUIKEN	13,251

216

Schedule of Travel for Executive Positions Calendar Year 2010

Orga	Position:	MARC LUIKEN Commissioner Department of Transportation and Public Facilities							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
12/5/10	12/8/10	Attend governor's inauguration; attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities managers meeting; attend Headquarters briefings	Juneau		566	228	417	11	1,222
12/11/10		Attend Marine Transportation Advisory board meeting; attend Alaska Marine Highway System orientation; meet with community leaders including Representative Kyle Johansen and the mayors of Ketchikan and Saxman	Juneau; Ketchikan		468	213	345	11	1,037
12/20/10		Attend Northern Region briefings; meet mayors of Fairbanks, North Star Borough, City of Fairbanks and City of North Pole; meet with area legislators	Fairbanks		218	60		24	302
		TOTAL	S: MARC LUIKEN	-	1,252	501	762	46	2,561

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

	Position:	JEFFERY OTTESEN Division Director	-	
Oro	anization:	Statewide Planning	_	
Org	anization.	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-	
Detec T	raveled	Department of Transportation and Tubic Facilities		
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/10	1/15/10	Attend managers meeting; attend Knik Arm Bridge and Toll	Anchorage	1.11 ²
1/12/10	1/13/10	Authority board meeting	Menorage	1,11-
3/24/10	3/25/10	Attend Anchorage Metropolitan Area Transportation Study board	Anchorage	757
3/2 1/10	3/23/10	meeting	i menorage	737
3/28/10	4/1/10	Attend Tribal Transportation conference	Fairbanks	1,275
4/22/10	4/23/10	Speak at Alaska Strategic Traffic Enforcement Partnership	Anchorage; Fairbanks	841
		conference about Statewide Transportation Improvement Program		
		(STIP); speak at Alaska General Contractors (AGC) meeting on		
		STIP and federal funding		
5/5/10		Speak at Alaska Federation of Natives on behalf of Commissioner	Anchorage	529
		von Scheben		
6/9/11		Attend Project Reporting kick-off meeting	Anchorage	740
6/15/10	6/16/10	Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	947
6/21/10	6/24/10	Attend American Association of State Highway and Transportation	San Antonio, TX	701
		Officials (AASHTO) Standing Committee on Planning annual		
		meeting (\$939 reimbursed by AASHTO)		
7/22/10		Attend United States Corps of Engineers meeting on Port and	Anchorage	607
		Harbor Study		
8/3/10	8/5/10	Attend National Highway Institute course on transportation asset	Anchorage	960
		management and executive workshop		
8/16/10		Attend managers meeting	Fairbanks	757
9/8/10		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	358
9/12/10	9/20/10	Attend National Forum on Performance Based Transportation	Dallas, TX; Palo Alto, CA	1,888
		Planning and Programming; attend West Coast Corridor Coalition		
		Climate Policy conference		
9/30/10		Attend ports meeting; attend cluster report debrief with	Anchorage	634
		commissioner		
10/4/10	10/7/10	Present at 2010 Alaska Community Transportation Transit	Fairbanks	931
		conference		
10/14/10		Meet with Denali Commission	Anchorage	395
10/21/10	10/22/10		Fairbanks	973
10/24/10		Meet with commissioner on Mega Project review	Anchorage	747
11/4/10	11/5/10	Attend AGC conference	Anchorage	532

	Name:	FRANK RICHARDS		
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner	-	
Orga	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	•	
Ü		•	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/18/09	1/18/10	Meet with Senator Con Bunde; attend Glenn Highway to Seward	Anchorage	1,055
		Highway project meeting; attend Assistant Commissioner Gordan		
		Keith's farewell event; attend Think Apprenticeship presentation;		
		meet with Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority (KABATA) Board		
		member Michael Foster; meet with Assistant Commissioner Lance		
		Wilber; present Performance Electronic Tracking System to section		
		chiefs; attend KABATA discussion with chair and executive		
		director; attend Mega Projects meeting; meet with TransCanada		
		(TC) and Yukon Government delegation; attend Department of		
		Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) managers meeting		
2/5/10	2/8/10	Meet with Central Region on Mega Projects; meet with Central	Anchorage	208
		Region and KABATA		
2/25/10	3/7/10	Meet with United States (US) Corps of Engineers and Kawerak	Diomede; Nome;	1,077
		Incorporated to discuss Diomede harbor and airport transportation	Anchorage	
		needs; meet with Tribal Transportation Task Force co-chair Robert		
		Keith; meet with KABATA, Municipality of Anchorage, Central		
2/12/12	2/22/10	Region staff, state equipment fleet and Lake and Peninsula Borough		- CO.
3/19/10	3/22/10	Meet with Senator Charlie Huggins, Representative Bill Stoltz and	Anchorage	697
		Fairview Community Council regarding Fairview Loop		
3/26/10	3/30/10	Rehabilitation project Lead Tribal Transportation Task Force as state co-chair at 8th	Fairbanks	852
3/20/10	3/30/10	Annual Alaska Tribal Transportation symposium; meet with Pruhs	ranbanks	832
		Construction		
4/20/10	4/29/10	Speak at Alaska Construction Days in Palmer; present awards at	Anchorage; Fairbanks	1,694
4/20/10	4/29/10	Alaska Strategic Traffic Enforcement Partnership summit in	Anchorage, Fairbanks	1,094
		Anchorage; meet with Chief Executive Officer of Eklutna		
		Incorporated regarding right of way; present at Associated General		
		Contractors of Alaska and department spring meeting; attend		
		governor's signing of House Bill 369 in Fairbanks; attend		
		maintenance decision support systems update; present at Alaska		
		Trucking Association annual meeting; attend KABATA meeting;		
		meet with Federal Aviation Association officials; meet with officials		
		of King Cove; meet with Nova Gold Resources Incorporated		
		regarding road to Ambler		
5/28/10	6/24/10	Attend meeting with attorney general on Federal Highway	Anchorage; Fairbanks;	3,103
		Administration lawsuit; meet with governor on capital budget	Nome; Deadhorse	
		review; review Northern Region road projects; meet with Nome City		
		council; review Central Region highway projects; visit Central		
		Region staff; meet with statewide facilities and fleet; meet with		
		Fairbanks area legislators; meet with TC staff; meet with Baker		
		Engineering on in-state gasline; attend managers meeting; attend		
		Dalton Highway legislative trip		ļ

	Name:	FRANK RICHARDS	_	
	Position:	Deputy Commissioner		
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	<u>.</u>	
Dates T				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
6/25/10	8/10/10	Meet with DOT staff; attend Gas Development Team meetings;	Anchorage; Mertarvik;	3,204
		inspect Innovative Readiness training site in Metarvik; meet with	Washington D.C.	
		Transportation Research board; attend Senate Transportation		
		Committee meeting; meet with Wasilla Mayor Rupwright; attend		
		oral arguments on Juneau Access appeal; attend Legislative Instate		
		Gas caucus meeting; attend Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue		
		grand opening celebration; meet with Senator Mark Begich; meet		
		with federal highway administrator and fish and wildlife service		
8/10/10	9/14/10	director in Washington, D.C. regarding KABATA Project Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) team meeting;	Anchorage; Kenai	608
8/10/10	9/14/10	meet with DOT staff; review appropriations and expenditures for the	~ '	008
		crime lab with governor's office; attend KABATA board of directors		
		meeting; attend Alaska Marine Highway planning meeting; meet		
		with North Star Properties regarding West Dowling road; attend		
		DOT budget meeting; attend meeting with National Center Asphalt		
		Tech-Auburn University; attend meeting on state equipment fleet		
		budget; attend briefing of Measurement Standards and Commercial		
		Vehicle Enforcement regulations; meet with Central Region director		
		regarding Seward maintenance station		
9/15/10	9/27/10	Attend Tribal Consultation Schedule Implementation of Question 10	Anchorage; Kotzebue	1,144
		of Indian Reservation Roads Program; meet with Nova Gold		
		Resources Incorporated principals; attend Matanuska-Susitna		
		transportation fair; meet with Office of the Governor staff; attend		
		Alaska regional ports meeting; attend Northwest Alaska Native		
		Association Regional Corporation board meeting		
9/27/10	11/16/10	Attend Road to Resources follow-up meeting; participate in US	Anchorage; Dillingham;	3,243
		Department of Transportation Pipeline Safety Office Gas Pipeline	Fairbanks; Kenai; Biloxi,	
		Proximity workshop; attend KABATA board of directors meeting;	MS	
		attend Alaska Regional Ports Team meeting; attend four year		
		planning meeting; meet with consultant Dye Management Group		
		regarding community clustering study; attend gas pipeline budget		
		meeting; attend Alaska Gasline Development Corporation meeting;		
		conduct site visit for Wood River and Aleknagik projects; attend pre- application meeting for Alaska Gasline Development Corporation;	1	
		attend State agencies pre-application meeting for AHFC; meet with		
		FHWA Assistant Division Administrator, Sandra Garcia-Aline; meet		
		with Alex Gajdos of Energia Cura regarding natural gas pipeline;		
		attend Alaska Federation of Natives annual meeting; attend		
		Northern Region transportation forum; attend annual statewide		
		maintenance and operations equipment fleet managers meeting;		
		attend Mega Projects review; attend safety corridors audit; attend		
		Executive Research Advisory board meeting; meet with Mercury		
		Consulting; attend meetings with regional staff; attend American		
		Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials annual		
		meeting		
		•		

	Name:	FRANK RICHARDS	_	
Position:		Deputy Commissioner	_	
Organization:		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
11/17/10	11/23/10	Attend Resource Development Council annual conference; attend KABATA board of directors meeting; attend community clustering and review final study; meet with TC Alaska and ExxonMobil; present to Regional Ports Conference	Anchorage	539
11/23/10	12/16/10	Meet with federal pipeline coordinator; meet with KABATA officials on record of decision and Beluga habitat issues; give deposition on State Office Building lawsuit	Vancouver, WA; Anchorage	1,457
		ТОТ	AL: FRANK RICHARDS	18,881

	Name:	HOWARD THIES		
	Position:	Division Director	-	
Org	anization:	Northern Region Maintenance and Operations	-	
		Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	=	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/5/10	1/6/10	Meet with Barrow Airport Manager Tyler Connell and Dalton Road	Barrow; Anchorage	1,026
		Supervisor Dwight Stuller; meet with State Equipment Fleet (SEF)		
1/14/10		Meeting on Galbraith and Prospect airports	Anchorage	318
1/19/10	1/21/10	Attend inspection trip from Fairbanks to Deadhorse via Dalton	Prudhoe Bay	948
		Highway, Barrow, Prudhoe Bay		
1/26/10	1/27/10	Attend Aviation Advisory board meeting	Juneau	1,227
2/23/10	2/25/10	Attend Grade Pre-Bid conference	Anchorage	764
3/8/10	3/10/10	Meet with Nome City Council on Nome Airport Building	Nome	1,343
3/14/10	3/19/10	Share Dalton Highway maintenance techniques with Canadians in	Yukon Territories	1,328
		relation to Dempster Highway maintenance		
4/13/10		Attend Alaska Airlines Coordination meeting	Anchorage	238
4/27/10	4/29/10	Attend Material Data Safety System Showcase to discuss road	Anchorage	636
		control and safety issues		
5/4/10	5/5/10	Attend Petroleum Systems Integrity Office (PSIO) meeting	Anchorage	470
5/12/10		Meet with Casey Abenox of Alyeska Pipeline Service Company	Anchorage	164
		regarding Galbraith and Prospect Airports; investigate modular		
		office unit purchase for Fairbanks Maintenance and Operations		
		(M&O) Aviation offices		
5/25/10	5/27/10	Sign paperwork for modular office unit purchase; attend	Anchorage; Valdez	334
		superintendent meeting		
6/7/10	6/9/10	Inspect airport	Cordova	592
6/22/10		Accompany Commissioner von Scheben and Deputy Commissioner	Anchorage; Prudhoe Bay	323
		Richards on Dalton Highway legislative trip		
7/6/10	7/8/10	Attend Alaska Railroad meeting to discuss railroad crossings	Anchorage	901
7/27/10	7/28/10	Meet with contractors to move and demobilize camp units; meet	Anchorage	559
		with AT&T regarding vehicle mobility		
8/4/10	8/5/10	Attend Asset Management meeting	Anchorage	628
8/18/10	8/20/10	Accompany Dalton Road Supervisor Dwight Stuller on Dalton	Valdez; Anchorage	851
		Highway tour for Deputy Commissioner of Aviation Marc Luiken;		
		attend Volvo Grader complaint meeting		
9/12/10	9/13/10	Inspect Alyeska Culvert Project on Richardson Highway	Valdez	851
10/21/10		Meet with Human Resource Manager Shannon King; meet with SEF	Anchorage	405
		Manager Diana Rotkis		
10/25/10	10/29/10	Attend M&O managers meeting	Anchorage	1,151
11/3/10	11/5/10	Inspect and review Dalton Highway with new Superintendent Jeff	Anchorage; Prudhoe Bay	1,323
		Russell		
11/8/10	11/9/10	Attend PSIO meeting	Anchorage	541
11/18/10	11/20/10	Meet with SEF Manager Diana Rotkis; meet with Nome M&O	Anchorage; Nome	1,217
		Facilities Manager Larry Smithhisler on Emmonak lawsuit		
12/7/10	12/8/10	Conduct interviews for Nome M&O Facilities Manager position	Anchorage	360
		Te	OTAL: HOWARD THIES	18,498

	Name:	JAMES TITUS		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	_	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/12/10	1/13/10	Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	434
2/8/10	2/11/10	Attend Alaska Industrial Development Association staff briefing on	Juneau	1,104
		Umiat; attend managers meeting		
2/22/10		Meet with residents of Central and Lower Copper River and the	Anchorage	378
		Alaska Native Regional Corporation		
4/28/10	4/29/10	Attend Alaska Trucking Association meeting	Anchorage	363
5/10/10	5/11/10	Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	113
6/7/10	6/9/10	Inspect airport; attend Cordova Outreach project	Cordova	448
6/14/10	6/15/10	Attend Aviation Deputy Commissioner Luiken's briefing	Anchorage	312
6/22/10		Accompany Commissioner von Scheben and Deputy Commissioner	Anchorage; Prudhoe Bay	383
		Richards on Dalton Highway legislative trip		
7/26/10	7/27/10	Perform physical site inspections on Alaska Highway, Richardson	Tok; Tazlina; Trims; Delta	167
		Highway and Tok Cutoff		
8/4/10	8/5/10	Attend Asset Management meeting	Anchorage	615
9/8/10		Attend managers meeting	Anchorage	361
9/21/10	9/24/10	Attend Roads to Resource meeting; meet with Northwest Arctic	Anchorage; Kotzebue;	1,599
		Native Association regarding Ambler Foothills Western Access;	Nome	
		attend Nome Outreach project		
9/29/10		Attend Roads to Resource meeting	Anchorage	844
10/19/10	10/20/10	Attend Pipeline Safety and Infrastructure Proximity Technical	Anchorage	632
		workshop		
11/3/10	11/4/10	Attend Associated General Contractors annual conference	Anchorage	434
11/16/10	11/18/10	Attend managers meeting; attend meeting on issues and	Juneau	970
		opportunities		
12/6/10	12/7/10	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	847
12/14/10		Attend Routing workshop by Alaska Pipeline Project and Office of	Anchorage	222
		Federal Coordinator		
			•	
			TOTAL: JAMES TITUS	10,226

Name:
Position:
Commissioner
Organization:
Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/11/10		Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; attend outreach meetings	Kenai		180			9	189
		and site review area projects							
1/13/10		Meet with Northern Region staff	Fairbanks		273	60	75	9	417
1/19/10	1/21/10	Meet with Headquarters staff; attend governor's legislative reception	Juneau		510	120	598	50	1,278
1/26/10	1/29/10	Attend Aviation Advisory board meeting; meet with Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce transportation members; meet with Headquarters and Southeast staff	Juneau		318	180	897	15	1,410
1/31/10	2/5/10	Meet with various mayors during Alaska Municipal League conference; meet with legislators; attend legislative hearings on House Finance on Aviation Economic Update and on Agency Overview; meet with Headquarters and Southeast staff	Juneau		525	300	1,495	67	2,387
2/9/10	2/12/10	Attend Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT) managers meeting; meet with Alaska Truckers Association; meet with Associated General Contractors; meet with City of Ketchikan, Ketchikan Gateway Borough and City of Saxman representatives; meet with Headquarters and Southeast staff	Juneau		570	196	717	30	1,513
2/16/10	2/19/10	Meet with the Alaska Mobility Coalition; meet with Headquarters and Southeast staff	Juneau		391	196	897		1,484
2/23/10	2/26/10	Meet with Headquarters and Southeast staff	Juneau		360	196	897		1,453
3/9/10		Meet with Northern Region staff; attend governor's Cabinet meeting; meet with mayors of Fairbanks and North Pole; meet with the Yukon delegation and legislators; meet with Headquarters staff	Fairbanks		448	92	69	12	621
3/16/10	3/19/10	Meet with Headquarters and Southeast staff; meet with legislators	Juneau		448	196	897		1,541
3/31/10			Cordova		224				224
4/6/10	4/8/10	Meet with Headquarters and Southeast staff; meet with legislators	Juneau		332	120	598	9	1,059
4/11/10	4/13/10	Attend governor's Cabinet meeting; meet with Headquarters and Southeast staff	Juneau		525	120	598	30	1,273

Name:	LEO VON SCHEBEN
Position:	Commissioner
Organization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
6/1/10		Attend ground breaking ceremony for Department of Military Veterans Affairs Readiness Center; meet with local staff	Bethel		515				515
6/9/10		Attend site review; attend meeting with City of Nome, Bering Straits Native Corporation, Sitnasuak Native Corporation and the Alaska Court System regarding Nome office building	Nome		512				512
6/22/10		Review site of the Dalton Highway with legislators and staff	Prudhoe Bay		1,212	44			1,256
6/23/10	6/24/10	Meet with Headquarters and Southeast staff	Juneau		540	92	159	20	811
6/29/10	6/30/10	Meet with Headquarters and Southeast staff; meet with Alaska Marine Highways System (AMHS) staff; attend signing ceremony for Ward Cove	Juneau; Ketchikan		754	92	159	10	1,015
7/7/10	7/15/10	Attend Western Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials annual meeting	Bismarck, ND	550	796	92	388		1,826
7/25/10		Participate in governor's annual family picnic; meet and greet local officials, constituents and Northern Region staff	Fairbanks		418				418
8/5/10	8/6/10	Attend Aviation Advisory board meeting; examine Saint Michael airport; examine Stebbins airport	Unalakleet;Saint Michael; Stebbins		511	76			587
8/16/10	8/17/10	Attend managers meeting; attend Roads to Resources meeting with mining group; meet with Northern Region staff	Fairbanks		418	92	149		659
8/29/10	9/1/10	Attend meetings with Headquarters and Southeast staff regarding AMHS Systems Analysis, the draft Southeast Transportation Plan, Alaska Class Ferry procurement and budget preparation; attend Gustavus Dock completion ceremony	Juneau; Gustavus		714	180	507	26	1,427
9/15/10	9/16/10	Attend Alaska Railroad Corporation (ARRC) board meeting; tour ARRC yard and facilities; meet with Northern Region staff	Fairbanks		418	108			526
9/23/10		Attend Ambler Mining District Access presentation to the Northwest Arctic Native Association board	Kotzebue		568				568
9/26/10	9/28/10	Meet with Headquarters staff; attend fiscal year 2012 Preliminary Budget discussions	Juneau		404	120	318	22	864
9/30/10	10/2/10	Meet with Headquarters, Southeast region and AMHS staff; attend signing ceremony for the Ketchikan Land Transfer	Juneau; Ketchikan		340	108	258	17	723

Orga	Position:	LEO VON SCHEBEN Commissioner Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	- - -						
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
10/20/10		Attend Alaska Federation of Natives annual conference with governor; attend governor's Cabinet meeting; attend 2010 Transportation Town forum; meet with airport staff	Fairbanks		418	152	150	·	720
11/15/10		Attend managers meeting; attend meeting with DOT staff on issues and opportunities	Juneau		525	168	218	17	928
	TOTALS: LEG		EO VON SCHEBEN	550	14,167	3,100	10,044	343	28,204

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

	Name:	LANCE WILBER		
	Position:	Assistant Commissioner	=	
Org	anization:	Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	-	
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
2/8/10	2/10/10	* *	10.7 10.7	
2/8/10	2/10/10	Meet with Department of Transportation and Public Facilities	Juneau	1,064
		(DOT) Commissioner Leo von Scheben	_	
3/22/10	3/24/10	Meet with Legislators and DOT Special Assistant to the	Juneau	647
		Commissioner, Mary Siroky		
4/23/10		Speak at the Associated General Contractors spring meeting	Fairbanks	452
7/14/10		Attend official opening of the Ouzinkie Airport	Ouzinkie	443
10/12/10		Review road projects with staff	Dillingham	631
10/21/10	10/23/10	Attend Northern Region transportation forum	Fairbanks	488
11/2/10	11/3/10	Meet with officials regarding the Izembek Refuge road; meet with	Cold Bay	1,092
		Cold Bay and Sandpoint Airport Manager Jeff Doerning		
11/16/10	11/17/10	Attend managers meeting	Juneau	762
		7	TOTAL: LANCE WILBER	5,579

Alaska Aerospace Corporation



Name: THOMAS CASE
Position: President and Chief Operating Officer
Organization: Alaska Aerospace Corporation

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7/10	1/8/10	Visit with General Robert Kehler of the Air Force Command	Colorado Springs, CO		1,061	99	96	_	1,256
2/3/10	2/4/10	Attend Alaska legislature meeting; attend Joint Armed Services committee	Juneau		629	120	122		871
2/8/10	2/9/10	Conduct Kodiak Launch Complex (KLC) site tour for Lieutenant Governor Craig Campbell	Kodiak		651	123	99		873
3/8/10	3/11/10	Meet with Alaska legislature	Juneau		630	280	411		1,321
3/23/10	3/25/10	Attend site visit for National Oceanic Atmospheric Administration	Kauai, HI		1,327	378	212	10	1,927
3/30/10	4/3/10	Attend meetings; attend military appreciation dinner	Washington, D.C.; Fairbanks		1,929	334	437	24	2,724
4/6/10	4/7/10	Conduct KLC site tour for Missile Defense Agency Advocacy Group	Kodiak		629	57			686
4/11/10	4/16/10	Attend 26th National Space symposium	Colorado Springs, CO	790	1,501	231	423		2,945
5/6/10	5/13/10	Attend Schriever Wargame 2010	Las Vegas, NV	200	1,776	533	338		2,847
5/28/10		Meeting with Representative Alan Austerman (trip cancelled)	Kodiak		15				15
6/18/10		Meet with Lockheed Martin Proposal Team	Kodiak		629	60			689
7/7/10	7/9/10	Attend Strategic Planning meeting; attend quarterly board of directors meeting	Kodiak		541	158	282		981
7/13/10	7/16/10	Attend Schriever Wargame 2010; attend Mission Assurance and Reconstitution seminar	Los Angeles, CA	70	1,527	249	446		2,292
7/24/10	7/25/10	Attend Delta Junction 50th year event	Fairbanks		593	132	119		844
8/10/10		Attend Air Force civil leaders dinner	Kodiak		623	60		28	711
8/15/10		Attend Space and Missile symposium (trip cancelled)	Huntsville, AL		621				621
8/24/10	8/25/10	Conduct KLC site tour for Air Force General John Sheridan	Kodiak		633	120	141		894
9/29/10	9/30/10	Attend governor's fiscal year 2012 budget meeting	Juneau		602	128	133		863
10/26/10	10/27/10	Conduct mission rehearsal for Air Force launch STP-S26	Kodiak		636	80	140		856
11/1/10	11/4/10	Attend USSTRATCOM Space symposium 2010	Omaha, NB	395	234	168	220		1,017
11/15/10	11/19/10	Oversee Air Force STP-S26 Launch out of KLC	Kodiak		745	446	618		1,809
11/29/10	12/1/10	Attend Department of Defense funding meeting	Washington, D.C.		1,348	195	399		1,942

	Name:	THOMAS CASE							
]	Position:	President and Chief Operating Officer							
Orgai	nization:	Alaska Aerospace Corporation							
Dates Tr	aveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
Begin 12/10/10		Purpose of Trip Hold joint Lockheed Martin and Alaska Aerospace	Destination Delta Junction	Fees	Costs 356	M & IE 59	Expenses	Expenses	Total 415
		* *		Fees			Expenses	Expenses	
		Hold joint Lockheed Martin and Alaska Aerospace		Fees			Expenses	Expenses	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Name: DALE NASH
Position: Chief Executive Officer
Organization: Alaska Aerospace Corporation

			-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/7/10	1/8/10	Visit with General Robert Kehler of the Air Force Command	Colorado Springs,		1,163	99	96		1,358
			CO						<u> </u>
2/8/10	2/9/10	Conduct Kodiak Launch Complex (KLC) site tour for	Kodiak		714	123	99		936
		Lieutenant Governor Craig Campbell							
2/20/10		Attend Kodiak Chamber of Commerce annual meeting	Kodiak		453	62		5	520
2/24/10	2/25/10	Conduct KLC operational review	Kodiak		809	101	99		1,009
3/2/10		Support Alliant Techsystems Incorporated and Lockheed Martin KLC site visit	Kodiak		766	57			823
3/7/10	3/10/10	Attend California Space week	Washington, D.C.		1,804	222	669		2,695
3/19/10	3/20/10	Attend University of Fairbanks School of Management event	Fairbanks		43	60	75		178
3/23/10		Attend site visit for National Oceananic Atmospheric	Kauai, HI		161				161
		Administration (trip cancelled)							1
4/2/10	4/3/10	Attend military appreciation dinner	Fairbanks		307	119	81		507
4/5/10	4/7/10	Attend Lockheed Martin proposal kick off meeting	San Jose, CA		1,603	140	291		2,034
4/12/10	4/15/10	Attend 26th National Space symposium	Colorado Springs, CO	790	1,751	231	423		3,195
4/27/10	4/30/10	Attend Lockheed Martin proposal gold team review	Washington, D.C.		1,717	249	945		2,911
5/6/10	5/7/10	Attend Kodiak Borough Assembly meeting	Kodiak		630	60			690
5/17/10	5/20/10	Attend Satellite Small Ride Share conference	Chantilly, VA		1,960	249	739		2,948
5/28/10		Meeting with Representative Alan Austerman (trip cancelled)	Kodiak		16				16
6/9/10	6/11/10	Attend Lockheed Martin proposal strategy meeting	Arlington, VA		1,767	178	527		2,472
6/14/10	6/15/10	Meeting with Lockheed Martin proposal team	Fairbanks		866	220	318		1,404
6/17/10		Conduct Lockheed Martin site tour	Kodiak		632	60			692
7/7/10	7/10/10	Attend quarterly board of directors meeting	Kodiak		654	255	423		1,332
7/11/10	7/13/10	Attend Vandenberg Air Force Base technical open house with	Vandenburg Air		1,575	165	284		2,024
		Lockheed Martin proposal team	Force Base, CA						I
8/8/10	8/9/10	Conduct congressional staffers KLC site tour	Kodiak		567	120	141		828
8/15/10	8/20/10	Attend Space and Missile symposium	Hunstville, AL	325	2,156	242	292		3,015
8/24/10	8/26/10	Conduct KLC site tour for Air Force General John Sheridan	Kodiak		704	200	282		1,186
9/22/10		Conduct KLC site visit for Satellite Small Ride Share conference	Kodiak		619	60			679
9/29/10	0/20/10	Attend Governor's fiscal year 2012 budget meeting	Jungou		657	128	119	14	918
9/29/10	9/30/10	Attend Governor's fiscal year 2012 budget meeting	Juneau		65/	128	119	14	918

	Name:	DALE NASH	_						
	Position:	Chief Executive Officer							
Orga	nization:	Alaska Aerospace Corporation							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/26/10	10/27/10	Conduct mission rehearsal for Air Force launch STP-S26	Kodiak		627	30	140	50	847
11/1/10	11/4/10	Attend USSTRATCOM Space symposium 2010	Omaha, NB	395	1,732	168	220		2,515
11/15/10	11/19/10	Oversee Air Force STP-S26 Launch out of KLC	Kodiak		1,144	446	618		2,208
11/29/10	11/30/10	Attend Department of Defense funding meeting	Washington, D.C.		1,973	195	399		2,567
12/8/10		Hold joint Lockheed Martin and Alaska Aerospace	Fairbanks		256	59			315
		Corporation (AAC) job fair							
12/10/10		Hold joint Lockheed Martin and AAC job fair	Delta Junction		521	59			580
			-						
		TO	TALS: DALE NASH	1,510	30,347	4,357	7,280	69	43,563

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Energy Authority



Name:	STEVE HAAGENSON
Position:	Executive Director
Organization:	Alaska Energy Authority

Orga	anization:	Alaska Energy Authority	-						
	raveled	Down and of Toda	Dontingtion	Conference	Transportation	MOIE	Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/19/10	1/22/10	Meet with the governor's office, Finance subcommittee, and	Juneau		672	192	173		1,037
2/1/10	2/3/10	legislators to discuss upcoming bills for the legislative session Attend the House and Senate Finance subcommittee for	T		637	152	258		1,047
2/1/10	2/3/10		Juneau		03/	152	238		1,04/
		budget overviews; meet with legislators to discuss upcoming bills for the legislative session							
2/19/10	2/21/10	Attend the committee meeting for the House Special	Juneau		327	163	212		702
2/19/10	2/21/10	committee on Energy proposed Railbelt Energy projects	Juneau		327	103	212		/02
2/23/10	2/26/10	Attend the Legislative Budget and Audit hearings	Juneau		636	192	387		1,215
3/1/10		Attend and give keynote address at the Southeast Conference	Juneau	70	596	108	129		903
3/1/10	3/2/10	mid-session summit	Juneau	70	390	100	129		903
3/8/10	3/13/10	Attend and speak at the Alaska Power Association's 2010	Juneau		635	300	685		1,620
270710	5/15/10	legislative conference; attend the National Hydropower			030	200			1,020
		Association's regional meeting							
3/30/10	3/31/10	Testify on the Greater Railbelt Energy and Transmission	Juneau		596	120	129		845
		Corporation							
4/9/10	4/16/10	Testify at legislative hearings during legislative session	Juneau		724	448	903		2,075
4/20/10	5/2/10	Attend the Arctic Civil Engineering Research Plan workshop	Fairbanks	300	418	312			1,030
		at the International Arctic Research Center; attend and present							
		at the Rural Energy Conference							
6/18/10	6/23/10	Attend as the keynote speaker for the Greater Fairbanks	Fairbanks		438	60			498
		Chamber of Commerce general membership luncheon							
6/30/10		Visit with representatives from Environmental Protection	Bethel; Kwethluk;		662	60			722
		Agency and the Denali Commission to review the efforts of	Akiak; Akiachak						
		ultra low sulfur diesel in rural areas in western Alaska							
7/26/10		Discuss the Alaska Energy Pathway document and answer	Tyonek		150				150
		questions for the community							
7/29/10		Meet with the Calista Energy committee and representatives	Bethel		449	60			509
		from Akiak to discuss the Alaska Energy Pathway document							

		STEVE HAAGENSON	-						
0		Executive Director	-						
Orga	anization:	Alaska Energy Authority	-						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
8/3/10	8/6/10	Discuss the proposed Metlakatla intertie and the Alaska Energy Authority (AEA) grant to the Metlakatla natives;	Juneau; Ketchikan; Metlakatla		1,608	228	380		2,216
		discuss interconnection with Southeast Alaska Power Agency	Titteranatra						l
		(SEAPA) representatives at their Ketchikan office and discuss							l
		the Kwaan Electric Transmission Intertie Corporation							
		(KWETICO) grant with KWETICO board members in Juneau;							
		discuss Southeast Integrated Resource Plan project scope with							
		SEAPA representatives							
8/7/10	8/15/10	Attend the Alaska Power Association and Alaska Rural	Fairbanks		470	92			562
		Electric Cooperative Association Insurance Exchange							
		meetings							
8/11/10		Attend the AEA board meeting	Anchorage		363	60			423
9/30/10		Attend Fiscal Year 2012 budget meeting with the governor's	Juneau		608	60			668
		office							
8/24/10		Discuss the Alaska Energy Pathway document with the	Kotzebue		693				693
		Northwest Alaska Native Association, Northwest Arctic							
		Borough, housing authority, school district, utility and the city							
		representatives							
10/15/10	10/15/10	Meet with the community to discuss the Alaska Energy	Cordova		455	60			515
10/7/10	10/10/10	Pathway			520	40			506
10/7/10	10/10/10	Attend the Alaska Center for Energy and Power advisory	Fairbanks		538	48			586
10/01/10	10/24/10	committee meeting	r : 1 1		251	120			271
10/21/10	10/24/10	Attend and present at the House Energy committee meeting	Fairbanks		251	120			371
		and provide an overview of AEA's activities							
		TOTAL C. CT	EVE HAAGENSON	370	11.02(2 925	2.25(10 207
		101ALS: 511	EVE HAAGENSON	3/0	11,926	2,835	3,256	-	18,387

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Housing Finance Corporation



		DANIEL FAUSKE	-						
		Executive Director	-						
Orga	inization:	Alaska Housing Finance Corporation	<u>-</u>						
Dates T	ravalad			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/12/10		Attend meeting for homelessness in Alaska	Fairbanks	2 222	458	3,2 0,7 3,2	Promote		458
2/3/10	2/4/10	Attend Officers Compensation Commission meeting	Juneau		570	180	379	8	1,137
2/9/10		Attend House Energy committee meeting	Juneau		570	60			630
3/11/10	3/13/10	Attend House Finance committee meeting; meet with Senator	Juneau		585	148	238		971
		Stedman							
4/1/10	4/2/10	Attend Alaska Gasline Development Corporation (AGDC)	Juneau		570	120	254		944
		meeting							
4/9/10	4/10/10	Attend AGDC meeting	Juneau		570	108	169		847
4/12/10	4/14/10	Attend AGDC discussion meetings	Juneau		570	108	169		847
4/17/10	4/18/10	Attend AGDC discussion meetings	Juneau		570	92	239	27	928
5/3/10	5/4/10	Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) board	Fairbanks		458	92	151		701
		meeting							
5/24/10		Attend Fairbanks Development Corporation pipeline meeting	Fairbanks		545			5	550
7/13/10	7/15/10	Attend AHFC board meeting	Wrangell		862	88	316	30	1,296
8/3/10		Attend AGDC meeting	Fairbanks		604				604
8/5/10		Meeting with Assistant Secretary, Department of Housing and	Fairbanks		492			39	531
		Urban Development							
9/28/10	10/5/10	Attend bond rater meetings and bond closing; attend National	Boston, MA	515	1,477	512	1,827		4,331
		Council on State Housing Agencies conference							
10/19/10		Attend discussion on veterans bond	Kenai		159				159
11/7/10	11/11/10	Attend due diligence bond rater meetings	New York		1,361	198		25	1,584
		TOTALS:	DANIEL FAUSKE	515	10,421	1,706	3,742	134	16,518

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority



Name: TED LEONARD
Position: Executive Director
Organization: Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/14/10		Attend Kenai Peninsula Economic Development and Kenai Peninsula Chapter of the Alliance meeting	Kenai		314	44			358
1/19/10	1/21/10	Meet with governor's office staff, Department of Commerce Community and Economic Development (DCCED), and legislators to discuss Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority (AIDEA) potential legislation, strategic management plan, and state economic development	Juneau		619	180	387		1,186
1/27/10	2/2/10	Attend International Economic Development Council's 2010 leadership conference and pre-summit training course	Houston, TX	950	1,574	497	1,349		4,370
2/9/10	2/12/10	Attend House and Senate Finance subcommittee meetings regarding AIDEA budget; attend meetings with legislators regarding AIDEA business	Juneau		730	164	337		1,231
2/14/10	2/15/10	Attend Senate Finance subcommittee meetings regarding economic stimulus bonds; reallocation and waiver	Juneau		583	60	129		772
2/22/10		Attend 2010 Alaska State Chamber of Commerce legislative fly-in function	Juneau		896	159	549		1,604
3/1/10	3/3/10	Attend House Labor and Commerce Committee hearing regarding House Concurrent Resolution Number 19 report on in-state fuel storage; meet with legislators regarding strategic management plan	Juneau		701	148	198		1,047
3/14/10	3/16/10	Attend House Labor and Commerce Committee hearing regarding House Bill 410 AIDEA Loans and Development; meet with legislators regarding AIDEA issues	Juneau		703	152	258		1,113
3/17/10	3/19/10	Attend House Labor and Commerce Committee hearing regarding Senate Bill 363 AIDEA Membership, Senate Bill 300, AIDEA Programs; meet with legislators regarding other AIDEA bills	Juneau		665	120	258		1,043
3/26/10		Meet with Golden Valley Electric Association (GVEA) to discuss status of activities necessary for the closing on the Healy Clean Coal Plant	Fairbanks		471				471
3/29/10	3/31/10	Attend meetings with legislators and testify before House Finance committee on House Bill 410 AIDEA loans	Juneau		729	148	258		1,135

Name: TED LEONARD
Position: Executive Director
Organization: Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/4/10	4/18/10	Attend meetings with legislators and testify before legislature on various AIDEA bills	Juneau		1,074	824	1,806		3,704
5/11/10	5/13/10	Attend Council of Development Finance Agencies 2010 Annual Finance Summit	Portland, OR	600	771	132	387		1,890
6/10/10	6/11/10	Meet with city and borough officials of Ketchikan; attend the christening of the Marine Vessel Susitna that was built by Alaska Ship and Drydock at the Ketchikan Shipyard	Ketchikan		838	120	140		1,098
6/23/10		Attend public hearing and meet with the Commissioner of Department of Environmental Conservation regarding AIDEA regulation changes	Fairbanks		666	60			726
6/25/10	6/26/10	Meet with city and borough officials of Skagway; attend open house for new Edward A. and Jenny Rasmuson Community Health Center	Skagway		822	88	105		1,015
7/29/10		Meet with representatives of Fairbanks economic development office, chamber of commerce, local banks, and the borough to discuss Recovery Zone Facility Bond program details	Fairbanks		471				471
7/30/10		Meet with representatives of Juneau economic development office, chamber of commerce, local banks, and the borough to discuss Recovery Zone Facility Bond program details	Juneau		583	60			643
8/18/10		Meet with representatives of the Bethel Chamber of Commerce, local banks, and other business entities to discuss Recovery Zone Facility Bond program details and other AIDEA programs	Bethel		642				642
9/9/10		Meet with Office of the Governor chief of staff and deputy chief of staff and the commissioners of DCCED, Department of Revenue, and Department of Administration to discuss AIDEA operations and business	Juneau		652	92	149		893
9/15/10	9/17/10	Attend meeting of the Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Association (AMBBA) (all expenses reimbursed by AMBBA)	Seattle						-
9/28/10		Meet with Department of Environmental Conservation Commissioner Hartig and representatives from GVEA regarding the Healy Clean Coal Project	Fairbanks		513				513

	Name: TED LEONARD								
Position: Executive Director		•							
Orga	nization:	Alaska Industrial Development and Export Authority							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/29/10	10/1/10	Meet with Office of the Governor Deputy Chief of Staff Ruaro	Juneau;		1,088	136	258		1,482
		and DCCED Commissioner Bell; attend land transfer	Ketchikan						
		ceremony at the Ketchikan Shipyard							
10/18/10	10/19/10	Attend meeting of AMBBA (all expenses of \$856 reimbursed	Sitka						-
		by AMBBA)							
11/16/10	11/18/10	Attend Alaska Municipal League 2010 annual conference	Juneau	375	595	140	144		1,254
12/7/10	12/8/10	Meet with representatives from KeyBanc Capital Markets	Seattle		1,074	110	161		1,345
		regarding a potential new development project							
-									
		TOTAL	S: TED LEONARD	1,925	17,774	3,434	6,873	-	30,006

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority



Name: JEFFREY JESSEE
Position: Chief Executive Officer

Organization: Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority

				G 6	TF (0.1	TP 1
	raveled	n am.		Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/12/10		Attend Alaska Housing Finance Corporation presentation	Fairbanks		346	28		11	385
1/20/10	1/22/10	Attend criminal justice working group	Juneau		500	180	258	51	989
1/25/10		Participate in land swap procedure	Washington, D.C.		1,415	316	736	51	2,518
2/7/10	2/10/10	Attend domestic violence and sexual assault committee work group	Juneau		570	180	387	11	1,148
2/2/10	2/5/10	Attend board of trustee meeting	Juneau		535	224	387	22	1,168
2/15/10	2/19/10	Attend Bring the Kids Home conference	Juneau		432	176	516	11	1,135
2/23/10	2/26/10	Attend domestic violence meeting			605	212	387	22	1,226
3/7/10		Attend Bring the Kids Home negotiations; attend legislative closeouts	Juneau		735	240	396	53	1,424
3/15/10	3/17/10	Attend Foundation on the Hill conference; discuss domestic violence earmark; discuss timber exchange	Washington, D.C.		1,201	213	593	11	2,018
3/18/10	3/19/10	Attend budget conference committee	Juneau		580	92	129	11	812
3/30/10	4/1/10	Attend budget conference committee	Juneau		576	152	258	11	997
4/8/10		Attend budget conference committee meeting (trip cancelled)	Juneau					15	15
4/21/10	4/22/10	Speak at Tlingit and Haida Central Council meeting	Juneau		360	76	129	22	587
4/26/10	4/28/10	Tour almond farms for future investment opportunities	Sacramento, CA		870	172	343	11	1,396
6/2/10	6/4/10	Participate in the Philanthropy Northwest board retreat	Missoula, MT		648	153	246	11	1,058
6/8/10	6/9/10	Attend Rural Providers conference	Kodiak		665	108	145	33	951
6/29/10		Attend a workforce development meeting	Fairbanks		345	16		11	372
7/13/10	7/14/10	Attend history project meeting	Fairbanks		443	60	150	22	675
7/21/10	7/25/10	Meet with Senator Lisa Murkowski and Congressman Don Young regarding timber exchange	Washington, D.C.		1,450	245	583	60	2,338
7/27/10	7/29/10	Attend Fairbanks Hospital Foundation meeting	Fairbanks		373	60	119	22	574
9/15/10	9/16/10	Attend Big Picture meeting	Juneau		363	60	129	22	574
9/23/10	9/24/10	Attend Council on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault meeting	Kodiak		617	76	141	11	845
9/28/10	10/1/10	Attend Philanthropy Northwest 2010 conference	Bellingham, WA	575	737	80	494	31	1,917
10/4/10	10/6/10	Visit housing complex for chronic inebriates	Duluth, MN		1,346	116	181	62	1,705
10/14/10		Participate in the Sheldon Jackson campus plan	Sitka		459	12		11	482
10/19/10		Attend Head Start meeting; attend Elders and Youth conference	Fairbanks		330	60		11	401

	Name:	JEFFREY JESSEE	_						
	Position:	Chief Executive Officer							
Organization: Alaska Mental Health Trust Authority		_							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/17/10		Attend Alaska Government Finance Officers Association	Juneau		563	60		31	654
		meeting							
11/22/10		Attend Tanana Chiefs council meeting (trip cancelled)						22	22
11/23/10		Visit domestic violence shelters and the mental health center	Homer		316			11	327
12/1/10		Attend annual Arctic Alliance meeting	Fairbanks		312	28		22	362
12/6/10		Meet with Tanana Chiefs to discuss recent suicides	Fairbanks		288	60		11	359
12/29/10		Meet with Harry Noah, former executive director of Alaska Mental Health Trust Land Office	McMinnville, OR		1,367	132	126	20	1,645
	TOTALS: JEFFREY JESSEE		575	19,347	3,587	6,833	737	31,079	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority



	Name:	DEVEN MITCHELL							
	Position:	Executive Director	•						
Orga	anization:	Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority	•						
			•						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
2/1/10	2/2/10	Attend Alaska Municipal Bond Bank Authority (AMBBA)	Anchorage		435	108	109	9	661
		board meeting							
3/9/10	3/11/10	Attend AMBBA 2010 Series 1, A and B bond closing	Seattle		700	142	368	11	1,221
4/20/10	4/23/10	Attend Government Finance Officers Association (AGFOA)	Kodiak	370	800	180	271	11	1,632
		conference							
5/31/10	6/2/10	Attend AMBBA 2010 Series 2, A and B bond closing	Seattle		986	142	414	11	1,553
7/27/10	8/9/10	Attend AMBBA, Galena Loan, and Recovery Zone Allocation	Anchorage		880	272	543	11	1,706
		meetings; attend AMBBA and AGFOA planning meeting for							
		fall conference (personal travel dates 7/30 - 8/7)							
9/15/10	9/17/10	Attend AMBBA 2010 Series 3, A and B bond closing retreat	Seattle		574	252	379	11	1,216
10/18/10	10/19/10	Attend AMBBA board meeting	Sitka		325	92	99	20	536
11/21/10	11/24/10	Attend AMBBA pricing	New York		850	226	601	11	1,688
12/8/10	12/9/10	Attend 2010 Series A, 1 and 2 bond closing	Seattle		509	103	293	11	916
12/19/10	12/21/10	Attend 2010 Series 4, A and B bond closing	Seattle		702	142	321	11	1,176
-		-							
		TOTALS: D	EVEN MITCHELL	370	6,761	1,659	3,398	117	12,305

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority



	Name:	HAROLD HEINZE	_						
	Position:	Chief Executive Officer	_						
Orga	nization:	Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority	_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/14/10		Speak at Alaska Support Industry Alliance forum, Kenai chapter	Kenai		400	12	79		491
2/8/10	2/9/10	Meet with legislators regarding House Bill (HB) 44; meet with legislative auditor regarding Alaska Natural Gas Development Authority (ANGDA) audit	Juneau		636	120	109		865
3/2/10		Speak to Kenai Assembly on HB 44 per request from borough mayor	Kenai		238				238
3/9/10		Attend Alaska pipeline project preliminary open season shipper meeting and review data	Houston, TX		1,461	265	491		2,217
3/14/10	3/15/10	Meet with various legislators and testify on behalf of HB 44	Juneau		622	108	99		829
4/8/10		Speak to Kenai Home Builders Association	Kenai		252				252
4//11/10	4/12/10	Speak to legislators regarding HB 44 and fiscal note on HB 369	Juneau		606	108	129		843
4/20/10	4/23/10	Attend arctic civil infrastructure workshop	Fairbanks		432	148	195		775
4/26/10		Attend signing of HB 369	Fairbanks		261				261
5/10/10	5/13/10	Meet with pipeline companies and producers	Houston, TX		1,698	355	510	110	2,673
5/18/10		Tour Kenai liquefied natural gas plant	Kenai		109				109
6/21/10	6/24/10	Attend ANGDA board meeting and route reconnaisance meeting	Fairbanks		600	184	499		1,283
7/16/10		Speak at Northwest Arctic Borough meeting	Kotzebue		427	28			455
7/21/10		Speak at Kenai Chamber meeting	Kenai		251				251
7/25/10	7/29/10	Meet with pipeline and financial companies	Houston,TX		1,242	239	545	55	2,081
9/20/10	9/22/10	Speak at State Chamber of Commerce meeting	Juneau		563	104	238		905
10/24/10	10/27/10	Meet with financial companies JPMorgan; Public Financial Management, and Alaska Pipeline project team	Seattle		345	194	566	40	1,145
			·						
		TOTALS:	HAROLD HEINZE	-	10,143	1,865	3,460	205	15,673

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation



249

Name:	MICHAEL BURNS
Position:	Executive Director
Organization:	Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation
Dates Traveled	

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/5/10	1/6/10	Attend Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation (APFC) corporate governance meeting (overflew Juneau due to weather)	Anchorage		523	128	242		893
1/11/10	1/12/10	Attend APFC board of trustees work session	Anchorage		481	76	99		656
1/20/10	1/21/10	Speak at Commonwealth North dinner (overflew Juneau due to weather)	Anchorage		569	72	175		816
1/28/10	2/4/10	Attend Rosenberg Capital Management dinner event; attend Callan Institute conference (personal leave 1/29-1/31)	San Francisco, CA		872	194	767	2	1,835
2/27/10	3/11/10	Attend Simpson Housing strategy meeting (personal leave 2/27-3/7)	Denver, CO		1,042	193	487		1,722
3/23/10	3/30/10	Attend Macerich quarterly meetings; attend APFC corporate governance meeting (personal leave 3/26-3/29)	Santa Monica, CA; Anchorage		1,502	180	640		2,322
4/19/10	4/20/10	Attend APFC board of trustees work session	Anchorage		539	104	99		742
4/30/10	5/9/10	Attend International Forum of Sovereign Wealth Funds (personal leave 4/30-5/4)	Sydney, Australia		1,902	693	930		3,525
5/24/10		Attend legislative fiscal policy working group meeting	Anchorage		509	44			553
5/28/10	6/11/10	Attend Simpson Housing partnership meeting (personal leave 5/28-6/8)	Denver, CO		978	144	297		1,419
6/22/10	6/28/10	Attend Macerich quarterly meetings (personal leave 6/26-6/28)	Washington, D.C.; Chicago, IL		1,443	168	874		2,485
9/7/10	9/8/10	Speak at Anchorage Rotary meeting; attend APFC board of trustees budget and audit work session	Anchorage		499	88	181		768
9/12/10	9/15/10	Attend Simpson Housing annual meeting; speak at Alaska Native Corporations dinner	Denver, CO; Anchorage		1,357	159	664		2,180
9/17/10		Present to the Argentinean delegation	Anchorage		475	60			535
9/28/10	10/1/10	Speak at Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce luncheon; attend APFC board of trustees annual meeting	Fairbanks		790	116	150		1,056
10/1/10	10/7/10	Attend Securities and Exchange Commission meeting; attend Macerich quarterly meeting (personal leave 10/1-10/2)	Washington, D.C.; Santa Monica, CA		1,375	317	864		2,556
11/21/10	11/22/10	Meet with government officials regarding APFC properties	Austin, TX		711	71	171		953
12/9/10		Attend corporate governance meeting	Anchorage		266	60			326

	Name:	MICHAEL BURNS	_						
	Position:	Executive Director	_						
Orga	nization:	Alaska Permanent Fund Corporation	_						
			_						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
		Purpose of Trip Attend Simpson Housing partnership meeting; attend Macerich		Fees	Costs 1,170	M & IE 335	Expenses 1,136	Expenses	Total 2,641
	12/17/10	Attend Simpson Housing partnership meeting; attend Macerich		Fees				Expenses	
	12/17/10	Attend Simpson Housing partnership meeting; attend Macerich	Denver, CO;	Fees				Expenses	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Railroad Corporation



Name: Position: Organization: CHRISTOPHER AADNESEN President and Chief Executive Office Alaska Railroad Corporation		President and Chief Executive Officer	- - -						
Dates T				Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
9/23/10		Travel to Anchorage to begin new position	Anchorage		846				846
9/27/10		Tour Alaska Railroad system	Fairbanks		302	130			432
10/5/10		Meet with Alaska Railroad supervisors; tour Salcha area and Usibelli Coal Mine	Fairbanks		518	135			653
12/13/10		Meet with Fairbanks legislative delegation; meet with Mayor Isaacson, North Pole; meet with Mayor Cleworth, Fairbanks; meet with Ms. Herbert, Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce	Fairbanks		208				208
<u> </u>									
	TOTALS: CHRISTOPHER AADNE		PHER AADNESEN	-	1,874	265	-	-	2,139

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

	Name:	PATRICK GAMBLE							
	Position:	President and Chief Executive Officer							
Orga	nization:	Alaska Railroad Corporation	•						
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/28/10		Attend Fairbanks North Star Borough assembly meeting	Fairbanks		339	29	•	•	368
2/2/10	2/3/10	Testify before the Senate Finance committee providing a	Juneau		658	60	156		874
		railroad update							
2/9/10	2/10/10	Meet with deputy chief of staff; meet with Senator McGuire in-	Juneau		590	7	133		730
		state gasline project; testify before the House Economic							
		Development Trade and Tourism Committee regarding the							
2/12/10		Meet with the North Star Borough assembly on railroad issues	Fairbanks		291				291
2/16/10	2/17/10	Returning from Air University business meeting and missed	Chicago, IL		758	104	253		1,115
		connecting flight in Chicago due to weather							
2/24/10	2/25/10	Testify before the Senate Resources committee; meet with	Juneau		607	6	144		757
		Senators McGuire and Huggins and Representative Ramras							
		and Johnson on the in-state gasline project							
3/8/10	3/12/10	Meet with Senator Murkowski and Begich; meet with	Washington, D.C.		1,862	351	1,532		3,745
		Congressman Young; meet with Army officials at Pentagon;							
		meet with Legislative Aide Bergerbest and Fuglvog; meet with							
		Michael Logue, Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) Safety							
		and Mark Yachmetz, FRA Development; meet with John Katz							
		Director of State and Federal Relations, Special Counsel							
		meeting related to railroad related federal requests and project							
		updates							
3/17/10	3/19/10	Speaker at the University of Michigan's leadership class;	Jacksonville, MS		116	16			132
		(airfare and hotel paid by University of Michigan)							
4/8/10	4/9/10	Meet with several legislators on Tanana bridge access project	Juneau		617	22	156		795
		to request \$40 million in the capital budget; speak on the in-							
		state gasline project SB287 and HB369							
						- c-			0.00=
		TOTALS: PA	ATRICK GAMBLE	-	5,838	595	2,374	-	8,807

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute



		ERNEST RIUTTA	_						
		Executive Director	_						
Orga	anization:	Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute	_						
			_	_					
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/11/10	1/13/10	Attend Alaska Seafood Marketing Institute (ASMI) strategic session	Seattle		457	193	380		1,030
2/19/10	2/22/10	Attend the Symposium of Seafood conference	Anchorage		607	180	209	10	1,006
3/13/10	3/17/10	Attend Boston Seafood Show	Boston, MA	300	1,720	264	772	2,128	5,184
4/2/10	4/3/10	Attend the Raven's Ball	Anchorage		417	76	111		604
4/20/10	5/1/10	Attend the European Seafood Show	Brussels, Belgium	700	4,548	1,364	2,642	20	9,274
5/9/10	5/15/10	Attend United States Ambassador's reception to promote Alaska seafood products in the Russian market	Moscow, Russia		3,724	581	1,288	556	6,149
6/1/10	6/4/10	Attend ASMI board meeting	Seattle		467	233	536		1,236
6/21/10	6/22/10	Attend staff meeting	Seattle		767	90	184		1,041
6/23/10	6/27/10	Attend strategic meeting and host foreign representatives in western Alaska tour	Anchorage		1,347	272	659		2,278
7/14/10	7/16/10	Meet with Commissioner Susan Bell and Department of Commerce, Community and Economic Development staff	Anchorage		512	72	193	22	799
8/1/10	8/3/10	Attend California Sustainable Seafood Initiative conference	Costa Mesa, CA		1,268	112	277		1,657
8/11/10	8/12/10	Attend the United States Coast Guard Foundation dinner	Anchorage		520	108	193	22	843
8/18/10	8/20/10	Attend memorial services for former Senator Ted Stevens	Anchorage		606	60			666
8/26/10	8/27/10	Attend staff and ASMI meetings	Seattle		844	142	195		1,181
9/26/10	9/28/10	Meeting with ASMI board	Seattle		145	213	344	19	721
10/23/10	10/24/10	Attend Alaska Federation of Natives conference	Fairbanks		595	120	179		894
11/16/10	11/21/10	Attend Pacific Marine Expo	Seattle		1,200	413	923		2,536
11/28/10	12/4/10	Attend All Hands meeting with ASMI board and staff	Seattle		577	445	937		1,959

		TOTALS	S: ERNEST RIUTTA	1,000	20,321	4,938	10,022	2,777	39,058

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Alaska Student Loan Corporation



Name: DIANE BARRANS
Position: Executive Officer
Organization: Alaska Student Loan Corporation

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/13/10	1/15/10	Attend Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education (ACPE) meeting	Anchorage		318	136		17	471
1/21/10	1/22/10	Work in Anchorage office; participate in annual statewide outreach advisory team meeting	Anchorage		394	108		9	511
3/3/10	3/10/10	Attend Education Finance Council (EFC) annual membership meeting	San Antonio, TX	835	887	198	1,160	153	3,233
5/5/10	5/7/10	Meet with ACPE Anchorage staff members	Anchorage		555	148		30	733
5/10/10		Attend signing of Senate Bill 221 for Alaska Performance Scholarship by Governor Parnell	Anchorage		566	60		11	637
5/15/10	5/25/10	Attend Western Interstate Commission for Higher Education (WICHE) meeting	Portland, OR		611	219	146	11	987
6/3/10	6/5/10	Attend National Women's Leadership summit; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		434	120		11	565
6/23/10	6/24/10	Attend Alaska Workforce Investment Board (AWIB) meeting; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		597	120		11	728
7/10/10		Attend EFC meeting; attend State Higher Education Executive Officers (SHEEO) meeting	Washington, D.C.; Minneapolis, MN	1,044	1,626	232	999	70	3,971
7/21/10	7/23/10	Participate as designated task member of Alaska Advisory Task Force on Higher Education and Career Readiness (HECR) meeting	Anchorage		465	168		30	663
7/28/10	7/30/10	Attend ACPE meeting; work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		612	150		15	777
8/8/10	8/14/10	Attend SHEEO policy conference	Providence, RI	475	1,176	286	630	11	2,578
8/25/10	8/27/10	Attend AWIB executive committee retreat	Anchorage		535	180		22	737
8/31/10	9/2/10	Participate as designated task member at HECR task force meeting	Anchorage		433	168	280	22	903
10/2/10	10/6/10	Participate as designated task member at HECR task force meeting; attend ACPE meeting	Nome; Anchorage		915	348	300	64	1,627
10/10/10	10/17/10	Attend National Association of State Student Grant and Aid Programs conference	Seattle	450	536	207	544	11	1,748
11/4/10	11/5/10	Work in Anchorage office; participate as designated task member at HECR task force meeting	Anchorage		352	108		11	471
11/7/10	11/10/10	Attend WICHE meeting (airfare, lodging, transportation, and per diem in the amount of \$857 provided by WICHE)	Boulder, CO			87			87

		DIANE BARRANS	_						
	Position:	Executive Officer	_						
Orga	nization:	Alaska Student Loan Corporation							
			_						
Dates T	Dates Traveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
11/13/10	11/25/10	Attend Lumina Foundation for Education National	Indianapolis, IN;		298	293	808	20	1,419
		Productivity conference; attend EFC chief executive officer	Charleston, SC						
		and board of directors meeting (airfare and lodging in the							
		amount of \$1,394 provided by Lumina)							
12/8/10	12/9/10	Work in Anchorage office	Anchorage		405	120		21	546
TOTALS: D		DIANE BARRANS	2,804	11,715	3,456	4,867	550	23,392	

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority



Name:	ANDREW NIEMIEC
Position:	Executive Director
Organization:	Knik Arm Bridge and Toll Authority

Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/19/10	1/22/10	Deliver 2009 annual reports to legislators per statute AS 19.75.11 (18.b.1)	Juneau		584	164	258		1,006
2/10/10	2/11/10	Attend Knick Arm Bridge And Toll Authority (KABATA) board of directors meeting and audit committee meeting held during the legislative session	Juneau		637	92	129		858
2/22/10	2/23/10	Attend Alaska State Chamber of Commerce 2010 legislative fly-in	Juneau		621	92	119		832
3/17/10		Attend Moose Federation collision mitigation strategies	Wasilla		77				77
3/22/10	3/23/10	Meet with Department of Revenue Deputy Commissioner Jerry Burnett	Juneau		689	28	129		846
6/16/10	6/17/10	Attend KABATA board of directors meeting and audit committee meeting to provide Knick Arm Crossing project information to Alaska residents outside of the Anchorage and Matanuska-Susitna Area	Fairbanks		385	92			477
7/26/10	8/1/10	Meet with Federal Department of Transportation Secretary LaHood, Federal Highway Administration Administrator Mendez, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration and National Marine Fisheries Service and State and Federal Relations Director John Katz of the governor's office to discuss issuance of Record of Decision, consultation under the Endangered Species Act and permits under the Marine Mammal Protection Act	Washington, D.C.		1,433	284	584		2,301
9/12/10	9/16/10	Work with United States Army Corps of Engineers model of the Knick Arm	Vicksburg, MS		1,064	230	308		1,602
10/1/10	10/5/10	Meet with HDR Engineering Inc. Senior Bridge Engineer Matthew Demi, Director Doug Fiscow to discuss similarities with the Columbia River crossing project	Portland, OR		1,025	120			1,145
		Attend KABATA board of directors meeting	Wasilla		46				46

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

University of Alaska



Name:	PAT GAMBLE
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

					m			0.1	7D 1
	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging	Other	Travel Total
Begin 5/7/10	Ellu	Meet with University of Alaska (UA) Executive Vice	Fairbanks	rees	430	M & IL	Expenses	Expenses	430
3///10		President Wendy Redman and UA Regent Cynthia Henry	ranuanks		450				430
6/2/10	6/4/10	Attend UA board of regents (BOR) meeting; attend UA	Anchorage		490		362	69	921
0/2/10	0/1/10	Foundation board of trustees meeting	menorage		150		302	0)	721
6/16/10		Attend Denali Commission meeting	Anchorage		501				501
7/5/10	7/10/10	Participate in round table discussion with Federal Communications Commissioner Clyburn and Senator Mark	Anchorage; Kodiak		279				279
		Begich; meet with University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) Chancellor Ulmer; meet with family of former ConocoPhillips							
		president Jim Bowles; attend lunch with Ed Rasmuson and							
		Diane Kaplan of the Rasmuson Foundation; attend Alaska							
		Aerospace Corporation board meeting							
7/22/10	7/23/10	meetings	Anchorage		364		203	42	609
7/27/10		Meet with UAA Alumni Chair Jeff Roe; meet with Dianne Holmes, civic activist with field school programs; meet with	Anchorage		484			32	516
		Doctor Lex von Hafften of the Alaska Psychiatry residence steering committee, UAA Vice Provost Health Programs Jan							
		Harris and Director of Workforce Development Kathy Craft of the State of Alaska Department of Health and Social Services	•						
8/10/10	8/11/10	Speak at BOR retreat; meet with Al Parrish and Laurie Herman of the Alaska Psychiatry residency program and Gail Phillips UA Fairbanks (UAF) Alumni past board president;	Anchorage		671				671
		meet with Vice President for External Affairs Wendy King of							
		ConocoPhillips; meet President Suzanne McCarron of ExxonMobil Foundation; meet with UAF Chancellor Rogers							
8/13/10		and UAA Chancellor Ulmer	Palmer		386				386
6/13/10		Speak at Matanuska-Susitna College convocation; tour campus facilities	ranner		386				386

Name:	PAT GAMBLE
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska
	-

Orga	anization:	University of Alaska	-						
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
8/17/10	8/18/10	Meet with UAA Associate Vice Provost for Institutional Research Gary Rice; meet with UAA Military Programs Director Mel Kalkowski; attend reception hosted by Mayor Dan Sullivan; participate in Rasmuson Foundation educational tour of Alaska for grantmakers; attend lunch with Anchorage land management and finance employees; attend memorial service for former Senator Ted Stevens	Anchorage		807			•	807
9/10/10		Speak to UAA Faculty and Staff Association; meet with Northrim Bank Chief Executive Officers Marc Langland and Joe Beedle; meet with First Alaskans President Janie Leask; meet with UAA Dean of College and Business Policy Elisha Baker and Director of UA Center for Economic Development Christi Bell; meet with UAA student representatives	Anchorage		339				339
9/15/10	9/17/10	Meet with UAA accreditation team; tour UAA Community and Technical College, Chugiak-Eagle River Campus; speak to UAA adjunct faculty; speak at UAA board of advisors quarterly meeting; meet with UAA Environment and Natural Resources Institute Director Jeff Walker; attend Celebrity Chef fundraiser; meet with UA Vice President for University Relations Wendy Redman, and UA Associate Vice President for Budget Michelle Rizk; meet with director of the Office of Management and Budget Karen Rehfeld; meet former UAF Chancellor Marshall Lind for dinner	Anchorage; Eagle River; Juneau		659		203	20	882
9/20/10	9/25/10	Tour University of Alaska Southeast (UAS) Sitka campus; speak to UAS Sitka faculty; speak at UAS Sitka Campus Advisory Council; meet with UAS Chancellor Pugh; tour UAS Juneau campus; meet with UAS executive team and UA Regent Erik Drygas; tour UAS Auke Lake campus; attend BOR meeting; speak to Coalition of Student Leaders	Sitka; Ketchikan; Juneau; Anchorage		1,139	61	711	80	1,991

Name:	PAT GAMBLE
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
10/3/10	10/7/10	Attend the Alaska Task Force on Higher Education and Career			754	165	600		1,519
		Readiness meeting and reception; tour UAF Northwest	Kotzebue						
		Campus; interview with KNOM News Director Laureli							
		Kineen; meet Nome Public Schools Superintendant Jon							
		Wehde; meet Bering Strait School District Superintendant							
		Rob Picou; meet Northwestern Alaska Career and Technical							
		Center Director Doctor Doug Walrath; meet Kawerak Director							
		of Education Dawn Salesky; lunch with Northwest Campus							
		Advisory Council President John Bockman; meet Norton							
		Sound Health Corporation President Angie Gorn; meet UA							
		nursing student Sarah Weaver; meet UA graduates Darlene							
		Whitney and Grace Minix; tour Norton Sound Hospital; tour							
		Northwest Campus High Latitude Range Management							
		Program and the Mobile Meat Sciences Lab and Library							
10/9/10	10/12/10	Speak at UAA Green and Gold Gala; meet with UAA Institute	Anchorage		417	47	333	73	870
		of Social and Economic Research (ISER) director and staff;							
		meet with UAA School of Engineering advisory board; speak							
		at UAA College of Fellows President's Associates annual							
		event							
10/15/10		Attend Alaska Forward Leadership Council meeting; meet	Anchorage		368	44		5	417
		with Cook Inlet Tribal Council Director Gloria O'Neill							
10/21/10	10/22/10	Attend Alaska Aerospace Corporation board of directors'	Anchorage; Kodiak		632	55	121	40	848
		meeting; tour Kodiak campus with UAA Chancellor Ulmer;							
		tour UAF Fisheries Industry Technology Center							
10/25/10		Speak at community campus directors' meeting	Anchorage		358	32			390
10/27/10	10/29/10	Lead president's Cabinet meeting; attend Statewide Academic	Anchorage		198	4	111	124	437
		Council meeting; tour UAA campus; speak at dedication							
		honoring former ConocoPhillips President Jim Bowles							
11/6/10		Speak at UA scholars' event at UAA campus	Anchorage		302	32		23	357
11/8/10	11/11/10	Speak at UA Foundation board of trustees' meeting; attend	Anchorage; Juneau		653	121	381	281	1,436
		BOR budget approval meeting; meet with Representative Beth							
		Kerttula; speak at UA scholars' event at UAS campus							

Orga	Position:	PAT GAMBLE President University of Alaska	• •						
Dates T Begin	raveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Conference Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Other Expenses	Travel Total
11/17/10		Meet with World Trade Center of Alaska executive board; meet with Rasmuson Foundation board; attend orientation for new commissioners of the Denali Commission	Anchorage		388	11	•	57	456
11/19/10		Attend Alaska Aerospace Corporation and United States Air Force rocket launch	Kodiak		632	44		10	686
11/24/10		Participate in Alaska Military Force Advocacy and Structure Team meeting	Anchorage		368	33		50	451
11/30/10		Lead UA president's Cabinet meeting; meet with UA Foundation board of trustees President Mike Felix; tour UAF Kuskokwim Campus; speak at Department of Education and Early Development board meeting; meet with Fairbanks North Star Borough School District Superintendent Pete Lewis and Anchorage School District Superintendent Carol Comeau	Anchorage; Bethel; Anchorage		649	121	222	198	1,190
12/7/10		Meet with UAA Institute of Social and Economic Research staff and Alaska Teacher Placement Program Director Melissa Hill on teacher training study	Anchorage		418	22			440
12/8/10		Meet with former UA regent Ann Parrish; attend ConocoPhillips non-profit reception	Anchorage		210	22		45	277
		TOTA	LS: PAT GAMBLE	-	12,896	814	3,247	1,149	18,106

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

Name:	MARK HAMILTON
Position:	President
Organization:	University of Alaska

D.47				Conference	T		Ladeina	Other	Travel
Begin	Traveled End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Transportation Costs	M & IE	Lodging Expenses	Expenses	Total
1/12/10		Meet with United States Secretary of Commerce Gary Locke	Anchorage	rees	230	WI & IE	Expenses	Expenses	230
1/12/10	1/10/10	at Denali Commission meeting; meet Managing Director Nils	Anchorage		230				230
		Andreassen of the Institute of the North; attend SeaLife Center							
		marine gala							
1/20/10	1/24/10	Meet with Deputy Federal Coordinator Thomas Barrett of	Anchorage		636				636
		Alaska Natural Gas Transportation; attend University of	-						
		Alaska (UA) president's Cabinet meeting							
1/26/10	2/14/10	*	Juneau; Anchorage		958		576		1,534
		committee meeting; attend reception for University of Alaska							
		Anchorage (UAA) Alaska Native Science and Engineering							
		program							
2/17/10		Attend memorial service for Jim Bowles, former president of	Anchorage		399				399
		ConocoPhillips							
2/22/10	3/3/10	Speak at community college directors meeting; attend UA	Anchorage; Juneau;		2,861		1,738		4,599
		Foundation board of trustees meeting and reception; meet with	Washington, D.C.						
		UA Director of Federal Relations Martha Stewart; meet with							
		State of Alaska special counsel John Katz; meet with Senator							
		Lisa Murkowski; meet with congressional staffer McKie							
		Campbell; meet with National Science Foundation Director							
		Arden Bement; meet with Senator Mark Begich							
3/14/10	3/19/10	Attend UA president's Cabinet meeting; meet with governor's	Juneau		1,581		623		2,204
		Chief of Staff Mike Nizich; attend legislative hearings							
3/27/10	4/4/10	Attend dinner with UA chancellors and incoming UA	Anchorage; Juneau;		953		167		1,120
		President Pat Gamble; attend legislative hearings; meet with	Anchorage						
		incoming UA President Pat Gamble							
4/5/10	4/11/10	Relocate business items from Fairbanks UA president's office	Anchorage		187				187
		to Anchorage UA president's office							
4/12/10	4/20/10	Attend UAA spring operating review; attend UA board of	Anchorage;		1,030		448		1,478
		regents meeting	Dillingham;						

	Name:	MARK HAMILTON							
Position: President									
Orga	nization:	University of Alaska							
Dates T	raveled			Conference	Transportation		Lodging	Other	Travel
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Fees	Costs	M & IE	Expenses	Expenses	Total
4/22/10	5/6/10	Attend UAA Faculty Association meeting (personal days at no	Anchorage		247				247
		additional expenses to state, 4/24-5/4)							
5/17/10	5/19/10	Attend former Governor Walter Hickel's funeral service	Anchorage		301				301
		TOTALS: M	IARK HAMILTON	-	9,383	-	3,552	-	12,935

M & IE column contains meals and incidental allowance

	Position:	Vice President for Academic Affairs		
Org	anization:	University of Alaska	•	
	raveled	D 477.1	T	
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
12/13/09	1/9/10	Organize panel presentations; represent the University of Alaska	San Francisco, CA	2,454
		(UA) at the American Geophysical Union fall meeting (personal		
1/20/10	1/23/10	days taken 12/18/09-1/9/10) Lead Social Sciences, Arts and Humanities (SSAH) meeting; lead	Amahamaa	1,059
1/20/10	1/23/10	Statewide Academic Council (SAC) meeting; attend president's	Anchorage	1,035
		Cabinet meeting; meet with UA consultants		
2/6/10	2/14/10	Attend president's Cabinet meeting (personal days taken 2/6-2/8 and	Innean	1,41
2/0/10	2/14/10	2/12-2/14)	Juncau	1,41,
2/22/10	2/25/10	Speak at Community Campus Directors (CCD) meeting; lead	Anchorage; Juneau	1,320
_,,	2,20,10	meeting on Senate Bill 241	i menorage, caneaa	1,52
3/2/10	3/3/10	Meet with Department of Education & Early Development	Anchorage	683
		consultant		
3/11/10	3/21/10	Present at China Service Center for Scholarly Exchange conference;	Beijing, China; Shenyang,	
		meet with university officials in Beijing, Shenyang, Nanjing, and	China; Nanjing, China;	
		Shanghai (travel and accommodations paid by private funding	Shanghai, China	
		source; personal day taken 3/20)		
3/26/10	3/27/10	Lead SSAH meeting	Anchorage	50
3/31/10	4/2/10	Meet with University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) chancellor,	Anchorage	57
		various faculty and a UA consultant		
4/8/10	4/18/10	Organize panel presentations, assist in program development and	New York City;	3,89
		present at the National Center for the Study of Collective Bargaining	Dillingham	
		in Higher Education and the Professions annual conference; present		
		at board of regents (BOR) meeting (personal days taken 4/8-4/10)		
4/22/10	4/28/10	Lead SSAH meeting (personal days taken 4/22-4/27)	Anchorage	470
5/9/10	5/11/10	Participate in University of Alaska Southeast (UAS) commencement	Juneau	1,05
£/10/10	5/10/10	ceremony; attend UAS Spring Operating Review meeting	A a1. aa.	404
5/18/10 5/27/10	5/19/10 5/31/10	Lead SSAH meeting; meet with UAA provost Meet with UAA Kodiak Campus faculty; meet with UA regent	Anchorage Kodiak	40: 1,514
3/2//10	3/31/10	(personal days taken 5/30-5/31)	Koulak	1,314
6/2/10	6/5/10	Present at BOR meeting	Anchorage	1,21
6/11/10	6/12/10	Coordinate panels, assist in program development and speak at the	Homer	1,098
0/11/10	0/12/10	Kachemak Bay Writers conference	Tiomer	1,000
6/16/10		Lead SAC meeting	Anchorage	470
7/19/10	7/20/10	Lead SSAH meeting	Anchorage	623
7/22/10	8/3/10	Serve as program chair and present at Association for Public and	Portland, OR	2,77
		Land-Grant Universities Council for Academic Affairs summer		ĺ
		meeting (personal days taken 7/26-8/2)		
8/9/10	8/15/10	Attend BOR summer briefing; meet with Alaska Mental Health	Anchorage	1,37
		Trust Authority (personal days taken 8/12-8/14)		
8/18/10	8/19/10	Lead SAC meeting	Anchorage	75
9/7/10	9/8/10	Lead SAC meeting	Anchorage	79.
9/21/10	9/26/10	Lead SAC meeting; present at BOR meeting	Juneau	2,13
10/17/10	10/19/10	Attend Association of College Testing annual meeting	Cedar Rapids, IA	18
10/25/10		Speak at CCD meeting	Anchorage	48
10/27/10	10/29/10	Lead SAC meeting	Anchorage	64
11/18/10	11/19/10	Meet with UA grant consultant; meet with hiring prospect	Anchorage	53
12/7/10		Meet with Institute for Social and Economic Research	Anchorage	36

	Name:	JOHN PUGH	_	
	Position:	Chancellor		
Org	anization:	University of Alaska Southeast	<u>-</u>	
	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/10/10	1/14/10	Participate in the Northwest Commission on College & Universities	Bellevue, WA	
		(NWCCU) annual 2010 meeting (full travel cost provided by		
2/4 6/4 0	2/10/10	NWCCU)	n : 1	212
2/16/10	2/19/10	Attend board of regents meeting	Fairbanks	918
2/26/10	3/3/10	Participate in presidential search interviews	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,508
3/22/10	3/23/10	Participate in the Rasmuson Fisheries Excellence committee	Anchorage	583
2/20/10	2/20/10	meeting	A 1	(11
3/29/10	3/30/10	Participate in chancellors meeting with Chancellor Fran Ulmer, Chancellor Brian Rogers and President Patrick Gamble	Anchorage	611
4/13/10	4/17/10	Attend board of regents meeting; participate in president's Cabinet	Dillingham	1,387
		meeting with President Patrick Gamble, Chancellor Brian Rogers		
		and Chancellor Fran Ulmer		
5/7/10	5/8/10	Participate in commencement at University of Alaska Southeast	Sitka; Ketchikan	643
		(UAS) Sitka and UAS Ketchikan		
5/11/10	5/12/10	Participate in the Council for Advancement and Support of	Anchorage	501
	-11-11-	Education conference	~	
5/13/10	5/15/10	Participate in the Emerging Leaders conference	Sitka	621
6/1/10	6/4/10	Attend University of Alaska (UA) Foundation meeting; attend board	Anchorage	764
7/11/10	7/14/10	of regents meeting		
7/11/10	7/14/10	Participate in the NWCCU meeting (full travel cost provided by NWCCU)	Anchorage	
7/21/10	7/25/10	Participate in the UAS Alumni Association reception at the Portland	Stevenson, WA	1,592
		museum; participate in the alumni Mariners event in Seattle, and		
		one on one meeting with UAS donors		
7/28/10	7/30/10	Participate in president's Cabinet meeting with President Patrick	Fairbanks	875
		Gamble, Chancellors Fran Ulmer and Brian Rogers		
8/8/10	8/10/10	Participate in statewide budget meeting; attend board of regents	Fairbanks; Anchorage	1,022
		summer briefing		
8/31/10		Participate in president's Cabinet meeting with President Patrick	Fairbanks	578
0/4.4/4.0	0/4/6/4/0	Gamble, Chancellors Brian Rogers and Fran Ulmer	D	0.42
9/14/10	9/16/10	Attend Southeast Conference	Petersburg	842
9/17/10	9/19/10	Attend UAS Alumni Association Bill Cosby event; individual	Anchorage	631
0/20/10	0/21/10	meeting with Regent Brady	014 77 4 1 1	(22
9/20/10	9/21/10	Participate in UAS Sitka and UAS Ketchikan campus visits with	Sitka; Ketchikan	632
0/25/10		President Gamble	Ketchikan	462
9/25/10 10/7/10	10/8/10	Participate in UAS Ketchikan donor event Participate in the Rasmuson Fisheries Excellence committee	Anchorage	462 641
10/ // 10	10/8/10	meeting	Anchorage	041
11/7/10	11/9/10	Attend board of regents meeting; attend UA Foundation meeting	Anchorage	832
11/19/10	11/3/10	Attend and present at the American Association of State Colleges	Charleston, SC	3,625
11/1//10	11/23/10	and Universities meeting	Charleston, 5C	3,023
12/8/10	12/10/10	Attend board of regents meeting	Fairbanks	703
			 	
			TOTAL: JOHN PUGH	19,971

	Name:	WENDY REDMAN		
	Position:	Vice President for University Relations	_	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska		
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/20/10	1/22/10	Attend University of Alaska Anchorage (UAA) advisory board	Anchorage	781
		meeting; attend Foraker Group meeting; attend University of Alaska		
		(UA) president's Cabinet meeting		
1/26/10	1/29/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	634
2/1/10	2/3/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	962
2/8/10	2/10/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	643
2/15/10	2/25/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,078
3/7/10	3/11/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,271
3/15/10	3/19/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,032
3/24/10	4/1/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	888
4/5/10	4/10/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,171
4/11/10	4/19/10	Attend legislative session	Juneau	1,268
5/21/10	5/22/10	Participate in UA Mining and Petroleum Training Center dedication	Kenai	586
6/2/10	6/4/10	Attend UA Foundation board of trustees meeting; attend UA board	Anchorage	1,097
		of regents (BOR) meeting		
6/9/10		Meet with Statewide UA Advisory Committee	Anchorage	419
6/23/10		Discuss UA marketing with the Nerland Agency	Anchorage	401
7/20/10		Meet with Statewide UA Advisory Committee	Anchorage	513
8/9/10	8/10/10	Attend UA BOR retreat; participate in general obligation bond	Anchorage	816
		meeting	_	
8/17/10		Attend meeting with the Nerland Agency	Anchorage	468
9/8/10	9/16/10	Participate in UA institutional review; attend UAA Culinary Arts	Anchorage	1,061
		fundraiser	_	
9/22/10	9/26/10	Attend UA BOR meeting; attend Girl Scouts of Alaska board	Juneau	731
		meeting		
10/24/10	10/25/10	Participate in community campus directors meeting	Anchorage	701
10/27/10	10/28/10	Participate in Foraker Group board meeting	Anchorage	699
12/17/10		Attend legislative planning session meeting	Anchorage	488
			<u>. </u>	
		TO	TAL: WENDY REDMAN	17,708

		BRIAN ROGERS	-	
_	Position:	Chancellor	_	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska Fairbanks	•	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/21/10	1/22/10	Attend president's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	379
2/4/10	2/11/10	Attend Alaska region research vessel signing; attend alumnus and	Marinette, WI; San	3,811
		donor meetings; visit with University of California, Berkeley	Francisco, CA; Juneau	,
		research and economic development leadership; meeting with	, ,	
		University of Alaska (UA) Chancellors Fran Ulmer and John Pugh,		
		Senator Lyman Hoffman, Senator Bert Stedman, Senator Bettye		
		Davis, Senator Lesil McGuire, Senator Dennis Egan, Senator Joe		
		Thomas, Senator Joe Paskvan, Representative Jay Ramras; speak to		
		Alaska Professional Design Council; attend president's Cabinet		
		meeting		
2/21/10	2/27/10	Attend community campus directors meeting; attend House Finance	Anchorage; Juneau;	1,500
		committee meeting; speak to UA student leaders; attend UA	Palmer	
		Foundation board of trustees meeting; meet with Representative		
		Mike Kelly, Representative Bill Thomas, Jr., Representative Alan		
		Austerman, Senator Gary Stevens, Senator Johnny Ellis; attend		
		alumni and donor meetings; speak to Palmer rotary; attend		
		University of Alaska Fairbanks (UAF) alumni dinner		
3/8/10	3/18/10	Presentation to Interior Delegation; attend House Community and	Juneau; Seattle; Anchorage	1,582
		Regional Affairs committee meeting; attend Senate Finance		
		meeting; speak to Rural Alaska Honors Institute students; meet with		
		Representative Bill Thomas, Jr., Senator Albert Kookesh,		
		Representative Charisse Millett, Senator Charlie Huggins, Senator		
		Donald Olson, Senator Linda Menard, Senator Joe Paskvan, Representative Anna Fairclough, Representative Bob Herron,		
		Representative Reggie Joule, Representative Bruce Edgmon,		
		Representative Neal Foster, Representative Beth Kerttula,		
		Representative Mike Chenault, Representative Mike Doogan,		
		Representative John Harris, Senator Bettye Davis, Senator Kevin		
		Meyer; attend donor meeting; meet with Public Affairs Manager		
		Mark Hanley of Anadarko Petroleum Company, President Joe		
		Beedle of Northrim Bank Incorporated, Assistant Manager Rick Fox		
		of Shell Exploration & Production Company and Vice President of		
		External Affairs Tara Sweeney of Arctic Slope Regional		
		Corporation; attend Resource Development Council meeting		
3/23/10		Attend Rasmuson Fisheries Excellence committee meeting; meet	Anchorage	347
		with President and Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Jason Metrokin		
		and Board Chair Joseph Chythlook of Bristol Bay Native		
		Corporation; meet with President and CEO Diane Kaplan of		
		Rasmuson Foundation		
3/26/10	3/29/10	Attend National Collegiate Athletic Association Nanook Hockey	Worcester, MA;	641
		Championship game; meet with President and CEO Mark Nelson of	Anchorage	
		Arctic Slope Regional Corporation Energy Services; meet with UA		
		Chancellors Fran Ulmer and John Pugh; attend president's dinner		
		with Presidents Mark Hamilton and Patrick Gamble and Chancellors		
4/0/10	4/10/10	Fran Ulmer and John Pugh	T	1 222
4/8/10	4/10/10	Attend legislative sessions	Juneau Dillingham	1,323
4/14/10 5/6/10	4/17/10 5/7/10	Bristol Bay Campus visit; attend board of regents (BOR) meetings Attend Kuskokwim Campus commencement	Dillingham Anchorage; Bethel	1,527 801
3/0/10	3/ //10	rationa Ruskokwini Campus commencement	monorage, Demei	601

	Name:	BRIAN ROGERS		
	Position:	Chancellor	_	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska Fairbanks	_	
			_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
5/17/10	5/18/10	Attend Great Northwest Athletic conference meeting; meet with	Seattle; Anchorage	1,145
		UAF donor; attend Paul Allen Foundation meeting		
6/1/10	6/5/10	Attend UA Foundation and BOR meetings	Anchorage	1,070
6/7/10		Attend Rasmuson Foundation event	Anchorage	328
7/16/10	7/21/10	Attend Pacific Northwest Economic Region summit; meet with	Calgary, AB; Seattle	3,337
		University of Calgary veterinary dean; meet with donors; meet with		
		UAF consultant		
8/9/10	8/11/10	Attend BOR retreat; meet with UA Anchorage faculty; meet with	Anchorage	965
		ExxonMobil Foundation; meet with Rasmuson Foundation		
8/16/10	8/18/10	Attend Rasmuson Foundation events; attend donor meetings; meet	Anchorage	950
		with Ed Rasmuson, board chairman; attend former Senator Stevens		
		memorial		
9/22/10	9/24/10	Attend BOR meetings; speak at Alaska State Chamber of Commerce	Juneau	1,142
		event; meet with Representative Cathy Munoz; meet with Senator		
		Dennis Egan; attend donor meeting		
10/14/10	10/17/10	Attend alumni events and donor meetings	Portland, OR	1,600
10/26/10	10/27/10	Attend UA Research and Economic Development gathering; attend	Anchorage	527
		donor meetings; attend president's Cabinet meeting		
11/4/10	11/5/10	Attend Alaska Miner's Association and UAF College of Engineering	Anchorage	410
		and Mines breakfast; attend donor meeting		
11/8/10	11/9/10	Attend UA Foundation reception; BOR meeting	Anchorage	559
11/29/10		Meet with Coastal Villages Region Fund; donor meeting; speak at	Anchorage	544
		UAF Cooperative Extension Service ribbon cutting ceremony		
12/14/10	12/24/10	Visit China University of Petroleum; visit China University of	Beijing, China; Shenyang,	4,890
		Mining Technology; visit Beijing Communications University;	China; Shanghai, China	
		meeting with Chinese minister of education; visit Shenyang Jianzhu		
		University; visit Northeast University; visit Sino-USA Vocational		
		Education Research Center; visit Shanghai Technological University		
		Т	TOTAL: BRIAN ROGERS	29,378

		JOE TRUBACZ	_	
		Vice President for Finance and Administration	_	
Org	anization:	University of Alaska	_	
Dates T	raveled			
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/22/10		Attend president's Cabinet meeting	Anchorage	10
1/30/10		Attend board of regents meeting	Anchorage	21
2/1/10	2/3/10	Attend Clearwater advice investment meeting; attend Boise State	Boise, ID	341
		Foundation meeting		
2/4/10	2/7/10	Attend board of regents meeting; attend Department of	Juneau	566
		Transportation and Public Facilities meeting		
2/25/10		Attend distance education collaborative group meeting	Anchorage	10
3/16/10	3/17/10	Attend president's Cabinet meeting	Juneau	99
4/6/10	4/7/10	Attend business council meeting; attend strategic planning training	Anchorage	187
4/9/10	4/11/10	Attend Sungard executive summit	San Fransisco, CA	699
5/2/10	5/5/10	Attend Western Association of College and University Business	Los Angeles, CA	810
		Officers conference		
6/3/10	6/4/10	Attend board of regents meeting	Anchorage	246
7/24/10	7/27/10	Attend National Association of College and University Business	San Fransisco, CA	941
		Officers conference		
8/18/10		Attend land management meeting	Anchorage	65
9/23/10	9/24/10	Attend board of regents meeting	Juneau	224
			TOTAL: JOE TRUBACZ	4,219

	Name:	FRAN ULMER		
Position: Organization:		Chancellor	•	
		University of Alaska Anchorage	•	
		·	•	
Dates Traveled				
Begin	End	Purpose of Trip	Destination	Travel Total
1/23/10	2/2/10	Participate in Arctic Governance summit in Norway	Tromso, Norway	3,512
2/8/10	2/11/10	Attend president's Cabinet meeting; participate in the Nature	Juneau	972
		Conservancy board of trustees meeting; meet with legislators and		
		chancellors		
3/12/10	3/16/10	Support University of Alaska (UA) Anchorage basketball teams at	Seattle; Juneau	2,616
		West Regional basketball championships; attend president's Cabinet	·	
		meeting		
3/22/10	3/27/10	Participate in National Parks Conservation Association (NPCA)	Washington, D.C.	
		Lobby Day, committee, and board of trustees meeting (all expenses	<i>3</i> ,	
		paid by NPCA)		
3/30/10	3/31/10	Visit Kenai Peninsula Campus (KPC) and Katchemak Bay Campus	Kenai; Homer	400
		(KBC) to meet with director, staff, and students; address Chamber	,	
		of Commerce		
4/15/10	4/17/10	Participate in board of regents meeting in Dillingham	Dillingham	961
5/4/10	5/6/10	Speak at KPC and KBC campus graduation ceremonies	Kenai; Homer	1,161
5/10/01	270710	Participate in biomedical research collaboration discussion	Fairbanks	291
5/21/10	5/23/10	Attend Last Frontier Theater conference	Valdez	738
6/29/10	0,20,10	Attend Institutional Development Award Network of Biomedical	Fairbanks	419
		Research Excellence external advisory committee meeting and	Tunoumo	117
		welcome reception for President Gamble		
7/8/10	7/19/10	Present on oil spill panel; attend to oil spill commission business;	Juneau; New Orleans, LA;	2,049
770/10	7713710	speak at Pacific Northwest Economic Region summit for university	Calgary, BC	_,0 .5
		presidents (all expenses related to oil spill commission paid by	euiguiy, 20	
		federal government)		
7/29/10		Participate in president's Cabinet meeting	Fairbanks	384
8/9/10		Attend board of regents face-to-face budget meeting in Fairbanks	Fairbanks	278
8/12/10	8/15/10	Speak and participate in University of the Arctic Rectors forum;	Fairbanks	1,614
	0,10,10	hold oil spill listening session	T unio unino	1,011
8/22/10	8/28/10	Attend oil spill commission hearing; meet with major UA	Washington, D.C.; Seattle	1,018
	0,20,10	Anchorage donor (all expenses related to oil spill commission paid	washington, 2.c., seattle	1,010
		by federal government)		
9/10/10	9/11/10	Speak on women's panel at Kenai River Sportfishing Classic	Kenai	189
	,,, - 0	(lodging and meals paid by Kenai River Sportfishing Association)		
9/17/10	9/19/10	Speak at Institute of the North Alaska Dialogue	Talkeetna	861
9/22/10	10/4/10	Participate in board of regents meeting; work on oil spill	Juneau; Washington, D.C.;	928
	10/ 1/10	commission business (all expenses related to oil spill commission	New Orleans, LA) _ 0
		paid by federal government)		
10/21/10	10/22/10	Accompany UA president on introductory tour of Kodiak College	Kodiak	706
11/4/10		Attend to oil spill commission business; attend Professor of the Year		44
	1	announcement for Mat-Su College Professor Ping Tung Chang (all		
		expenses related to oil spill commission paid by federal government)		
12/9/10	12/10/10	Participate in board of regents meeting	Fairbanks	544
12,7,10	12,10,10	1	0 000000	211
			TOTAL: FRAN ULMER	19,685
			- Janes Children	17,000